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BEFORE THE NATIONAL ELECTRIC POWER REGULATORY
AUTHORITY ISLAMABAD

MULTI-YEAR TARIFF PETITION OF PESCO FOR
FY 2025-26 TO FY 2029-30

PESCO Tariff Petition under Section 20 for function of Supply of Electric
Power for FY 2025-26 TO FY 2029-30

THE PESHAWAR ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LTD. (PESCO)
WAPDA HOUSE, SHAMI ROAD, PESHAWAR THROUGH ITS
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, ENGR. AKHTAR HAMID KHAN.




PESHAWAR ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

MULTIYEAR PETITION FOR DETERMINATION OF CONSUMER END TARIFF
FOR FY 2025-26 to FY 2029-30

Before

The Honorable National Electric Power Regulatory Authority

I. PETITION SUMMARY

|.1.Details of Petitioner
I.1.1. Peshawar Electricity Supply Company Limited (PESCO) is an Ex-WAPDA Distribution
Company (DISCO) owned by the Government of Pakistan (GOP) and incorporated as a
Public Limited Company on 25th April 1998 vide company registration No. L09497 of |997-

98 under section 32 of the Companies Ordinance 1984.

[.1.2. Principal business of PESCO is to provide electricity in Khyber Pakhtunkhwa jurisdiction
of PESCO under License No. DL/07/2023 dated 09-05-2023 (the Distribution License)
issued by NEPRA. NEPRA has also granted Electric Power Supply License (Supplier License)
to PESCO to act as Supplier of Last Resort (SoLR) in its designated service territory under
License No. SOLR/07/2023 dated 27-12-2023.

[.1.3. Moreover, following the unbundling of PESCO and incorporation of the Hazara Electric
Supply Company (HAZECO), an application for License Proposed Modification in the
Distribution and Supplier License has been filed vide letter No. 80-
83/PESCO/CEO/DGMIRAD dated 23/01/2025 with NEPRA for excluding areas falling under

the jurisdiction of HAZECO, however, the Authority’s decision is awaite



1.2. PESCO is represented by the following duly authorized officers:

e Engr. Akhtar Hamid Khan

e Engr. Kashif Kareem

e Engr. Tahir Moin

e Engr. Muhammad Zubair Kundi
e Engr. Gul Nabi Sayed

e Sardar Sajid Nawaz

e Mr. Yaser Naseem

Chief Executive Officer

Chief Engineer (P&E)

Chief Engineer (T&G)/ Chief Commercial Officer
Chief Engineer Deveiopment (PMU)

Chief Operation Officer

DG (Human Resource)

Dy. GM Finance / Finance Director




2. GROUNDS FOR PETITION

Respectfully submitted,

2.1.1. That NEPRA, under the regulation of Generation, Transmission and Distribution of
Electric Power Act, 1997 (hereinafter NEPRA Act), amended by the act of parliament,
wherein, it has been enacted this Act shall be called the Regulation of Generation,
Transmission and Distribution of Electric Power (Amendment) Act 2018, is responsible for
regulating the electricity sector in Pakistan which includes determining the Revenue
Requirement, tariffs and other terms and conditions for the supply of electricity by the
Generation, Transmission and Distribution Companies and to recommend the same to the
Federal Government for notification. For this purpose, NEPRA has laid down certain
guidelines and procedures under the NEPRA Tariff Standards and Procedures Rules, 1998
and subsequent amendments made in the act. This petition is being filed in the light of
updated NEPRA Act, wherein through the act of parliament the Distribution Function has
been separated from the Commercial services of a Distribution Company, according to
NEPRA Act, Distribution Licensee under section 20 shall be limited to ownership,
operation, management or control of distribution facilities for the movement or delivery to
consumer of electric power and clause 23 (E) wherein the term Electric Power Supply
Licensee has been introduced, act states that “no person shall unless licensed by the
Authority under this Act, engage in the supply of electric power to a consumer: provided
that the holder of a distribution license on the date of coming in to effect of the Regulation
of Generation, Transmission and Distribution of Electric Power (Amendment Act, 2018)
shall deemed to hold a license for supply of electric power under this section for a period

of 5 years from the said date”.

2.1.2. That PESCO, being a bonafide power Distribution and Supply licensee, it requires
adequate revenues in order to perform its obligatory duties prescribed by NEPRA under
the NEPRA Act (amendment 2018), NEPRA Performance Standards (Distribution) Rules
2005, NEPRA Consumer Eligibility Criteria 2003, Distribution License of PESCO and other
Obligations as determined by NEPRA from time to time. The main source of funding
available to the petitioner for their revenue requirements are; (i) internal efficiency
improvements, (ii) generatic;jn of adequate revenue through tariff and (iii) funding /
borrowings. Internal efﬁcientl:y improvements require commensurate financial resources
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either through borrowings or tariff. As per general principles of banking industry,
international or local, the financial viability of borrowing organization is always taken as

fundamental for lending decisions.

2.1.3. That in order to fulfill and perform its obligatory duties, as mentioned above, and to
ensure financial viability of PESCO by recovering its prudently incurred costs and reasonable
return, in order o upkeep and maintain its existing distribution seivices / neiwork and to
support the future investments for expansion of distribution services / network, this Petition
is being filed for FY 2025-26 to 2029-30 through its Chief Executive Officer and other
officers of PESCO, who have been duly authorized to sign and file this petition by the Board

Of Directors, PESCO, copy of resolution is placed at Annex-A.

2.1.4. Ministry of Energy (Power Division) has notified Ist, 2nd, 3rd and 4th Quarterly
Adjustment for FY 2023-24, amounting to Rs. 10,097 million determined vide NEPRA
Decision dated 20-12-2023, 28-03-2024, 31-05-2024 and 06-09-2024 respectively, and
notified vide SRO No. 1873(1)/2023 dated 29-12-2023, SRO No. 466(1)/2024 dated 01-04-
2024, SRO No. 804(1)/2024 dated 03-06-2024 and SRO No. 1432(1)/2024 dated | 1-09-2024,
respectively. Moreover, NEPRA has also determined Ist & 2nd Quarterly adjustment
pertaining to FY 2024-25 amounting to Rs. 1000 million & Rs. 2,250 million on 05-12-2024
& 27-03-2025 and the same has been notified vide SRO. No. 2050(1)/2024 & SRO. No.
488(1)/2025 dated |1-12-2024 & 03-04-2025. PESCO has also filed 3™ Quarter adjustment
of FY 2024-25 amounting Rs. (2,662) Million on [ 1™ April 2025, however, the decisi f

the same is still awaited.

2.1.5. PESCO being a distribution licensee of NEPRA, had filed a Multi-Year Tariff Petition for
the Determination of its Consumer End Tariff for FY 2020-21 to FY 2024-25 on 03-06-2021
as per revised NEPRA Act for the Determination of Distribution (Non-sale element) Tariff
and Supply of electricity (Consumer End Tariff) and NEPRA issued determinations on 02-
06-2022 respectively and notified by GoP dated 25-07-2022.

2.1.6. Further, Annual Adjustment / Indexation of Distribution Margin for FY 2024-25 along-
with Prior Year Adjustment under Multiyear Tariff Regime was filed on 28-02-2024. The
Authority has issued its decision on PESCO indexation application for FY 2024-25 on |4-
06-2024. Subsequently, Federal Government (Ministry of Energy (Power Division)) filed a

6




Motion on 03-07-2024 for recommendation of Uniform Consumer End Tariff of
XWDISCOs for FY 2024-25 and accordingly NEPRA issued its decision on |1-07-2024 and
the same was notified by GoP vide SROs No. 1032(1)/2024 dated 12-07-2024 & No.
1039(1)/2024 dated 14-07-2024. NEPRA determined PESCO tariff of Rs 35.96 /kWh for FY
2024-25 including Prior Year Adjustment of Rs. 0.26 /kWh.

2.i.7. PESCO is of the view that the tariff determined by NEPRA wiii not generate enough
revenue to meet its revenue requirement. With the implementation of tariff in its presént
form, the Company’s Operations would become difficult; accordingly, PESCO filed a Motion
for Leave for Review on the said decision on 28-06-2024, against which the Authority’s

decision on the PESCO’s request is awaited.

2.1.8. Since FY 2014-15, NEPRA has allowed offsetting the Late Payment Charges (LPC)
recovered from the consumers against the Late Payment Invoices of markup on delayed
payments i.e supplemental charges raised by CPPA-G, however same is not enough to pay
off the supplemental charges completely. CPPA-G is charging supplemental charges to
PESCO on account of delayed payments to IPPs and so far CPPA-G has charged Rs. 209.98
Billion to PESCO up to 31.03.2025, out of which Rs. 184.350 Billion has been charged during
the period 2014-15 to 2024-25 (upto Mar-25), however the LPS collected from the
consumers during the said period is Rs. 20.916 Billion with a shortfall of Rs. 163.434 Billion.



2.1.9. Accordingly, NEPRA is requested to consider the same and allow the shortfall amount to
PESCO as per detail below: v

Rs. In Billion

Supplamantal Late Payment LPS Collection
Year Charges Billed to from the Shortfall
Charges
the Consumers Consumers
12009-10 1.002 0.669 1.002
2010-11 3.831 0.854 3.831
2011-12 5.596 1.074 5.596
2012-13 5.563 1.386 5.563
2013-14 9.639 1.373 9.639
Sub Total: 25.631 5.356 - 25.631
2014-15 4.941 1.637 1.118 3.823
2015-16 2.042 1.451 1.189 0.853
2016-17 2.621 1.595 1.233 1.388
2017-18 2.846 1.839 1.325 1.521
2018-19 7.973 2.044 1.290 6.683
2019-20 13.011 3.084 1.354 11.657
2020-21 17.006 2.895 1.786 15.220
2021-22 23.188 2.965 1.790 21.398
2022-23 14.443 5.324 3.685 10.758
2023-24 51.224 6.366 3.557 47.667
2024-25 (upto Mar-25) 45.056 4.676 2.589 42.467
Sub Total: 184.350 33.876 20.916 163.434
Grand Total: 209.981 39.232 20.916 189.065

2.1.10. Moreover, the Authority was requested vide addendum letter No.
1262/FD/PESCO/CP&C dated 16/05/2024 (placed at Annéx-B), for the determination of
impact of positive FCA on Lifeline consumers in the indexation decision for FY 2024-25,
based on PESCO MLR decision of NEPRA for FY 2023-24 dated April 03, 2024, however,
the same was not considered. Previously, during regulatory proceeding these charges were
allowed on the basis of regulated mix considering it to be the price variance, however, now
the said mechanism has been revised and it is being allowed on the basis of actual lifeline

units.

2.1.1 1. Further, during regulatory proceedings these charges were allowed as part of periodic
adjustments in the past, however, since the issuance of Quarterly Adjustments

determinations, the Authority (for the period FY 2017-18 to FY 2020-21) has neither




allowed the impact of lifeline consumers in the quarterly tariff determinations, nor the same
has been allowed in Annual Tariff Determinations of PESCO as part of Prior Year
Adjustments (PYA) thereby, resulting in the shortfall of Rs. 286 million for the period FY
2017-18 to FY 2020-21. The Authority is therefore, requested to allow the remaining impact
of positive FCA, amounting to Rs. 286 million in the matter of life line consumers as part of

Prior Year Adjustment (Working attached as Annex-C).

2.1.12. Further, as per the Authority directions dated June 1|4, 2024, the requisite unit
reconciliation of Lifeline, Domestic (upto 300 units) and Agricultural Supplies has been

compiled and is attached at Annex-D.

2.1.13. Further, the adjustment of positive FCA on lifeline supplies against the subsidy receivables
is against the GoP policy which states that the negative impact of FCA may be adjusted
against the GoP Subsidy, hence the same needs rectification as the said amount pertains to

consumers rather than receivables from GoP.




CONFIRMATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH TARIFF STANDARDS AND
PROCEDURES

2.2. This petition is being filed in accordance with the NEPRA Tariff Standards and Procedure Rules |
1998 amended as on 02™ May, 2018 and the NEPRA Tariff Guidelines 2015.

Rules reference Requirement " Petition Reference

3(2) (a) Name and address of petitioner .1

Licensee details I.1

Representatives of Petitioner 1.2
(b) Grounds giving rise to petitioner’s interest 2
() Grounds and facts for petition 3
(d) Relief or Determination sought 4
(e) Proposed changes in tariff 5.12
(f Summary of evidence ' 6
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3. GROUNDS AND FACTS FORMING BASIS OF THE PETITION

The grounds and facts forming the basis of this petition are as under:

3.1.1. Under the 1997 NEPRA Act amended in 2018, NEPRA is responsible for determining
tariffs and other terms and conditions for the supply of electricity by the Generation,
Transmission and Distribution Companies and to recommend these to the Federal
Government, subject to the need to comply with guidelines, not inconsistent with the
provision of the NEPRA Act, laid down by the Federal Government. NEPRA is also
responsible for determining the process and procedures for reviewing Tariffs and

recommending Tariff adjustments.

3.1.2. During Current FY 2024-25, PESCO charged the Consumer-end Tariff of FY 2024-25
notified vide SROs No. 1032(1)/2024 dated 12-07-2024 & No. 1039(1)/2024 dated 14-07-
2024 comprising of the adjustment on account of PPP (including impact of T&D losses on
FCA) from July 2024 to June 2025 and prior year adjustment for the FY 2024-25 along with
impact of DM, other income and sales mix for FY 2024-25. Moreover, Ministry of Energy
(Power Division) has also notified |st, 2nd, 3rd and 4th Quarterly Adjustment for FY 2023-
24, amounting to Rs. 10,097 million determined vide NEPRA Decision dated 20-12-2023,
28-03-2024, 31-05-2024 and 06-09-2024 respectively, and notified vide SRO No.
1873(1)/2023 dated 29-12-2023 (effective up to 31-03-2024), SRO No. 466(1)/2024 dated
01-04-2024 (effective up to 30-06-2024), SRO No. 804(1)/2024 dated 03-06-2024 (effective
up to 31-08-2024) and SRO No. 1432(1)/2024 dated 11-09-2024 (effective up to 30-1I-
2024), respectively. Moreover, NEPRA has also determined |st & 2nd Quarterly adjustment
pertaining to FY 2024-25 amounting to Rs. 1000 million & Rs. 2,250 million on 05-12-2024
& 27-03-2025 and the same has been notified vide SRO. No. 2050(1)/2024 (effective for
Dec-2024) & SRO. No. 488(1)/2025 (effective for April, May & June 2025) dated | 1-12-2024
& 03-04-2025, respectively. PESCO has also filed 3 Quarter adjustment of FY 2024-25
amounting Rs. (2,662) Million on | I™ April 2025, however, the decision of the same is still

awaited.

3.1.3. PESCO being a distribution licensee of NEPRA, had filed a Multi-Year Tariff Retition for
the Determination of its Consumer End Tariff for FY 2020-21 to FY 2024-25 on 03-06-202|

as per revised NEPRA Act for the Determination of Tariff for Distribution Function and
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Supply Function, and NEPRA issued its determinations on 02-06-2022 respectively and
notified by GoP on dated 25-07-2022. Currently, PESCO is charging Consumer End Tariff
under MYT Determination for FY 2020-21 to FY 2024-25 (Case # NEPRA/TRF-
564/PESCO-2021 & Case # NEPRA/TRF-565/PESCO-2021) as determined on 02-06-2022.

3.1.4. Further, Annual Adjustment / Indexation of Distribution Margin for FY 2024-25 along-
with Prior Year Adjustment under Muitiyear Tariff Regime was filed on 28-02-2024. The
Authority has issued its decision on PESCO indexation application for FY 2024-25 on [4-
06-2024. Subsequently, Federal Government (Ministry of Energy (Power Division)) filed a
Motion on 03-07-2024 for recommendation of Uniform Consumer End Tariff of
XWDISCOs for FY 2024-25 and accordingly NEPRA issued its decision on 13-07-2024 and
the same was notified by GoP vide SROs No. 1032(1)/2024 dated 12-07-2024 & No.
1039(1)/2024 dated 14-07-2024. NEPRA determined PESCO tariff of Rs 35.96 /kWh for FY
2024-25 including Prior Year Adjustment of Rs. 0.26 /kWh.

3.1.5. PESCO is of the view that the tariff determined by NEPRA will not generate enough
revenue to meet its revenue requirement. With the implementation of tariff in its present
form, the Company’s Operations would become difficult; accordingly, PESCO filed a2 Motion
for Leave for Review on the said decision on 28-06-2024, against which the Authority’s

decision on the PESCO's request is awaited.

3.1.6. This petition is filed in pursuant to the section 31(4) of the Regulation of Generation,

Transmission and Distribution of Electric Power Act, 1957.

3.1.7. NEPRA has determined Distribution Margin including both Distribution Function and
supply of power business of Rs. 4.03 /kWh for FY 2024-25.

3.1.8. The Distribution Margin includes Salaries & Wages, Repairs and Maintenance, Travelling,
Vehicle running and other expenses, Depreciation, Provision for Bad Debts and Return on
Rate Base less Other Income. For test year 2025-26 Salaries and Post Retirement Benefits
comprises of approx. 67.3% of the total DM cost of PESCO, Whereas Repairs &
Maintenance, Travelling and Vehicle running, other expenses, Depreciation constitute 3.2%,

0.8%, 1.0%, 3.7% & |1.4% respectively.
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3.1.9. An analysis of Quarterly Adjustments Recovery mechanism is presented below:

Date of Adj. Date of Amount | Rate per
- SN FY Period Filed with | Determination |Ajlowed | Unit Notification Date Recovery Period
Nepra by NEPRA (MnRs.) | (Rs./kWh)
SRO. No. 728(12022 03 Months
) 3 lstQre ek 09-May-22 | 2612 | 08956 | o 431052022 | 014un-2022 to 31-Aug-2022
SRO. No.993()/2022 03 Months
b. 2nd Qre ShJv12 a2 AT DAS e 07:07-2022 014ul-2022 to 30-5ep-2022
i 1aoara SRO. No. 1587()/2022 03 Months
€ A el 29-ul-22 2816 | OB | ) ed:23082022 | 01-Sep-2022 to 30-Nov-2022
SRO. No. 1932()/2022 04 Months
s 25 juk22 4-Oct22 | 12244 | 34100 | - p 820102022 | 01-0ct:2022 0 314an-2023
Sub Total 18,929
a 1stQrt 18-Oct:22 174an-23 2057 | 12500 | RO-Ne- 136()/2023 02 Months
Dated: 07-02-2023 | 0i-Feb-2023 to 31-Mar-2023
- b.20dQrt | 204an23 2Apr23 | -l983 | o533 | RO Mo 488072023 03 Monchs
Dated: 13042023 | 01-Apr-2023 to 304un-2023
2 (23| o - S 76 | oasss | SRO-No.8ES(0)2023 03 Months
Dated: 07-07-2023 01u1-2023 o 30-Sep-2023
d. 4th Qrt 184ul-23 22-Sept-23 spar | g o0 REIAIL §5 Moxiths
Dated: 02-10-2023 | 01-Oct-2023 to 31-Mar-2024
Sub Total 10,097
SRO. No. 1873(1y/2023 03 Months
' a IstQre 16-0ct23 | 20-Dec23 | 2,97 | 0.8359
Dated: 29-12-2023 | 014an-2024 to 31-Mar-2024
b. 2nd Qrt 15-Jan-24 8Mar24 | 11877 | 384gr | RO No- 46602024 o2 Month
_ Dated: 01-04-2024 | 01-Apr-2024 to 304un-2024
I EUEET N B2t | 3Mapas | 16095 | 3579 | TRO-No-804(020 03 Months
Dated: 03062024 | 014un-2024 to 30-Aug-2024
d. 4th Qrt 20-Aug24 |  06-Sepc24 s04 | o.gso | SRO-No- 1432002024 e
Dated:11-09-2024 | 01-Sep-2024 to 30-Nov-2024
Sub Total 28,673

3.1.10. The above table shows the delay in the Determination & Notification of Quarterly Tariff

Adjustments resulting in abnormal delay in the recovery of the legitimate cost that is being
charged by CPPA-G on real time basis. Definitely, the delay has a cost and it is to be borne
by PESCO in the shape of supplemental charges on one hand and cash flow problems and
increase in CPPA-G payables on the other. These regulatory delays is one of the
contributory factor in accumulation of Circular Debt and Authority is requested to address
this issue as it is beyond the control of PESCO. The mismatch between the generation cost
and the consumer end tariff needs to be addressed immediately and the timing difference
needs to be curtailed to the minimum possible level, may be a month or so instead of years

/ multiple months.

13



3.1.11. For instance, the Tariff Adjustment for the 4" Quarter of FY 2022-23 was determined in

Sep 22, 2023 and notified in Oct 2023, with a recovery period of 6 month i.e recovery to
start in Oct 2023 and ends in Mar 2024. It shows that the cost that has been charged by
CPPA-G during March to June 2023 was recovered completely in Mar 2024 with a delay of
almost 9-12 months. Keeping in view the foregoing, Authority is requested to devise a
mechanism for timely determination and notification of applicable quarterly tariff

adjustments and early settlement of the subsidy from GoP.

3.1.12. A comparison of LPS charged to consumers, LPS recovered from consumers,

Supplemental Charges and CPPA-G payables is as under:

Rs. In Million

Sr. Year el 2020-21 | 2021-22 | 2022-23 | 2023-24
No 201920 ) - - ; 2024-25 | Total
(upto Mar-25)
Late Payment Surcharge to Consumers
I ) 11,650 2,895 2,965 5324 6,366 4,676 33,876
(Accrual Basis)
LPS Received from Consumers
2 ) 7,509 1,786 1,790 3,685 3,557 2,589 20,916
(Cash Basis)
Supplemental Charges invoiced
3 33434 17,006 23,188 14,443 51,224 45,056 184,351
by CPPA-G
4 |Difference / Shortfall (1-3) -25,925 -15,220 -21,398 -10,758 47,667 -42,467 -163,435
5 |CPPA Payables 370,561 387,727 | 411,988 | 452,962 | 547,045 569,307

3.1.13. Keeping in view the above facts, PESCO has a Distribution Margin (DM) of Rs.' ‘5.05 /kWh

for FY 2023-24 (excluding non-cash Post Retirement Benefits) on the basis of Audited
Accounts and proposes DM (including Non-Cash portion of Post Retirement Benefit) of Rs.
5.22 /kWh, Rs. 5.88 /kWh, Rs. 6.45 /kWh, Rs. 6.97 /kWh & Rs. 7.39 /kWh for FY 2025-26
to FY 2029-30 respectively, on account of increase in Asset Base, the Inflationary trend,

Salaries, Pension and Maintenance of the Distribution Network etc.

3.1.14. As directed by the Authority, the losses study was carried out from the third party and

the same has been completed, accordingly, the technical loss of PESCO as per independent
assessment is 20.95% (17.31% below || KV network and 3.64% for 132 KV network).

PESCO could not manage to reduce the distribution losses to the desired level, even with
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the involvement of police, because of the adverse law and order situation, War on Terror,
Kunda Culture and non-cooperation by the local MPAs and MNAs. The actual T&D losses
during FY 2023-24 were 37.7%, whereas the T&D losses for FY 2024-25 (up to Mar 2025)
have been 35.1%.

3.1.15. NEPRA has determined the tariff on the basis of T&D Losses of 21.33% to 19.26% for

AV 4n ol

MYT controi period from

roim
of PESCO for the said period has been 38.2% to 35.1%, respectively. The actual T&D losses
of PESCO against NEPRA target for the FY 2020-21 to FY 2024-25 (up to March 2025) are

tabulated as under:

Year 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 g
(Jul-Mar)
Losses Actual (%age) 38.2 37.2 37.1 37.7 35.1
NEPRA Target (%age) 21.33 20.73 20.16 19.71 19.26

3.1.16. PESCO’s actual T&D losses have remained within the range of 35% to 38% over the past
five years, however, with the incorporation and operational commencement of HAZECO,
it has increased to 41.5% (FY 2023-24), whereas the target set by NEPRA for FY 2020-21

to FY 2024-25 is over ambitious and not based on ground realities.

3.1.17. Authority is therefore requested that since losses have direct impact not only on financial
position of PESCO but also adversely affects the circular debt position,A payable to CPPA-G
and supplemental charges paid by CPPA-G to power generators, the same may be
rationalized / reconsidered according to the economic conditions and environment of

PESCO.

3.1.18. Keeping in view the technical & administrative problems of PESCO, NEPRA determined
target would not be achievable and require a sustained long-term effort in the time span of
6 to 8 years provided huge finances are allocated for renovating and upgrading the
Transmission & Distribution System besides other technical and administrative measures

for controlling the theft of energy.
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3.1.19. NEPRA has been comparing the losses position of PESCO with that of the other DISCOs.
As a matter of fact, the load of other DISCOs especially those of Punjab mainly comprises
of big loss free consumers which is a major contributing factor towards reduction of
percentage losses. On the other hand, the main load of PESCO comprises of small domestic
consumers, which are fed through scattered LT Distribution network and lengthy || KV
feeders emanating from distantly located Grids. The remaining 07 Circles of PESCO
(excluding 2 circles of HAZECO) comprises of Hard Area with FATA boundaries and
dominating domestic customers, where the feeding arrangements are through scattered and
lengthy distribution network and as such the losses of these circles cannot be compared
with those of other DISCOs. The following are main reasons for not reducing Technical

and Administrative losses to the desired level:

e Lengthy Transmission Lines.

e Over loaded grid system.

e High ratio of || KV Distribution line to 400 volts line.

e Partially damaged distribution transformers.

e Very high percentage of Technical losses because of lengthy and out-dated

distribution and Grid System.

Administrative:
e Socio-Economic and culture issues

e Fata Boundaries
e Over all Law & Order Position.
e Consumer Mix

e Shortage of trained Manpower and lack of adequate financing.

3.1.20. The technical losses in our system are quite high as it is not upto the World standard due
to overloaded/lengthy distribution and transmission network and allocation of limited
resources. This has further been adversely affected by village electrification, as lines have to
be extended to remote areas for supplying power to scattered rural population under

Political and Social Pressure.
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3.1.21. The T&D losses target of 19.26% for FY 2024-25 determined by NEPRA would not be
achievable considering the-fact that a new company i.e. HAZECO has been carved out of
PESCO and have significant impact on the losses position of PESCO thereby necessitating
the revision of determined target of PESCO to 23% instead of 19.26% and still to achieve
the said target, requires a sustained long term efforts in a time span of 6 to 8 years as huge
finances are required for renovating and upgrading the existing Transmission & Distribution
System besides other technical measures for controlling the pilferage of energy. The detail
analysis of the requested and Determined Technical Losses for FY 2023-24 & FY 2024-25

and the impact of exclusion of HAZECQO is as under:
3.2.T&D LOSSES FOR FY 2023-24

a) TECHNICAL LOSSES

3.2.1. NEPRA inits MYT determination dated June 02, 2022 has allowed T&D losses of 21.33%,
20.73%, 20.16%, 19.71% & 19.26% for the period FY 2020-2| to FY 2024-25. For FY 2023-
24, NEPRA assumed Transmission Losses, | KV Distribution Losses and LT Losses as 2.5%,
12.11% and 4.00% respectively, against the PESCO request of 27.8% for FY 2023-24, which

is on lower side.

Based on the above facts, the detailed analysis is as under:

NEPRA Target Tariff
Description Existing Revision Petition
(2024-25) | (2024-25) | (2025-26)
Technical Loss 18.26% 23.00% 22.01%

3.2.2. The breakup in the above table shows that the losses of 18.26% for FY 2024-25 are
neither based on PESCO Tariff Petition nor based on third party study, which have direct
impact not only on financial position of PESCO but also adversely affects the circular debt

position.

3.2.3. The technical losses in our system are quite high as it is not up to the World standard
due to overloaded / lengthy distribution and transmission network and allocation of limited
resources. The Authority is requested to allow PESCO the requested Technical Losses of
22.01% for FY 2025-26.

17



b) MARGIN FOR LAW & ORDER

NEPRA Target Tariff
Description Existing Revision Petition
(2024-25) | (2024-25) | (2025-26)

Law & Order Margin 1.00% 18.45% 18.53%

3.2.4. The Authority has allowed Law & Order Margin of | % for FY 2024-25 which is insufficient
in view of law & order situation in the service territory especially after the segregation of
PESCO and removal of more efficient areas through the creation of HAZECO, which not
only affects the overall operational balance of PESCO but also puts additional financial and

regulatory pressure to meet NEPRA'’s performance targets.

3.2.5. Previously, Law & Order Margin was reduced from | 1% to 2.5% for FY 2018-19, thatis a
reduction of 8.50% which was on a very higher side and was contrary to the National
Electricity Policy 2021, which stipulates a gradual decrease in Transmission and Distribution
(T&D) losses. Consequently, this has caused an unbearable burden on PESCO and has

adversely affected the already weak financial position of the company.

3.2.6. It is pertinent to mention here that the actual T&D losses of PESCO for FY 2024-25 is
35.1% and an unrealistic target of T&D losses of 19.26% for the period was determined
which is neither achievable nor justifiable. Accordingly realistic target of T&D losses for the

FY 2025-26 and onwards may be made.

c) REASONS FOR LOSSES:

The following are also the reasons for not achieving the desired losses:
3.2.7. Each DISCO has been provided staff with an approved yard stick as per the then WAPDA
/ PEPCO standards. The fulfillment of vacant positions is a pre-requisite of better service -

and performance.

3.2.8. The Government of Pakistan has introduced imposition of ban on all kind of recruitment
since long which is subject to lifting of ban as conveyed from time to time. It is brought into

the knowledge of the Regulator that the minimum period between each imposition of ban
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is at least 5-years. As and when the ban is lifted it is subject to the approval of the GoP and

the acceptance of minimum critical requirement.

3.2.9. Lifting of ban and process of recruitment along with provision of necessary training to

these staff takes considerable time to get the minimum satisfactorily working standards, may

be within 5-years.

3.2.10. It is pointed out that the practical requirement of the line staff and supervisory staff is
much higher than the other staff. PESCO is provided with 24,385 sanctioned posts, out of
which it has since been working on 41% (10,122 working) of the strength which is main
cause of its low performance towards reducing line losses, recovery from dead defaulters,

maintenance of line, augmentation of works, daily operation and maintenance etc.

3.2.11. At present PESCO is working with 41% of the sanctioned staff with drastically low level

of line and maintenance staff, which is resulting, into the following:

- Increased theft of electricity;

2- Non-collection of revenues;
3- incomplete billing;
4- System failures;

5- Disruptions of supply;
6- Line Patrolling / Chowkidara;
7- Theft of Transformers.
3.2.12. It is submitted that, unlike other DISCOs, the ground realities of PESCO are altogether
different as far as the area of ]uri;diction of company is concerned; it delivers services over

stretched area of about 53,142 Square Kilometers.

3.2.13. According to the consumer statistics out of 3.57 million consumers, 88% are domestics
and most of them either fall in cluster of villages or in very scattered area in hilly terrains
and desert. Even in hilly areas single house is connected through HT/LT lines through
distribution transformers. The commercial consumers contribute only 10% and these
commercial centers of medium level shops except cities like Peshawar, Mardan and D.l.Khan
etc. whereas industrial sectors which is considered as the backbone on account of no loss

& 100 % recovery of any DISCO is only 0.64% in PESCO designated industrial areas.
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3.2.14. It is also mentioned that FATA/TESCO was detached from PESCO during July -2003 and
““most of the areas falling on the border of FATA have still the same culture of using direct
electricity through hooks and non-payment of bills. It is on record that areas of PESCO
Operation Division like Bannu, Tank, DI Khan, Hangu, Mattani, Badaber, Woarsak,
Charssadda, Shubqadar etc. on the borders of FATA have worst results due to the influence

of FATA culture, contrary to other areas like Swat, Hangu, Peshawar, Khyber, Mardan,

Swabi etc. have good results compatible with good DISCOs.

3.2.15. PESCO intends proper & timely maintenance of above said huge system of company,
complete all developmental works, removal of system constraints & hazardous locations
and to provide better services to its consumers across Khyber Pukhtunkhawa but it is not
possible with a deficit of approximately 59% staff due to ban on recruitment by successive
Governments since 2002 (when the Transmission & Distribution System & Consumers were

almost less than half) and shortage of vehicles.

3.2.16. Therefore, approval required from the Government /competent authority for allowing to
fill the vacant post & requirement of vehicles mentioned above on immediate grounds, so
that better services to the consumers, proper meter reading, establishment of proper
complaint offices as per SoP for better services and sustainable chowkidara from theft of
energy as per SoP provided by Nepra be provided. To improve performance standard of
NEPRA Distribution Rules (PSDR), Annual performance standard (APRS), SAIFI, SAIDI of
PESCO, beside improvement in safety of staff and public, through timely maintenance of
Transmission & Distribution System from September to March (maintenance period) for

removal of system constraints and execution of approved development works.

d) Acute Shortage of Vehicles

3.2.17. The Logistic requirement of the PESCO is not fulfilled as per yardstick of the Sub
Divisions, Divisions and Circles. Government of Pakistan has imposed ban on the purchase

of vehicles.
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3.2.18. PESCO has been repeatedly requesting to Ministry to allow purchase of vehicles to meet

with our critical field requirements. The shortage of vehicles adversely affecting the

Company’s performance in the following areas: -

|- Maintenance of existing feeders and lines;

2- Redressal of consumer complaints;

3- Redressai of Break downs (both Major / iMinor) ;
4- Proposed LT / HT works;

5- Maintenance of Transformers, System Rehabilitation etc.

3.2.19. Due to above unfulfilled works, the consumers complaints and services are not as per
standard and on the other side losses are uncontrolled as desired by the Regulator. The
continued ban on the purchase of logistics is affecting revenue and system losses also, which
are not up to the mark till now. The Authority need to consider the constraints of the
company in this regard because in the light of shortage of vehicle and logistics facilities, the

desired goal towards losses cannot be achieved, so far.

3.2.20. As the target losses are reduced by the Regulator, this will not be practically possible for
the company and will contribute towards losses and overall performance and the targets
will be difficult to be met with. These are the factors which make the decision of the
Regulator non-achievable on one hand and failure of the company towards the compliance
of the targets on the other hand. Therefore, the decision of the Regulator is unrealistic

keeping in view the constraints mentioned above and need to be reviewed.

The present position / shortage of vehicles is as under: -

AUTHORIZED AVAILABLE SHORTAGE

1,071 785 286
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Break-up of above shortage is as under: -

S# Vehicle Type Shortage
l. Trucks 05
2. Cranes 33
3. Bucket Mounted Vehicles 19
4. Suzuki Vans 05
5, Pick ups 224
TOTAL 286

3.2.21. In the light of above submissions, the company management is facing severe resource
shortage towards the day-to-day business as well as fulfilling its duties towards reduction of
losses. These restrictions contribute in reduction in revenues and non-receipt of bills
ultimately affecting the improvement of the system, therefore the Regulator should consider

the request of the Company, otherwise it may result into non-achievement of goals.

3.2.22. Keeping in view the above facts, Authority is requested to reconsider its decision keeping
in view the actual T&D losses for FY 2020-21 to FY 2024-25 and may allow losses ranging
from 39 5% to 35.53%, as per proposal submitted in the DIIP. The determined T&D Loss
target of 21.33% to 19.26% is not achievable, in a way is demotivating being unreahstlc and
may discourage the urge to improve. The same (19.26%) cannot be set as baseline for
Multiyear Tariff Petition against the actual 37.7% for FY 2023-24, otherwise it will be
unachievable for the company. Accordingly, the target needs to be realistic and achievable
and Authority is requested that the actual T&D Loss of FY 2023-24 should be set as base
line for the Multiyear Tariff Petition and for FY 2025-26 to FY 2029-30 T&D loss target of
39.53%, 38.52%, 37.51%, 36.52% & 35.53% as per DIIP is proposed and accordingly be

allowed.
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4. RELIEF / DETERMINATION SOUGHT

4.1.0BJECTIVES OF THE PETITION
4.1.1. The aim of this petition is to obtain approval for the timely implementation of cost
reflective tariff to yield PESCO's required revenues for the FY 2025-26 to 2029-30 and its

recovery from consumers.
4.1.2. The implementation of cost reflective tariffs will benefit consumers and PESCO, as it will;

i. Enable PESCO to improve service quality and reliability.

ii. Enable the Company to pay its power purchase cost and play its role in mitigation of
power shortage.

iii. Provide adequate funds for the Operation, Maintenance and Expansion of
Distribution Network.

iv. Provide signals for efficient usage of distribution network and investment.

v. Give price signal for efficient use of electricity.

vi. Ensure the financial sustainability of PESCO.

4.2.FEATURES OF THE PETITION

4.2.1. The purpose of this petition is as follows:

i.  Sufficient average tariff to enable PESCO to recover prudently incurred operating

costs and earn a reasonable return on its regulatory asset base to meet with its cash

flow requirements.

ii. Incentive for PESCO to make operating efficiencies.

4.3. TARIFF REVIEW FORMULA AND PROCESS
4.3.1. The tariff formula provides a transparent and predictable way of determining PESCO’s
distribution margin on annual basis. A formula is advantageous as it reduces uncertainty for
the utility and for customers. It also provides a simple way for NEPRA to provide incentive

to the company to reduce losses and/or make operating efficiencies as required.
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43.2. Tariff Methodology

For the purpose of the tariff determination methodology, the following is hereby defined:
e Base Year, in this application, FY 2024-25, means the year on which the annual or
multiyear tariff projection is being made.

e Tariff Control Period for Multiyear Tariff means a period of assessment under

multiyear tariff regime, i.e. 2025-26 to 2029-30.

e Test Year means the first year of tariff control period in multiyear tariff regime, i.e.
2025-26.

43.3. For determination of Revenue Requirement, Power Purchase cost and Distribution

Margin the following formulae have been proposed in the NEPRA Tariff Guidelines:

a) Formula for Revenue Requirement:
RRy, = PPP, + DM, + PYA,
Where:
RRy s the eligible distribution company's revenue requirement
PPP, is the power purchase cost for an eligible distribution company
DMy s the distribution margin for an eligible distribution company

PYAo is the prior year adjustment for an eligible distribution company

b) Formula for Power Purchase Cost:

PPP = PP(EC) x Q(p) + PP (cc) + TC + Mo

Where:
PPP s the Power Purchase Price
PP(EC) is the energy charge part of PPP
Q(p) is quantity purchased by the company
PP(cc) is the capacity charge part of PPP
TC s the transmission cost

MoF s the Market Operator Fee
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c) Formula for Distribution Margin:
DMD = RBD *RORBD + DD +ED + tD i ORCD

Where:
DMy s the eligible distribution company's Distribution Margin
RBy s the eligible distribution company's rate base
RORB;, is the eligible distribution company's cost of capital
Dy s the eligible distribution company's depreciation expense

Eo is the eligible distribution company's expenses including but not limited to
operation, maintenance and human resources

t is the eligible distribution company's federal and provincial taxes (allowed as pass
through)

ORC;, is the eligible distribution company's other regulatory costs including other income

4.3.4. Under the proposed tariff-setting methodology, the average retail tariff would consist of
(i) the Power Purchase Price (PPP), which would be passed through to the end users in the
retail tariff and (i) the average distribution margin, which would be set on the formula-based

methodology.

4.3.5. For a multi-year tariff following periodic adjustments have been proposed for the tariff
control period based on the periodic performance of the distribution companies evident in

actual results:

a. For adjustments with regards to the power purchase cost:

e Quarterly PPP Adjustments the scope of which would be limited to:
i.  The adjustments pertaining to the capacity and transmission charges.
ii.  The impact of T&D losses.
iii.  Adjustment of Variable O&M.
e Monthly Fuel Adjustments

i.  The adjustments on account of variation in fuel cost component of PPP would be
done on monthly basis. This adjustment reflects in the consumers' monthly bill as

Fuel Adjustment Charge.
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ii.  Inview of any abnormal changes, the Authority may review these references along

with any quarterly adjustment. Here it is pertinent to mention that PPP is pass

through for all the DISCOs (variable cost) and its monthly references would

continue to exist irrespective of the financial year, unless the new Schedule of

Tariff (SOT) is notified by the GOP.

b. For adiustments with regards to the different components of the Distribution Margin will

be reflected as follows:

o The O&M component of the Distribution Margin shall be indexed with CPl subject to

adjustment for efficiency gains (X factor). Accordingly, the O&M will be indexed every year

according to the following formula:

Where:

O&M (Rev)
O&M (Ref)

0&Mpe, = [0&Mper X (14 (ACPI—X))] + O&Myeyq + N

cost

O&M (Actual)

*ACPI

* Note:

is Revised O&M Expense for the Current Year
is Reference O&M Expense for the Reference Year which\is controllable

is Actual O&M Expense for the Current Year and is uncontrollable cost

is Change in Consumer Price Index published by Pakistan Bureau of
Statistics latest available on |* July against the CPI as on [* July of the
Reference Year in terms of percentage (excluding pay & allowances and
pension)

is Efficiency factor and may be allowed to the extent that the actual
expenses are less than the determined instead of 30%, which is on a very
higher side as CPI is not a true reflection of DISCOs expenses

is New Hiring (excluding outsourcing of Services like Bill Distributor,
Drivers etc), including indexation of controllable and un-controllable costs
to account for the expenditure that is not in the Base Cost

Change in CPl may be used component wise instead of general NCPI,
e.g, for vehicle expenses, NCPI under transport category should be used
or it should be linked with PSO prices.

4.3.6. Under the proposed tariff-setting methodology, the average retail tariff would consist of

(i) the Power Purchase Price (PPP), which would be passed through to the end users in the

retail tariff and (i) the average distribution margin, which would be set on the formula-based

methodology.
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4.4.PESCO’S REVENUE REQUIREMENT
44.1. The Revenue Requirement of PESCO has two components i.e. pass through cost and
Distribution Margin. The power purchase cost forms the major portion of the pass through
cost which the company must pay on regular basis to ensure continuous flow of power in
its distribution system. Distribution Margin is equally important as PESCO must earn
sufficient distribution margin and adequate stream of cash flow to maintain its system,
discharge its financial commitments, invest to expand and maintain the network and to

provide a reasonable return to the sponsors on their investment.

4.42. In view of the above, PESCO is submitting the tariff petition for the period FY 2025-26
to 2029-30 in light of the NEPRA (Amendment) Act 2018. Following are the cost categories

to be considered as per the Tariff Guidelines:
A) Power Purchase Price
B) Distribution Margin
C) Prior Year Adjustment
D) Supplemental Charges
E) Inadmissible Input Tax

F) Decision on Pending MLR of PESCO on NEPRA Indexation Decision for FY 2024-
25,

4.5. POWER PURCHASE PRICE (PPP):
4.5.1. PESCO pays Power Purchase Price in Rupees per kWh and Rupees per KWV per month

for the electricity it procures from CPPA-G or from other sources through CPPA-G, which
would include the generation and transmission charges (regulated by NEPRA). This Power
Purchase Price, adjusted for PESCO’s distribution losses, would then be simply added to
PESCQO’s overall distribution margin to work out retail tariff. Thus, the cost of the purchased

electricity would be “passed through” to consumers through the retail tariff, without

affecting PESCO's distribution margin.
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4.5.2. While passing through the PPP, all distribution companies experience some level of
distribution losses, defined as the percentage of the difference between the units received
by the company and the units invoiced to the consumers. The PPP should thus be adjusted
such that PESCO would be compensated for some losses, without hindering the incentive

to eliminate the total losses.

Unadjusted PPP

I~k

PPP =

Where;

» Unadjusted PPP is the cost of electricity supply charged by CPPA-G or any

other source at any given time;

» Lis the target T & D losses for the year, defined as a percentage of purchased

units, in accordance with a schedule established for the control period.

45.3. For the tariff control period, the following target of Transmission & Distribution losses is

proposed for the consideration of the Authority:

Technical Losses| Administrative | TOTAL T&D
YEAR | & Law & Order Losses LOSSES
Margin (As per DIIP) (As per DIIP)
2025-26 22.01% 17.52% 39.53%
2026-27 21.02% 17.50% 38.52%
2027-28 20.03% 17.48% 3751%
2028-29 19.04% |7.48% 36.52%
2029-30 18.05% 17.48% 35.53%

45.4. Based on the above formula, the compensation for T&D losses would be automatically

adjusted for any changes in the power purchase cost.
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455. The working of the power purchase cost for the Tariff Control Period would be projected
and approved by NEPRA based on the information provided by CPPAT;G, NTDC & DISCOs
with regards to generation plan (including existing plants and future plants), target of
transmission and distribution losses and assumptions based on fuel prices, dollar devaluation

and local and international CPl etc.

45.6. The actual PPP is regulated by NEPRA over the period, thus any subsequent increase /
decrease in the PPP determined by NEPRA is adjustable as proposed in the petition.

All the Power generated from different sources is procured by Central Power Purchasing Agency

(CPPA-G) on behalf of DISCOs at the rates as per Authority’s Determinations. The major sources

of Power and their share in Energy are as under:

Description e k
GwH Share
Hydel 38,117 32%
Nuclear 23,576 20%
RING 23,032 19%
Coal (Local & Imported) 21,701 18%
Gas 11,777 10%
Others 2597 2%

4.5.7. From the above table it is clear that 19% of total generation is expected on RLNG,
Similarly, share of Coal (mainly Imported) is 18%, which means that variation in generation
mix and oil prices will have greater impact on the cost of generation and will ultimately

affect the consumer-end tariff.
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4.5.8. Following the previous generation trend, the PPP has been projected for the tariff control

period is as under:

Description Uom FY2024-25 FY 202526 FY2026-27 FY 202728 FY 2028-29 FY 2029-30
Energy Charges foMn 128637 18551 124597 18511 133262 13886S
Capacity Charges (Rs. Min) 157,021 157,344 164417 168,121 171,500 175,294
Use of System Charges (Rs. Min) 17,047 16,726 17314 17,538 17,732 17,986
Market Operator Fee (Rs. Min) 60 36 58 59 60 60

Power Purchase Price (PPP) (Rs./Kwh) 25.58 25.33 25.08 25.18 25.28 25.38

4.5.9. The actual PPP is regulated by NEPRA over the period, thus any subsequent increase /
decrease in the PPP determined by NEPRA may be adjusted on monthly/quarterly/biannual
basis. The PPP is projected at Rs. 25.33/ kWh, Rs. 25.08/ kWh, Rs. 25.18/ kWh, Rs. 25.28/

kWh, Rs. 25.38/ kWh for FY 2025-26 to FY 2029-30.

ADJUSTMENT MECHANISM:

45.10. As per the existing Tariff Methodology, Power Purchase Price (PPP) references are
subject to adjustment on monthly and quarterly basis. The adjustment on account of
variation in fuel cost component of PPP is undertaken on monthly basis and reflected
uniformly in the consumers' monthly bill as Fuel Charges Adjustment. Whereas, adjustment
for remaining component of PPP i.e. Capacity Charges, Transmission charges, Market
Operator Fee (MoF), impact of T&D losses, and Variable O&M is to be undertaken on
quarterly basis, the same mechanism may be continued, however it would be more
appropriate to consider the adjustment of remaining components of PPP (apart from fuel
cost component) on monthly basis as well to make the tariff more cost reflective and to

ensure timely recovery of the legitimate power purchase cost by PESCO.
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4.6.DISTRIBUTION MARGIN:

46.1. The Distribution Margin consists of the following factors:

= Operation & Maintenance Expenses:

e Operational Expenses:

0O

O

o

0

Salary Wages & Other Benefits

Travelling Expenses

Vehicle Expenses

Other Expenses

e Repair & Maintenance Expenses

e Other Income

= Depreciation Expense

= Return on Rate Base

= Provision for bad debts

4.6.2. The sum of the O&M Cost, Depreciation, Provision for Bad Debts and RORB minus

Other Income results in PESCO’s Distribution Margin, dividing this by the total units sold
yields the average Distribution Margin per kWh. The actual DM of PESCO for FY 2023-24
was Rs. 6.06 per unit and from FY 2025-26 to FY 2029-30, it is proposed as under:

Description UoM |FY 2025-26 | FY 2026-27 |FY 2027-28 | FY 2028-29|FY 2029-30
O&M Cost Rs/Kwh 3.98 4.22 4.50 4.80 5.13
Depreciation Rs/Kwh 0.60 0.70 0.75 0.82 0.86
Return on Rate Bae Rs/Kwh 1.32 .64 1.85 1.97 1.98
Less Other Revenue Rs/Kwh (0.67) (0.67) (0.65) (0.63) (0.58)
Distribution Margin |Rs/Kwh 5.22 5.88 6.45 6.97 7.39

Basis of Assumption for Distribution Margin for Distribution Function and Supply

Function:
Salaries and wages:

4.6.3. Actual salaries and wages of GSO Circle, PD GSC and PD C&O has been allocated to

Supply Function (EPS), since these circles / directorates are responsible for construction,

rehabilitation, augmentation, maintenance and similar activities involved in Distribution

Function for providing electricity to the end consumers.

31




4.6.4. The XEN offices comprise of technical as well as administrative staff, the salaries of
technical and administrative staff such as XEN, SDO, line man, assistant line man, line
superintendents etc. have been allocated to Distribution Function on actual basis except for
meter readers, bill distributers and meter reading supervisors, and the same has been

allocatad to Supply of Electricity as their job description relates to billing and recovery.

4.6.5. Power Supply (Sale of Electric Power) comprises of actual expenditures of revenue offices
and salaries and wages of meter reader, bill distributer and meter reading supervisors, since
their primary role is administrative in nature comprising of billing to consumers, addition of
new connections and recovery from consumers. Provision for doubtful debts is allocated to
the Supply Business (Sale of Electric Power) along with partial allocation of depreciation for

the furniture and fixtures, computer equipment, vehicles etc.

[

4.6.6. Moreover, the expenditure of HQ, and other offices has been allocat&_d on the most
suitable basis to Distribution Function or Supply of Power. Based on the above assumptions

PESCO O&M expenditure for FY 2024-25 to FY 2029-30 (Projected) are bifurcated as

under:
Rs. In Million
Distribution of Power Supply of Power
Financial Year (Xen/GSC/GSO/DEV/| (ROs/Others/HQ Total
HQ etc) etc)

2024-25 24,189 12,959 37,148
2025-26 24,095 12,965 37,059
2026-27 26,469 14,241 40,710
2027-28 29,194 15,704 44,898
2028-29 32,246 17,340 49,587
2029-30 35,784 19,232 55,015
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O&M Expenses
46.7. O&M expenses include Salaries & Wages, Repair & Maintenance, Travelling, Vehicle

Running and Other Expenses. Based on the impact of increase in inflation, salaries and other
allowances, the Audited O&M Expense for FY 2022-23 and FY 2023-24 are Rs. 25,439
Million and Rs. 31,861 Million respectively and the projections for FY 2024-25 to 2029-30

are as per detail below:

COMPARISON OF OPERATING AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

Rs. In Million
FY 2024-25 FY 2023-24
DESCRIPTION NEPRA . )
Betermination Prov. Total Variance Audited
Salaries and Benefits 30,780 33,234 (2,454) 28,557
Repair and Maintenance 1,493 1,436 57 [:152
Traveling Expenses 444 373 71 275
Vehicle Expenses 320 455 (135) 221
Other Expenses 1,650 1,650 - 1,656
Total 34,687 37,148 (2,461) 31,861

4.6.8. The breakup of O&M cost for FY 2025-26 distributed between Distrib

Supply of Power is as under:

Power and

Rs. in Million

Supply & Distribution of Power Business (Existing) %,
Nepra Prov. Tariff Control Period Avg. for
o Determ’ion | Base Year | Test Year Y2 Y3 Y4 Y5 Tariff
Description
2025-26 2026-27 | 2027-28 | 2028-29 | 2029-30 | Control
2024-25 2024-25 Period
Proj. Proj. Proj. Proj. Proj. erio
Salaries and Benefits 30,780 33234 32,743 35,951 39650 | 43800| 48634 40,156
Repair and Maintenance 1493 1436 1,580 1,738 1911 2,102 2,313 1,929
Traveling Expenses 444 373 410 451 496 546 600 501
Vehicle Expenses 320 455 511 574 644 723 812 653
Other Expenses 1,650 1,650 1,815 1,997 2,196 2,416 2,657 2216
Grand-Total 34,687 37,148 37,059 40,710 44,898| 49,587| 55,015| 45,454
%Increase/(Decrease) 0% 10% 10% 10% 1%
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The breakup of O&M cost for FY 2025-26 for Distribution of Power is as under:

Rs. in Million
Distribution of Power Business
Nepra Actual Tariff Control Period Avg. for
Description Determ’ion | Base Year |TestYear| Y2 | Y3 | Y4 | Y5 | Tariff
—— —— 2025-26 | 2026-27 |2027-28 | 2028-29 | 2029-30 Con.trol
Proj. Proj. Proj. Proj. Proj | Period
Salaries and Benefits 20,315 21,967 21,643 23763 | 26208 28951 | 32,146 26,542
Repair and Maintenance 1,433 1,374 1,511 1,662 ) 1,828 2011 2212 1,845
Traveling Expenses 315 266 293 322 354 389 428 357
Vehicle Expenses 243 348 391 439 493 553 621 499
Other Expenses 231 234 257 283 312 343 377 314
Grand-Total 22,537 24,189 24,095| 26,469| 29,194| 32,246| 35,784| 29,557
%Increase/(Decrease) 0% 10% 10% 10% 11%
The breakup of O&M cost for FY 2025-26 for Supply of Power is as under:
LRs. in Million
Supply of Power Business
Nepra Actual Tariff Control Period Avg, for
Bescrkition Determ’ion | Base Year | Test Year| Y2 Y3 Y4 Y5 Tariff
2025-26 | 2026-27 | 2027-28 | 2028-29 | 2029-30 | Control
2024-25 2024-25 . o _ _ _ Period
Proj. Proj. Proj. Proj. Proj.
Salaries and Benefits 10,465 11,267 [1,101 | 12,188 | 13,442 | 14849 | 16,488 13614
Repair and Maintenance 60 62 69 76 83 21 101 84
Traveling Expenses 129 107 118 129 142 156 172 143
Vehicle Expenses 77 107 120 135 152 170 191 154
Other Expenses 1,419 1,416 1,558 1,713 1,885 2,073 2,280 1,902
Grand-Total 12,149 12,959 12,965| 14,241} 15,704] 17,340| 19,232 15,896
%Increase/(Decrease) 0% 10% 10% 10% 11%
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46.9. Salaries & Wages including employee’s retirement benefits is the major component of
O&M expense. Since PESCO was incorporated as company in compliance with power
sector reform policy of Government of Pakistan and the WAPDA employees working in
Area Electricity Board Peshawar gradually become employees of the company in terms of
the Man Power Transition Plan, therefore PESCO had to Maintain the GOP pay scales and
the terms of employment for the employees which were prevalent in WAPDA. The
following additional increases are also made by GoP in its annual budget for FY 2024-25

along with various other impacts:

Increase in Pay & Allowances announced for FY 2025-26:

I.  Expected increase in salaries (15%).

2.  Impact of Additional recruitment.

3.  Cost of new hiring is claimed as an additional item as PESCO is operating with only
42% of existing staff and facing severe shortage of resources and if PESCO could not
hire required staff the operations of the company would be unsustainable.

4. Employees Retirement Benefits have been based on the average of annual increase in
the last three years audited figures.

5. Keeping in view the above increases, the Salaries and Wages are based on the Audited
Financial Statement of PESCO for FY 2023-24 and Provisional figure for FY 2024-25
and projected for FY 2025-26 to 2029-30 are as under:

L Pay & Allowances (Existing Strength):

Rs. In Million
Description 2023-24 2024-25 2025-26 2026-27 2027-28 2028-29 2029-30
Audited Prov. Proj. Proj. Proj. Proj. Proj.
Pay & Allowances 9,561 10,958 13,123 5,126 17,495 20,303 23,637
Pay & Allow: (Contract) 983 1,126 1,349 1,555 1,798 2,087 2429
Pay & Allow: (Daily Wages) I 13 16 18 21 24 28
Employee Benefits 348 399 477 550 636 738 860
Post-Retirement Benefits 14292 16,816 13,792 14,539 15,262 15,798 16,354
Other Benefits 3,362 3921 3,987 4,164 4438 4850 5326
Total Salaries & Wages 28,557 33,234 32,743 35,951 39,650 43,800 48,634
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New Recruitment:

FY 2030

Description FY 2026 | FY 2027 | FY 2028 | FY 2029
Prov. Proj. Proj. Proj. Proj.
New Hiring (Nos) 1,020 1,015 1,015 1,014 1,012
Cost (Min. Rs.)* 579 573 573 572 571

*The cost of new Recruitment is not included in the Salaries and Wages Cost and is covered through

adjustment factor as variable “N” in the O&M adjustment mechanism.

A comparison of PESCO sanctioned strength and actual working strength is as under:

L. Sanctioned | Working
Description Shortfall | % Shortfall
Strength Strength
Qualified Professional 558 391 167 30%
Staff 23,827 9,731 14,096 59% /
Total 24,385 10,122 14,263 58%
\
Number of Employees Existing FY 2026 FY 2027 FY 2028 FY 2029 FY 2030
Proj. Proj. Proj. Proj. Proj.
P'r‘oz:::f::s 391 494 494 494 494 494
Engineers 294 369 369 369 369 369
Others 97 125 125 125 125 125
2, Staff 9,731 11,155 12,170 13,185 14,199 15,211
Technical 5,941 6,766 7,455 8,144 8,833 9,522
Clerical 868 868 868 868 868 868
Non-Technical 2,922 3,521 3,847 4,173 4,498 4821
3. Total (1+2) 10,122 11,649 12,664 13,679 14,693 15,705
4. Retirements 592 532 418 384 316 289
5. Net Total (3-4) 9,530 1,117 12,246 13,295 14,377 15,416

4.6.10. Multi-year Tariff requirement has been laid down in the proposal and the rationale used

is that the number of consumers in Jan 2024 and Jan 2025 were compared and the increase

was worked out. The No of retirements in 2026 to 2030 have been subtracted and new

hiring of qualified professionals and staff have been worked out accordingly.

4.6.11. It is essential to mention here that these are only projections based on rationale and may

be reviewed in the light of ground realities for the purpose of change in number or

categories of staff. Furthermore, recruitments in PESCO are mostly dependent on the

NOC of Govt of Pakistan / Ministry of Energy (Power Division).
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4.6.12. However, the then PEPCO has devolved all the matters regarding HR affairs of DISCOs
being processed by the then PEPCO to DISCOs vide letter No. GMHR#5778-5810, dated
14-01-2021 conveying that respective BoDs should exercise the powers of the MD PEPCO
which will bring an opportunity for the Company to proceed for HR requirements through

its BoD against critical requirements as and when considered necessary or unavoidable.

———— e~

4.6.13. PESCO is currentiy working on strength of {0,122 empioyees approximateiy out of which
391 are officers of different grades. The shortage of the staff is the main caus%);fs %nd

1 74

system constraints being faced by PESCO at present. () V

4.6.14. The backlog of the shortage / situation is that there have been Repeated ban on
recruitments imposed by the Govt of Pakistan. Whenever, the ban was lifted, only a
restricted number of staff was allowed for employment and the Company has to suffer in
terms of trained and qualified staff at all levels. No other means or source of employment

was availed as such it only affected the performance in all sectors.

4.6.15. There is a gap of at least five years in each recruitment which could not be made as per
requirements / shortage / vacant posts rather only specific (constrained category is allowed
by the Ministry of Power) was appointed. The recruitment process has been hampered by
different forums and agencies in the name of investigation etc and the given opportunities

could not be utilized.

4.6.16. This factor has affected the performance overall of the Company and that of HR
particularly because the aging staff could not work at optimal output and sometime meet

with fatal / non-fatal accidents which is also embarrassment for the management.

4.6.17. In this regard, a proposal year-wise initially for the year 2026 is projected including Grid
System Operation staff which is required for GSO of newly commissioned grids waiting for
minimum required staff. Moreover, such arrangement will continue till Dec 2030. The

concerned authorities are requested for sympathetic consideration in this regard.

4.6.18. The O&M expenses are one of the major unknowns for XWDISCOs in Pakistan due to
many uncontrollable factors such as statutory implications arising out of increase in salaries
(as announced by the Federal Government), increase in certain expenses due to growth in

consumer base, this includes increase in maintenance expenses, meter reading expenses,
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whereas other expenses are directly linked to the rate of petroleum. The employees' cost
includes costs related to salaries and benefits of all staff (administrative, operational and

security).

4.6.19. To ensure an efficient, coordinated, economical distribution system and to build, maintain
and operate the system more systematically, it will be employing a highly skilled and
technically proficient team to manage ali aspecis of ihe distribution of power to ensure that

all key commercial interests of all stakeholders are maintained, protected and prioritized.

4.6.20. The O&M cost needs to be bifurcated into controllable and uncontrollable cost
components and the 'Uncontrollable costs' are requested to be trued-up at the end of every
year and the 'Controllable costs' should be indexed every year with CPl change less agreed
efficiency factor, adjustable in last two years, to pass on the benefit of system efficiency to

the consumers.

Controllable Cost:
46.21. The controllable O&M costs are projected by assuming an inflation rate of 10% to 11%
for each year of the tariff control period excluding the base year. The controllable cost
during control period will also increase annually due to new projects (as envisaged in DM)
and accordingly this new addition in per unit base cost of controllable component may be
allowed in the related year in which project is planned to be completed and indexed

subsequently as part of controllable cost component.

Uncontrollable Cost:

4.6.22. With regards to uncontrollable cost different growth rates are projected for different
cost streams based on management experience. Uncontrollable cost factors could be
affected by growth in employee benefits, consumer growth rates and growth in regulatory
fee etc. The uncontrollable cost will also increase annually due to new projects (as envisaged

in DIIP) and accordingly projected cost includes impact of new projects.
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4.6.23. The detail of controllable and uncontrollable costs is as under:

Controllable Costs Uncontrollable Costs
Travelling Expenses Pay and Allowances — Existing
Office Supplies & Store handling | Rent, Rate & Taxes
Vehicle Expenses Injuries & Damages
Power, Light & Water Collection Expenses
Communication & Postage Legal Charges
Advertising & Publicity Management Fee
Subscription & Periodicals Audit Charges

Misc. Expenses

Bank Charges

Insurance Premium

Rs. In Million
Description Prior Year | Base Year Control Period
(Un-Controllable Costs) FY 2024 FY 2025 | FY 2026 | FY 2027 | FY 2028 | FY 2029 | FY 2030
Pay and Allowances — Existing 28,557 33,234 32,743 35,951 39,650 43,800 48,634
Rent, Rate & Taxes 57 57 62 69 76 83 9l
Injuries & Damages 23 23 26 28 31 34 38
Collection Expenses 175 174 191 211 232 255 280
Legal Charges 56 56 6l 67 74 8l 90
Management Fee 287 282 311 341 375 411 452
Audit Charges | 4 5 ) 7 8 10
Sub Total 29,155 33,830 33,400 | 36,673 | 40,444 | 44,673 | 49,594

ADJUSTMENT MECHANISM:
The following adjustment mechanism is proposed:

a. The base year FY 2024-25 does not reflect the true cost rather showing with employees of
10,122 Nos with sanctioned posts of 24,385 Nos and accordingly factor “N” is included to

account for the new recruitments.

b.  Adjustment in Salary & Pension (including pension part of post-retirement benefit) may be linked

with the Increase announced by GoP in Annual Budget on actual basis.

c. 5% increase on account of Annual Increment may be allowed.
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d. The remaining allowances / benefits may be adjusted on the basis of CPI for controllable costs

and on the basis of actual in case of uncontrollable costs.

e.  An additional variable “N” may be included to account for the New Hiring (excluding
outsourcing of Services like Bill Distributor, Drivers etc). against vacant positions and the same

may be indexed as proposed above.

o

The O&M part of Distribution Margin shail be indexed with CPi {component wise).
Accordingly, the O&M will be indexed every year according to the following formula:

O0&Mpe, = [0&Mpes X (1+ (ACP1—-X))] + O&Myryq + N

Where:

O&M (Rev) is Revised O&M Expense for the Current Year
O&M (Ref) is Reference O&M Expense for the Reference Year which is controllable cost
O&M (Actual) is Actual O&M Expense for the Current Year and is uncontrollable cost

*ACPI is Change in Consumer Price Index published by Pakistan Bureau of Statistics
latest available on |** July against the CPI as on |** July of the Reference Year in
terms of percentage (excluding pay & allowances and pension)

X is Efficiency factor and may be allowed to the extent that the actual expenses
are less than the determined instead of 30%, which is on a very higher side as
CPl is not a true reflection of DISCOs expenses

N is New Hiring (excluding outsourcing of Services like Bill Distributor, Drivers etc),
including indexation of controllable and un-controllable costs to account for the
expenditure that is not in the Base Cost

* Note: Change in CPl may be used component wise instead of general NCPI, e.g., for
vehicle expenses, NCPI under transport category should be used or it should be
linked with PSO prices.

i) REPAIR & MAINTENANCE EXPENSES:

4.6.24. Repair and Maintenance expenses have been assumed @ around 2% of the net Fixed
Assets in operation. PESCO has to maintain its old and over loaded system in order to
ensure un-interrupted power supply to the consumers, moreover cost of material has also
increased due to inflationary pressure. Therefore, Repair & Maintenance expenditure has

been projected as Rs. 1,580 Million for FY 2025-26, Rs. 1,738 Million for FY 2026-27, Rs.
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1,911 Million for FY 2027-28, Rs. 2,102 Million for FY 2028-29 & Rs. 2,313 Million for FY

2029-30. Repair and Maintenance budget is required for the following:

W)

o n oA

Repair of Power Transformers damaged at Grid Stations and controlling Breakers,

Isolators etc.

Repairs and Maintenance of 5,153 KM Transmission Lines.

Repaiir & Maintenance o

5
f:.l32 Nos |

1 1Hiry

NY 1€e

£

Repair & Maintenance of 29,564 KMs HT Lines.
Repair & Maintenance of 46,260 KMs LT Lines.

o
uct S,

Repair & Maintenance of 109,175 Nos of Distribution Transformers

Repair & Maintenance Cost for Tariff Control Period

/

4.6.25. The projected Repair & Maintenance for Distribution & Supply of Power Business for FY
2025-26 to FY 2029-30 is as under:

Rs. in Million
Distribution & Supply of Power Business
N Tariff i

Audited epri Base Year ariff Control Period Avg. for

_ Determ'’ion TestYear | Y2 Y3 Y4 Y5 Tariff
Description 202425 | 2025-26 | 2025-27 | 2025-28 | 202529 | 2025-30 | Control
202324 | 202425 - : = . il

Act/Pro. Proj. Proj. Proj. Proj. Proj. Period

Repair And Maintenance 1,152 1,493 1,436 1,580 1,738 1,911 2,102 2,313 1,929

%Increase/(Decrease) 10% 10% 10% 10% 10%

4.6.26. The projected Repair & Maintenance for Supply of Power Business for FY 2025-26 to FY
2029-30 is as under:

Rs. in Million
Supply of Power Business
N Tariff | Peri

Audied epri Base Year ariff Control Period Avg. for

. Determ’ion Test Year Y2 Y3 Y4 5 Tariff
Desoription 2024-25 | 2025-26 |2025-27 | 2025-28 | 2025-29 | 2025-30 | C |
202324 | 202425 - : = : ih Bl

Act/Pro. Proj. Proj. Proj. Proj. Proj. Period

Repair And Maintenance 50 60 62 69 76 83 9l 101 84
. |- %Increase/(Decrease) 10% 10% 10% 10% 10%
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4.6.27. Moreover, the projected Repair & Maintenance for Distribution of Power Business for
FY 2025-26 to FY 2029-30 is as under:

Rs. in Million
Distribution Business
N 2 =

Audited epr? Base Year Tariff Control Period Avg. for

_ Determ’ion Test Year Y2 Y3 Y4 Y5 Tariff

TR 2024-25 | 2025-26 |2025-27 | 202

2023-24 2024-25 - - 5-28 | 2025-29 | 2025-30 | Control

Act/Pro. Proj. Proj. Proj. Proj. Proj. Period

Repair And Maintenance 1,102 1,433 1,374 1,511 1,662 1,828 2,011 2212 1,845

%Increase/(Decrease) 10% 10% 10% 10% 10%

ADJUSTMENT MECHANISM:
The following adjustment mechanism is proposed:

a.

Adjustment in Repair & Maintenance may be linked with the percentag

(i.e. 2% of the net Fixed Assets) in operation.

f Fixed Assets

iii) TRAVELLING EXPENSES:
4.6.28. Travelling Expenses have been projected Rs. 410 Million, Rs. 451 Million, Rs. 496 Million,
Rs. 546 Million & Rs. 600 Million for FY 2025-26 to FY 2029-30, respectively. The projected
Travelling Expenses for Distribution & Supply of Power Business for FY 2025-26 to FY 2029-
30 is as under:
Rs. in Million
Distribution & Supply of Power Business
Audited Neprf B Tariff Control Period Avg. for
o Determ'ion Test Year Y2 Y3 Y4 Y5 Tariff
Deparipaon 202425 | 2025-26 | 2025-27 | 2025-28 | 2025-29 | 2025-30| Control
2023-24 2024-25 -
Act/Pro. Proj. Proj. Proj. Proj. Proj. Period
Travelling Expense 275 444 373 410 451 496 546 600 501
j _.%Increase/(Decrease) 10% 10% 10% 10% 10%
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4.6.29. The projected Travelling Expenses for Supply of Power Business for FY 2025-26 to FY

2029-30 is as under:

Rs. in Million
Supply of Power Business
Nepra Tai+if Conirol Period Avg. for
Audited Base Year

- uenE Determion | TestYear | Y2 Y3 Y4 YS Tariff
Oascriptios 202425 | 202526 | 2025-27 | 2025-28 | 202529 | 2025-30 | Control

2023-24 2024-25 - - - )
Act/Pro. Proj. Proj. Proj. Proj. Proj. Period

Travelling Expense 79 129 107 118 129 142 156 172 143
%Increase/(Decrease) 10% 10% 10% 10% 10%

4.6.30. Moreover, the projected Travelling Expenses for Distribution of Power Business for FY

2025-26 to FY 2029-30 is as under:

Rs. in Million

Distribution of Power Business

) Nepra Tariff Control Period Avg. for
Audited Base Year
L Determ’ion Test Year Y2 Y3 Y4 Y5 Tariff
Description 202425 | 2025-26 | 2025-27 | 2025-28 | 2025-29 | 2025-30 | Control
2023-24 2024-25 - = - )
Act/Pro. Proj. Proj. Proj. Proj. Proj. Period
Travelling Expense 196 315 266 293 322 354 389 428 357

%lIncrease/(Decrease)

10%

10%

10%

10%

10%

ADJUSTMENT MECHANISM:

The following adjustment mechanism is proposed:

iv)

VEHICLE RUNNING EXPENSES:

Adjustment in Travelling Expenses may be linked with the CPI.

4.6.31. The Authority's determination of Vehicle Running expenses for FY 2024-25 at Rs. 320

and monitoring as well as providing services to the consumers efficiently.

million, with only a marginal 20.8% increase from the determined amount of Rs. 265 million
for FY 2023-24, appears much lesser than the prevailing market prices. Previously, the
Authority acknowledged the fact that the increased POL prices will impact recovery

campaigns and consumers services, as the same is required for door-to-door surveillance
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4.6.32.In the MYT Tariff Determinations, the Authority relied on the inflationary ‘increase on
General Category (CPl) instead of the Transport Category, despite a substantial 24.07%
increase in transport prices in December 202 1. Furthermore, data from the PSO website
indicates a 39% increase in POL prices during FY 2021-22, a 67.8% increase during FY 2022-
23 and a 13.18 % increase during FY 2023-24, consequently, the actual expenditure for FY

2024-25 is increased against the allocated amount.

4.6.33. An analysis of the increase in POL prices for the last four years is tabulated below:

B FY 20-21 FY 21-22 FY 22-23 FY 23-24
escription Ave. Rs. . Rs.

P Ave. Rs. / Ltr "‘"LUR'S 4 | Y A"‘*Lf N - A‘;eitfs' Incr (yoy)
Average POL Price - =
(Petrol + Diesel / PKR) 108 150 39.20% 252 67.80% | 285 | 13.18%
Determined Increased 12.40% 8.60% 42%
(yoy)

NEPRA (Min Rs.) 208 226 320

4.6.34. PESCO seeks adjustment of Rs. 455 million for Vehicle Running due to POL price rise,
against the authority determination of Rs. 320 million. The Authority is requested to
consider the prevailing market trends and enhance the Vehicle Running expenses

accordingly.

Vehicle Running Expenses for Tariff Control Period

Rs. in Million
Distribution & Supply of Power Business

N Tariff Control Period Avg.
Audited =pra Base Year L s vg. for
L. Determ’ion TestYear | Y2 Y3 Y4 Y5 Tariff

Description

2024-25 | 2025-26 |2025-27 | 2025-28 | 2025-29 | 2025-30 [ Control

2023-24 2024-25 )
Act/Pro. Proj. Proj. Proj. Proj. Proj. Period

Vehicle Expense 221 320 455 511 574 644 723 812 653
%lIncrease/(Decrease) | 12% 12% 12% 12% 12%
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4.6.35. The projected Vehicle Running Expenses for Supply of Power Business for FY 2025-26 to

FY 2029-30 is as under:

Rs. in Million
Supply of Power Business
o Nepra Base Y. Tariff Control Period Avg. for
i e
o S Determion | | TestYear| Y2 Y3 Y4 Y5 Tariff
Sl 202425 | 2025-26 | 2025-27 | 2025-28 | 2025-29 | 2025-30 | Control
2023-24 2024-25 : : _ )
Act/Pro. Proj. Proj. Proj. Proj. Proj. Period
Vehicle Expense 52 77 107 120 135 152 170 191 154
%Increase/(Decrease) 12% 12% 12% 12% 12%

The projected Vehicle Running Expenses for Distribution of Power Business for FY 2025-26 to FY

2029-30 is as under:

Rs. in Million
Distribution of Power Business
N Tariff Control Period

Audited epri Base Year oot 2 b poabile #0g. for

. Determ'ion Test Year | Y2 Y3 Y4 Y5 Tariff

Becription 2024-25 | 2025-26 | 2025-27 | 2025-28 | 2025-29 | 2025-30 | Control
2023-24 2024-25 - : : : : o

Act/Pro. Proj. Proj. Proj. Proj. Proj. Period

Vehicle Expense 169 243 348 391 439 493 553 621 499
%Increase/(Decrease) 12% 12% 12% 12% 12%

ADJUSTMENT MECHANISM:

The following adjustment mechanism is proposed:

a. Adjustment in Vehicle Running Expenses may be linked with the CPI.

v) OPERATING EXPENSES:

4.6.36. Other Expenses include Rent, Rates and Taxes, Utility expenses, communications, office

electricity bill collection expenses etc.

supplies, professional fees, auditor’s remuneration, outsourced services, management fees,
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Other Operating expenses for Tariff Control Period

Rs. in Million
Distribution & Supply of Power Business
N 2 .
Al o epri N —— Tariff Control Period Avg. for
eterm’ion -
Description — estYear | Y2 Y3 Y4 Y5 Tariff
2023-24 2024-25 2025-26 | 2025-27 | 2025-28 | 2025-29 | 2025-30 | Control
: Act/Pro. Proij. Proj. Proj. Proj. Proj. Period
Other Expense 1,656 1,650 1,650 1,815 1,997 2,196 2,416 2,657 2,216
%Increase/(Decrease) 10% 10% 10% 10% 10%

4.6.37. The projected Other Expenses for Supply of Power Business for FY 2025-26 to FY 2029-

30 is as under:

Rs. in Million

Supply of Power Business

Auditsd Nepri R i Tariff Control Period Avg. for
o Determ'’ion Test Year Y2 Y3 Y4 Y5 Tariff
e 202425 | 2025-26 | 2025-27 | 2025-28 | 2025-29 | 2025-30 | Control
. - - - . % o
2023-24 2024-25 )
i Act/Pro. Proj. Proj. Proj. Proj. Proj. Period
Other Expense 1,421 1,419 1,416 1,558 1,713 1,885 2,073 2,280 1,902
| %Increase/(Decrease) 10% 10% 10% 10% 10%

4.6.38. The projected Other Expenses for Distribution of Power Business for FY

2029-30 is as under:

Rs. in Million

Distribution of Power Business

(

Audited Nepri A Tariff Control Period Avg. for
L Determ'ion Test Year | Y2 Y3 Y4 Y5 Tariff
SEHIpD 202425 | 2025-26 | 2025-27 | 2025-28 | 2025-29 | 2025-30| Control
2023-24 2024-25 :
Act/Pro. Proj. Proj. Proj. Proj. Proj. Period
Other Expense 235 231 234 257 283 312 343 377 314
%Increase/(Decrease) 10% 10% 10% 10% 10%

ADJUSTMENT MECHANISM:

The following adjustment mechanism is proposed:

a. Adjustment in Other Operating Expenses may be linked with the CPI.
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vi)

DEPRECIATION

4.6.39. Depreciation is calculated on the basis of the value of existing Assets plus the additions

in assets during the year. The assets are depreciated on straight line method as per utility

practice i.e land @ 0 %, buildings and civil works @ 2%, Plant and machinery @ 3.5%, office

equipment and mobile plant @ 10% and other assets @ 10% based upon these assumptions

the figu

7 Depreciation Expense for Tariff Control Period
Rs. in Million

Distribution & Supply of Power Business

N Tariff Control Period

Audited epr,a Base Year ik il Avg. for

o Determ'ion Test Year Y2 Y3 Y4 Y5 Tariff

Description
2024-25 | 2025-26 |2025-27 | 2025-28 | 2025-29 | 2025-30 | Control
2023-24 2024-25 .
Act/Pro. Proj. Proj. Proj. Proj. Proj. Period
" Depreciation Expense 3,831 5017 5,126 5,574 6,716 7,513 8,482 9,224 7,502
%Increase/(Decrease) 9% 20% 12% 13% 9%

4.6.40. The projected Depreciation for Supply of Power Business for FY 2025-26 to FY 2029-30

is as under:
Rs. in Million
Supply of Power Business

Audited Nepra Base Year Tariff Control Period Avg. for

o Determ’ion Test Year Y2 Y3 Y4 Y5 Tariff
Description 202425 | 2025-26 | 2025-27 | 2025-28 | 2025-29 | 2025-30 | Control
2023-24 2024-25 . ' . - - a ontro

Act/Pro. Proj. Proj. Proj. Proj. Proj. Period

Depreciation Expense 383 502 513 557 672 751 848 922 750

%Increase/(Decrease) 9% 20% 12% 13% 9%
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4.6.41. The projected Depreciation for Distribution of Power Business for FY 2025-26 to FY
2029-30 is as under:

Rs. in Million
Distribution of Power Business
' Nepra Tariff Contre! Pericd Ave for
Audited e Base Year 4 o

L Determ’ion Test Year Y2 Y3 Y4 Y5 Tariff
i 202425 | 2025-26 | 2025-27 | 2025-28 | 2025-29 | 2025-30 | Control
2023-24 2024-25 = - . : ‘ ] e

Act/Pro. Proj. Proj. Proj. Proj. Proj. Period

Depreciation Expense 3,448 4515 4613 5016 6,044 6,761 7,634 8,301 6,751

%Increase/(Decrease) 9% 20% 12% 13% 9%

ADJUSTMENT MECHANISM:
The following adjustment mechanism is proposed:

a. Adjustment in Depreciation Expenses may be linked with the Gross Fixed Assets in

operation. /\ . //‘

viii) RETURN ON RATE BASE (RORB): /

4.6.42. NEPRA allowed WACC to PESCO 20.4% for FY 2024-25 in its tariff determination for
Adjustment/ Indexation of tariff for FY 2024-25 against the requested WACC of 21.27%,
hence, the same needs to be reconsidered in view of the MYT determination wherein
adjustments on account of variation in KIBOR is permissible on biannual basis. PESCO has

calculated WACC of 17.05% based on the following calculations:

*Weighted Average Cost of Debt for FY 2024-25 include 3 month’s Kibor plus 2% spread.

4.6.43. By incorporating the above adjustment of ERC, the calculation of WACC and RORB will

be as under:

WACC = [14.47% * 30%] + [18.16% * 70%] = 17.05%
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4.6.44. PESCO has no other source of revenue except Tariff to pay off the principal, interest and
exchange risk payable to EAD -except for consumer end Tariff and if not allowed, it will in
any way effect the consumers as the same will be passed in the form of deficit financing

resulting in financial hardship to the consumers.

4.6.45. PESCO is of the opinion that return shouid be adequate enough to not oniy cover the
cost of debt but also to cater for the exchange rate parity as well as reasonable return to
the equity holders. Authority is therefore requested to allow RORB @17.05% WACC,
including debt as per following calculations and further projection is also being made for the

tariff control period:

5 2025-26 | 2026-27 | 2027-28 | 2028-29 | 2029-30
Description UoM = : : 2 =
Proj. Proj. Proj. Proj. Proj.
Net Fixed Assets in Operation [MinRs]| 103,072 | 120673 | 137,660 | 152,902 | 164,389
Add: Capital Work In Progress - Closing Bal [MinRs]| 47,731 52,813 53,211 51,525 44,981
Less: Cap. WIP-Deposit Portion MinRs]| 12,692 | 12865 12779 12822| 12,800
vttt Blicad sl [MinRs]| 138,110 | 160,621 | 178093 | 191,605 | 196571
Less: Deferred Credits [MinRs]| 54356 | 58925| 63342| 67431| 71279
Regulatory Assets Base [MinRs]| 83,754 | 101,696 | 114751 | 124,174 | 125291
Average Regulatory Assets Base [MinRs]| 72253 | 92,725| 108223| 119463 | 124733
abe oF Raturn [%age] | 17.05%| 17.05%| 17.05%| 17.05%| 17.05%
Return on Rate Base - }[Min Rs]} 12,318 15,809 | 18,451 20,367 | 21,266
4.6.46. The details of RORB is as under:
Rs. in Million

Distribution & Supply of Power Business

N Tariff I Peri

Auiditad eP"f Biiaa Vi ariff Control Period Avg. for

= L Determ’ion Test Year Y2 Y3 Y4 Y5 Tariff

BERH) 202425 | 2025-26 | 2025-27 | 2025-28 | 2025-29 | 2025-30 | Control

2023-24 2024-25 - . : : : s

" Act/Pro. Proj. Proj. Proj. Proj. Proj. Period

RORB 10,390 15,145 9,603 12,318 | 15809 | 18451 | 20367 | 21,266 | 17,642
%Increase/(Decrease) 28% 28% 17% 10% 4%
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4.6.47. The projected RORB for Supply of Power Business for FY 2025-26 to FY 2029-30 is as

Rs. in Million
Supply of Power Business

Audited Nepra Base Year Tariff Control Period Avg. for

. L. Determ'ion Test Year Y2 Y3 Y4 Y5 Tariff

Description 2024-25 | 2025-26 | 2025-27

2023-24 2024-25 - - 2025-28 | 2025-29 | 2025-30 | Control

Act/Pro. Proj. Proj. Proj. Proj. Proj. Period

RORB 2,077 3,929 1,920 2,463 3,161 3,689 4,072 4,252 3,527

%lIncrease/(Decrease) 28% 28% 17% 10% 4%

4.6.48. The projected RORB for Distribution of Power Business for FY 2025-26 to FY 2029-30

is as under: @/

Rs. in Million
Distribution of Power Business \
N Tariff C Period

Audited eP"f Base Vi ariff Control Perio Avg. for

L. Determ’ion Test Year Y2 Y3 Y4 Y5 Tariff

Description
2024-25 2025-26 | 2025-27 | 2025-28 | 2025-29 | 2025-30 | Control
2023-24 2024-25 )
Act/Pro. Proj. Proj. Proj. Proj. Proj. Period
RORB 8,313 12,116 7,683 9,855 12,648 | 14,762 | 16,295 | 17,014 14,115
%Increase/(Decrease) 28% 28% 17% 10% 4%

ix)

PROVISION FOR BAD DEBTS:

4.6.49. PESCO is pursuing the recovery of arrears from its consumers but due to the worst law

and order situation in Khyber PakhtunKhwa and non-payment culture particularly the
attitude of consumers residing in areas adjacent to TESCO, the recovery campaign is
affected. Administrative & Political obligations do not allow us to take severe action against
the defaulters. Moreover, disconnection creates law and order situation in terms of road

blockade, blast of transmission towers and attacks on PESCO staff, Grid Stations and offices.

4.6.50. Accordingly, provision for doubtful debts is made on the basis of ageing formula agreed

with the Auditors and approved by BoD PESCO in its 75th meeting. Actual provision for
FY 2022-23 was Rs. 10,558 Million & Rs. 12,189 million for FY 2023-24.
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RECOVERY PLAN

N o onoa W

12.
I3

Prompt billing

Recording Correct Meter Reading

Delivery of bills in time.

Reconciliation of billing disputes with Govt: agencies.

Timely debit of Audit Notes.

Prompt disconnection of running defaulter consumer |

Installation of ABC cables on high loss feeders in order to control theft of energy & to
make effective disconnection so that defaulter consumers may be compelled to make
payment of arrears.

Out of court settlement of disputed cases.

Recovery through PESCO Police from defaulters.

. Kuli Kachehri on weekly basis are being held on circle level to redress the genuine

grievances of the consumers on the spot and to recover the outstanding dues from the

defaulters.

. Combing of feeders is being carried out through PESCO field formations in their

respective areas aiming at removal of direct hooks, replacement of sluggish and defective
meters, proper meterization and accurate billing through MMR system so as to eliminate
theft of energy, bring the defaulter as well as un-registered consumers in billing network
and to recover the legitimate arrears of PESCO.

Posting of Recovery Magistrate for recovery of outstanding arrears.

Recovery under Land Revenue Act, by Tehsildar Recovery Officer.

The detail of provision is as under:

Rs. In Million
Supply of Power Business
Tariff Control Period

Audited | Base Year Avg for

L. Test Year Y2 Y3 Y4 Y5 Tariff

Description

202324 2024-25 | 2025-26 | 2025-27 | 2025-28 | 2025-29 | 2025-30 | Control

Act/Pro. Proj. Proj. Proj. Proj. Proj. Period

Recovery %age 89% 88% 92% 92% 92% 93% 94% 93%

As Sales %age 49% 4.6% 5.2% 5.0% 4.8% 4.5% 4.4% 4.8%
Provision for Bad Debts 12,189 14,978 15,278 15,583 15,895 16,213 16,537 15,901

| %Increase/(Decrease) ' 2% 2% 2% 2% 2%
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x)

OTHER INCOME:

4.6.51.,The main sources of other income include Interest Income, Sale of Scrape, Amortization

of Deferred Credit, Rental & Service Income etc whereas the Wheeling Charges and Late

Payment Surcharge have been excluded as per decision of NEPRA.

4.6.52. The projected Other Income for Distribution & Supply of Power Business for FY 2025-

26 to FY 2029-30 is as under:

Rs. In Million

Distribution & Supply of Power Business

. Nepra Tariff Control Period Avg. for
Audited . Base Year

o Determ’ion Test Year Y2 Y3 Y4 Y5 Tariff

e 2024-25 | 2025-26 |2025-27 | 2025-28 | 2025-29 | 2025-30 | C I

2023-24 202425 : : : = - ontre

ActPro. Proj. Proj. Proj. Proj. Proj. Period

Other Income -5,523 -5,021 -5,021 -6,270 -6,451 -6,530 | -6,466 | -6,221 -6,388

%Increase/(Decrease) 25% 3% 1% -1% 4%

4.6.53. The projected Other Income for Supply of Power Business for FY 2025-26 to FY 2029-

30 is as under:

Rs. in Million

\
Supply of Power Business
Nepra Tariff Control Period Avg. for
Audited Base Year
b Determ’ion Test Year Y2 Y3 Y4 Y5 Tariff
i

qeripnon 202425 | 202526 | 2025-27 | 2025-28 | 2025-29 | 2025-30 | Control

2023-24 2024-25 - .
Act/Pro. Proj. Proj. Proj. Proj. Proj. Period
other Income -1,728 -1,557 -1,571 -1,962 -2,019 | -2,043 | -2,023 | -1,947 -1,999

%Increase/(Decrease) 25% 3% 1% -1% -4%

4.6.54. Whereas, the projected Other Income for Distribution of Power Business for FY 2025-

26 to FY 2029-30 is as under:

-Ir

Rs. in Million
Distribution of Power Business

Nepra Tariff Control Period Avg. for

Audited Base Year )
o Determ’ion Test Year Y2 3 Y4 Y5 Tariff
BAcEyan } 2024-25 | 2025-26 |2025-27 | 2025-28 | 2025-29 | 2025-30 | Control

2023-24 2024-25 . . '
Act/Pro. Proj. Proj. Proj. Proj. Proj. Period
Other Income -3,795 -3,464 -3,450 -4,308 -4,432 -4,486 -4,443 -4,275 -4,389

%Increase/(Decrease) 25% 3% 1% -1% -4%
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4.6.55. Based on above the projected Distribution Margin (DM) for Distribution & Supply of

Power Business for FY 2025-26 to FY 2029-30 would be as under:

Rs. in Million

Description

Distribution & Supply of Power Business

2023-24 2024-25 2025-26 2026-27 2027-28 2028-29 2029-30
Actual Prov. Proi. Proj. Proj. Proj. Proj.
O & M Expenses 31,86l 37,148 37,059 40,710 44,898 49,587 55,015
Depreciation 3,831 A2 5574 §716 7:513 8,482 9,224
RORB 10,390 9,603 12,318 15,809 18,451 20,367 21,266
Gross DM 46,081 51,877 54,952 63,235 70,861 78,436 85,505
Less: Other Income | - 5,523 5,021 |- 6,270 |- 6,451 |- 6,530 |- 6,466 |- 6,221
Net DM 40,558 46,856 48,682 56,783 64,332 71,970 79,284

4.6.56. The projected Distribution Margin (DM) for Supply of Power Business for FY 2025-26 to
FY 2029-30 is as under:

Rs. in Million
Supply of Power Business (
Description 2023-24 2024-25 2025-26 2026-27 2027-28 2028-29 2029-30
Actual Prov. Proj. Proj. Proj. Proj. Proj.

10 & M Expenses 11,283 12,959 12,965 14,241 15,704 17,340 19,232
) Depreciation 383 513 557 672 751 848 922
-|IRORB 2,077 1,920 2,463 3,16l 3,689 4,072 4,252
Gross DM 13,744 15,392 15,985 18,074 20,144 22,261 24,406
Less: Other Income | - 1,728 | - 1,571 1,962 |- 2,019 |- 2,043 |- 2,023 |- 1,947
Net DM 12,015 13,821 14,023 16,055 18,101 20,237 22,459

4.6.57. Whereas, the projected Distribution Margin (DM) for Distribution of Power Business for
FY 2025-26 to FY 2029-30 is as under:

Rs. in Million
Distribution of Power Business
Description 2023-24 2024-25 2025-26 2026-27 2027-28 2028-29 2029-30
Actual Prov. Proj. Proj. Proj. Proj. Proj.

O & M Expenses 20,577 24,189 24,095 26,469 29,194 32,246 35,784
Depreciation 3,448 4,613 5016 6,044 6,761 7,634 8,301
RORB 8313 7,683 9,855 12,648 14,762 16,295 17,014

5 Gross DM 32,338 36,485 38,966 45,161 50,717 56,175 61,099
Less: Other Income - 3,795 | - 3,450 4,308 |- 4,432 |- 4,486 |- 4,443 |- 4,275

" {Net DM 28,543 33,035 34,658 40,728 46,231 51,732 56,824
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4.7.PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT

4.7.1. PESCO has calculated the prior year adjustment pertaining to unrecovered distribution

. margin and prior year adjustment amounting to Rs. 29,344 million as per the following

calculations:

FY 2025-26
. Rs. Min
4th Qtr. FY 2022-23 (Oct, Mar-24)
Allowed Amount 8,647
Qtr. Rs./kWh 1.661
Recovered 7,465
Under/(Over) Recovery 1,182
ist Qtr. FY 2023-24 (Jan, Mar-28) = 0
Allowed Amount 2,197
Qtr. Rs./kWh 0.8359
Recovered 1,911
Under/(Over) Recovery 286
2nd Qtr. FY 2023-24 (Apr, Jun-24) i
Allowed Amount 11,877
Qtr. Rs./kWh 3.85
Recovered 10,598
. Under/(Over) Recovery 1,279
. 3rd Qir. FY 2023-24 (Jun, Aug-24) =
Allowed Amount 14,095
= Qtr. Rs./kWh 3.5790
Recovered ' 10,377
Under/(Over) Recovery 3,718
4th Qtr. FY 2023-24 (Sept, Nov-za) o
Allowed Amount 504
Qtr. Rs./kWh 0.1850
Recovered 276 e
Under/(Over) Recovery 228
st Oitr. FY 2024-25 (Dec-24)
Allowed Amount 1,000
Qtr. Rs./kWh 1.221
Recovered 672
Under/(Over) Recovery 328
Allowed 46,460
Rate Rs/kWh 3.77
Recovered 40,907
Under/(Over) Recovery 5,553
e PYA 2022
Allowed 4,476
F Rate Rs/kWh 0.36
= ¥ Sales till Jul, 11 2024 12,675
Recovered 3,890
Under/(Over) Recovery 586
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Description

MYT True Ups
FY 2023-24

EY 2025-26

Rs. Min

PESCO

Depreciation FY 2023-24
Allowed 4,343
Actual 4 595
Under / (Over) Recovery 252
RORBFY 202324 =~
Allowed 14,292
Actual 15,996
Under / (Over) Recovery 1,704
Other Income FY 2023-24
Allowed (3,590)
Actual (5,967)
Under / (Over) Recovery (2,377)
e Ve MOt
FY 2022-23 5,100
FY 2023-24 4,706
Total 9,806
Impact of positive FCA regarding Lifeline Consumers 286
Turnover Tax
FY 2023-24 (Jan-Jun 24) 3,234
FY 2024-25 (upto Mar-25) 3270
Total 6,512

Total Prior Period Adjustme_:n.t

Further, details are enclosed as Annex-E.

Authority is requested to allow Rs. 29,344 million as prior year adjustment.
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4.8.SUPPLEMENTAL CHARGES
4.8.1. NEPRA has allowed offsetting the Late Payment Charges (LPC) recovered from the
consumers against the Late Payment Invoices of markup on delayed payments i.e
supplemental charges raised by CPPA-G since FY 2014-15 yet the same is not enough to

pay off the supplemental charges completely.

4.8.2. CPPA-G is charging supplementary charges tc PESCC on account of delayed payments
to IPPs and the shortfall is as under: /‘/}’)/'f/
Rs. In Bi;éon v
Late Payment | LPS Collection
Year Supplemental Charges Billed to from the Shortfall
Charges
the Consumers Consumers
2009-10 1.002 0.669 1.002
2010-11 3831 0.854 3831
2011-12 5.596 1.074 5.596
2012-13 5.563 1.386 5.563
2013-14 9.639 1.373 9.639
Sub Total: 25.631 5.356 - 25.631
2014-15 4941 1.637 1.118 3.823
2015-16 2.042 1.451 1.189 0.853
2016-17 2.621 1.595 1.233 1.388
2017-18 2.846 1.839 1.325 1.521
2018-19 7973 2.044 1.290 6.683
2019-20 13.011 3.084 1.354 11.657
2020-21 17.006 2.895 1.786 15.220
2021-22 23.188 2.965 1.790 21.398
2022-23 14.443 5.324 3.685 10.758
2023-24 51.224 6.366 3.557 47.667
2024-25 (upto Mar-25) 45.056 4676 2.589 42.467
Sub Total: 184.350 33.876 20.916 163.434
Grand Total: 209.981 39.232 20.916 189.065
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The above reveals that PESCO has recovered Rs. 20.916 Billion as LPS from consumers
since FY 2014-15 to FY 2024-25 (upto Mar-25) against the actual Supplemental Charges of
Rs. 184.350 Billion which is not enough to pay off the same. Moreover, with increasing T&D
losses coupled with low recoveries, it stands as one of the major contributors to the circular
debt. Coupled with unfair tax charges by FBR on electricity sold to AJ&K, along with GST
charged by CPPA-G on electricity being sold to PATA, the situation becomes even more
precarious, as it deprives the DISCO of much needed cash flow, which could be used in
other development projects. It is pertinent to mention here that as on 31-3-2025, Tariff
Differential and Other Subsidies amounting to Rs. 32.113 Billion are receivables from the
federal government. On one hand, the non-payment/ late payment of subsidy adversely
affecting the cash flow position of PESCO, but also adding to the Supplemental Charges
(Late Payment Charges) demanded by CPPA-G. So far, Rs. 209.981 Billion (up to Mar-2025)
have been charged because of Supplemental Charges by CPPA-G.

Authority is therefore requested to allow the same to PESCO.

4.9.INADMISSIBLE INPUT TAX:

4.9.1. NEPRA guidelines for the Determination of Consumer end- Tariff and Tariff
Determination for FY 2017-18 allows for the claim of actual tax pertaining to relevant
financial year. During FY 2023-24 & FY 2024-25 (upto Mar-25) due to change in sales tax
regulations an amount of Rs. 4,586 Million and Rs. 3,972 Million respectively as Input Tax
credit is not admissible under section 8(2) of Sales Tax Act, 1990 read with Rules 25 of
Sales Tax Rules relating to exempt supplies and resulted in increase of Power Purchase Price

as per applicable IFRS. The same may be allowed as per actual amount paid by PESCO.

4.9.2. PESCO has requested in its MYT and MLR petitions to allow the inadmissible input tax
to PESCO, however, no decision has been taken has been taken in this regard. NEPRA
guidelines for the Determination of Consumer End Tariff and Tariff Determination for FY
2017-18 allows for the claim of actual tax pertaining to relevant financial year. After the
enactment of 25th Constitutional Amendments, the supply of electricity to erstwhile Tribal
Areas (PATA) has been classified as Exempt Supplies under the Sales Tax Act, 1990 for the
period 23rd July, 2018 up to 30th June, 2023. As per Section 8 of the Sales Tax Act, 1990

Input Tax Adjustment is not allowed on supplies classified as exempt. Resultantly, the input
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tax credit on such supplies is disallowed to PESCO and sales tax charged by CPPA-G on
such supplies to erstwhile Tribal Areas (PATA) has to be born by PESCO. Moreover,
supplies made to AJK during FY 2024-25 has been exempted from Sales Tax vide Finance

Act 2024, resultantly, tax credit is inadmissible on these supplies as well.

4.9.3. On the basis of declaration in the Sales Tax Returns, the detail of actual sales tax declared

is as under:
Sales Tax on Supplies to
FY erstwhile Tribal Areas
(PATA)
2018-19 3,315
2019-20 2,628
2020-21 2,298
2021-22 4257
2022-23 4,780
2023-24 4,586
2024-25
3,972
(Jul 24 to Feb 25)
TOTAL 25,836

49.4. The above taxes are not admissible under-section 8(2) of Sales Tax Act, 1990 read with
Rules 25 of Sales Tax Rules relating to exempt supplies and resulted in increase of Power
Purchase Price as per applicable IFRS. The authority is again requested to allowed aforesaid
amount to PESCO as per actual expenditure made by PESCO, since taxes are pass through
items as clause 16(2) of the NEPRA Guidelines for determination of Consumer End Tariff

(Methodology and Process) 2015.
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4.10. Decision on Pending MLR of PESCO on NEPRA Indexation Decision for

FY 2024-25:
4.10.1. Various adjustments were claimed in the Indexation/Adjustment application for FY 2024-

25 under MYT regime and review motion for the same period, however, the decision on

the review motion is still awaited (copy of the MLR petition for FY 2024-25 is enclosed as

Annex-F).

4.10.2. The Authority is therefore, requested to consider PESCO MLR petition for FY 2024-25

and allow the relief as requested in the MLR.

5. INVESTMENT PLAN

Development Program has been projected as under: (
DESCRIPTION Unit | 2025-26 | 2026-27 | 2027-28 | 2028-29 | 2029-30| Total
Distribution of Power (DOP) MRs.| 4225 4376 | 4466 4576 4751 22,394
Energy Loss Reduction (ELR) MRs. 4615 4,691 4,784 4871 5,028 23,989
Secondary Transmission & Grids (STG) MRs. 7,238 7,622 7,784 4,108 810 27,562
Support Plan MRs. 1,919 2,218 2,032 2295 1,302 9,766
ABC Installation Project for Peshawar, Khyber & Bannu MRs. 508 340 848
Evacuation of Power from 220kV Swabi Grid Station MRs. 400 400
Establishment of Puran Grid Station MRs. 460 460
Deposit works MRs. 1,777 1,893 2018 2,144 2,277 10,109
INVESTMENT IN LOCAL CURRENCY MRs.| 21,142 | 21,140 | 21,084 | 17,994 | 14,168 | 95,528
World Bank Project (Spill Over) - M$ 44 23 67
World Bank Project (APMS Installation) M$ 7 14 15 35
INVESTMENT IN FOREIGN CURRENCY M$ 44 30 14 15 - 102
INVESTMENT IN LOCAL CURRENCY (@Rs. 278/1$) |MRs.| 12,163 | 8,259 3,815 4,043 - 28,280
TOTAL INVESTMENT IN LOCAL CURRENCY MRs.| 33,306 | 29,399 | 24,899 | 22,037 | 14,168 | 123,808

5.1.1. The Authority in its MYT determination for FY 2020-21 to FY 2024-25 approved the
investment plan, however, mechanism for indexation of investment was not provided.
Resultantly, unavoidable factors such as natural calamities and inflation-induced mismatches
between the scope and amount of allowed investment. Such approach could lead to negative
consequences for service quality and long-term efficiencies. It is therefore requested that
indexation mechanism of Investment Plan may be allowed, considering the NCPI local and

NCPI foreign indices for foreign-funded projects.
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5.1.2. Based on the above projected Distribution Margin (DM) for Power Supply for FY 2025-

the projected Units, are as under:

26 to 2029-30 and consolidated Revenue Requirement including Distribution Function on

Description UoM | FY 2023-24 | FY 2024-25 | FY 2025-26 | FY 2026-27 | FY 2027-28 | FY 2028-29 | FY 2029-30
{Actual) (Prov.) (Proi.) (Proi} (Proj.) (Proj.) {Proi.)
Power Purchase Price Rs.Min. 293,566 338,463 302,678 306,586 314229 322,554 332,205
O&M Expenses Rs.iin. 11,283 12,955 12,965 14,241 15,704 17,34 19,232
Depreciation Rs.Min. 383 513 557 672 751 848 922
RORB Rs.Min. 2,077 1,920 2,463 3,16l 3,689 4,072 4,252
Gross DM Rs.Min. 13,744 15,392 15,985 18,074 20,144 22,261 24,406
Less: Other Income RsMin. |- 1,728 | - 1,571 |- 1,962 | - 2,019- 2,043 - 2,023 |- 1,947
Net DM for SOP Rs.Min. 12,015 13,821 14,023 16,055 18,101 20,237 22,459
DM for DOP Rs.Min. 28,543 33,035 34,658 40,728 46,231 51,732 56,824
Consolidated DM RsMin. 40,558 46,856 48,682 56,783 64,332 71,970 79,284
‘|PYA Rs.Min. = - 29,344 : . . -
Taxation Rs.Min. 3,109 3,781 3,423 3,588 3,802 4,075 4,263
.|Revenue Requirement | *Rs.;MIn.‘ 337,233 389,100 384,126 366,957 382,362F 398,599 415,752
The Average Tariff for Tariff Control Period is assessed as under:
: Des l;:ripti e u oﬁ FY 202}24 FY 20_24-25 FY 2025-26 FY 202;-27 FY 2027-28 | FY 2028-29 | FY 2029-30
: (Actual) (Prov.) (Proj.) (Proj.) (Proj.) (Proj.) __(Proi.)
Power Purchase Price Rs./Kwh 43.85 37.13 3247 31.75 31.48 31.22 30.97
O&M Expenses Rs/Kwh 1.69 1.42 1.39 1.47 1.57 1.68 .79
Depreciation Rs/Kwh 0.06 0.06 0.06 0.07 0.08 0.08 0.09
RORB Rs/Kwh 0.31 0.21 0.26 033 0.37 0.39 0.40
Gross DM Rs./Kwh 2.05 1.69 1.72 1.87 2.02 2,15 2.27
Less: Other Income Rs/Kwh |- 0.26 |- 0.17]- 0.21 |- 0.21]- 0.20]- 0.20] - 0.18
" |Net DM for SOP Rs./Kwh 179 1.52 1.50 1.66 1.81 1.96 2.09
DM for DOP RsJ/Kwh 4.26 3.62 372 422 463 5.01 5.30
_ |Consolidated DM Rs/Kwh 6.06 5.14 5.22 5.88 6.45 6.97 739
PYA Rs./Kwh - - 3.15 - - -
Taxation Rs/Kwh 0.46 0.41 0.37 0.37 0.38 0.39 0.40
Revenue Requirement Rs./Kwh 50.37 42.69 41.21 38.00 38.31 38.58 = 38.75
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6. SUMMARY OF EVIDENCE & RELIEF SOUGHT:

6.1.RELIEF / DETERMINATION SOUGHT

In support of the petition in hand the standard formats are enclosed as per requirement;
Approval of Category-wise Tariff for FY 2025-26 to 2029-30 — Form 27

Approval of Revenue Requirement for FY 2025-26 to 2029-30 — Form 20.

Summary of Category-wise Revenue Requirement for FY 2025-26 to 2029-30 - Form 27A.

Any other relief ,,/y /V

6.2.KEY ASSUMPTIONS TO THE FINANCIAL PROJECTIONS/ RELIQ/F SOUGHT

Total Unit Sales: The units projected for FY 2025-26 to FY 2029-30 are 9,321 Million,
9,656 Million, 9,981 Million, 10,331 Million & 10,728 Million respectively.

Target Transmission & Distribution Losses: The losses have been projected at 22.01%,
21.02%, 20.03%, 19.04% & 18.05% for FY 2025-26 to FY 2029-30, respectively.

The Financial Projections are made on the basis of existing notified tariff and actual T&D
losses adjusted with the proposed tariff.

Moreover, following the unbundling of PESCO and incorporation of the Hazara Electric
Supply Company (HAZECO), an application for License Proposed Modification in the
Distribution and Supplier License has been filled vide letter No. 80-
83/PESCO/CEQO/DGMIRAD dated 23/01/2025 with NEPRA for excluding of areas falling
within the jurisdiction of HAZECO, however, the Authority’s decision is awaited.

That in view of the grounds and facts mentioned above, it is respectively prayed that while
admitting and allowing this petition, the Tariff of PESCO for the FY 2025-26 to 2029-30 as
per the actual expenditure of FY 2023-24, may very graciously be determined as proposed,
keeping in view the following:

Ensuring the financial viability of the petitioner for the reliable supply of electricity to its over
3.6 Million consumers;

Timely Determination of Tariff along with its monthly adjustments or quarterly adjustments
as proposed, providing sufficient time to the petitioner for the recovery of the Determined
Revenue Requirement; |

Fixing of target of T&D losses by taking a realistic approach;
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d. Approving the investment plan of Rs. 33,306 Million, Rs. 29,399 Million, Rs. 24,899 Million,
Rs. 22,037 Million & Rs. 14,168 Million for FY 2025-26 to FY 2029-30 as projected.

e. Allowing Distribution Margin (DM) Rs. 48,682 million, Rs. 56,783 million, Rs. 64,332 million,
Rs. 71,970 million & Rs. 79,284 million for FY 2025-26 to FY 2029-30 as projected.

f. Post Retirement reduction made by Authority during last years in the O&M Expenses may
be allowed in the FY 2025-26 to FY 2029-30 as prior period adjustments as PESCO has
created Pension Fund in compliance to Authority’s Direction. It is further respectfully prayed
that PESCO may be allowed such expenses in O&M, so that PESCO after collecting the same
through tariff, would be able to deposit into the fund created for the purpose.

To allow Prior Year Adjustments.

h. To allow Turn over Tax (including pending tax for FY 2023-2024) and pending Supplemental
Charges for FY 2015-2025.

i. Toallow WACC @ 17.05%.

j. Toallow PESCO review motion claims as prior period adjustment.

k. Any other relief.

The petitioner craves to grant of permission to raise additional grounds/points at the time of hearing,

and also explain if any further points are raised during hearing proceedings.

Any other appropriate order deem:s fit by the honourable Authority may also be passed.

PETITIONER
THE PESHAWAR ELECTRIWBJ COMPANY LTD
Through: 77{

Engr. Akhtar Hamj
Chief Executivé Officer PESCO
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FORM -1

Peshawar Electric Supply Company

St

Company Stitisttcs

e et et e R

LR e et e o ko

Supply Business

Peak demand during FY 2023-24 Mw 3,271
Number of Consumers Number 3,567,678
Area Sq Km 53,142
Circles Number 74
Divisions Number 33
Sub Divisions Number 161
Length of Feeders Km 29,564 HT
Average Lengin of Fesders Km 31 HT
Maximum Length of Feeder Km 193 HT
Minimum Length of Feeder Km 0 HT
Target for new connections Number 90,000
Length of High Voltage Transmission lines (132 kV) Km 4,650
Length of STG lines (132, 66 and 33 kV) Km 5,153
Length of Low Voltage Distribution lines (400 V) Km 46,260
Number of HV transformers Number 268
Number of burned down HV transformers Number 4
Number of STG transformers Number As above
Number of burned down STG transformers Number Nil
Number of LV transformers Number 109,175
Number of burned down LV transformers Number 6,216
FY 2025 FY 2026 FY 2027 FY 2028 FY 2029 FY 2030
Numbiar of Employess (Proj.) (Proj.) (Proj.) (Proj.) (Proj.) (Proj.)
1. Qualified Professionals 391 494 494 494 494 494
Engineers 294 369 369 369 369 369
Others 97 125 125 125 125 125
2. Staff 9,731 11,155 12,170 13,185 14,199 15,211
Technical 5,941 6,766 7,455 8,144 8,833 9,522
Clerical 868 868 868 868 868 868
Non-Technical 2,922 3,521 3,847 4173 4,498 4,821
3. Total (1+2) 10,122 11,649 12,664 13,679 14,693 15,705
4. Retirements 592 532 418 384 316 289
5. Net Total (34) 9,530 11,117 12,246 13,295 14,377 15,416
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FORM - 2
Peshawar Electric Supply Company
Profit & Loss Statement

T s
i

prdmts S

Projected  Projected  Projected Projected Projected

Power Balances

Units Received [MkWh] 11,951 12,226 12,481 12,761 13,091
Units Lost [Mkwh] 2,630 2,570 2,500 2,430 2,363
Units Lost [%age] 22.01% 21.02% 20.03% 19.04% 18.05%
Units Sold [MkWh] 9,321 9,656 9,981 10,331 10,728
Revenue

Sales Ravenue Min Rs] 273 841 287,018 304 136 325,993 341 080
Subsidy [Min Rs] 17,296 22,485 27,690 31,844 38,176
Total Sales Revenue [Min Rs] 291,137 309,502 331,826 357,837 379,237
Rental & Service Income [Min Rs] 59 62 65 69 72
Amortization of Def Credits [Min Rs] 2,792 3,059 3,330 3,599 3,869
Other Income [Min Rs] 10,270 10,411 10,351 10,024 9,345
Total Revenue [Min Rs] 304,259 323,035 345,573 371,528 392,524
Wheeling Charges Income (TESCO) [Min Rs] 3,007 3,108 3,167 3,171 3,101
Operating Cost

Power Purchase Cost [Min Rs] 302,678 306,587 314,229 322,554 332,205
Inadmissible Sales Tax [Min Rs] 10,329 8,263 9,090 9,999 10,998
O&M Expenses [Min Rs] 37,059 40,710 44 897 49,586 55,015
Depreciation [Min Rs] 5,574 6,716 7513 8,482 9,224
Provision for Bad Debt [Min Rs] 15,278 15,583 15,895 16,213 16,537
Total Operating Cost [Min Rs] 370,917 377,859 391,624 406,834 423,980
EBIT [Min Rs] (63,652) (51,717) (42,884) (32,134) (28,355)
Financial Charges [Min Rs] 1,806 2,268 2,594 2,876 3,002

Profit for the period ' [Min Rs] (68,881) (57,573) (49,280) (39,085) (35,621)




FORM -3

Peshawar Electric Supply Company

Profit &s Statement (;I

Power Balances
Units Received
Units Lost

Units Lost

Units Sold

Revenue

Sales Revenue

Subsidy

Fuel Price Adjustment
Total S8ales Revenue
Rental & Service Income
Amortization of Def Credits
Other Income

Total Revenue

Wheeling Charges Income (TESCO)
Qperating Cost

Power Purchase Cost
Inadmissible Sales Tax
O&M Expenses
Depreciation

Provision for Bad Debt
Total Operating Cost

EBIT

Financial Charges
EBT

Tax

Profit for the period

FORM -3

MKkWh)
[MIWh]
[%oge)
[Mkwh

Min Rs)
Min Rs]
[Min Rs]
{Min Rs)
[Min Rs)
Min Rs]
Min Rs)
{Min Rs)
[Min Rs

[Min Rs]
[Min Rs]
Min Rs)
[Min Rs]
[Min Rs}
[Min Rs]

[Min Rs)
[Min Rs|
[Min Re)
[Min Rs)
[Min Rs]

Peshawar Electric Supply Company

‘P_n;lpﬁt & Loss Statement (202

Power Balances
Units Received
Units Lost

Units Lost

Units Sold

Revenue

Sales Revenue

Subsidy

Fuel Price Adjustment
Total Sales Revenue
Rental & Service Income
Amortization of Def Credits
Other Income

Total Revenue

Wheeling Charges Income (TESCO)
Operating Cost

Power Purchase Cosl
Inadmissible Sales Tax
OQB&M Expenses
Depreciation

Provision for Bad Debt
Total Operating Cost

EBIT
Financlal Charges
EBT

Tax
Profit for the period

[MKWh]
[MkWh)
[%age]
[MWhj

Min Rs)
[Min Rs]
[Min Rs)
[Min Rs]
Min Rs]
[Min Re]
[Min Rs]
Min Rs}
[Min Rs)

[Min Rs)
[Min Rs)
[Min Rs}
[Min Rs]
[Min Rs]
[Min Rs]

[Min Rs]
[Min Rs)
[Min Rs]
[Min Rs]
[Min Rs]

Projected

1,504
400
27%

1,104

32429
2,048

34,477
7

33
1.218
36,031
356

28,212
963
4,389
660
1,809
36,032

365
214
141
405
(286)

1,538
394
26%

1,144

34,013
2,865

36,678
7

363
1,234
38,281
368

28,946
780
4,824
796
1,847
37,193

1,466
269
1,187
425
762

1,306
317
23%

1,078

31,713
2,003

33,716
7

323
1,189
36,235
348

33,750
1,152
4,202

645
1,769
41,608

(6,025)
209

(6,234)
396

(6,631)

1,118

33,242
2,604

35,848
7

254
1,206
37,413
360

34,914
941
4715
778
1,805
43,153

(5,380)
263

(5,642)
418

(6,068)

1,224
249
20%
976

28,637
1,809

30,445
6

292
1,074
31,817
314

23,702
809
3,875
583
1,598
30,667

1,665
189
1,376
358
1,018

1,252
242
19%

1,010

30,007
2,351

32,368
7

320
1,088
33,773
325

23,807
644
4,256
702
1,629
31,129

2,969
237
2,732
a7s
2,367

4124
966
23%

3,158

92,778
5,860

98,638
20

946
3,480
103,083
1,019

85,664
2,923
12,566
1,888
5,176
108,207

(4,105)
612

4,717)
1,160

(5,877)

4,219
947
22%

3,272

97,263
7,619

104,882
21
1,037
3,528
109,468
1,063

87,768
2,365
13,796
2,276
5,281
111,475

(954)
769

(1,723)
1,218

(2,939)

868
67
8%

801

23,525
1,486

25,011
5

240
882
26,138
258

23,759
811
3,184
479
1312
29,645

(3,149)
155
(3,304)

(3,698)

888
828

24613
1,928

26,641
5

262
893
21,702
266

23,888
644
3,491
576
1,336
29,935

(1,886)
195

(2.,164)
308

(2,469)

748
104
14%
642

18,8681
1,191

20,062
4

102
707
20,956
207

17,527
598
2,552
384
1,052
22,114

(961)
124
(1,076)

763

19,747
1,547

21,294
4

210
716
22,225
214

17,360
468
2,801
462
1,072
22473

266
156
110
247
137)

007
231
25%
676

18,874
1,255

21,130
4

203
745
22,082
218

27,149
926
2,690
405
1,108
32,278

(9,978)
131

(10,108)
248

(10,368)

928
227
24%
701

20,842
1633

22,474
5

222
756
23,457
226

27,561
743
2,956
488
1,132
32,879

(9,197)
165

(9,362)
261

(9,622)

2,521 850
402 239
16% 25%

2,118 b2t
62,260 20,886
3,932 1,319
66,192 22,206
13 5
635 213
2,335 783
69,176 23,206
684 229
68,436 20,607
2,336 1,013
8,426 2,826
1,267 425
3,473 1,185
83,938 35427
(14,078)  (11,692)
a1 138
(14,489)  (11,830)
778 261
(16,267)  (12,001)

MO
(e el

2,679 972
385 235
16% 24%

2,194 737
65202 21,801
5,108 1,718
70,309 23,617
14 5

695 233
2,365 794
73,384 24,650
706 237
68,818 30,360
1,865 818
9,248 3,106
1,626 512
3,640 1,189
84,987 35,986

(10,887)  (11,099)
516 173

(11,412)  (11,272)
816 274

(12,227)  (11,546)

797
152
18%
845

19,166
1,501

20,667
4

204
695
21,671
208

23,544
635
2,718
448
1,041
28,386

(6,607)
151

(8,769)
240

(6,998)

799
189
24%
610

17,828
1,132

19,061
4

183
672
19,920
197

22,888
781
2,426
385
1,000
27,461

(7,344)
118
(7,462)

224
(7,687)

817
185
23%
632

18,708
1472

20,268
4

200
682
21,164
203

23,048
621
2,666
440
1,020
27,794

(6,436)
149

(8,684)
235

(6,819)

57,106
3,607

60,712
12
582
2,142
83,448
827

75,843
2,608
7,728
1,162
3,186

90,508

(26,433)
3T
(26,809)
714
(27,623)

2,586
672
22%

2,014

59,863
4,690

64,562
13
838
2471
67,376
648

76,950
2,074
8,491
1,401
3,260

92,165

(24,142)
473

(24,815)
748

(25,364)

541

15,885
1,003

16,888
3

162
506
17,649
174

2321
794
2,150
323
886
27,424

(9,600)
105

(8,705)
199

(9,904)

875
115
17%
680

16,640
1,304

17,943
4

177
604
18,728
180

23,384
630
2,380
389
903
27,667

(8,759)
131

(8,891)
208

(8,099)

965
284
28%
681

20,022
1,265

21,287
4

204
751
22,246
220

21,109
720
2,710
408
1,117
26,064

{3,698)

988
281
28%
707

21,011
1,646

22,8667
5

224
762
23,648
227

21,070
568
2,080
492
1,141
26,261

(2,376)
166

(2,642)
263

(2,804)

1,153
275
24%
878

25,792
1,629

27421
6
283

28,658
283

28,355

3,490
525
1,439
7177

(5,837)
170

(6,007)
22

1,178
269
23%
910

27,040
2,118

29,158
6

288
981
30,433
293

28,606
77
3,835
633
1,468
35,313

(4,688)
214

(4,801)
338

(6,138)

2,778
678
24%

2,100

61,699
3,887

65,695
13

629
2,314
68,662
677

72,736
2,482
8,350
1,266
3442

88,265

(19,035)
407

(19,441)
m

(20,214)

2,842
666
23%

2,176

64,691
5,068

69,769
14

689
2,47
72,809
700

73,081
1,969
9,176
1,514
3512

89,231

(15,722)
511

(18,234)
809

(17,082)

11,954
2,630

273,841
17,296

291,137
59
2,792
10,270
304,269
3,007

302,678
10,329
37,058

6,574
16,278
370,917

(63,651)
1,808

(65,457)
3,423

(68,881)

12,226

2,570
21%

9,666

287,018
22,485

309,502
62
3,059
10,411
323,035
3,108

306,586
8,263
40,710
6,716
16,583
377,858

(61,716)
2,268

(63,984)
3,588

(67,572)



FORM -3
Peshawar Electric Supply Company
Profit & Loss Statement (2027-28)

L

i R 4

Power Balances

Units Received [MiewWh] 1,570 1,458 1,278 4,307 208 779 248 2,833 292 813 834 2,840 689 1,008 1,204 2,901 12,481
Units Lost [WBewh) 386 302 235 923 53 94 222 369 230 147 181 558 m 276 263 650 2,500
Units Lost [%age] 25% 21% 18% 21% 6% 12% 23% 14% 23% 18% 2% 21% 16% 2% 22% 22% 20%
Units Sold [MsWh) 1,184 1,156 1,043 3,383 854 686 725 2,265 762 668 654 2,082 678 732 941 2,251 9,981
Revenue

Sales Revenue [Min Rs] 36,081 35,230 31,786 103,097 26,011 20,890 22,102 69,004 23,225 20,300 19,824 63,449 17,618 22,305 28,665 68,687 304,136
Subsidy [Min Ra) 3,285 3,208 2,804 9,386 2,368 1,802 2,012 6,282 2,114 1,848 1,814 5,777 1,604 2,031 2610 8,244 27,680
Fuel Price Adjustment [Min Rsj 5 y
Total Sales Revenue Min Ra] 39,368 38,438 34,679 112,483 28,379 22,792 24,116 75,286 26,339 22,148 21,738 69,226 19,222 24,336 31,276 74,832 331,826
Rental & Service Income [Min Ra) 8 8 7 22 8 4 5 15 5 4 4 14 4 5 6 16 66
Amortization of Def Credits Min Rs] 395 386 348 1,129 285 229 242 756 254 222 218 695 103 244 314 761 3,330
Dther Income Min Rs) 1,228 1,199 1,082 3,509 885 7 752 2,348 790 691 878 2,169 600 759 976 2,334 10,351
Total Revenue Min Ris] 40,997 40,030 36,116 117,143 29,654 23,737 25,114 78,405 26,389 23,066 22,639 72,093 20,018 26,344 32,570 77,832 345,573
Wheeling Charges Income (TESCO) [Min Rs| 376 387 331 1,074 n 218 230 719 242 21 207 681 183 232 208 714 3,167
Operating Cost

Power Purchase Cost Min Rs) 29,871 36,547 24 495 90,913 24,561 17,403 27,959 70,014 31,327 24,288 23444 79,058 23,718 21,124 29,404 74,244 314229
Inadmissible Sales Tax [Min Rs} 864 1,057 709 2,630 710 506 809 2,025 906 703 678 2,287 686 811 851 2,148 9,090
D&M Expenses [Min Rs) 5,326 5201 4,602 16,219 3,840 3,084 3,263 10,186 3420 2,997 2,041 9,367 2,601 3,203 4,232 10,126 44,897
Depreciation [Min Rs) 891 870 785 2,547 643 516 546 1,704 574 501 492 1,667 435 551 708 1,694 7,613
Provision for Bad Debt [Min R} 1,886 1,841 1,661 5,388 1,359 1,002 1,155 3,608 1214 1,081 1,041 3,316 921 1,166 1,488 3,686 16,895
Total Operating Cost Min Rs] 38,839 46,616 32,342 116,697 31,113 22,691 33,732 87,636 37,449 290,649 28,696 95,695 28,359 26,744 36,692 91,796 391,623
EBIT [Min Rs| 2,534 (5,119) 4,108 1,620 (1,288) 1,263 (8,388) (8,413)  (10,818) 6,272) (6,760)  (22,841) (8,168) (1,168) (3,824) (13,150) (42,884)
Financlal Charges Min Rs) 308 300 2n 879 222 178 189 589 198 173 170 641 150 180 244 585 2,594
EBT [Min Rs) 2,226 (6,420) 3,834 640 (1,610) 1,085 (8,677) (9,001) (11,018) (6,446) (6,920) (23,382) (8,308) (1,359) (4,068) (13,736)  (45,478)
Tax [Min Rs] 451 440 397 1,289 325 261 276 863 280 254 249 793 220 w278 358 867 3,802
Profit for the period Min Rs) 1,778 (5,860) 3,437 (648) (1,835) 824 (8,853) (9,864)  (11,307) (6,699) (6,168)  (24,175) (8,628) (1,837) (4,426) (14,592) (49,279)
FORM -3

Peshawar Electric Supply Company
Profit & Loss Statement (2023-29)
14 ST P e ey R e RS

i

L R d

Power Balances

Units Received [MiWh) 1,605 1401 1,307 4,403 927 797 969 2,692 1,015 831 853 2,699 705 1,031 1,231 2,966 12,761
Units Lost [MwWn) 378 294 227 800 48 88 217 351 225 142 176 543 107 272 257 636 2,430
Units Lost [%age] 24% 20% 17% 20% 5% 1% 22% 13% 22% 17% 21% 20% 15% 26% 21% 21% 19%
Units Sold [MIWh) 1,221 1,197 1,079 3,503 881 708 761 2,341 790 689 877 2,156 598 769 974 2,31 10,331
Revenue

Sales Revenue [Min Re) 38,719 37,768 34,056 110,544 27,798 22,352 23,711 73,862 24,914 21,749 21,364 68,027 18,867 23,055 30,739 73,560 325,993
Subsidy Min Rs| 3,782 3689 3327 10,798 2,715 2,183 2316 7,216 2434 2125 2,087 6,645 1,843 2,340 3,003 7.186 31,844
Fuel Price Adjustment Min Rs) = =
Total Sales Revenue Min Rs) 42,502 41,457 37,383 121,342 30,614 24,538 26,027 81,077 27,347 23,873 23,451 74,672 20,710 26,295 33,741 80,746 357,837
Renlal & Service Income [Min Rs) B 8 7 23 [} 5 5 16 5 5 5 14 4 5 16 s
Amortization of Def Credils [Min Rs] 428 417 e 1,221 307 247 262 8186 275 240 236 751 208 264 339 812 3,599
Other Income [Min Rs| 1,191 1,161 1,047 3,399 855 687 729 2,211 766 669 657 2,002 580 737 945 2,262 10,024
Total Revenue [Min Rs| 44,128 43,044 38,814 125,985 31,681 25474 27,023 84,179 28,394 24,787 24,349 77,529 21,602 27,301 35,032 83,835 371,528
‘Wheeling Charges Income (TESCO) [Min Rs| 377 387 331 1,076 270 217 231 718 242 212 208 662 184 233 299 718 371
Operating Cost

Power Purchase Cosl [Min Rs] 31,045 38,251 25,004 94,299 24,989 17,555 28,720 71,263 32,401 24,902 23,897 81,198 24,118 21,337 30,338 76,793 322,564
Inadmissible Sales Tax [Min Rs) 962 1,188 775 2,923 775 544 890 2,209 1,004 772 741 2,617 748 661 940 2,349 9,999
O&M Expenses [Min Rn) 5,880 5745 5,180 16,815 4,228 3,400 3,807 11,236 3,790 3,308 3,250 10,348 2,870 3,644 4876 11,189 49,586
Depreciation [Min Rs) 1,007 083 886 2,876 723 582 817 1,922 6848 566 558 1,770 401 623 800 1,914 8,482
Provision for Bad Debt Min Re) 1,926 1,878 1,694 5,498 1,383 1112 1179 3,673 1,239 1,082 1,083 3,383 938 1,181 1,529 3,658 16,213
Total Operating Cost [Min Rs) 40,830 48,042 33,539 122,411 32,097 23,192 35,013 90,302 39,082 30,629 29,608 99,217 29,164 27 467 38,283 94,904 406,834
EBIT Min Re] 3,676 (4,631) 5,608 4,650 (146) 2,500 (7,769) (6,405)  (10,446) (6,631) (4,950) (21,026) (7.479) 7 (2,952) (10,353)  (32,135)
Financial Charges [Min Rs) 342 333 300 976 245 197 209 852 220 192 189 600 168 21 2n 649 2,876
EBT [Min Rs] 33 (4,984) 5,305 3674 (391) 2,303 (7,868) (6,066)  (10,666) (6,823) (6,138)  (21,627) (7,645) (134) (3,223) (11,002) (35,011)
Tax [Min Rs) 484 472 426 1,382 347 279 298 923 n 272 267 850 238 209 384 919 4,075
Profit for the period M Re] 2,849 (5,436) 4,880 2,202 (738) 2,023 (8,266) (6,980)  (10,977) (6,095) (6,408)  (22,477) (7,881) (434) . (3,607) (11,922) (39,086)




FORM-3
Peshawar Electric Supply Company
Profit & Loss Statement rzogo-sa_)!

I3
{ i i SR

Power Balances

Units Received [MkWh) 1,647 1,530 1,341 4517 951 817 004 2,762 1,041 853 875 2,769 723 1,057 1,263 3,043 13,001
Units Lost [MWh) 3N 286 220 878 39 83 213 335 220 138 172 630 103 267 251 621 2,363
Units Lost [%age) 23% 19% 16% 19% 4% 10% 21% 12% 21% 168% 20% 19% 14% 25% 20% 20% 18%
Units Sold (L] 1,276 1,243 1,120 3,639 812 734 781 2427 821 716 703 2,239 620 790 1,012 2422 10,728
Revenue

Sales Revenue [Min R} 40,560 39,521 35616 115,697 28,991 23,341 24,830 77,162 26,088 22,743 22,361 71,192 19,719 25115 32,175 77,010 341,060
Subsidy Min R} 4,540 4424 3,087 12,950 3,245 2813 2779 8,637 2,920 2,548 2,503 7,969 2,207 281 3601 8,620 38,176
Fuel Price Adjustment [Min Rs) - %
Total Sales Revenue Min Rs) 45,100 43,945 39,602 128,647 32,238 26,953 27,610 86,799 29,008 25,288 24,864 79,161 21,927 27,928 38,777 86,630 379,237
Rental & Service Income [Min R 8 8 8 24 6 5 5 16 8 5 5 16 4 5 7 16 72
Amortization of Def Credits [Min Rs) 460 448 404 1,313 329 265 282 875 208 258 254 808 224 285 385 874 3,869
Other Income [Min Rs) 1111 1,083 976 3170 794 B840 680 2,114 715 623 813 1,961 540 688 882 2,110 9,345
Total Revenue [Min Rs) 46,681 45484 40,990 133,156 33,366 26,863 28,577 88,805 30,024 26,174 25,736 81,934 22,695 28,905 37,030 88,630 392,524
Wheeling Charges Income (TESCO) [Min Rs) 369 350 324 1,052 264 212 226 701 237 207 203 647 179 228 203 700 3,101
Operating Cost

Power Purchase Cost [Min Rs] 32,382 40,180 25805 98,147 25,501 17,873 29,582 72,766 33612 25619 24,439 83,670 24,601 21619 31,402 77,622 332,206
Inadmissible Sales Tax [Min Rs) 1,072 1,330 848 3,249 844 585 980 2,409 1,113 848 809 2,770 B14 716 1,040 2,670 10,998
O&M Expenses [Min R 6,543 6,375 5,745 18,663 4,678 3,765 4,005 12,447 4,208 3,669 3,807 11,484 3,181 4,051 5,100 12,422 56,015
Depreciation [Min Rs] 1,097 1,069 963 3129 784 631 672 2,087 708 615 605 1,925 533 <879 870 2,083 9,224
Provision for Bad Debt [Min Rs) 1,967 1,916 1,727 5610 1,408 1,132 1,204 374 1,265 1,103 1,084 3,452 056 1,218 1,560 374 16,637
Total Operating Cost [Mn Rs) 43,060 60,850 34,888 128,798 33211 23,786 36,462 93,450 40,904 31,863 30,644 103,301 30,086 28,283 40,081 98,431 423,979
EBIT [Min Rs) 3,989 (5,008) 6,426 5,409 418 3,208 (7,649)  (3,943) (10642)  (5472)  (4,606) (20,720)  (7,212) 850 (2,738)  (9,401)  (28,365)
Financial Charges Min Rs| a7 348 314 1,018 255 205 219 679 230 200 197 827 174 221 283 678 3,002
EBT M s 3,632 (5,354) 6,112 4,390 163 3,083 (7,868)  (4,622) (10,872)  (5,672)  (4,803) (21,347)  (7,385) 629 (3,022)  (9,779)  (31,367)
Tax [Min Rsj 507 494 445 1,448 362 202 310 966 326 284 280 890 248 314 402 963 4,263
Profit for the period Min Rs] 3,125 (5,848) 5,667 2,944 (199) 2,791 (8,178) (6,587) (11,198) (5,95686) (5,082) (22,237) (7,632) 316 (3,424) (10,742) (36,621)

. . i ¥



FORM - 4
Peshawar Electric Supply Company
Balance Sheet [in million Rupees]

. Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected
Description 2025-26 2026-27 2027-28 2028-29 2029-30
Intangible Fixed Assets
Net Fixed Assets in Operations 103,072 120,673 137,660 152,902 164,389
Total Net Fixed Assets in Operations 103,072 120,673 137,660 152,902 164,389
Capital Work in Progress 47,731 52,813 53,211 51,525 44,981
Long Term Loans to Employees 1 1 1 1 1
Deferred Cost & Long Term Deposits :
o 47,732 52,814 53,212 51,525 44,982
Current Assets
Stores & Spares 13,080 24,257 31,440 40,070 51,584
Trade Debts 166,513 187,651 209,568 229,093 247,836
Advances, Prepayments, Other Receivablegq 85,677 81,393 77,324 73,457 69,785
Tariff Subsidy (Receivable from GoP) 25,219 23,605 21,811 19,892 17,902
Receivable from Associated Companies 6,796 6,851 6,885 6,919 6,954
Cash & Bank Balances 7,240 7,5243 8,133 9,589 10,058
Total Current Assets 304,525 331,700 355,161 379,020 404,119
Total Assets 455,328 505,186 546,033 583,448 613,491
Subscribed Equity 205,850 206,879 207,914 208,953 209,998
Grant in Aid (Subsidy)
Unappropriated Profit (793,558) (851,131) (900,410) (939,496) (975,117)
Total Equity (587,708) (644,251) (692,497) (730,542) (765,119)
Long Term Liability
Liability against Govt Investment
Security Deposits 7,096 7,806 8,586 9,445 10,390
Employee Retirement Benefits 170,916 183,541 196,671 210,196 224,126
TFCs & SUKUK
Deferred Credits 54,356 58,925 63,342 67,431 71,279
Total Long Term Loan 22,979 31,089 22,904 26,947 35,020
Total Long Term Liability 255,347 281,361 291,505 314,019 340,815
Current Liability
Current Maturity on Long Term Loans 5,202 8,530 9,484 10,494 12,593
Subsidy Received in Advance from GoP
Provision for Taxation 3,423 3,588 3,802 4,075 4,263
Payable to NTDC/CPPA 768,529 844,103 915,181 975,102 1,009,378
Creditors, Accrued and Other Liabilities 10,536 11,856 18,560 10,300 11,560
Total Current Liability 787,689 868,076 947,026 999,971 1,037,794
Total Liabilities and Commitments
Total Liabilities and Equity 455,328 505,186 546,033 583,448 613,491

%




FORM - 5
Peshawar Electric Supply Company

Cash Flow Statement [in million Rupees

o Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected
Description
2025-26 2026-27 2027-28 2028-29 2029-30
Average Monthly Demand Index (MDI) [MW] 2,657 2,682 2,795 2,871 2,948
Units Purchased [GWh] 11,951 12,226 12,481 12,761 13,091
Transmission Losses (132 kV) [GWh] 2% 2% 2% 2% 2%
Distribution Losses [GWh] 20% 19% 18% 17% 16%
Units Sald to Gustomers [GWh] 9,321 9,656 9,981 10,331 10,728
Average Tariff Required [Rs/unit] 31.24 32.05 33.25 34.64 35.35
Average Tariff Existing [Rs/unit] 37.35 37.35 37.35 37.35 37.35
Tariff Difference [Rs/unit] -6.11 -5.29 -4.10 -2.71 -2.00

Revenue from Sales 273,841 287,018 304,136 325,993 341,060
Collection from Required [%] 92% 92% 92% 93% 94%
Inflows from Operations
Collection from Current Sales 250,565 264,630 280,718 304,477 320,256
Prior Year Recovery 6,752 7,092 7,331 7,742 7,689
Total Inflows from Operations 257,317 271,723 288,048 312,219 327,945
Outflow from Operations
Payment for electricity (to CPPA) 220,258 231,013 243,151 262,633 297,930
Distribution Service Cost (=DMC) 37,059 40,710 44,897 49,586 55,015

otal Outflow from Uperations 297,317 271,723 283,048 312,219 352,945 |
Surplus/Deficit from Operations
Inflows from Other Sources
Capital Contributions 5,157 5,394 5,591 5,805 6,078
Consumer Security Deposits 645 710 781 859 945
Other Incomes 16,129 16,640 16,914 16,863 16,388
GOP Subsidy (Actual and Estimated) 18,679 24,099 29,484 33,763 40,165
Government Grant 968 340 408 430 798
Long Term Loan / Redeemable Capital 12,345 8,111 3,815 4,043 8,073

otal Inflows from Other Sources 53,923 55,292 56,992 61,822 72,496 |
Outflow Others
Financial Charges 1,806 2,268 2,594 2,876 3,002
Repayment of Long Term Loans
Investment Program 33,306 29,399 24,899 22,037 14,168
Working Capital/other Changes 19,594 22,923 29,309 35,453 29,807
Total Outflow Others 54,706 54,590 56,802 60,366 46,977
Surplus/Deficit Others
Total Inflows (Operations + Others) 311,240 327,015 345,040 374,041 400,391
Total Outflows (Operations + Others) 312,024 326,313 344,850 372,585 399,922
Opening Balance 8,024 7,240 7,943 8,133 9,589
Surplus/Deficit for Fiscal Year (784) 703 180 1,456 470
Deficit from Financing/Loans
Closing Balance 7,240 7,943 8,133 9,5§9 10,058




FORM - 6

Peshawar Electric Supply Company
Power Purchase (Projecteq)
¥ ! 1

e B e

Demand & Energy

Units Received

MDI

Energy Purchase Price
Capacity Purchase Price
Transmission Charge NTDC
Transmission Charge PMLTC
Market Operator Fee

Power Purchase Cost
Energy Charge

Capacity Charge
Transmission Charge NTDC
Transmission Charge PMLTC
Market Operator Fee
Adjustment **

PPP Cost Including Wire Business

[MkWh]
[MW]
[Rs/ kWh]
[Rs/ KW/ M]
[Rs/ KW/ M]
[Rs/ kW/ M]
[Rs/ kW/ M|

[Min Rs]
[Min Rs]
[Min Rs]
[MiIn Rs]
[Min Rs]
[Min Rs]
[Min Rs]

LSS LA ’?,","Lv‘. PPy
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FORM - 6
Peshawar Electric Supply Company

Power Purchase (Pro;ected) 2026 27

Demand & Energy

Units Received [MkWh] 1,538 1,429 1,252 888 763 928 972 797 817 675 988 1,179 12,226
MDI MW] 3,376 3,189 2,957 2,471 2,315 2,716 2,716 2,406 2,390 2,400 2,591 2,660 2,682
Energy Purchase Price [Rs/ kWh] 11.47 12.29 10.00 11.06 6.30 11.32 13.61 7.27 8.46 13.07 10.15 12.42 10.82
Capacity Purchase Price IRs/ KW/ M] 2,857 4,955 3,160 5,054 4742 5,589 5,635 6,699 6,063 5426 3,708 4710 4,800
Transmission Charge NTDC [Rs/ kW/ M) 235 235 235 235 235 235 235 235 235 235 235 235 235
Transmission Charge PMLTC [Rs/ KW/ M] 255 250 451 400 447 454 435 441 448 404 319 302 378
Market Operator Fee |Rs/ KW/ M) 2.06 2.06 2.06 2.06 2.06 2.06 2.06 2.06 2.06 2.06 2.06 2.06 2.06
Power Purchase Cost

Energy Charge [Min Rs] 17,638 17,5569 12,519 9,823 4809 10,503 13,226 5,791 6,918 8,826 10,020 14,647 132,279
Capacity Charge [Min Rs] 9,645 15,802 9,343 12,489 10977 15181 15306 16,120 14,491 13,019 9,610 12,526 154,509
Transmission Charge NTDC [Min Rs] 794 750 696 581 545 639 639 566 562 565 610 626 7,574
Transmission Charge PMLTC [Min Rs] 862 796 1,333 989 1,035 1,232 1,182 1,061 1,071 969 826 803 12,159
Market Operator Fee [Min Rs] 7 7 6 5 5 6 6 5 5 5 5 5 66
Adjustment ** [Min Rs]

PPP Cost Including Wire Business [Min Rs] 28,946 34,914 23,897 23,888 17,369 27,561 30,360 23,544 23,046 23,384 21,070 28,606 306,586



FORM - 6
Peshawar Electric Supply Company
Power Purchase (Projected)

QL

Demand & Energy

Units Received [MkWh] 1,570 1,458 1,278 906 779 948
MDI MW] 3,219 3,467 3,275 3,037 2,538 2,377
Energy Purchase Price [Rs/ kwh] 11.9 12.7 10.1 11.0 6.0 11.3
Capacity Purchase Price [Rs/ kW/ M] 2,999 4,709 2,850 4,180 4,361 6,577
Transmission Charge NTDC [Rs/ KW/ M] 235 235 235 235 235 235
Transmission Charge PMLTC IRs/ KW/ M] 254 246 460 397 444 456
Market Operator Fee [Rs/ kW/ M] 21 2.1 2.1 2.1 2.1 2.1
Power Purchase Cost

Energy Charge [Min Rs] 18,636 18,646 12,877 9,941 4,697 10,674
Capacity Charge [Min Rs] 9653 16,324 9334 12693 11,067 15,637
Transmission Charge NTDC [Min Rs] 757 816 771 715 597 559
Transmission Charge PMLTC [Min Rs] 818 853 1,607 1,206 1,127 1,083
Market Operator Fee [Min Rs] 7 7 7 6 5 5
Adjustment ** [Min Rs)

PPP Cost Including Wire Business [Min Rs] 29,871 36,547 24,495 24561 17,493 27,959

13,659
15,775
656
1,231

31,327

5,700
16,677
656
1,248

24,288

T LR o )
QiMonthi10’|

6,866
14,876
581
1115

23,444

689
2,454
12.9
5,406
235
404
21

8,875
13,268
578
991

23,716

Ll

1,008
2,464
101
3,902
235
313
21

10,153
9,615
580
771

21,124

11 Month 2% 7ot
1204 12,481
2661 2,795

127 10.89
4784 4,700
235 235
299 380
2.1 2.06
15242 135,866
12,733 157,653
626 7,893
797 12,748

5 69
29,404 314,229




FORM - 6
Peshawar Electric Supply Company

Power Purchase (Projected) 8-29
fen e e ntha

Y i th 3 “Month 4.5

Demand & Energy

Units Received [MkWh] 1,605 1,491 1,307 927 797 969 1,015 831 853 705 1,031 1,231 12,761
MDI MW] 3,306 3,561 3,363 3,119 2,606 2,442 2,865 2,865 2,538 2,521 2,531 2,733 2,871
Energy Purchase Price [Rs/ kWh] 12.29 13.17 10.16 10.88 5.77 11.23 13.94 6.77 8.01 12.69 10.01 12.92 10.97
Capacity Purchase Price [Rs/ KW/ M] 2,930 4,748 2,780 4,147 4,292 6,613 5,689 6,037 6,032 5,378 3,811 4,748 4,682
Transmission Charge NTDC [Rs/ kW/ M] 235 235 235 235 235 235 235 235 235 235 235 235 235
Transmission Charge PMLTC [Rs/ kW/ M] 253 243 469 394 441 457 447 453 454 403 307 297 381
Market Operator Fee [Rs/ kW/ M] 2.06 2.06 2.06 2.06 2.06 2.06 2.06 2.06 2.06 2.06 2.06 2.06 2.06
Power Purchase Cost

Energy Charge [Min Rs] 19,738 19,636 13,278 10,087 4600 10,876 14,140 5,625 6,832 8947 10,314 15902 139,976
Capacity Charge [Min Rs] 9,685 16,906 9,349 12933 11,187 16,147 16,299 17,297 15310 13,556 9646 12977 161,291
Transmission Charge NTDC [Min Rs] 778 838 791 734 613 574 674 674 597 593 596 643 8,106
Transmission Charge PMLTC [Min Rs] 836 864 1,579 1,228 1,149 1,117 1,282 1,299 1,153 1,016 777 811 13,111
Market Operator Fee [Min Rs] 7 7 7 6 5 5 6 6 5 5 & 6 75

Adjustment ** [Min Rs]
PPP Cost Including Wire Business [MnRs] 31,045 38,251 25004 24,989 17,555 28,720 32,401 24,902 23,897 24,118 21,337 30,338 322,554



FORM-6( A)

Peshawar Electric Supply Company

Power Purchase (Pro ected)

Demand & Energy

Units Received

MDI

Energy Purchase Price
Capacity Purchase Price
Transmission Charge NTDC
Transmission Charge PMLTC
Market Operator Fee

Power Purchase Cost

Energy Charge

Capacity Charge

Transmission Charge NTDC
Transmission Charge PMLTC
Market Operator Fee

Adjustment **

PPP Cost Including Wire Business

[MKWh]
[MW]
[Rs/ kWh]
[Rs/ KW/ M]
[Rs/ KW/ M]
[Rs/ KW/ M]
[Rs/ KW/ M]

[MIn Rs]
[MiIn Rs]
[Min Rs]
[Min Rs]
[Min Rs]
[Min Rs]
[Min Rs]

1,647
3,395
13
2,871
235
252

2

20,970
9,749
799
857

32,382

1,530
3,657
4
4,803
235
240

20,853
17,563
860
876

40,160

1,341
3,454
10
2,720
235
480

13,734
9,394
813
1,657

25,605

951
3,203
1"
4,128
235
391

10,267
13,220
754
1,254

25,501

2029-30
NGt 4 Mot 2 MGt S Morith 4 MGt SN

817
2,677

4,238
235
439

4,521
11,344
630
1,174

17,673

994
2,507
1"
6,670
235
460

11,117
16,725
590
1,154

29,592

1,041
2,942
14
5,741
235
454

14,684
16,893
692
1,337

33,612

853
2,942

6,116
235
460

5,570
17,996
692
1,355

25,619

875
2,606

6,064
235
458

6,820
15,806
613
1,194

24,439

723
2,589
13
5,367
235
403

9,049
13,894
609
1,044

24,601

1,057
2,599
10
3,735
235
302

10,511
9,707
612
784

5

21,619

16,641
13,267
661
828

31,402

13,091
2,948
11.06
4,680

235
382
2.086

144,737
165,657
8,325
13,5613
73

332,205

(2%




FORM -7
Peshawar Electric Supply Company

Llne Losses * (Projected) 202‘)—26 _

Power Balances

Units Received [MkWh] 1,504 1,396 1,224 868 746 907 950 779 799 660 965 1,153 11,951

Units Sold [MkWh] 1,104 1,079 975 801 642 676 711 623 610 541 681 878 9,321

Units Lost [MkWh] 400 317 249 67 104 231 239 156 189 119 284 275 2,630

Units Lost [%agz] 26.6% 22.7% 20.4% 1.7% 14.0% 25.4% 25.2% 20.0% 23.6% 18.1% 29.4% 23.8% 22.0%
Technical Losses [%ag2] 26.6% 22.7% 20.4% 7.7% 14.0% 25.4% 25.2% 20.0% 23.6% 18.1% 29.4% 23.8% 22.01%
Administrative Losses [%ag2] 21.2% 18.1% 16.2% 6.2% 11.1% 20.3% 20.0% 16.0% 18.8% 14.4% 23.4% 19.0% 17.52%
Total T&D Losses [%ag2] 47.8% 40.8% 36.6% 13.9% 25.1% 45.7% 45.2% 36.0% 42.4% 32.5% 52.8% 42.8% 39.53%
Technical Losses at Different Levels

Transmission Losses 132 kV [%ag3] 2.9% 2.5% 2.3% 0.9% 1.5% 2.8% 2.8% 2.2% 2.6% 2.0% 3.3% 2.6% 2.44%
11 kV Losses [%ag2] 19.6% 16.2% 14.1% 2.9% 8.4% 18.6% 18.4% 13.8% 17.0% 12.1% 22.1% 17.2% 15.57%
LT Losses [%ag?2) 4.0% 4.0% 4.0% 4.0% 4.0% 4.0% 4.0% 4.0% 40% . 4.0% 4.0% 4.0% 4.00%
Total Technical Losses [%ag2] 26.6% 22.7% 20.4% 7.7% 14.0% 25.4% 25.2% 20.0% 23.6% 18.1% 29.4% 23.8% 22.01%
FORM -7

Peshawar Electric Supply Company
Line Losses * (Projected) 2025‘ 27

) TMenth 11 Month 127 TiTetal

Power Balances

Units Received [MkWh] 1,538 1,429 1,252 888 763 928 972 797 817 675 988 1,179 12,226
Units Sold . [MkWh] 1,144 1,118 1,010 828 664 701 737 645 632 560 707 910 9,656
Units Lost [MkWh] 394 310 242 60 99 227 235 152 185 115 281 269 2,570
Units Lost [%aga] 25.6% 21.7% 19.4% 6.7% 13.0% 24.5% 24.2% 19.1% 22.6% 17.1% 28.4% 22.9% 21.0%
Technical Losses [%aga] 25.6% 21.7% 19.4% 6.7% 13.0% 24.5% 24.2% 19.1% 22.6% 17.1% 28.4% 22.9% 21.02%
Administrative Losses [%age] 20.9% 18.0% 16.3% 6.8% 11.5% 20.1% 19.9% 16.0% 18.7% 14.6% 23.0% 18.9% 17.50%
Total T&D Losses 46.5% 39.7% 35.6% 13.6% 24.4% 44.5% 44 1% 35.1% 41.3% 31.7% 51.5% 41.7% 38.52%
Technical Losses at Different Levels

Transmission Losses 132 kV [%age] 3.0% 2.5% 2.2% 0.8% 1.5% 2.8% 2.8% 2.2% 2.6% 2.0% 3.3% 2.7% 2.44%
11 kV Losses [%age] 18.6% 15.2% 13.1% 2.0% 7.5% 17.6% 17.4% 12.8% 16.0% 11.1% 21.1% 16.2% 14.58%
LT Losses [%age] 4.0% 4.0% 4.0% 4.0% 4.0% 4.0% 4.0% 4.0% 4.0% 4.0% 4.0% 4.0% 4.00%

Total Technical Losses [%age] 25.6% 21.7% 19.4% 6.7% 13.0% 24.5% 24.2% 19.1% 22.6% 17.1% 28.4% 22.9%  21.02%



Line Losses * (Projected) 2027-28

FORM -7
Peshawar Electric Supply Company

T Manth AT Monthi2 T M
Power Balances
Units Received [MKWh] 1,570 1,458
Units Sold [MkWh] 1,184 1,156
Units Lost [MkWh] 386 302
Units Lost [%age] 24.6% 20.7%
Technical Losses [%age] 24.6% 20.7%
Administrative Losses [%age] 21.5% 18.1%
Total T&D Losses 46.1% 38.8%
Technical Losses at Different Levels
Transmission Losses 132 kV [%age] 3.0% 2.5%
11 kV Losses [%age] 17.6% 14.2%
LT Losses [%age] 4.0% 4.0%
Total Technical Losses [%age] 24.6% 20.7%
FORM -7
Peshawar Electric Supply Company

9

)

Power Balances

Ljne Losses * (Projected) 2023-2

Units Received [MKWh] 1,605 1,491

Units Sold [MkWh] 1,227 1,197

Units Lost [MKWh] 378 294

Units Lost [%agce] 23.6% 19.7%
Technical Losses [%ace] 23.6% 19.7%
Administrative Losses [%ace] 21.6% 18.1%
Total T&D Losses 45.2% 37.8%
Technical Losses at Different Levels

Transmission Losses 132 kV [%ace] 3.0% 2.5%
11 kV Losses [%ace] 16.5% 13.2%
LT Losses [%ace] 4.0% 4.0%
Total Technical Losses [%ace] 23.6% 19.7%

1,278
1,043
235
18.4%
18.4%
16.0%
34.4%

2.2%
12.1%
4.0%
18.4%

906

854

53
5.8%
5.8%
5.1%
10.9%

0.7%
1.1%
4.0%
5.8%

927
881

4.9%
4.9%
4.5%
9.5%

0.6%
0.3%
4.0%
4.9%

779

686

94
12.0%
12.0%
10.5%
22.5%

1.5%
6.6%
4.0%
12.0%

797

708

88
11.1%
11.1%
10.2%
21.3%

1.4%
57%
4.0%
11.1%

948

725

222
23.4%
23.4%
20.5%
43.9%

2.9%
16.6%
4.0%
23.4%

969

751

217
22.4%
22.4%
20.6%
43.0%

2.9%
15.6%
4.0%
22.4%

992

762

230
23.2%
23.2%
20.2%
43.4%

2.8%
16.4%
4.0%
23.2%

1,016
790
225

22.2%

22.2%

20.4%

42.5%

2.8%
15.3%
4.0%
22.2%

813

666

147
18.1%
18.1%
15.8%
33.8%

2.2%
11.9%
4.0%
18.1%

831

689

142
17.1%
17.1%
15.7%
32.8%

2.2%
10.9%
4.0%
17.1%

834

654

181
21.6%
21.6%
18.9%
40.5%

2.6%
15.0%
4.0%
21.6%

853

20.6%
20.6%
18.9%
39.6%

2.6%
14.0%
4.0%
20.6%

1,031
759
272

26.3%

26.3%

24.2%

50.5%

3.4%
19.0%
4.0%
26.3%

1204 12,481
941 9,981
263 2,500

219%  20.0%

219%  20.03%

191%  17.48%

409%  37.51%
27%  2.44%

152%  13.59%
40%  4.00%

21.9%  20.03%

1,231
974
257

20.9%

20.9%

19.1%

40.0%

2.7%
14.2%
4.0%
20.9%

12,761
10,331
2,430
19.0%
19.04%
17.48%
36.52%

2.44%
12.60%
4.00%
19.04%




FORM -7
Peshawar Electric Supply Company
L|ne Losses * (Pro;ected) 20¢9 0 _—

‘Month 10 - Mg ‘”-1,.&“1’3"1’-]1\

Power Balances

Units Received [Mk\Wh] 1,647 1,530 1,341 951 817 994 1,041 853 875 723 1,057 1,263 13,091

Units Sold [MKk\Wh] 1,276 1,243 1,120 912 734 781 821 715 703 620 790 1,012 10,728

Units Lost [MkWh] 371 286 220 39 83 213 220 138 172 103 267 251 2,363
Units Lost [%age] 22.5% 18.7% 16.4% 4.1% 10.2% 21.4% 21.2% 16.1% 19.6% 14.2% 25.3% 19.8% 18.05%
Technical Losses [%age] 22.5% 18.7% 16.4% 4.1% 10.2% 21.4% 21.2% 16.1% 19.6% 14.2% 25.3% 19.8% 18.05%
Administrative Losses [%age] 21.8% 18.1% 15.9% 4.0% 9.9% 20.7% 20.5% 15.6% 19.0% 13.8% 24 5% 19.2% 17.48%
Total T&D Losses 44.4% 36.9% 32.4% 8.0% 20.0% 42.1% 41.7% 31.7% 38.6% 28.0% 49.8% 39.1% 35.53%
Technical Losses at Different Levels

Transmission Losses 132 kV [%age] 3.0% 2.5% 2.2% 0.6% 1.4% 2.9% 2.9% 2.2% 2.7% 1.9% 3.4% 2.7% 2.44%
11 kV Losses [%age) 15.5% 12.2% 10.2% -0.5% 4.8% 14.5% 14.3% 9.9% 13.0% 8.3% 17.9% 13.2% 11.61%
LT Losses [%age] 4.0% 4.0% 4.0% 4.0% 4.0% 4.0% 4.0% 4.0% 4.0% 4.0% 4.0% 4.0% 4.00%
Total Technical Losses [%age] 22.5% 18.7% 16.4% 4.1% 10.2% 21.4% 21.2% 16.1% 19.6% 14.2% 25.3% 19.8% 18.05%



FORM -8
Operational and Technical Information

DISCO load factors on yearly basis 45%
NTDC/DISCO Delivery Points metering accuracy 100%
DISCO metering accuracy

For all customers (residential, commercial, industrial, etc.) All OK with £ 1.00%
Estimated High Voltage Transmission lines losses (132 kV) 2.44%

@&



FROM -9
Peshawar Electric Supply Company

Average Rate per Unit Purchased and Sold 2025-26
- Weighted Average Cost per Unit Sold to Customers
10.01 Use of System Charges (NTDC!
10.02 Estimated Average Rate (Table 11 -11.16) 617
10.03 Estimated Maximum Demand Indicator (MDI) (Table 11 - 11.17) 2,657
10.04 Number of Months (Fiscal Year) 12.00
10.05 Estimated Use of System Charges = (10.02 x 10.03 x 10.04) 19,685
10.05A Market Operator Fee 65.68
10.06 Fixed/Capacity Charge
10.07 Estimated Average Rate (Table 11 - 11.33) 4,724
10.08 Estimated MDI Form & ( A) 2,657
10.09 Number of Months (Fiscal Year) 12.00
10.10 Estimated Capacity Charge = (10.07 x 10.08 x 10.08) 152,871
10.11 Energy Charge
10.12 Estimated Average Energy Charge (Table 11 - 11.33) 10.88
10.13 Estimated Energy Purchase for Fiscal Year 11,951
10.14 Estimated Energy Charges = (10.12x 10.13) 130,067
10.15 Esti d Power P Price = (10.05 + 10.05A+10.10 + 10.14) 302,678
10.16 Average Rate per Unit Purchased = (10.15/10.13) 25.33
10.17 Estimated Energy Sold 9,321
10.18 Average Energy Rate per Unit Sold = (10.15/ 10.17) 32.47
10.19 Distribution Margin 48,681
10.20 Distribution Margin per Unit Sold = (10.19/10.17) 5.22
10.20A TFCs Interest charges
10.20B TFCs Interest charges per unit sold -
10.21 Total Cost per Unit Sold to Customers = (10.20 + 10.18) 37.70
10.22 Estimated Revenue from Energy Sold (10.18 + 10.20 + 10.20B) 37.70
10.23 Prior Period Adjustement (Unrecovered Costs) 3.52
10.24 Required Estimated Revenue from Energy Sold (10.22 + 10.23) 41.21
While submitting Quarterly Petitions , this form should be submitted with actual amounts of previous quariers
and projected figures of next quarter .
Figures in the forms should be substantiated with the forms below.
FORM-9(A)
Table 11 - CPPA Charges: Use of System, Capacity and Energy 2025-26 [
11.01 Use of System Charges (NTDC) 1000
Fixed Use of Fixed Use of Variable Use of Variable Use of Sum Use of
Demand System Rate System Charges Energy System Rate  System Charges System Charges
11.02  Month Year kW] [Rs/kW] [Rs] [kwWh] [Rs/kwh] [Rs] [Rs]
11.03 1 2 3 4 5=3x4 6 7 8=6x7 9
11.04 Jul 2025-28 3,287,000 235.30 773,431,100  1,503,579,866 260.68 856,882,008  1,630,313,106
11.05 Aug 2025-26 3,105,000 235.30 730,606,500 1,396,369,576 257.29 798,887,824 1,529,494,324
11.08 Sep 2025-28 2,879,000 235.30 677,428,700  1,223,856,526 44883  1.292,187,995  1,969,616,695
11.07 Oct 2025-26 2,408,000 235.30 566,131,800 867,939,540 410.07 986,618,199  1,552,749,999
11.08 Nov 2025-28 2,254,000 235.30 530,366,200 746,139,005 457.30  1,030,746,855  1,561,113,055
11.09 Dec 2025-26 2,645,000 235.30 622,368,500 907,265,655 45897  1,213979,909  1,836,348,409
11.10 Jan 2025-26 2,645,000 235.30 622,368,500 950,167,389 436.04 1153327302  1,775,695,892
1.1 Feb 2025-26 2,343,000 235.30 551,307,900 778,628,060 44182  1,035189,093  1,586,496,993
1112 Mar 2025-26 2,327,000 235.30 547,543,100 798,933,169 452,05 1,051,810,139  1,599,453,239
1113 Apr 2025-26 2,338,425 235.30 549,760,803 660,118,562 410.95 960,161,187  1,508,921,989
11.14 May 2025-26 2,523,339 235.30 593,741,667 965,343,131 330.01 832,727,134  1,426,468,800
11.15 Jun 2025-26 3.134 404 235.30 737.525.261  1,152,659,520 309.25 $69.329.084  1,706,854,345
11.16 31,885,168 235.300 7,502,580,030 11,951,000,000 382.057 12,181,946,814 19,684,526,344
1147 Avg per month [MW] 2,657 Avg per month [MWh] 985,917
11.18 Capacity and Eneray
Capacity Energy Sum of all Use Of System Capacity Energy Final Rate
Charge Charge Charges Rate perkWh  Rate perkWh  Rate per kWh per kWh
1118 Month Year [Rs] [Rs] [Rs] [Rs/kwh ] [Rs/kWh ] [ Rs/kWh | [ Rs/kWh ]
11.20 1 2 1 12 13 = 9+11+12 14=9/6 15=11/6 16=121/6 17=13/6
11.21 Jul 2025-26 9,730,167,260  16,844,260,234 28,204,740,600 1.08 6.47 11.20 18.76
11.22 Aug 2025-26 15438526289  16,775,880,667 33,743,911,290 1.10 11.06 12.01 24.17
1123 Sep 2025-26 9,441,306,012  12,285,119,306 23,696,042,013 161 7.1 10.04 19.36
1124 Oct 2025-26 12,403,762,561 9,798,026,465 23,754,539,024 1.79 14.29 11.29 27.37
1125 Nov 2025-26 10,880,597,577 4,970,946,928 17,622 657,559 209 1473 666 2348
11.26 Dec 2025-26 14875805624  10,431,382,896 27,143,536,529 202 16.40 11.50 29.92
11.27 Jan 2025-26 14,989,104,045  12,926,783,218 29,691,583,155 1.87 15.78 13.60 3125
11.28 Feb 2025-26 15,725,659,189 5,940,980,317 23,253,136,499 2.04 20.20 783 29.86
11.29 Mar 2025-26 14,246,704,349 7,037,545,757 22,883,703,345 2.00 17.83 8.81 28.64
11.30 Apr 2025-26 12,894,945,998 8,860,843,677 23,265,711,664 229 19.53 13.42 35.24
11.31 May 2025-26 9,696,213,989 9,981,600,350 21,104,283,139 1.48 10.04 10.34 21.86
11.32 Jun 2025-26 12,438,026,418  14.203,588,584 28,348,479,347 1.48 10.79 12.32 24.59
11.33 152,870,819,322  130,056,978,399 302,612,324,565 1.65 12.79 10.88 2532
11.34 Avg Cap. Charge = 4,794




FROM -9
Peshawar Electric Supply Company

Average Rate per Unit Purchased and Sold 2026-27
- Weighted Average Cost per Unit Sold to Customers
10.01 Useof em Charges (NTDC
10.02 Estimated Average Rate (Table 11 - 11.16) 613
10.03 Estimated Maximum Demand Indicator (MDI) (Table 11 -11.17) 2,682
10.04 Number of Months (Fiscal Year) 12.00
10.05 Estimated Use of System Charges = (10.02 x 10.03 x 10.04) 19,733
10.05A Market Operator Fee 66.30
10.06 Fixed/Capacity Charge
10.07 Estimated Average Rate (Table 11 - 11.33) 4,800
10.08 Estimated MDI Form 6 ( A) 2,682
10.08 Number of Months (Fiscal Year) 12.00
10.10 Estimated Capacity Charge = (10.07 x 10.08 x 10.09) 154,509
10.11 Energy Charge
10.12 Estimated Average Energy Charge (Table 11 - 11.33) 10.82
10.13 Estimated Energy Purchase for Fiscal Year 12,226
10.14 Estimated Energy Charges = (10.12 x 10.13) 132,278
10.15 Estimated Power Purchase Price = (10.05 + 10.05A+10.10 + 10.14) 306,586
10.16 Average Rate per Unit Purchased = (10.15/10.13) 25.08
10.17 Estimated Energy Sold 9,656
10.18 Average Energy Rate per Unit Sold = (10.15/10.17) 31.75
10.19 Distribution Margin 56,783
10.20 Distribution Margin per Unit Sold = (10.19/ 10.17) 5.88
10.20A TFCs Interest charges
10.20B TFCs Interest charges per unit sold -
10.21 Total Cost per Unit Sold to C s = (10.20 + 10.18) 37.63
10.22 Estimated Revenue from Energy Sold (10.18 + 10.20 + 10.20B) 37.63
10.23 Prior Period Adjt t (Unr red Costs) 0.37
10.24 Regquired Estimated Revenue from Energy Sold (10.22 + 10.23) 38.00
While submitting Quarterty Petitions , this form should be submitted with actual amounts of previous quarters
and projected figures of next quarter .
Figures in the forms should be substantiated with the forms below.
FORM-9(A)
Table 11 - CPPA Charges: Use of System, Capacity and Energy 2026-27 |
11.01 Use of System Charges (NTDC) 1000
Fixed Use of Fixed Use of Variable Use of Variable Use of Sum Use of
Demand System Rate System Charges Energy System Rate System Charges System Charges
11.02  Month Year kW] [Rs/kW] [Rs] [kwh] [Rs/kWh] [Rs] [Rs]
11.03 4 2 3 4 5=3x4 ] 7 8=6x7 9
11.04 Jul 2028-27 3,375,749 i 235.30 794,313,740 1,538,178,182 255.37 862,081,374 1,656,395,114
11.05 Aug 2026-27 3,188,835 N 235.30 750,332,876 1,428,500,915 24961 795,956,715 1,546,289,590
11.08 Sep 2026-27 2,956,733 235.30 695,719,275 1,252,018,232 450.88 1,333,142,225  2,028,861,500
11.07 Oct 2026-27 2,470,962 235.30 581,417,359 887,911,373 400.31 989,152,899 1,570,570,257
11.08 Nov 2026-27 2,314,858 235.30 544,686,087 763,308,131 446.94 1,034,601,059 1,579,287,146
11.09 Dec 2026-27 2,716,415 235.30 638,172,450 928,142,406 453.67 1,232,347 314 1,871,519,764
11.10 Jan 2026-27 2,718,415 235.30 639,172,450 972,031,336 43524 1,182,282,883 1,821,4585,332
13191 Feb 2026-27 2,406,261 235.30 566,193,213 796,544,780 41.01 1,061,175,089 1,627,368,303
11.12 Mar 2026-27 2,389,829 235.30 562,326,764 817,317,122 44803  1,070,726,000  1,633,052,763
11.13 Apr 2026-27 2,399,508 235.30 564,604,344 675,308,304 404.00 $69,412,818 1,534,017,162
11.14 May 2026-27 2,581,469 235.30 609,772,692 987,556,282 318.67 825,835,725  1,435,608,417
11.15 Jun 2026-27 2,659,599 235.30 625,803,717 1,179,182,938 301.79 802,648,769 1,428,452,436
11.18 32,186,634 235.300 7,573,514,965 12,226,000,000 377777 12,159,362,870 19,732,877,835
11.17 Avg per month [MW] 2,682 Avg per month [MWh] 1,018,833
11.18 Capacity and Energy
Capacity Energy Sum of all Use Of System Capacity Energy Final Rate
Charge Charge Charges Rate perkWh  Rate perkWh  Rate per kWh per kWh
1118 Month Year [Rs] [Rs] [Rs] [Rs/xWh ] [ Rs/kWh | [Rs/kWh ] [ Rs/kWh |
11.20 1 2 1 12 13 =9+11+12 14=9/6 15=11/6 16=121/6 17=13/6
"2 Jul 2026-27 9,645,380,573 17,637,647,273 28,939,432,960 1.08 6.27 11.47 18.81
1.2 Aug 2026-27 15,802,183,987 17,559,321,707 34,907,795,284 1.08 11.06 12289 24.44
11.23 Sep 2026-27 9,342,644,561 12,519,395,403 23,890,901,464 162 7.46 10.00 19.08
11.24 Oct 2026-27 12,488,895,232 9,823,038,805 23,882,504,294 1.77 14.07 11.06 26.90
11.25 Nov 2026-27 10,976,752,251 4,808,591,327 17,364,630,725 207 14.38 8.30 22.75
11.26 Dec 2026-27 15,181,246,414 10,502,855,947 27,565,622,125 202 16.36 11.32 2989
1.27 Jan 2026-27 15,306,030,900 13,226,431,665 30,353,917 897 1.87 15.75 13.61 31.23
11.28 Feb 2026-27 16,120,143,678 5,791,275,489 23,538,787,470 204 20.24 727 29.55
11.29 Mar 2028-27 14,480,547 608 6,917,820,718 23,041,421,081 2.00 17.73 8.46 28.19
11.30 Apr 2026-27 13,019,155,752 8,825,991,828 23,379,164,742 227 19.28 13.07 3482
11.31 May 2026-27 9,609,758,813  10,019,586,806 21,064,954,035 1.45 9.73 10.15 21.33
11.32 Jun 2026-27 12,525.807,809  14.646,621,824 28,600,882,119 1.21 1062 12.42 24.25
11.33 154,508,557,578 132,278,578,792 306,520,014,205 1.61 12.64 10.82 25.07
11.34 Avg Cap. Charge = 4,800 o

S

D




FROM -9
Peshawar Electric Supply Company

Average Rate per Unit Purchased and Sold 2027-28
- Weighted Average Cost per Unit Sold to Customers
10.01 Use of System Charges (NTDC
10.02 Estimated Average Rate (Table 11 -11.16) 615
10.03 Estimated Maximum Demand Indicator (MDI) (Table 11 -11.17) 2,795
10.04 Number of Months (Fiscal Year) 12.00
10.05 Estimated Use of System Charges = (10.02 x 10.03 x 10.04) 20,641
10.05A Market Operator Fee 69.10
10.06 Fixed/Capacity Charge
10.07 Estimated Average Rate (Table 11 - 11.33) 4,700
10.08 Estimated MDI Form 6 ( A) 2,795
10.08 Number of Months (Fiscal Year) 12.00
10.10 Estimated Capacity Charge = (10.07 x 10.08 x 10.09) 157,653
10.11 Enerqy Charge
10,12 Estimated Average Energy Charge (Table 11 - 11.33) 10.89
10.13 Estimated Energy Purchase for Fiscal Year 12,481
10.14 Estimated Energy Charges = (10.12 x 10.13) 135,867
10.15 Estimated Power Purchase Price = (10.05 + 10.05A+10.10 + 10.14) 314,229
10.16 Average Rate per Unit Purchased = (10.15/ 10.13) 25.18
10.17 Estimated Energy Sold 9,981
10.18 Average Energy Rate per Unit Sold = (10.15/ 10.17) 31.48
10.19 Distribution Margin 64,332
10.20 Distribution Margin per Unit Sold = (10.19/ 10.17) 6.45
10.20A TFCs Interest charges
10.20B TFCs Interest charges per unit sold z
10.21 Total Cost per Unit Sold to C s = (10.20 + 10.18) 37.93
10.22 Estimated Revenue from Energy Sold (10.18 + 10.20 + 10.20B) 37.93
10.23 Prior Period Adjustement (Unrecovered Costs) 0.38
10.24 Required Estimated Revenue from Energy Sold (10.22 + 10.23) 38.31
While submitting Quarterly Petitions , this form should be submitted with actual amounts of previous quarters
and projected figures of next quarter .
Figures in the forms should be substantiated with the forms below.
FORM-9(A)
Table 11 - CPPA Charges: Use of System, Capacity and Energy 2027-28 ]
11.01 Use of System Charges (NTDC) 1000
Fixed Use of Fixed Use of Variable Use of Variable Use of Sum Use of
Demand System Rate System Charges Energy System Rate System Charges System Charges
1102  Month Year kW] [Rs/kW] [Rs] [kWh] [Rs/kWh] [Rs] [Rs]
11.03 1 2 3 4 5=3x4 6 7 8=6x7 9
11.04 Jul 2027-28 3,219,033 235.30 757,438,443 1,570,260,255 254.27 818,492,834 1,575,931,277
11.06 Aug 2027-28 3,466,894 235.30 815,760,211 1,458,295 429 245.16 853,402,947  1,669,163,157
11.06 Sep 2027-28 3,274,934 235.30 770,591,863 1,278,131,814 480.18 1,507,050,847 2,277,642,710
11.07 Oct 2027-28 3,036,565 235.30 714,503,695 906,430,709 397.21 1.206,153,973 1,920,657,668
11.08 Nov 2027-28 2,537,878 235.30 597,115,627 779,228,594 44399 1,126,694 877 1,723,810,504
11.09 Dec 2027-28 2,377,359 235.30 559,392,612 947,500,848 45570 1,083,365,649 1,642,758,261
11.10 Jan 2027-28 2,789,758 235.30 656,430,106 992,305,178 441.42 1,231,444, 280 1,887,874,386
11.11 Feb 2027-28 2,789,758 235.30 656,430,106 813,158,466 44727 1,247,763,810 1,904,193,916
11.12 Mar 2027-28 2471230 235.30 581,480,430 834,364,060 451.25 1,115,134,493 1,696,614,923
11.13 Apr 2027-28 2,454 354 235.30 577,509,586 689,393,337 40366 990,713,674 1,568,223,261
11.14 May 2027-28 2,484,295 235.30 579,848,661 1,008,153,930 312.84 770,933,718 1,350,782,379
11.15 Jun 2027-28 2,661,439 235.30 626,236,554 1,203,777,380 299.35 796.,710.830 1,422,947,384
11.16 33,543,297 235.300 7,892,737,895 12,481,000,000 380.042 12,747,861,931 20,640,599,826
11.17 Avg per month [MW] 2,795 Avg per month [MWh] 1,040,083
11.18 Capacity and Energy
Capacity Energy Sum of all Use Of System Capacity Energy Final Rate
Charge Charge Charges Rate per kWh  Rate perkWh  Rate per kWh per kWh
1119 Month Year [Rs] [Rs] [Rs] [Rs/kWh ] [Rs/kwh | [Rs/KWh | [Rs/kWh ]
11.20 1 2 11 12 13 = 9+11+12 14=9/6 15=11/8 16=12/6 17=13/6
11.21 Jul 2027-28 9,652,869.216 18,635,752,135 29,864,552,628 1.00 6.15 11.87 19.02
11.22 Aug 2027-28 16,324,340,836 18,545,843,908 36,538,447 802 1.14 11.18 1272 25.08
11.23 Sep 2027-28 9,333,658,318 12,876,924,739 24,488,225 766 1.78 7.30 10.07 18.16
11.24 Oct 2027-28 12,693,108,432 9,941,317,237 24,555,083,337 212 14.00 10.97 27.09
11.25 Nov 2027-28 11,067,073,187 4,697,162,932 17,488,046,623 221 14.20 6.03 2244
11.26 Dec 2027-28 15,637,000,330  10,674,471,144 27,954,220,734 1.73 16.50 1127 29.50
11.27 Jaa 2027-28 15,774,884,263  13,658,520,157 31,321,278,907 1.90 15.90 13.76 31.56 -
1128 Feb 2027-28 16,677.473,940 5,700,291,383 24,281,959,239 234 20.51 7.01 29.86
11.29 Mar 2027-28 14,876,052,590 6,865,769,643 23,438,437,155 203 17.83 823 28.09
11.30 Apr 2027-28 13,268,089,352 8,875,019,191 23,711,331,803 227 19.25 12.87 34.38
11.31 May 2027-28 9,615,2583,117 10,152,784,937 21,118,820,433 1.34 9.54 10.07 20.95
11.32 Jun 2027-28 12,733 055,173 15,242,432,371 29,398,434,329 1.18 10.58 12.68 24.42
11.33 157,652,858,853  135,866,389,775 314,159,848,455 1.65 12.63 10.89 2517
11.34 Avg Cap. Charge = 4,700




FROM -9
Peshawar Electric Supply Company

Average Rate per Unit Purchased and Sold 2028-29
- Weighted Average Cost per Unit Sold to Customers
10.01 Use of System Charges (NTDC)
10.02 Estimated Average Rate (Table 11 - 11.18) 616
10.03 Estimated Maximum Demand Indicator (MDI) (Table 11 -11.17) 2,871
10.04 Number of Months (Fiscal Year) 12.00
10.05 Estimated Use of System Charges = (10.02 x 10.03 x 10.04) 21,217
10.05A Market Operator Fee 70.96
10.06 Fixed/Capac harge
10.07 Estimated Average Rate (Table 11 - 11.33) 4882
10.08 Estimated MDI Form 6 ( A) 2,871
10.09 Number of Months (Fiscal Year) 12.00
10.10 Estimated Capacity Charge = (10.07 x 10.08 x 10.09) 161,291
10.11 Energy Charge
10.12 Estimated Average Energy Charge (Table 11 - 11.33) 10.97
10.13 Estimated Energy Purchase for Fiscal Year 12,761
10.14 Estimated Energy Charges = (10.12 x 10.13) 139,975
10.15 Estimated Power Purchase Price = (10.05 + 10.05A+10.10 + 10.14) 322,554
10.16 Average Rate per Unit Purchased = (10.15/10.13) 25.28
10.17 Estimated Energy Sold 10,331
10.18 Average Energy Rate per Unit Sold = (10.15/10.17) 31.22
10.19 Distribution Margin 71,970
10.20 Distribution Margin per Unit Sold = (10.19/ 10.17) 6.97
10.20A TFCs Interest charges
10.20B TFCs Interest charges per unit sold -
10.21 Total Cost per Unit Sold to Ci s =(10.20 + 10.18) 38.19
10.22 Estimated Revenue from Energy Sold (10.18 + 10.20 + 10.20B) 38.19
10.23 Prior Period Ad|ustemem (Unrecovered Costs) 0.39
10.24 Required d Revenue from Energy Sold (10.22 + 10.23) 38.58
While submitting Quarterly Petitions , this form should be submitted with actual amounts of previous quarters
and projected figures of next quarter .
Figures in the forms should be substantiated with the forms below.
FORM-9(A)
Table 11 - CPPA Charges: Use of System, Capacity and Energy 2028-29 |
11.01 Use of System Charges (NTDC! 1000
Fixed Use of Fixed Use of Variable Use of Variable Use of Sum Use of
Demand System Rate System Charges Energy System Rate System Charges System Charges
1102  Month Year [kw] [Rs/kW] [Rs] [kWh] [Rs/kWh] [Rs] [Rs]
11.03 1 2 3 4 5=3x4 6 T 8=6x7 9
11.04 Jul 2028-29 3,305,847 235.30 777,889,281 1,605,487,631 253.03 836,480,112 1,614,379,394
11.05 Aug 2028-29 3,560,500 235.30 837,785,736 1,491,010,974 24262 863,858,466 1,701,644,202
11.06 Sep 2028-29 3,383,357 235.30 791,397 843 1,306,805,550 468.41 1,578,807,800 2,370,205,743
11.07 Oct 2028-29 3,118,552 235.30 733,795,295 926,765,666 39392  1,228,455303  1,962,250,598
11.08 Nov 2028-29 2,606,195 235.30 613,237,749 796,709,886 440.81 1,148,845,445 1,762,083,194
11.09 Dec 2028-29 2,441,548 235.30 574,496,212 968,757,177 457.50  1,117,004,627  1,691,500,840
11.10 Jan 2028-29 2,865,082 235.30 674,153,718  1,014,566,651 447 44 1,281,966,210 1,956,119,929
1.1 Feb 2028-29 2,865,082 235.30 674,153,718 831,400,944 45337  1,298,951,046  1,973,104,764
11.12 Mar 2028-29 2,537,853 235.30 597,180,402 853,082,267 45424 1,152,834,797 1,750,015,199
11.13 Apr 2028-29 2,520622 235.30 593,102,345 704,859,256 403.09 1,016,033,376 1,609,135,721
11.14 May 2028-29 2,530,831 235.30 595,504,575  1,030,770,956 306.95 776,828,141 1,372,332,717
11.15 Jun 2028-29 2,733,298 235.30 843,144 941 1,230,783,042 296.77 811,165,198 1,454,310.139
11.18 34,448,967 235.300 8,105,841,818 12,761,000,000 380.599 13,111,240,622 21,217,082,440
11.17 Avg per month [MW] 2,871 Avg per month [MWh] 1,063,417
11.18 Capacity and Energy
Capacity Energy Sum of all Use Of System Capacity Energy Final Rate
Charge Charge Charges Rate per kWh  Rate perkWh  Rate per kWh per kWh
1119 Month Year [Rs] [Rs] [Rs] [Rs/kWh | [ Rs/kWh | [Rs/KWh | [Rs/kWh ]
11.20 1 2 11 12 13 = 9+11+12 14=9/6 15=11/6 16=12/6 17=13/6
11.21 Jul 2028-29 9,685,242,797 19,738,389,980 31,038,012,171 1.01 6.03 12.29 198.33
11.22 Aug 2028-29 16,905,842,476 19,635,821,594 38,243,308,272 1.14 11.34 13.17 2585
11.23 Sep 2028-29 9,348,746,798 13,277,866,514 24,996,819,055 181 7.15 10.16 19.13
11.24 Oct 2028-29 12,933,388,990 10,086,652,728 24,982,292,316 212 13.96 10.88 26.96
1125 Nov 2028-29 11,186,672,867 4,600,427,895 17,549,183,958 221 14.04 577 20
11.26 Dec 2028-29 16,146,755,100 10,876,413,765 28,714,669,705 175 16.67 11.23- 2984
1.27 Jan 2028-29 16,298,773,977 14,139,941,744 32,394,835,650 1.93 16.06 13.94 31.93
11.28 Feb 2028-29 17,297,074,589 5,825,434 424 24,895613,777 237 20.80 6.77 29.94
11.29 Mar 2028-29 15,310,170,197 6,831,813,039 23,891,998,435 205 17.95 8.01 28.01
11.30 Apr 2028-29 13,555,993,384 8,947,202.411 24,112,331,526 2.28 19.23 12.69 34.21
11.31 May 2028-29 9,645,542, 711 10,313,931,806 21,331,807,334 1.33 9.36 10.01 20.70
11.32 Jun 2028-29 12,976,562,724 15,901,781.286 30.332,654,158 1.18 10.54 12.92 24.65
11.33 161,290,766,621 139,975,677,297 322,483,526,358 1.66 12.64 10.97 25.27
11.34 Avg Cap. Charge = 4,682




FROM -9
Peshawar Electric Supply Company

Average Rate per Unit Purchased and Sold 2029-30
- Weighted Average Cost per Unit Sold to Customers
10.01 Use of System Charges (NTDC
10.02 Estimated Average Rate (Table 11 - 11.16) 617
10.03 Estimated Maximum Demand Indicator (MDI) (Table 11 - 11.17) 2,948
- 10.04 Number of Months (Fiscal Year) 12.00
10.05 Estimated Use of System Charges = (10.02 x 10.03 x 10.04) 21,828
10.05A Market Operator Fee 70.96
10.06 Fixed/Capacity Charge
= 10.07 Estimated Average Rate (Table 11 - 11.33) 4,680
10.08 Estimated MDI Form6 (A) 2,948
10.09 Number of Months (Fiscal Year) 12.00
10.10 Estimated Capacity Charge = (10.07 x 10.08 x 10.09) 165,558
10.11 Energy Charge
10.12 Estimated Average Energy Charge (Table 11 - 11.33) 11.06
10.13 Estimated Energy Purchase for Fiscal Year 13,091
10.14 Estimated Energy Charges = (10.12 x 10.13) 144,737
10.15 Estimated Power Purchase Price = (10.05 + 10.05A+10.10 + 10.14) 332,203
10.16 Average Rate per Unit Purchased = (10.15/10.13) 25.38
10.17 Estimated Energy Sold 10,728
10.18 Average Energy Rate per Unit Sold = (10.15/ 10.17) 30.97
10.19 Distribution Margin 79,284
N 10.20 Distribution Margin per Unit Sold = (10.19/ 10.17) 7.39
10.20A TFCs Interest charges
10.20B TFCs Interest charges per unit sold -
1021 Total Cost per Unit Sold to Customers = (10.20 + 10.18) 38.36
10.22 Esti d Revenue from Energy Sold (10.18 + 10.20 + 10.20B) 38.36
- 1023 Prior Period Adijt (Unrecovered Costs) 0.40
10.24 Required Estimated Revenue from Energy Sold (10.22 + 10.23) 38.75
- While submitting Quarterly Petitions , this form should be submitted with actual amounts of previous quarters
and projected figures of next quarter .
Figures in the forms should be substantiated with the forms below.
FORM-9(A)
Table 11 - CPPA Charges: Use of System, Capacity and Energy 2029-30 |
11.01 Use of System Charges (NTDC) 1000
Fixed Use of Fixed Use of Variable Use of Variable Use of Sum Use of
Demand System Rate System Charges Energy System Rate System Charges System Charges
1102  Month Year [kw] [Rs/kW] [Rs] [kwWh] [Rs/kWh] [Rs] [Rs]
11.03 1 2 3 4 5=3x4 6 td 8=6x7 9
= 11.04 |~ dul 2029-30 3,395,207 235.30 798,892,292  1,647,005,609 25228 856,558,619 1,655,450,910
11.05 Aug 2029-30 3,656,634 235.30 860,405,951 1,529,568,581 238.62 876,189,013 1,736,594,964
11.06 Sep 2028-30 3,454,167 235.30 812,785,585 1,340,599,597 479.73 1,657,084,061 2,469,829,646
11.07 Oct 2029-30 3,202,753 235.30 753,607,768 950,731,865 391.43 1,253,638,074 2,007,245,842
11.08 Nov 2029-30 2,676,563 235.30 629,795,168 817,312,837 438.52 1,173,737,922 1,803,533,091
11.09 Dec 2029-30 2,507,470 235.30 590,007,610 993,809,278 460.19 1,153,905,487 1,743,913,097
11.10 Jan 2029-30 2,942 439 235.30 652,355,869 1,040,803,388 454.41 1,337,080,483 2,029,436,332
11.11 Feb 2028-30 2,942,439 235.30 692,355,869 852,901,007 4680.43 1,354,791,116 2,047,146,985
11.12 Mar 2029-30 2,606,478 235.30 613,304,273 875,143,010 458.12 1,194,091,893 1,807,396,165
11.13 Apr 2029-30 2,588,679 235.30 609,116,108 723,086,945 403.31 1,044,028,138 1,653,144,246
11.14 May 2029-30 2,599,164 235.30 611,583,199  1,057,426,737 301.77 784,345,636 1,395,928,834
11.15 Jun 2029-30 2,807,087 235.30 660,508,855 1,262,611,143 294.79 827,512,738 1,488,022,594
11.16 35,379,089 235.300 8,324,699,547  13,091,000,000 381.947 13,512,943,161 21,837,642,708
1147 Avg per manth [MW] 2,948 Avg per month [MWh] 1,090,917
11.18 Capacity and Energy
Capacity Energy Sum of all Use Of System Capacity Energy Final Rate
Charge Charge Charges Rate perkWh  Rate perkWh  Rate per kWh per kWh
1119 Month Year [Rs] [Rs] [Rs] [Rs/kWh ] [ Rs/kWh ] [ Rs/kWh | [Rs/kWh |
11.20 1 2 11 12 13=9+11+12 14=91/6 15=11/6 16=12/6 17=13/6
11.21 Jul 2029-30 8,749,031,515 20,870,070,903 32,374,553,329 1.01 592 12.73 18.68
= 11.22 Aug 2029-30 17,562,704 841 20,853,218,225 40,152,517,830 1.14 11.48 13.63 26.25
11.23 Sep 2029-30 8,384,078,544 13,734,211,549 25,598,119,738 1.84 7.01 10.24 18.08
11.24 Oct 2029-30 13,220,023,925 10,266,717,009 25,493,986,776 21 13.91 10.80 26.82
11.25 Nov 2028-30 11,343,724,821 4,520,555,469 17,667,813,380 221 13.88 553 2162
W 11.26 Dec 2028-30 16,725,320,248 11,117,333,656 29,586,567,041 1.75 16.63 11.19 29.77
P 11.27 Jan 2028-30 16,892,746,285 14,684,037,912 33,606,220,529 1.85 16.23 14.11 32.29
11.28 Feb 2029-30 17,995,605,6844 5,569,744,142 25,612,496,771 240 21.10 6.53 30.03
11.29 Mar 2028-30 15,806,444,929 6,820,107,519 24,433,948613 207 18.06 7.79 27.92
11.30 Apr 2029-30 13,883,963,031 9,048,893,642 24,596,000,919 229 19.21 12.51 34.02
11.31 May 2028-30 9,707,105,959 10,510,975,367 21,614,010,161 1.32 9.18 9.94 20.44
11.32 Jun 2029-30 13.266,672,544 16,641,052,.872 31,395.748.011 1.18 10.51 13.18 24.87
11.33 165,557,422,086 144,736,918,305 332,131,983,099 1.67 12.65 11.06 25.37
11.34 Avg Cap. Charge = 4,680




FORM-10

DEMAND (Actual and Calculated)

Actual Calculated Number of
Fiscal |Demand/Forec| Change Demand/ Change A —— Change
Year ast (MW) Forecast (MW) (Thousand] (Thousand)
{NMW) (MW)

2000-2001| 1332/ 1465 133.20 1557 11713 155.69 1691.27 96.00
2001-2002| 1402/ 1542 140.20 1639 / 1803 163.89 1801.10 109.83
2002-2003| 1476/ 1624 147.60 1725/ 1898 172.51 1882.18 81.08
2003-2004| 1554/ 1709 155.40 1816/1998 | 181.59 1951.40 69.22
2004-2005| 1635/1799 163.50 1911 /2102 191.15 2043.31 91.91
2005-2006| 1721/1893 172.10 2012 /2213 201.21 2139.14 95.83
2006-2007| 181271993 181.20 211812330 211.80 2277.03 137.89
2007-2008| 1925/2118 192.50 2474 | 2721 247.40 2375.82 98.78
2008-2009| 1797 /1977 179.70 2773 1 3050 277.30 2437.60 61.78
2009-2010| 17869/ 1946 176.90 2898 /3188 289.80 2536.15 98.55
2010-2011| 210172372 271.00 3075/ 3382 308.00 2598.56 62.41
2011-2012| 2696/ 2858 188.72 3440/ 3677 236.74 2686.76 88.20
2012-2013| 2757 /2949 192.99 3720/ 4001 297.00 2781.05 94.28
2013-2014| 27232859 136.15 4092/ 4419 327.00 2867.78 86.73
2014-2015| 2798/ 25965 167.88 4501 /4703 202.54 2956.57 88.79
2015-2016| 2409/ 2602 192.72 2809 /2921 112.36 3069.98 113.41
2016-2017| 3110/ 3421 311.00 2921173213 292.1 3184.58 114.60
2017-2018| 3242/ 3363 121.00 3213/ 3534 321.3 3330.91 146.33
2018-2019| 3296/ 3401 105.00 | 3305/ 3411 106 3472.45 141.54
2019-2020| 3137/3213 76.00 3213 /3316 103 3650.13 177.69
2020-2021| 3307 /3437 130.00 3347 / 3411 64 3764.43 114.30
2021-2022| 3396/ 3501 105.00 3421 /3534 113 3882.43 118.00
2022-2023| 3497/ 36086 108.00 3523/ 3640 116 4006.67 124.24
2023-2024| 3601 /3714 112.00 3628 /3749 120 4134.88 128.21
2024-2025| 2245/ 2659 116.00 12761 124 4267.20 132.32
2025-2026 12686 {2806 4403.75 136.55
2026-2027 12707 12827 4544.67 140.92
2027-2028 12734 12854 4690.10 - 14543
2028-2029 12762 12882 4840.18 150.08
2029-2030 12800 12921 4995.07 154.89




MW No of Customers

7000

6500

6000 -

5500

Demand Actual/Forecasted and # of Customers

5000

4500 +

4000

3500

3000

2500

2000

1500

100013:

500

. 0 PO S

2101

2101

2314 1 SN, ST (SN g

+ - S P N

2000- 2001- 2C02 2003- 2004 2005- 2006~ 2007- 2008 2009- 2010 2011 2012 2013 20‘14 2015— 2016 2017 2018— 2019- 2020— 2020- 2022- 2023- 2024-

2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025

{ e Actual Demand/For-ecast s Calculated Demand/ Forecast ~ -=-=Number of Consumers (Thousand) 7 ]
(MW) B , MWy e



FORM - 11
12
Load months
Month | (naicwh] maving
average
Jul-23 778
Aug-23 795
Sep-23 781
Oct-23 645
Nov-23 489
Dec-23 438
Jan-24 446
Feb-24 441
Mar-24 412
Apr-24 417
May-24 432
Jun-24 620 558
Jul-24 1083 583
Aug-24 1056 605
Sep-24 952 619
Oct-24 776 630
Nov-24 624 641
Dec-24 663 660
Jan-25 697 681
Feb-25 608 695
Mar-25 598 711
Apr-25 527 720
May-25 671 730
Jun-25 860 760
Jul-25 1104 761
Aug-25 1079 763
Sep-25 975 765
Oct-25 801 767
Nov-25 642 769
Dec-25 676 770
Jan-26 711 771
Feb-26 623 772
Mar-26 610 773
Apr-26 541 774
May-26 681 775
Jun-26 878 777
Jul-26 1144 780
Aug-26 1118 783
Sep-26 1010 786
Oct-26 828 789
Nov-26 664 790
Dec-26 701 792
Jan-27 737 795
Feb-27 645 796
Mar-27 632 798
Apr-27 560 800
May-27 707 802
Jun-27 910 805
Jul-27 1184 808
Aug-27 1156 811
Sep-27 1043 814
Oct-27 854 816
Nov-27 686 818
Dec-27 | = 725 820
Jan-28 762 822
Feb-28 666 824
Mar-28 654 826
Apr-28 578 827
May-28 732 829
Jun-28 941 832
Jul-28 1227 835
Aug-28 1197 839
Sep-28 1079 842
Oct-28 881 844
Nov-28 708 846
Dec-28 751 848
Jan-28 750 850
Feb-29 689 852
Mar-29 677 854
Apr-29 598 856
May-29 759 858
Jun-29 974 861
Jul-29 1276 865
Aug-29 1243 869
Sep-29 1120 872
Oct-29 912 875
Nov-29 734 877
Dec-29 781 879
Jan-30 821 882
Feb-30 715 884
Mar-30 703 886
Apr-30 620 888
May-30 790 891
Jun-30 1012 894

1400

1200

Sold Energy Evaluation and Setting up Sold Energy Average

PESCO Evaluation ofSold Energy to Consumers by using 12 months moving average

Chart Title
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Load Growth Evaluation and Setting up Load Average
PESCO Evaluation of Load Growth by using 12 months moving average
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FORM - 12
12
Max Load months
Month W] moving
average
Jul-23 2943
Aug-23 2575
Sep-23 2358
Oct-23 1778
Nov-23 1622
Dec-23 1830
Jan-24 2251
Feb-24 2221
Mar-24 1988
Apr-24 1962
May-24 1861
Jun-24 2341 2119
Jul-24 3857 2226
Aug-24 3374 2292
Sep-24 3449 2383
Oct-24 2976 2483
Nov-24 2824 2583
Dec-24 3215 2693
Jan-25 3215 2774
Feb-25 2913 2831
Mar-25 2327 2860
Apr-25 2275 2886
May-25 2457 2935
Jun-25 3052 2995
Jul-25 3287 2947
Aug-25 3105 2925
Sep-25 2879 2877
Oct-25 2406 2830
Nov-25 2254 2782
Dec-25 2645 2735
Jan-26 2645 2687
Feb-26 2343 2640
Mar-26 2327 2640
Apr-26 2336 2645
May-26 2523 2650
Jun-26 3134 2657
Jul-26 3376 2664
Aug-26 3189 2671
Sep-26 2957 2678
Oct-26 2471 2683
Nov-26 2315 2688
Dec-26 2716 2694
Jan-27 2716 2700
Feb-27 2406 2706
Mar-27 2390 2711
Apr-27 2400 2716
May-27 2591 2722
Jun-27 2660 2682
Jul-27 3219 2669
Aug-27 3467 2692
Sep-27 3275 2719
Oct-27 3037 2766
Nov-27 2538 2785
Dec-27 2377 2756
Jan-28 2790 2762
Feb-28 2750 2794
Mar-28 2471 2801
Apr-28 2454 2806
May-28 2464 2795
Jun-28 2661 2795
Jul-28 3306 2803
Aug-28 3561 2810
Sep-28 3363 2818
Oct-28 3119 2825
Nov-28 2606 2830
Dec-28 2442 2836
Jan-29 2865 2842
Feb-29 2865 2848
Mar-29 2538 2854
Apr-29 2521 2859
May-29 2531 2865
Jun-29 2733 2871
Jul-29 3395 2878
Aug-29 3657 2886
Sep-29 3454 2894
Oct-29 3203 2901
Nov-29 2677 2907
Dec-29 2507 2912
Jan-30 2942 2919
Feb-30 2942 2925
Mar-30 2606 2931
Apr-30 2589 2936
May-30 2599 2942
Jun-30 2807 2948

g1



FROM -13

Asset register as the year ended at date FY 2025-26
Cost Accumulated Depreciation
Book Value as
) 01.07.2025 ::‘;:f:s’ 30.06.2026 01.07.2025 c"m‘y’::f““ Adjustments 30.06.2026 on June 30,
No. Description
A. |Land .
1 Freehold 1,179,337,583 51,171,186 1,230,508,749 - - = 1.230,508,749
2 Leasehold 878,400 878,400 = - - 878,400
Total 1,180,215,983 51,171,166 1,231,387,148 - - - - 1,231,387,149
B. |Buildings
1 Residential Buildings 234,555,634 78,748,774 313,304,408 126,010,020 17,354,074 - 142,364,004 170,940,315
2 Non-Residential Buildings 1,575,325,799 112,636,039 1,687,961,838 401,693,671 34,548,491 - 436,242,163 1.251,719,675
3 GSO Residential Buildings 975,242,348 78,408,087 1,053,650,435 207,935,619 18,679,428 - 226,615,047 827,035,388
4 Maos S Racidential Ruildinge QAR ARR 8RS R1 452 937 1 N4R 321 R22 253,258,313 1Q dR4 173 .‘. 277 7R4 291 770 537 531
Total 3,751,992,668 351,245,837 |  4,103,238,503 992,939,228 90,066,367 - 1,083,005,595 3,020,232,908
C. |Sub Transmission
1 132 KV Sub Transmission Lines 12,6498,078,492 2,470,258,769 | 15,119,337 261 3,621,244,856 426,908,768 4,048,153623 | 11,071,183,638
2 66 KV Sub Transmission Lines 433,098 924 409,854,541 842,951,465 372.739,412 252,736,147 625,475,550 217,475,906
3 33 KV Sub Transmission Lines 9,636,136 9,119,008 18,755,144 5,395,306 5,052,572 11,448,377 7,306,786
Total 13,091,811,562 2,889,232,318 | 15,981,043,870 4,000,380,073 684,697,486 - 4,685,077,559 | 11,295,966,310
D. |Grid Station
1 132 KV Grid Station 20257,996,410 |  2,270,839,942 | 22528836352 | g 298,620,394 934,616,994 - 7,233,237,888 | 15,295,598,484
2 66 KV Grid Station 175,023,232 165,630,514 340,653,746 201,657,092 90,835,053 - 292,492,145 48,161,601
3 33 KV Grid Station - - = - - -
Total 20,433,019,642 2,436,470,456 | 22,869,490,098 6,500,277,985 1,025,452,047 - 7,525,730,033 | 15,343,760,066
E. |11 KV Distribution Equipments
1 11KV Poles 13,779.509,589 | 5251824063 | 19,031,333.852 | 4 430,605,336 192,834,475 - 4,523,439,812 | 14,407,893,840
2 11KV Line 12,331,390,240 | 4,169.619,431 | 18,501.000871 | 5 124 934 440 847,083,024 - 5.068,997,464 | 10,532,012,207
3 Distribution Transformer 22721232010 | 3,001884855 | 25723,116.665 | 7508 231,319 | 1.205297.975 8,713,529,204 | 17,009,587,371
Total 48,832,131,839 | 12,423,328,149 | 61,255,459,988 | 17,060,771,096 2,245,195,474 - 19,305,966,570 | 41,949,493,418
F. |LV Distribution Equipments
1 LV Poles 12309,013,287 | 1676833383 | 14,015,848670 | 3 449 459,484 256,771,658 3,688,231,123 | 10,317,615,547
2 440 LV Distribution Line - - . - - -
3 220 LV Distribution Line 10,966,533.736 378,008,699 | 11.344,542.435 | 4 268 879,258 30,324,171 4,289,203,429 |  7,055,339,008
4 KWh Meters & Service Cable 16.900,671,297 993687,519 | 17,894,358.816 | g 472993 879 841,716,783 7014710662 | 10,879,648,154
5 Misc. Equipment s = = = - -
Total 40,206,218,320 3,048,529,601 | 43,254,747,921 13,873,332,602 1,128,812,612 - 15,002,145,214 | 28,252,602,707
G. |Vehicles
1 132/66/33 KV GSO Vehicles 108,424,500 52,042,046 160,466,946 81,295,488 91,531,008 172,826,588 (12,359,640)
2 Vehicles 1,262,680,366 76,255,126 1,338,945,482 850,086,656 105,256,777 955,343,433 383,602,059
Total 1,371,115,265 128,297,172 1,499,412,438 931,382,144 196,787,875 - 1,128,170,019 371,242,419
H. |Detail of General Plant Assets
1 Computer Equipment 1,223,705,418 363,080,463 |  1,586,785,879 693,239,804 147,278,079 - 840,517,883 746,267,996
2 Fumiture 108,962,588 53,052,173 162,014,761 59,702,159 11,124,552 - 70,834,011 91,180,748
3 Workshop Equipment 47,403,117 48,216,620 95,619,737 34,283,194 10,645,681 - 44,928,874 50,690,862
4 Laboratory Equipment 171,443,805 73,228,928 244,672,733 117,216,294 12,207,621 - 129,423,915 115,248,818
5 Misc, Equipment 1,121,050,706 111,113,577 | 1,232,184,284 606,689,274 21,426,228 - 628,115,501.67 604,048,782
Total 2,672,565,631 648,691,762 3,321,257,393 1,511,138,024 202,682,162 - 1,713,820,186 1,807,437,207
Grand Total 131,539,070,898 | 21,976,966,461 | 153,516,037,359 | 44,870,221,152 5,573,694,024 - 50,443,915,175 | 103,072,122,184

While submitting Quarterly Petitions , this form should be submitted with actual figures of previous quarters
and projected figures of next quarter. The Asset Register should be substantiated with notes to the accounts, if required.




FROM -13

‘Asset register as the year ended at date FY 2026-27
Cost Accumulated Depreciation
Book Value as
B 01.07.2026 ::’;t::’:‘; 30.06.2027 01.07.2026 c“:;z’y‘::?“g Adjustments 30.06.2027 on June 30,
No. Description
A. |Land
1 Freehoid 1,230,508,749 84,928,211 1,315,437,960 - - - 1,315,437,960
2 Leasehold 878,400 878,400 - - - 878,400
Total 1,231,387,149 84,929,211 1,316,316,360 - - - - 1,316,316,360
B. |Buildings
1 Residential Buildings 313,304,408 59,978 646 373,283,055 142,384,094 17,618,381 - 159,982,475 213,300,580
2 Non-Residential Buildings 1,687,961,838 136,991,334 1,824,953,172 436,242,163 45,965,846 - 482,208,009 1,342,745,163
3 GSO Residential Buildings 1,053,850,435 97,785,552 1,151,435,987 226,815,047 18,957,193 - 245,572,241 905,863,747
4 Nnn-GS0 Residential Buildinas 1.048 321 822 91 658,635 1.139,980.456 277.784.291 19.770.342 - 297,554,803 842,425,854
Total 4,103,238,503 386,414,168 |  4,489,652,671 1,083,005,595 102,311,732 - 1,185,317,327 |  3,304,335,344
C. |Sub Transmission
1 132 KV Sub Transmission Lines 15,119,337,261 1,304,389,844 | 16,423,727,106 |  4,048,153,623 829,854,090 4,878,107,713 | 11,545,619,392
2 86 KV Sub Transmission Lines 842,951,485 797.515,537 |  1,640,467.001 625,475,559 491,761,800 1,117,237,358 523,229,643
3 33 KV Sub Transmission Lines 18,755,144 17,744,223 36,498,367 11,448,377 10,831,298 22,279,676 14,219,691
Total 15,981,043,870 |  2,119,649,804 | 18,100,693,474 |  4,685,077,559 1,332,547,188 - 6,017,624,747 | 12,083,068,726
D. |Grid Station
1 132 KV Grid Station 22,528,836,352 | 9,687,252,883 | 32,216,089,035 | 7,233,237,888 843,359,123 . 8,076,597,011 | 24,139,492,024
2 86 KV Grid Station 340,653,748 322,262,168 662,945,915 292,492,145 176,726,528 - 469,218,671 193,727,244
3 33 KV Grid Station - - - - - - -
Total 22,869,490,098 | 10,009,544,851 | 32,879,034,949 |  7,525,730,033 1,020,085,649 - 8,545,815,682 | 24,333,219,268
E. |11 KV Distribution Equipments
1 11 KV Poles 19,031,333652 | 3,005525713 | 22,036,859,364 |  4,623,439,812 374,231,777 - 4,967,671,588 | 17,039,187,776
2 11KV Line 16,501,009,671 2,611,588,728 | 19,112,598,398 5,968,997 484 1,160,885,718 - 7,129,983,182 | 11,982,615.216
3 Distribution Transformer 25,723,116,665 |  1,336,614,922 | 27,059,731,587 8,713,529,294 243,861,341 8,957,390,635 | 18,102,340,952
Total 61,255,459,988 | 6,953,729,362 | 68,209,189,349 | 19,305,966,570 1,779,078,836 - 21,085,045,406 | 47,124,143,944

F. |LV Distribution Equipments

1 LV Poles 14,015,845 670 1,260,378,501 15,276,225,171 3,698,231,123 498,892,762 4,197,123,885 | 11,079,101,286
2 440 LV Distribution Line - - - - - -
3 220 LV Distribution Line 11.344,542,435 733,060,239 | 12,077,602,674 4,289,203 429 858,011,070 5,147,214,489 6,930,388,175
4 KWh Meters & Service Cable 17,894,358 816 1,929,834,959 | 19,824,193,775 7.014,710,662 636,610,734 7,851,321,386 | 12,172,872,379
5 Misc. Equipment £ = = E = -
Total 43,254,747,921 3,923,273,699 | 47,178,021,620 | 15,002,145,214 1,993,514,566 - 16,995,659,780 | 30,182,361,840
G. |Vehicles
1 132/86/33 KV GSO Vehicles 160,468,946 54,241,278 214,708,222 172,826,588 93,490,929 266,317,515 (51,609,293)
2 Vehicles 1,338,845,482 101,901,864 1,440,847,356 955,343,433 29,297,008 984,840 441 456,206,915
Total 1,499,412,438 156,143,140 1,655,555,578 1,128,170,019 122,787,937 - 1,250,957,955 404,597,623
H. |Detail of General Plant Assets
1 Computer Equipment 1,586,785,879 348,184,260 1,934,970,139 840,517,883 186,451,042 - 1,026,968,925 908,001,214
2 Fumiture 162,014,761 3,272,541 185_287“;01 70,834,011 1,430,778 - 72,264,790 93,022,512
3 Workshop Equipment 95,618,737 101,931,426 197,551,162 44,928,874 30,807,520 - 75,836,394 121,714,768
4 Laboratory Equipment 244,872,733 104,842,151 349,614,884 129,423,915 43,902,599 - 173,326,514 176,288,370
5 Misc. Equipment 1.232,164,284 124,888,520 1,357,052,803 628,115,502 102,687,322 - 730,802,824 626,249,980
Total 3,321,257,393 683,218,897 4,004,476,290 1,713,820,186 365,379,261 - 2,079,199,446 1,925,276,843
Grand Total 153,516,037,359 | 24,316,902,932 | 177,832,940,291 50,443,915,175 6,715,705,168 - 57,159,620,344 | 120,673,319,947

While submitting Quarterty Petitions , this form should be submitted with actual figures of previous quarters
and projected figures of next quarter. The Asset Register should be substantiated with notes to the accounts, if required.




FROM -13

Asset register as the year ended at date FY 2027-28
Cost Accumulated Depreciation
Book Value as
_ 01.07.2027 2;‘::'::5’ 30.06.2023 01.07.2027 c"'"'i’;::‘"g Adjustments 30.06.2028 on June 30,
No. Description
A. |Land
1 Freehold 1.315,437,960 71,308,190 1,386,746,150 - - - 1,386,746,150
2 Leasehold 878,400 878,400 - - - 878,400
Total 1,316,316,360 71,308,190 1,387,624,550 - - - - 1,387,624,550
B. |Buildings
1 Residential Buildings 373,283,055 60,948,866 434,231,921 159,962,475 17.905,685 - 177,888,160 256,343,761
2 Non-Residential Buildings 1,824,953,172 182,585,803 2,007,938,976 482,208,009 51,882,600 - 534,100,609 1,473,838,366
3 GSO Residential Buildings 1,151,435,987 73,349,985 1.224,785,972 245,572,241 19,269,696 - 264,841,936 959,944,036
4 Nan.GS0 Rasidantial Builrings 1130 980 456 73 167 422 1213 147 879 297 554 £:03 20 088 118 = 317 882 721 305 405 18R
Total 4,489,652,67T1 390,452,076 4,880,104,747 1,185,317,327 109,166,099 - 1,294,483 427 3,585,621,321
C. |Sub Transmission
1 132 KV Sub Transmission Lines 16,423,727,108 2,540,405,284 18,964,132,380 4,878,107,713 653,367,108 5,531,474,821 13,432,657,569
2 86 KV Sub Transmission Lines 1.640,467.001 1.552,237.315 3,192,704,316 1.117,237,358 1,057,147,938 2,174,385,296 1.018,319,020
3 33 KV Sub Transmission Lines 36,499,367 34,536,311 71,035,678 22,279,676 21,081,402 43,361,078 27,674,600
Total 18,100,693,474 4,127,178,910 22,227,872,384 6,017,624,747 1,731,596,447 - 7,749,221,195 14,478,651,189
D. |Grid Station
1 132 KV Grid Station 32,216,088,035 6,246,838,077 | 38,462,927,112 8,076,587,011 642,211,178 - 8,718,808,189 | 29,744,118,923
2 86 KV Grid Station 662,945,915 627,280,513 1,260,236,427 469,218,671 443,982,554 - 913,201,225 377,035,202
3 33 KV Grid Station - - - - - -
Total 32,879,034,949 6,874,128,590 39,753,163,539 8,545,815,682 1,086,193,732 - 9,632,009,414 30,121,154,125
E. |11 KV Distribution Equipments
1 11 KV Poles 22,036,859,364 2,851,644,911 24,888,504,275 4,997,671,588 728,880,446 - 5,726,552,035 | 19,161,952,240
2 11KV Line 19,112,598,388 3,084,660,275 | 22,197,258,673 7,129,983,182 746,509,340 - 7.876,482,522 14,320,768,151
3 Distribution Transformer 27,059,731,587 2,604,370,619 | 29,664,102,206 8,957,390,635 475,632,837 9,433,023,472 | 20,231,078,734
Total 68,209,189,349 8,540,675,804 | 76,749,865,153 | 21,085,045,406 1,951,022,623 - 23,036,068,029 | 53,713,797,125
F. |LV Distribution Equipments
1 LV Poles 15,276,225171 454,619,761 15,730,844,932 4,197,123,885 971,388,819 5,168,512,704 | 10,562,332,228
2 440 LV Distribution Line - - - - - -
3 220 LV Distribution Line 12,077 602,674 2,428,029,655 | 14,505,832,329 5,147,214,499 870,380,449 6,017,584,949 8,488,037,381
4 KWh Meters & Service Cable 19,824,193,775 757,983,722 | 20,582,177,498 7.651,321,396 239,808,278 7,881,129674 | 12,691,047,824
5 Misc. Equipment = - - - -
Total 47,178,021,620 3,640,633,139 50,818,654,759 16,995,659,780 2,081,577,547 - 19,077,237,327 31,741,417, 432
G. |Vehicles
1 132/66/33 KV GSO Vehicles 214,708,222 85,190,328 279,898,550 266,317,515 95,197,555 361,515,070 (81,618,519)
2 Vehicles 1,440,847,356 88,578,115 1,529,425 471 984,640,441 119,216,620 1,103,857,061 425,568,410
Total 1,655,555,578 153,768,443 1,809,324,021 1,250,957,955 214,414,175 - 1,466,372,131 343,951,891
H. |Detail of General Plant Assets
1 Computer Equipment 1,934,970,139 377,789,868 2,312,759,807 1,028,968,925 218,756,966 - 1,245,725,891 1,067.033,918
2 Fumiture 165,287,301 64,223,810 229,513,111 72,284,790 1,410,347 - 73,675,137 155,837,975
3 ‘Workshop Equipment 197,551,162 64,855,484 262,406,646 75,836,394 1,480,052 - 77,316,446 185,090,200
4 Laboratory Equipment 349,614,884 67,823,218 417,438,102 173,326,514 3,382,707 - 176,700,221 240,728,881
5 Misc. Equipment 1,357,052,803 127,484,763 1,484,537,566 730,802,824 113,606,556 - 844,409,380 840,128,186
Total 4,004,476,290 702,178,944 4,706,655,233 2,079,199,446 338,636,628 - 2,417,836,074 2,288,819,159
Grand Total  177,832,940,291 | 24,500,324,096 | 202,333,264,387 | 57,1569,620,344 7,5612,607,252 - 64,672,227,596 | 137,661,036,791

While submitting Quarterly Petitions , this form should be submitted with actual figures of previous quarters
and projected figures of next quarter. The Asset Register should be substantiated with notes to the accounts, if required.




-2

FROM -13

Asset register as the year ended at date FY 2028-29
Cost Accumulated Depreciation
Book Value as
01.07.2028 ::&':;‘s’ 30.06.2029 01.07.2028 c"";’:ﬁf"“ Adjustments 30.06.2029 on:June 30,
No. Description
A. |Land
1 Freehold 1,386,746,150 75,952,728 1,462,698,878 - - - 1,462,698,878
2 Leasehold 878,400 878,400 - - - 878,400
Total 1,387,624,550 75,952,728 1,463,577,278 - - - - 1,483,577,278
B. |Buildings
1 Residential Buildings 434,231,921 6,910,231 441,142,151 177,888,180 28,186,963 - 206,075,124 235,087,028
2 Non-Residential Buildings 2,007,938,976 181,825,375 2,189,764,351 534,100,609 30,545,139 - 564,645,748 1,625,118,603
3 GSO Residential Buildings 1,224,785,972 114,480,860 1,339,276,832 264,841,936 29,570,719 - 264,412,655 1,044,864 177
L Men: 582 Resld 11z 447,070 74,305 455 1987450534 TN 0914.122 249,082,254 gagdeneng
Total 4,880,104,747 377,532,120 5,257,636,868 1,294,483 ,427 118,713,953 - 1,413,197,380 3,844,439,488
€. |Sub Transmission
1 132 KV Sub Transmission Lines 18,964,132,390 1,943,062,960 | 20,907,195,350 5,531,474,821 1,675,743,148 7.207,217,969 13,689,977,382
2 66 KV Sub Transmission Lines 3,192,704,316 2,720,802,2 5,913,506,606 2.174,385,296 1,057.311,743 3,231,697,040 2,681,808,567
3 33 KV Sub Transmission Lines 71,035,678 67,210,985 138,246,643 43,361,078 41,026,425 84,387,503 53,859,140
Total 22,227,872,384 4,731,076,215 | 26,958,948,599 7,749,221,195 2,774,081,316 - 10,523,302,511 16,435,646,088
D. |Grid Station
1 132 KV Grid Station 38,462,827,112 2,155,436,688 | 40,618,363,800 8,718,808,189 249,368,817 - 8,968,177,106 | 31,650,186,664
2 66 KV Grid Station 1,290,236,427 1.220,767,340 2,511,003,767 913,201,225 864,032,519 - 1,777,233,744 733,770,023
3 33 KV Grid Station - = ) - - -
Total 39,753,163,539 3,376,204,027 | 43,129,367 ,567 9,632,009,414 1,113,401,436 - 10,745,410,850 | 32,383,956,717
E. |11 KV Distribution Equipments
1 11 KV Poles 24,888,504,275 3,548,453,998 | 28,436,958,273 5,726,552,035 418,222,231 - 6,144,774,266 | 22,292,184,007
2 11KV Line 22,197,258,673 1,002,110,812 | 23,199,269,485 7,876,492,522 452,405,326 - 8,328,897,849 | 14,870,471,636
3 Distribution Transformer 29,664,102,208 2,706,086,101 32,370,188,307 9,433,023,472 925,129,322 10,358,152,794 | 22,012,035512
Total 76,749,865,153 7,256,650,911 84,006,516,064 | 23,036,068,029 1,795,756,879 - 24,831,824,908 | 59,174,691,156
F. |LV Distribution Equipments
1 LV Poles 15,730,844,832 883,862,611 16,614,707,543 5,168,512,704 890,228,931 6,058,741,638 | 10,555,965,908
2 440 LV Distribution Line - - = - - -
3 220 LV Distribution Line 14,505,632,329 3,724,618,074 | 18,230,250,403 6,017,594 948 693,584,772 6,711,189,721 11,518,060,683
4 KWh Meters & Service Cable 20,582,177 488 2,473,989,061 23,056,166,558 7.891,129,674 466,254,383 8,357,384,056 | 14,698,782,502
5 Misc. Equipment - & z e -
Total 50,818,654,759 7,082,469,746 | 57,901,124,505 | 18,077,237,327 2,050,078,086 - 21,127,315413 | 36,773,809,092
G. |Vehicles
1 132/66/33 KV GSO Vehicles 279,888,550 66,558,143 346,456,893 361,515,070 97,178,860 458,693,929 (112,237,236),
2 Vehicies 1,529,425,471 90,828,866 1,820,254,337 1,103,857,081 121,920,068 1,225,777,129 394 477,208
Total 1,809,324,021 157,387,008 1,966,711,030 1,465,372,131 219,098,928 - 1,684,471,058 282,239,972
H. |Detail of General Plant Assets
1 Computer Equipment 2,312,759,807 352,752,918 2,865,512,723 1,245,725,891 254,483,956 - 1,500,209,847 1,185,302,878
2 Fumiture  ~ 229,543,111 84,557,604 314,070,715 73,875,137 1,463,018 - 75,138,156 238,932,559
3 Workshop Equipment 262,408,646 65,668,780 328,075,426 77,316,446 1,535,327 - 78,851,773 249,223 853
4 Laboratory Equipment 417,438,102 68,747,349 486,185,451 176,709,221 3,500,040 - 180,218,260 305,967,180
5 Misc. Equipment 1,484,537,566 94,738,246 1,579,275,812 844 409,380 149,732,170 - 994,141,549 585,134,283
Total 4,706,655,233 666,454,894 5,373,120,128 2,417,836,074 410,723,511 - 2,828,559,586 2,544,560,542
Grand Total 202,333,264,387 | 23,723,737,652 | 226,067,002,039 | 64,672,227,596 8,481,854,110 - 73,154,081,706 | 152,902,920,333

While submitting Quarterly Petitions , this form should be submitted with actual figures of previous quarters
and projected figures of next quarter. The Asset Register should be substantiated with notes to the accounts, if required.



FROM -13

Asset register as the year ended at date FY 2029-30
Cost Accumulated Depreciation
Book Value as
_ 01.07.2028 ::l:":::’:s’ 30.06.2030 01.07.2029 c“;"i"y:';l’_'“g Adjustments 30.06.2030 on June 30,
No. Description
A. |Land
1 Freehold 1,462,598,878 63,293,270 1,525,992,148 - = = 1.525,992,148
2 Leasehold 878,400 878,400 - - F 878,400
Total 1,463,577,278 63,293,270 1,526,870,548 - - - - 1,526,870,548
B. |Buildings
1 Residential Buildings 441,142,151 7.025,254 448,187 405 206,075,124 28,637 884 C 234,713,007 213,454,398
2 Non-Residential Buildings 2,189,764,351 134,872,320 2,324 636,671 564,645,748 35,995,222 - 600,640,970 1,723,995,701
<] GSO Residential Buildings 1,339,276,832 67,424,952 1,406,701,784 294 412,655 30,044,872 - 324,457,327 1,082,244 457
4 g Bt L3 B 130 SOIARY 1. 40706R. 429 248,002,954 an0ga. 078 378,000.900 1,008 903 402
Total 5,257,636,868 329,825,414 5,587,462,281 1,413,197,380 125,576,853 - 1,538,774,233 4,048,688,049
C. [Sub Transmission
1 132 KV Sub Transmission Lines 20,507,195,350 1,782,122,592 | 22,689,317,942 7.207,217,969 261,472,823 7.468,690,792 | 15,220,627,150
2 66 KV Sub Transmission Lines 5,913,506,606 1,595,284,813 7.508,791,419 3,231,697,040 57,790,677 3,289,487,716 4,219,303,703
3 33 KV Sub Transmission Lines 138,246,643 30,807 217 169,053,859 84,387,503 79,846,383 164,233,885 4,818,974
Total 26,958,948,599 3,408,214,622 30,367,163,221 10,523,302,511 399,109,883 - 10,922,412,394 19,444,750,827
D. |Grid Station
1 132 KV Grid Station 40,618,363,800 1,898,015,525 42,314,379,324 8,968,177,106 927,669,984 - 9,895,847,080 32,418,532,235
2 86 KV Grid Station 2,511,003,767 1,139,315,657 3,650,319,424 1.777,233,744 681,595,987 - 2,458,629,731 1,191,489,693
3 33 KV Grid Station - - - - - -
Total 43,129,367 567 2,835,331,182 | 45,364,698,748 | 10,745,410,850 1,609,265,971 - 12,354,676,821 | 33,610,021,927
E. |11 KV Distribution Equipments
1 11 KV Poles 28,436,958,273 1,906,688,595 | 30,343,646,868 6,144,774,266 518,245,232 - 6,663,019,498 | 23,680,627,370
2 11KV Line 23,199,368 485 1,850,948,633 | 25,150,318,118 8,328,897,849 1,322,792,074 - 9,651,689,922 | 15498,628,196
3 Distribution Transformer 32,370,188,207 3,709,974,929 | 36,080,163,236 | 10,358,152,794 1,242,847,319 11,601,000,113 | 24,479,163,122
Total 84,006,516,064 7,567,612,158 | 91,574,128,222 | 24,831,824,308 3,083,884,625 - 27,915,709,533 | 63,658,418,639
F. |LV Distribution Equipments
1 LV Poles 16,614,707 543 1,720,625,169 | 18,335,332,713 6,058,741,636 1,174,799,110 7.233,540,745 | 11,101,791,968
2 440 LV Distribution Line - - - = 5 =
3 220 LV Distribution Line 18,230,250,403 1,249,231,2968 19,479, 481,700 6,711,189,721 792,137,198 7,503,328,918 11,976,154,781
4 KWh Meters & Service Cabie 23,056,186,558 2,815,451,844 | 25,871,618,402 8,357,384,058 1,349,745,362 §,707,125,418 | 16,164,488,984
5 Misc. Equipment - - - - -
Total 57,901,124,505 5,785,308,309 | 63,686,432,814 | 21,127,315,413 3,316,681,669 - 24,443,997,081 39,242,435,733
G. |Vehicles -
1 132/66/33 KV GSO Vehicles 346,456,693 67,820,708 414,277,401 458,693,929 119,030,328 577,724 257 (183,446 856).
2 Vehicles 1,620,254,337 92,898,018 1,713,152,356 1,225,777,129 181,078,077 1,408,855,208 306,297,151
Total 1,966,711,030 160,718,727 2,127,429,758 1,684,471,058 300,108,404 - 1,984,579,463 142,850,295
H. |Detail of General Plant Assets
| Computer Equipment 2,665,512,723 313,657,221 2,979,169,944 1,500,209,847 283,110,188 - 1,783,320,035 1,195,849,909
2 Fumiture < 314,070,715 37,103,987 351,174,682 75,138,156 21,479,248 - 96,617,404 254,557,278°)
3 Workshop Equipment 328,075,428 9,458,835 337,534,262 78,851,773 21,552,358 - 100,404,132 237,130,130
4 Laboratery Equipment 486,185,451 89,571,555 575,757,005 180,218,260 23,547,965 . 203,766,225 371,990,780
5 Misc. Equipment 1,579,275,812 111,091,273 1,690,367,085 994,141,549 39,571,708 - 1,033,713,258 656,653,827
Total 5,373,120,128 560,882,851 5,934,002,978 2,828,559,586 389,261,468 - 3,217,821,054 2,716,181,924
Grand Total 226,057,002,039 | 20,711,186,532 | 246,768,188,571 73,154,081,706 9,223,888,873 - 82,377,970,578 | 164,390,217,992

While submitting Quarterly Petitions , this form should be submitted with actual figures of previous quaners
and projected figures of next quarter. The Asset Register should be substantiated with notes to the accounts, if required.



[FORM - 14 Projected | Projected | Projected | Projected | Projected
Aging of Accounts Receivables as on 30th June ........: 2025-26 2026-27 2027-28 2028-29 2029-30

Outstanding for current year Rs In Million 31,503 35,219 39,071 42,509 45,813
Outstanding for more than 1 year Rs In Million 18,463 20,641 22,899 24914 26,851
Outstanding for more than 2 years Rs In Million 9,458 10,574 11,730 12,763 13,755
Outstanding for more than 3 years Rs In Million 6,123 6,845 7,594 8,262 8,904
Outstanding for more than 4 years Rs In Million 7,986 8,928 9,905 10,777 11,614
Outstanding for more than 5 years Rs In Million 108,257 121,027 134,265 146,081 157,436
Total Receivables as on June 30, .......... Rs In Million 181,790 203,234 225,463 245,306 264,373




Form- 15
PESCO Tariff Statement for FY 2025-26

Category Voltage Pli::?s‘;d Energy Sales D‘f.:’sbsu;:m
Level GWh GWh %
A1 Domestic
UPTO-50 Units per month Life Line Lv 56 41 25.89%
51-100 Units per month Life Line Lv 70 52 25.89%
1--100 Units  P/M Protected Lv 909 674 25.89%
101--200 Units P/M Protected Lv 1,214 900 25.89%
1--100 Units  P/M Un-Protected Lv 398 265 33.30%
101200 Units PIM lin-Pratected v 1 /59 600 63.84%
201-300 Units P/M Lv 1.68¢ | 609 63.84%
301400 Units P/M Lv 809 293 63.84%
401-500 Units P/M Lv 477 172 63.84%
501-600 Units P/M Lv 280 101 63.84%
601-700 Units P/M Lv 175 63 63.84%
ABOVE 700 Units Lv 261 193 25.89%
Time of Day (TOD ) For Load 5Kw & Above Lv 301 223 25.89%
Temporary E-1 (i) Residential Supply LV 29 21 25.89%
Summary 8,321 4,208 49.43%
A2 Commercial
A2 -A LV 381 312 18.00%
> 20 kW Lv 0.1 0 18.09%
A2(2) TOD Lv 683 560 18.00%
Temporary Commercial LV 3 3 17.99%
Summary 1,067 875 18.00%
Industry
B-1 400V Upto 40 kW Lv 3 2 43.70%
B1 (TOD) Lv 61 50 18.71%
B-2 400 V Upto (41-500 kW) Lv 1] 0 5.57%
B-2 400V (TOD) Lv 571 549 3.92%
B-3 11/33 KV HV
B-3 11/33 KV (TOD) HV 375 37 1.00%
B-4 66/132/220 KV STG
B-4 66/132/220 KV (TOD) STG 247 245 1.00%
Summary 1,258 1,216 3.30%
Bulk Supply
C-1(a) upto 20 kW Lv o] 0 13.02%
C-1(b) above 20 kW Lv T 6 17.51%
C-1(C) upto 500 kW Lv 61 52 15.39%
C-2 11/33 KV HV 3 2 17.88%
C2(TOD) STG 290 261 9.87%
C-3 (66/132/220 KV) STG
C3(TOD) STG
Temporary (E2-iia,E2iib,E2iii) HV
K(A) - AJK HV
K(B) - KESC (Billing) STG
K(C ) Rawat Lab HV
Summary 360 321 11.00%
Tubewells
D-1 Scarp Lv 1 0 44.93%
D-1(TOD) Lv 17 9 45.00%
D-2 (i) Punjab & Sind LV
D-2 (ii) NWFP & Balochistan Lv (1} 0 44.92%
AGRI T/W D-2 (1)STOD Lv 3 2 45.01%
D-2 (i) STOD Lv 68 37 45.00%
D-2(1) TOD
D-2(ll) TOD
Summary 89 49 45.00%
Others
G-1 Public Lighting Lv 25 16 34.75%
G-2 Public Lighting Lv
H-1 Residential Colonies HV 3 2 34.75%
H-2 Residential Colonies HV
|-Traction HV
J-Co-Generation HV
General Services (66) LV 829 541 34.75%
Summary 856 559 34.75%
Total 11,951 7,227 39.53%




Form- 15

PESCO Tariff Statement for FY 2026-27

Ener Distribution
Category Voltage Purchagsyed Energy Sales Losses
Level GWh GWh %
A1 Domestic
UPTO-50 Units per month Life Line Lv 57 43 24.27%
51-100  Units per month Life Line LV 71 54 24.27%
1-100 Units P/M Protected Lv 929 704 24.27%
101-200 Units  PIM Protected Lv 1,241 940 24.27%
1--100 Units P/M Un-Protected Lv 407 277 31.85%
101-200 Units  P/M Un-Protected LV 1.895 626 63.05%
201-300 Units P/M Lv 1,721 636 63.05%
301-400 Units P/M LV 827 306 63.05%
401-500 Units P/M Lv 488 180 63.05%
501-600 Units P/M Lv 286 106 63.05%
601-700 Units P/M Lv 179 66 63.05%
ABOVE 700 Units Lv 267 202 24.27%
Time of Day (TOD ) For Load SKw & Above Lv 308 233 24.27%
Temporary E-1 (i) Residential Supply LV 29 22 24.27%
Summary 8,505 4,395 48.33%
A2 Commercial
A2-A Lv 389 325 16.60%
> 20 kW Lv 0.1 0 16.69%
A2(2) TOD Lv 699 583 16.60%
Temporary Commercial Lv 3 3 16.59%
Summary 1,092 910 16.60%
Industry
B-1 400 V Upto 40 kW LV 4 2 43.59%
B1(TOD) Lv 63 51 18.54%
B-2 400 V Upto (41-500 kW) Lv 0 0 5.37%
B-2 400V (TOD) Lv 587 565 3.72%
B-3 11/33 KV HV
B-3 11/33 KV (TOD) HV 386 382 1.00%
B-4 66/132/220 KV STG
B-4 66/132/220 KV (TOD) STG 254 252 1.00%
Summary/ 1,294 1,252 3.20%
Bulk Supply
C-1(a) upto 20 kW Lv 0 0 12.18%
C-1(b) above 20 kW Lv 7 6 16.71%
C-1(C) upto 500 kW Lv 62 53 14.57%
C-2 11/33 KV HV 3 2 17.08%
C2(TOD) STG 297 270 9.00%
C-3 (66/132/220 KV) STG
C3(TOD) STG
Temporary (E2-iia,E2iib,E2iii) HV
K(A) - AJK HV
K(B) - KESC (Billing) STG
K(C ) Rawalt Lab HV
Summary 369 331 10.14%
Tubewells
D-1 Scarp Lv 1 0 44.33%
D-1(TOD) Lv 17 10 44.40%
D-2 (i) Punjab & Sind Lv
D-2 (ii) NWFP & Balochistan Lv 0 0 44.31%
AGRI T/W D-2 (1)STOD Lv 3 2 44.40%
D-2 (i) STOD Lv 70 39 44.40%
D-2 (1) TOD
D-2 (Il) TOD
Summary 91 51 44.40%
Others
G-1 Public Lighting Lv 25 17 34.15%
G-2 Public Lighting Lv
H-1 Residential Colonies HV 3 2 34.15%
H-2 Residential Colonies HV
|-Traction HV
J-Co-Generation HV
General Services (66) LV 848 559 34.15%
Summary 876 577 34.15%
Total 12,226 7,516 38.52%




Form- 15

PESCO Tariff Statement for FY 2027-28

Ener Distri i
Category Voltage Purchagsyed Energy Sales T_(l')":s‘-';:’"
Level GWh GWh %
A1 Domestic
UPTO-50 Units per month  Life Line LV 58 45 22.56%
51-100  Units per month Life Line Lv 73 56 22.56%
1--100 Units P/M Protected Lv 946 733 22.56%
101-200 Units P/M Protected Lv 1.264 979 22.56%
1--100 Units  P/M Un-Protected LV 414 289 30.30%
101-200 Units P/M Un-Protected Lv 1,727 652 62.22%
201-300 Units P/M Lv 1,753 662 62.22%
301—400 Unitls P/M Lv 842 318 62.22%
401-500 uJnits P/M Lv 497 188 62.22%
501-600 Units P/M Lv 292 110 62.22%
601-700 Units P/M LV 182 69 62.22%
ABOVE 700 Units Lv 271 210 22.56%
Time of Day (TOD ) For Load 5Kw & Above Lv 314 243 22.56%
Temporary E-1 (i) Residential Supply LV 30 23 22.56%
Summary 8,663 4,578 47.16%
A2 Commercial
A2-A Lv 401 337 16.00%
> 20 kW LV 0.1 0 16.09%
A2(2) TOD Lv 720 605 16.00%
Temporary Commercial LV 3 3 15.99%
Summary 1,125 945 16.00%
Industry
B-1 400 V Upto 40 kW Lv 4 2 43.47%
B1(TOD) Lv 64 53 18.37%
B-2 400 V Upto (41-500 kW) Lv 0 0 5.18%
B-2 400V (TOD) Lv 603 581 3.52%
B-3 11/33 KV Hv
B-3 11/33 KV (TOD) HV 398 394 1.00%
B-4 66/132/220 KV STG
B-4 66/132/220 KV (TOD) STG 262 259 1.00%
Summary 1,330 1,289 3.10%
Bulk Supply
C-1(a) upto 20 kW Lv 0 0 11.28%
C-1(b) above 20 kW Lv 7 6 15.86%
C-1(C) upto 500 kW LV 64 55 13.69%
C-2 11/33 KV HV 3 2 16.23%
C2 (TOD) STG 303 278 8.06%
C-3 (66/132/220 KV) STG
C3 (TOD) STG
Temporary (E2-iia,E2iib,E2iii) HV
K(A) - AJK HV
K(B) - KESC (Billing) STG
K(C ) Rawal Lab HV
Summary 376 342 9.22%
Tubewells
D-1 Scarp LV 1 0 43.69%
D-1(TOD) Lv 17 10 43.76%
D-2 (i) Punjab & Sind LV
D-2 (i) NWFP & Balochistan Lv 0 0 43.67%
AGRI T/W D-2 (1)STCD LV 3 2 43.77%
D-2 (i) STOD Lv 71 40 43.76%
D-2 (1) TOD
D-2 (Il) TOD
Summary 93 52 43.76%
Others
G-1 Public Lighting Lv 26 17 33.50%
G-2 Public Lighting Lv -
H-1 Residential Colonies HV 3 2 33.50%
H-2 Residential Colonies HV -
I-Traction HV -
J-Co-Generation HV -
General Services (66) LV 866 576 33.50%
Summary 894 595 33.50%
Total 12,481 7,800 37.51%




Form- 15
PESCO Tariff Statement for FY 2028-29

Ener Distribution
Category Voltage Purchagsyed EndrgySaies Losses
Level GWh GWh %
A1 Domestic
UPTO-50 Units per month Life Line Lv 59 47 20.80%
51-100  Units per month Life Line LV 74 89 20.80%
1-100 Units P/M Protected Lv 965 765 20.80%
101-200 Units  PiM Protected Lv 1.289 1,021 20.80%
1--100 Units  P/M Un-Protected Lv 422 [ 301 28.72%
101-200 Units PM Un-Protected Lv 1.761 | 881 61.36%
201-300 Units PIM Lv 1,788 | 691 61.36%
301400 Units P/M Lv 859 332 61.36%
401-500 Units P/M LV 506 196 61.36%
501-600 Units P/M Lv 297 115 61.36%
801-700 Units P/M Lv 186 72 61.36%
ABOVE 700 Units LV 277 219 20.80%
Time of Day (TOD ) For Load 5Kw & Above Lv 320 253 20.80%
Temporary E-1 (i) Residential Supply LV 30 24 20.80%
Summary 8,835 4,775 45.95%
A2 Commercial
A2-A Lv 416 350 15.80%
> 20 kW Lv 0.1 0 15.89%
A2(2) TOD Lv 747 629 15.80%
Temporary Commercial LV 4 3 15.79%
Summary 1,166 982 15.80%
Industry
B-1 400 V Upto 40 kW Lv 4 2 43.41%
B1(TOD) Lv 66 54 18.29%
B-2 400 V Upto (41-500 kW) Lv 0 0 5.08%
B-2 400 V (TOD) Lv 519 597 3.42%
B-3 11/33 KV HV
B-3 11/33 KV (TOD) HV 409 404 1.00%
B4 66/132/220 KV STG
B-4 66/132/220 KV (TOD) STG 269 266 1.00%
Summary 1,366 1,324 3.05%
Bulk Supply
C-1(a) upto 20 kW Lv 0 0 10.44%
C-1(b) above 20 kW Lv 7 6 15.06%
C-1(C) upto 500 kW Lv 65 57 12.88%
C-2 11/33 KV HV 3 2 15.44%
C2 (TOD) STG 310 287 7.19%
C-3 (66/132/220 KV) STG
C3 (TOD) STG
Temporary (E2-iia.E2iib,E2iii) HV
K(A) - AJK HV
K(B) - KESC (Billing) STG
K(C ) Rawat Lab HV
Summary 385 352 8.36%
|Tubewells
D-1 Scarp Lv 1 0 43.09%
D-1(TOD) Lv 18 10 43.16%
D-2 (i) Punjab & Sind Lv
D-2 (ii) NWFP & Balochistan Lv Q 0 43.07%
AGRI T/W D-2 (1)STCD LV 4 2 43.17%
D-2 (i) STOD Lv 73 41 43.16%
D-2 (1) TOD
D-2 (ll) TOD
Summary 95 54 43.16%
Others
G-1 Public Lighting Lv 26 18 32.90%
G-2 Public Lighting Lv o
H-1 Residential Colonies HV 3 2 32.90%
H-2 Residential Colonies HV -
|-Traction HV -
J-Co-Generation HV -
General Services (66) LV 885 584 32.90%
Summary 914 613 32.90%
Total 12,761 8,101 36.52%




Form- 15

PESCO Tariff Statement for FY 2029-30

Ener, Distribution
Category Voltage Purchagsyed ERdrgy Sales T.t)sbs‘:so
Level GWh GWh %
A1 Domestic
UPTO-50 Units per month  Life Line Lv 61 49 19.01%
51-100  Units per month Life Line Lv 76 61 19.01%
1--100 Units  P/M Protected Lv 988 800 19.01%
101-200 Units P/M Protected Lv 1,320 1,069 19.01%
1-100  Units P/M Un-Protected Lv 432 315 27.11%
101200 Units PIM Un-Protected o 1.803 713 §0.49%
201-300 Units P/M | 1,830 | 723 60.49%
301400 Units P/M Lv 880 348 60.49%
401-500 Units P/M Lv 519 205 60.49%
501-600 Units P/M LV 304 120 60.49%
601--700 Uris PIM LV 190 75 60.49%
ABOVE 700 Jnits LV 283 230 19.01%
A1 Time of Day (TQD ) For Load 5Kw & Above LV 328 265 19.01%
Temporary E-1 (i) Residential Supply LV 31 25 19.01%
Summary 9,047 4,999 44.74%
A2 Commercial
A2-A Lv 430 363 15.50%
> 20 kW Lv 0.1 0 15.59%
A2(2) TOD Lv 771 652 15.50%
Temporary Commercial Lv 4 3 15.49%
Summary 1,205 1,018 15.50%
Industry
B-1 400 V Upto 40 kW Lv 4 2 43.35%
B1(TOD) Lv 68 56 18.21%
B-2 400 V Upto (41-500 kW) Lv [4] 0 4.98%
B-2 400 V (TOD) Lv 638 617 3.32%
B-3 11/33 KV HV
B-3 11/33 KV (TOD) HV 422 418 1.00%
B-4 66/132/220 KV STG
B-4 66/132/220 KV (TOD) STG 278 275 1.00%
Summary 1,410 1,367 3.00%
Bulk Supply
C-1(a) upto 20 kW Lv Q 0 9.65%
C-1(b) above 20 kW Lv 7 6 14.31%
C-1(C) upto 500 kW Lv 67 58 12.11%
C-211/33 KV HV 3 2 14.70%
C2(TOD) STG 318 297 6.38%
C-3(66/132/220 KV) STG
C3(TOD) STG
Temporary (E2-iia,E2iib,E2iii) HV
K(A) - AJK HV
K(B) - KESC (Billing) STG
K(C ) Rawal Lab HV
Summary 395 365 7.56%
Tubewells
D-1 Scarp LV 1 0 42.51%
D-1(TOD) Lv 18 1 42.58%
D-2 (i) Punjab & Sind LV
D-2 (i) NWFP & Balochistan LV 0 0 42.50%
AGRI T/W D-2 (1)STOD Lv 4 2 42.59%
D-2 (i) STOD Lv 74 43 42.59%
D-2 (1) TOD
D-2 (Il) TOD
Summary 97 56 42.58%
Others
G-1 Public Lighting Lv 27 18 32.33%
G-2 Public Lighting Lv -
H-1 Residential Colonies HV 3 2 32.33%
H-2 Residential Colonies HV -
|-Traction HV -
J-Co-Generation HV -
General Services (66) LV 908 614 32.34%
Summary 938 635 32.34%
Total 13,091 8,440 35.53%




FORM - 16
Peshawar Electric Supply Company

Operating Cost

o b R

Protd Projee Projted rjed Projected

A Power Purchase Cost

Energy Charge [MIn Rs] 130,057 132,279 135,866 139,976 144,737
Capacity Charge [Min Rs] 152,871 154,509 157,653 161,291 165,557
Transmission Charge [Min Rs] 19,685 19,733 20,641 21,217 21,838
Market Operator Fee [Min Rs] 66 66 69 71 73
Inadmissable Sales Tax [Min Rs] - - - - -

Total Power Purchase Cost [Min Rs] 302,678 306,586 314,229 322,554 332,205

* Provide the detail of adjustment

B Operation & Maintenance *
Employees Cost **

Salaries, Wages & Benefits [Min Rs] 16,493 19,010 21,988 25,517 29,707

Retirement Benefits [Min Rs] 16,250 16,941 17,662 18,282 18,926
Total Employees Cost [Min Rs] 32,743 35,951 39,650 43,800 48,634
Admin Expenses [Min Rs]
Repair & Maintenance [Min Rs] 1,580 1,738 1,911 2,102 2,313
Travelling [Min Rs] 410 451 496 546 600
Transportation [Min Rs] 81 574 644 723 ) 812
Management Fee*** [Min Rs] %
Miscellaneous Expenses [Min Rs] 1,815 1,997 2,196 2,416 2,657
Total O&M [Min Rs] 37,059 40,710 44,898 49,587 55,015

C Depreciation & Amortization

Depreciation [Min Rs] 5,674 6,716 7,518 <. 8,482 9,224
Amortization of Leased Assets [MIn Rs]
Total [Min Rs] 5,574 6,716 7,513 8,482 9,224

D Provision for Bad Debts

Provision for bad debts * : [Min Rs] 15,278 15,583 15,895 16,213 16,537
Bad debts written off [Min Rs)
Total [Min Rs] 15,278 15,583 15,895 16,213 16,537



FORM -17

Peshawar Electric Supply Company

Distribution Margin Comparison

Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected
2025-26 2026-27 2027-28 2028-29 2029-30
O&M Expenses 37,059 40,710 44,897 49,586 55,015
Increase in % 0% 10% 10% 10% 11%
Depreciation” 5,574 6,716 7,513 8,432 9224
RORB 12,318 15,809 18,451 20,367 21,266
Other Income (6,270) (6,451) (6,530) (6,466) (6,221)
Distribution Margin 48,681 56,783 64,332 71,970 79,284
Energy Sold 9,321 9,656 9,981 10,331 10,728
DM per unit 5.22 5.88 6.45 6.97 7.39
DM per unit increase % 2% 13% 10% 8% 6%




FORM - 18
Peshawar Electric Supply Company

Financial Charges Rs. In Min

e S oo L ,‘,. . «U20-2 4 u“»é»«?fv
Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected
A Long Term Loans
GOP loans
Foreign Loans 1,806 2,268 2,594 2,876 3,002
Bonds
TFCs
Others
Total 1,806 2,268 2,594 2,876 3,002
B Short Term Loan
Running Finance
Short Term Loan
Others
Total - - - - -
C Total Financial Charges {A+B) 1,806 2,268 2,594 2,876 3,002



FORM - 19

Peshawar Electric Supply Company
RORB Calculation

moow>

m m
N =

- —I®

Description

Gross Fixed Assets in Operation - Opening Bal
Addition in Fixed Assets

Gross Fixed Assets in Operation - Closing Bal
Less: Accumulated Depreciation

Net Fixed Assets in Operation

Add: Capital Work In Progress - Closing Bal
Less: Cap. WIP-Deposit Portion

Investment in Fixed Assets

Less: Deferred Credits

Regulatory Assets Base

Average Regulatory Assets Base

Rate of Return
Return on Rate Base

Min Rs]
[MIn Rs]
[Min Rs]
[Min Rs]
[Min Rs]
[Min Rs]
[Min Rs]
[MIn Rs]
[Min Rs]
[Min Rs]
[Min Rs]

[%age]
[Min Rs)

2025-26
131,538
21,977
153,515
50,444
103,072
47,731
12,692
138,110
54,356
83,754
72,253

17.05%
12,318

i"'l"o;et-:'ted‘
2026-27

153,515
24317
177,832
57,160
120,673
52,813
12,865
160,621
58,925
101,696
92,725

17.05%
15,809

Pro;ected ’
2027-28

177,832
24,500
202,333
- 64,672
137,660
53,211
12,779
178,093
63,342
114,751
108,223

17.05%
18,451

Projécted
2028-29
202,333
23,724
226,056
73,154
152,902
51,525
12,822
191,605
67,431
124,174
119,463

17.05%
20,367

|
Pro;ecté&“
2029-30
226,056
20,711
248,767
82,378
164,389
44,981
12,800
196,571
71,279
125,291
124,733

17.05%
21,266




FORM - 20
Peshawar Electric Supply Company

' Projected o Projected Projected Projected Projected
A Power Purchase Price [Min Rs] 302,678 306,587 314,229 322,554 332,205
B DM
o&M [Min Rs] 37,059 40,710 44 898 49,587 55,015
Depreciation [Min Rs] 5,574 6,716 7,513 8,482 9,224
RORR IMin Rs] 12318 15.809 18.451 20.367 21266
Other Income [Min Rs] (6,270) (6,451) (6,530) (6,466) (6,221)
Impact of Disallowed Losses [Min Rs] g
Total DM [Min Rs] 48,682 56,783 64,332 71,970 79,284
C Wheeling Charges Income (TESCO) [Min Rs]
D Revenue Requirement (A+B+C) [Min Rs] 351,360 363,370 378,561 394,524 411,489
E Financial Charges [Min Rs]
F Less/ (Excess) Recovery PYA/Turn over [MinRs] 32,767 3,588 3,802 4,075 4,263
G Total Revenue Requirement (D+E+F) [Min Rs] 384,127 366,958 382,363 398,599 415,752
FORM-20(A)

@ mMmmoo

Revenue Requirement (per unit sold)

Power Purchase Price

DM

O&M

Depreciation

RORB

Other Income

Impact of Disallowed Losses

Total DM

Wheeling Charges

Revenue Requirement (A+B+C)
Financial Charges

Less/ (Excess) Recovery PYA/Turn over
Total Revenue Requirement (D+E+F)

[Rs/ kWh]

[Rs/ kWh]
[Rs/ kWh]
[Rs/ kWh]
[Rs/ kWh]
[Rs/ KWh]
[Rs/ KWh]

[Rs/ KWh]
[Rs/ KWh]
[Rs/ KWh]
[Rs/ KWh]

Proected -

Projected Projected rojected
32.47 31.75 31.48 31.22 30.97
3.98 422 4.50 4.80 513
0.60 0.70 0.75 0.82 0.86
1.32 1.64 1.85 1.97 1.98
(0.67) (0.67) (0.65) (0.63) (0.58)
5.22 5.88 6.45 6.97 7.39
37.70 37.63 37.93 38.19 38.36
3.52 0.37 0.38 0.39 0.40
41.21 38.00 38.31 38.58 38.75

&)



FORM-21
Peshawar Electric Supply Company

A

Investment Plan
Distribution of Power (DOP)

Energy Loss Reduction (ELR)

Secondary Transmission & Grids (STG)

Support Plan

Electrification Y¥ork at Drfferent vaiieys of Chitrai
ABC Installation Project for Peshawar, Khyber & Bannu
Evacuation of Power from 220kV Swabi Grid Station
Establishment of Puran Grid Station

Supply of Power to Special Economic Zone Hattar
Supply of Power to Special Economic Zone Rashakai
Installation of APMS Project (WB/ADB/Own)/WB Project
Deposit works

Total

World Bank Project
Anticipated ADB Loan

Total

Financing Arrangement
Local

Loan/ PSDP

Own Resources

Grant

Consumer Contribution
Others (Please Mention)
Total

[Min Rs]
[MiIn Rs]
[Min Rs]
[MIn Rs]
{MIn Rs]
[Min Rs]
[Min Rs]
[Min Rs]
[Min Rs]
[Min Rs]
[Min Rs]
[Min Rs]

[Min Rs]

[Min §]
[Min $]
[Min 8]

[Min Rs]
[Min Rs]

[Min Rs]
[Min Rs]
[MIn Rs]
[Min Rs]
[MIn Rs]

Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected
4,225 4376 4,466 4,576 4,751
4615 4,691 4,784 4,871 5,028
7,238 7,622 7,784 4,108 810
1,919 2,218 2,032 2,295 1,302

508 340

400

460
1,777 1,893 2,018 2,144 2,277
21,142 21,140 21,084 17,994 14,168
43.72 23.10

6.59 13.71 14.53

44 30 14 15 -
12,563 8,259 3,815 4,043 -
14,617 15,406 15,493 12,189 8,090

968 340 - - -
5,157 5,394 5,591 5,805 6,078
33,306 29,399 24,899 22,037 14,168




FORM - 22
Peshawar Electric Supply Company
Interest on Development Loans

PO i el Rs. Million
e Interest 2025-26 2026-27 2027-28 2028-29 2029-30
S No; kasns Rate % Annual Annual Annual Annual Annual
4 |Power Distribution Enhancement Project ADB Loan 2438- 5
PAK 17.0% - = . _ R
2 gg\:er Distribution Enhancement Project ADB Loan2727- 15.0% 60 49 37 25 14
3 :g:lﬂzer Distribution Enhancement Project ADB Loan-PAK 15.0% 189 173 158 142 127
i \Power Distribution Enhancement Project ADB Loan -PAK o omas e - = - e
4 3096 12.U70 100 100 [ 74 [RelV) NS
5 |Loan from GoP - - - - -
8 E;ezc;nﬁcatlon Work at Chitral( Federal PSDP) CCPR- 15.6% 204 204 204 294 294
7 1132 KV Grid system Chitral ( Federal PSDP) CCPR-3130. 15.6% 54 54 54 54 54
8 Erg;:uatlon of Power from Swabi( Federal PSDP) CCPR- 15.6% 187 223 223 223 223
Supply of Power to Rashkai E.Zone( Federal PSDP) .
9 CCPR-7018. 15.6% 488 488 488 488 488
. SOFR+Varia
10 |World Bank Project Hle Spres 367 759 895 895 895
11 lAnticipated ADB Loan 8.2% - 74 304 626 792
Total 1,806 2,268 2,594 2,876 3,002

This form should be submitted for each loan appearing on the DISCO's Balance Sheet

Detailed working in RORB Sheet



S

Peshawar Electric Supply Company

FORM - 23
DEVOLPOMENT LOAN FOR FY 2025-26

Devaluation in Pak Rupee per Annum

Rs.In Million

[ | Interest Rate | 202526 1
i
Sr. No. Loan | - ! | Repayment i
' O/Bal ‘ Disbursement ' Interest Paid ' /Exchange Risk ' C/Bal
il i ’ Adjustment |
{ [ | | | |
H
Power Distribution Enhancement | ! , . ‘ :
" IProiect ADB Loan 2438-PAK { Thehy 87 | = | - | - 847
Power Distribution Enhancement i i | | | i
2 lIproiect ADB Loan2727-PAK | 15.0%| 855 , - 80 | - 955
Power Distribution Enhancement | i : ! H
3 |Project ADB Loan-PAK 2972 ’ 15.0%) 1977 | - 189 | - 1,977
Power Distribution Enhancement | ! ' ' ' :
4 IProject ADB Loan -PAK 3096 @ 15.0% 1668 - 168 | - 1,668 |
5  iLoan from GoP i | 125 | : : 125 |
o . ! s ! | | i
Electrification Work at Chitral( : ! ; i
& |Federal PSDP) CCPR-3129. 17.8% L i 20 i 1648
132 KV Grid system Chitral ( Federal { | ; £
7 |PSDP) CCPR-3130. 17.8% 300 | ‘ 54 ! 300
Evacuation of Power from Swabi( ‘ | | i
8 |Federal PSDP) CCPR-3131. 17.8% — 400 | 18 | b
Supply of Power to Rashkai E.Zone( ' i ¢ '
®  |Federal PSDP) CGPR-7018. 17.8% ikt ! 488 | ! 2733
10 |World Bank Project SOFR+Variable 2,561 | 11,945 | 367 | | 14,506
11 {Anticipated ADB Loan 8.2% = : - ¥ o
13,664 | 12,345 | 1,806 | - 1 26,009 |
FORM - 23
DEVOLPOMENT LOAN FOR FY 2026-27
Devaluation in Pak Rupee per Annum Rs.In Million
Interest Rate 2026-27
No. L | l " Repaymet |
WMo alk O/Bal : Disbursement : Interest Paid | /Exchange Risk ! C/Bal
: . Adjustment !
| | | |
Power Distribution Enhancement T ; ¢ !
T lProject ADB Loan 2438-PAK 1#:0% 847 | - - - 847
Power Distribution Enhancement | | | |
2 IProject ADB Loan2727-PAK 15:0% iz =y 49 = 955
Power Distribution Enhancement 1 . ' , v
% project ADB Loan-PAK 2972 Lo Loy T w8 ) < Yo
Power Distribution Enhancement I | | 1
4 Project ADB Loan -PAK 3096 15.0% 1,668 : - ; 155 | - 1,668
5 |Loan from GoP 125 | ! ! ! 125
Electrification Work at Chitral( I | | i
6 |Federal PSDP) CCPR-3129. 17.8% Ly j 24 i 1.648
132 KV Grid system Chitral ( Federal H : ' h
7 |PsDP) CCPR-3130. 17.8% 300, | 541 | 300
Evacuation of Power from Swabi( I i i |
8 |Federal PSDP) CCPR-3131. 17.8% 1250, ; 22 i i 1,260
Supply of Power to Rashkai E.Zone( 1 ! ! !
9 |Federal PSDP) CCPR-7018. 17.8% 2733 i 488§ i 2733
10 |World Bank Project SOFR+Variable 14,506 I 6,311 i 759 ‘[ i 20817
11__|Anticipated ADB Loan 8.2% = 1,799 , 74 . : 1,799 |
26,000 | 8,111 | 2,268 | =l 34,120
FORM - 23
DEVOLPOMENT LOAN FOR FY 2027-28
Devaluation in Pak Rupee per Annum Rs.In Million
Interest Rate 2027-28
H ' :  Repayment
it Loan O/Bal | Disbursement ' Interest Paid | /Exchange Risk ! C/Bal
| | | Adjustment |
N i [ | i
Power Distribution Enhancement 5 ' ' H |
1 IProject ADB Loan 2438-PAK 1T0% 847 | T * " e
Power Distribution Enhancement } 1 h T
2 IProject ADB Loan2727-PAK 150 oS j - : = : = i 885
Power Distribution Enhancement
3 Iproject ADB Loan-PAK 2972 L 1T T 1581 T L)
Power Distribution Enhancement e ! [ ¥
4 |orject ADB Loan -PAX 3096 15.0% 1668 | o 142 | “ | 1,668
5 |Loan from GoP 125 | | i | 125
Electrification Work at Chitral( 1 A h !
8 |Federal PSDP) CCPR-3129. 17.8% 1648 | 3 Cad ! 1648
132 KV Grid system Chitral ( Federal | ! l |
7 |pspp) cCPR-3130. 17.8% 200 3 i il i 40
8  |Evacuation of Power from Swabi( Fed 17.8% 1,250 ! ) 223 ' 1,250
9 |Supply of Power to Rashkai E.Zone( F 17.8% 2,733 | ! 488 | ! 2,733
10 |World Bank Project SOFR+Variable 20,817 | | 895 | | 20,817
11 |Anticipated ADB Loan 8.2% 1,799 | 3,814.880 | 304 : 5614
34,120 | 3,815 | 2,594 | - | 37,935 |




FORM -23
DEVOLPOMENT LOAN FOR FY 2028-29

Devaluation in Pak Rupee per Annum Rs.In Million
Interest Rate 2028-29
i | |  Repayment |
e No. Loam O/Bal | Disbursement | Interest Paid | /Exchange Risk ; C/Bal
: ) «___Adjustment
] | | |
Power Distribution Enhancement i i | |
' |project ADB Loan 2438-PAK 17.0% 847 ; - T ol bat
Power Distribution Enhancement - ‘ ;
2 Iproject ADB Loan2727-PAK 10:0% 88 4 = 25 : 908
Power Distribution Enhancement 1 1 |
3 Iproject ADB Loan-PAK 2972 15:0% Ll = e - 1.877
Power Distribution Enhancement | i i
4 | orojsct ADB Loan -PAK 3096 15.0% 1668 o 130 - 1,668
5 ILoan from GoP y 125 ¢ i ' ) 125
Electrficauon Work at Lnitral( ‘ . : :
5 |Federal PSDP) CCPR-3129. o li648 | 7 | 1548
132 KV Grid system Chitral ( Federal 1 : 2 !
7 pSDP) CCPR-3130. Y "l { o : S
8  |Evacuation of Power from Swabi( Fed| 17.8% 1,250 | 1 223 | | 1,250
9 |Supply of Power to Rashkai E.Zone( F 17.8% 2,733 | | 488 | i 2,733
10 |World Bank Project SOFR+Variable 20,817 : ' 895 ' 20,817
11 !|Anticipated ADB Loan 8.2% 5614 1 4,043.052 | 626 ! | 9,657
37,935 | 4,043 | 2,876 | - 1 41,978 |
FORM -23
DEVOLPOMENT LOAN FOR FY 2029-30
Devaluation in Pak Rupee per Annum Rs.In Million
Interest Rate 2029-30
! k '  Repayment '
St.iNo. Loan O/Bal l Disbursement ! Interest Paid f [Exchange Risk ! Ci/Bal
| | |___Adjustment !
I ! I I
Power Distribution Enhancement = ' ' '
! IProject ADB Loan 2438-PAK e 847 | T T T i
Power Distribution Enhancement | | | '
2 Iproject ADB Loan2727-PAK 15.0% 933 | " 14 : - ; 985
Power Distribution Enhancement L ) 4 :
3 Project ADB Loan-PAK 2972 15.0% 1,977 i T 127 i = 1,977
Power Distribution Enhancement 1 | \ i
4 Iproject ADB Loan -PAK 3096 152008 16651 e "7 = I 1668
5 |Loan from GoP 125 i | I i 125
Electrification Work at Chitral( | i 1 |
€ |Federal PSDP) CCPR-3129. 17.8% 1648 i i 294 i 5 1.648
132 KV Grid system Chitral ( Federal : ! ! i
7 lpsDP) CCPR-3130. 17.8% 800!y i 541 i 00
Evacuation of Power from Swabi( + H ¢ :
8 |Federal PSDP) CCPR-3131. 17.8% 1.250:] ! 223 | ! 1.250
Supply of Power to Rashkai E.Zone( | | | |
9 IFederal PSDP) CCPR-7018. 17.8% —— g s : 2,733
10 {World Bank Project SOFR+Variable 20,817 « ' 895 . 20,817
11 |Anticipated ADB Loan 8.2% 9,657 | | 792 | | 9,657
31,978 | TR 3,002 | Sy | 41,978

10T



FORM - 24

Peshawar Electric Supply Company

BONDS
Interest FY 2025-26 to FY 2029-30
Particulars Opening | ] Closing | Interest
| Red |
Rate Balance ; Saampdon Balance | Charges
; |
NIL

&



Peshawar Electric Supply Company

Domestic Consumers (Units Sold) For (07/2023 to 06/2024)

FORM - 25

Average Rate
Slabs No. of Customers | 0-50 (L.L) |57 - 100 (L.L)] 0-100 (P.) 101 - 200 (P.)[ _0-100 101 - 200 201 -300 301 - 400 401-500 501-600 601-700 | Above 700 Total Revenue Rs.Million Ps.ﬁtWh
0- 50 (Life Line) 275,530 | 38,111,661 38,111,661 894,210,395 235
51 - 100 (Life Line) 46,355 51,306,310 51,306,310 513,723,325 10.0
0-100 (Pro) 939,512 560,906,508 560,906,508 | 11,030,554,420 19.7
101 - 200 (Pro.) 767,160 732,476,242 732,476,242 | 11,854,431,341 16.2
0-100 374,483 257,905,095 257,905,095 9,768,294,619 37.9
101 - 200 141,875 546,717,942 546,717,942 | 20,312,678,579 37.2
201 -300 340,709 732,811,828 732,811,828 | 28,173,902,354 38.4
301 - 400 115,730 344,056,618 344,056,618 15,507,647,898 451
401-500 45,073 203,510,396 203,510,396 9,834,054,505 48.3
501-800 21,440 118,793,872 118,793,872 6,160,790,365 519
601-700 9,797 75,459,001 75,459,001 4,055,403,190 537
Above 700 17,545 _ | 231,631,222 | 231,631,222 | 13,941,512,828 60.2
Total 3,095,209 | 38,111,661 | 51,306,310 | 560,006,508 | 732,476,242 | 257,005,085 | 646,717,042 | 732,811,828 | 344,066,618 | 203,510,396 | 118,793,872 | 75,459,001 | 231,631,222 | 3,004,268,724 | _ 130,639,270,098 34.3
: : 4 :



FORM - 26

Peshawar Electric Supply Company

Provision for Tax -

Rs. Million

St.No.| Provision for Taxallowsd 2025-26 B taz)ag?-igsdugggs-zs 2029-30
Provision for Tax 3,423 3,588 3,802 4,075 4,263

3,423 | 3588 | 3,802 | 4075 4263

v



FORM - 27
Distribution Company
Existing & Proposed Tariff Statement

2025-26

as woil as -
SR R ; :
4 N e B

322 528 786 140
_— E 1077 - 1319 242
.9 :2 s L.
040 3158 3868 708
e . 2921 - 877 858
L 3351 41.09 752
aea - 3692 a5 21 829
o0z 200 <016 200 4317 20
oot <00 4145 0 5075 230
a0 500 st 0 s2q a8
308} 00 e 501 5404 390
100 1,000 <889 1,000 5887 w087
s By 0 P P Lt B & Rt “ csm 4851 - 5743 1053
e o s RS e 2 Lo W R : e | 20w a5 1.000 w058 1,000 <388 a1
= o Sawly ol cous aeo 2.000 £330 2000 7N 13.42
Yo7k O = 5144 | sE1N% s S 2.01 174 001 4131 157

Commercial - A2 - ~
For Load Less SKW EE 02 1000 ne - 1,000 7.0 353
For Load requirmant SKW & Abave 0000 2| oo 000 1280 - 1,250 - 4877 854
Time of Day (TCD - Peak) 118 1.23% = 4819 658 1037
Tima of Day (TOD - Off-Pask 0283 483 | 5.18% a0z 1 260 3583 1.250 - K63 800
Temporary E-1(li) Commercial Supply 2| oo no 5000 5414 - 5,000 5629 1218
TOTAL COMMERCIAL| == 23 | 1001% 0.4 5.3 048 37.88 038 048 51 82

INDUSTRIAL

B-1 upto 28 Kw (st 400/230 VOLTS) af oo ™ 1,000 2.19 - 1,000 3574 858
3| nors B an [T
2073 | ossw 201 1,000 2330 - 1,000 3587 5.57
0000 o| Doow Q00 1,250 752 1,250 2368 817
- 89| oasw N 3729 - 4566 837
care 0| &% s 1250 889 1250 126 559
B3 TOD (peak) (for ail loads upto 5000 Kw £t 11, 33 KV) | oeew . a7 - 28 788
8-3. 700 (of-peak) a1z 812 | 558% ™ 1,250 =78 1250 ns i73
B4 TOD (paak) (for all icads st 88, 132 KV & Abova) @] oaw . 140 - 2457 817
B4 TOD (off-paak) ana a7 | arem 000 1,250 2891 1,250 3295 804
Temporary -2 Industrial Supply . 1] oo .00 5,000 o7 - 5,000 4387 5.14
TOTAL INOUSTRIAL} ore 1071 | 200m% 0.03 0.48 001 7782 0.48 001 3382 820
C-1(a) Sanctioned Load Less than SXw 6000 o oocw 200 2000 168 - 2,000 4858 4%
C-1 (B) Sanctioned Load SKw & upto 500 Kw' 002 5| ocorw 00 1250 w26 1.250 - 4552 ]
Buik Supply C-1(c) for supply at 4007230 Voits SKw & upto 500 Kw (Paak) B 10 211% N ®wa - s82s 10.42
Bulk Supply C-1(c) (TOD) (Off-Peak) 020 @ 252% aoo 1250 88 1.250 - 4509 828
C-2(a) 11733 KV upto & including 5000 Kw ocoz 5| o008% 300 1,250 006 1,250 - 4308 299
Bulk Supply C-2(b) (TOD) Peak 1133 KV upto & inciuding 5000 Kw . a“ 047% . 416 - - sag7 1081
Bulk Supply C-2(b) (TOD) Off-Peak 11/33 KV upto & including 5000 Kw 0oss 153 20m% 200 1,250 435 1.2% - 4451 a18
[C3 Supply above 11 KV 000t o| ooox 900 1250 3778 1,25 - 623 Y3
Bulk Supply C3 (5] (TOO) Peak 2t 88 Kv & above & sanctonsd load above 5000 K 5 3| om% ) .20 - - s779 1059
Bulk Supply C3 (B) (TOD) Off-Peak at 88 Kv & above & sanctioned joad above 5000 Kw oo 1] otan 200 12% 3533 1.2% - a2 78
TOTAL BULK SUPPLY| 0.088 324 | 4% 0.00 033 .00 3849 0.33 0.00 47.13 B84

[Rercumimai Tveits -Tarm © - s 2
D-1(b) Scarp Less than SKW . o] ooow 200 26,09 - 47.88 a7
O-1 [b) - Peak Scarp & Agricuftural Lass than SKW a| ooow . 1240 - 2067 [£4
O-1 (@) Off-Peak Scarp & Agricultural Less than SKW 0001 1 oo 000 &0 »72 @0 - ns 877
D-2 Agri Titell 0011 3] ooew no2 00 2480 00 3037 557
D1 (5) - Pask Scarp 8 Agricultural SKW & Above | cosw . 3108 - 3808 697
0.000 7| oa% 00 <00 891 00 - 3862 ar
0.012 A b4 0.02 0.1 - 201 o - 3852 ]
- 14| 015w 000 2,000 X 2000 5178 9.4
- 2| ooz ™ 2,000 @ia - 2,000 5233 959
0,000 - 0.00% oco 1.2%0 213 1250 834 £
S 02| 108 873 . a8 [
[Time of Day (TOD - Of-Peak ang @05 438% 0.00 1250 na 1.2% Y 708

[Tarft K Rawat Lab . . " 2 - = B

 Tartt I Raitway Traction 2 " - = e
A3 Ganeral Supplies 2128 ac | s15% 008 1,000 4276 - 1.000 5236 560
[Eunm Total 1403 9321 | 10n.000% 1848 018 008 3148 0.18 [ w099 751




FORM -27 (A )
Distribution Company 2025-26
Existing & Proposed Tanff Statement

0w
[Residential - A1 Sanctioned Load Less Than SKw - - 0.00% . - - S

UPTO50  Units per momth  Life Line - 49| 053 042 - . 208 - . ars = . )
81100 Units par month  Life Line - 72| omx 008 - - 8 - . 952 . . 174
1=100  Units PM Protactsd . 1882 | 1804% 194 - - €123 - - 60,146 . . 107
101-200  Units PM Protectad - e 4O0T% 040 - - 11,981 - - 14.670 2,889
1-100  Unas P Un-Protected - ™| % 288 - . a5z - - 10,434 . . 1912
101-200  uss P un-Promcmd - 1| TS™R 228 B . a5 . . 28,767 . s
201-300 Unas PM - =) anx 208 - . 30,33 - . 37,141 - = 5807
301400 Unes P - s | anx 002 - 4 2987 - . 17,008 - - 1118
401500 Unms P - w8 2% 201 - 4 8,140 - 4 9,560 - - 1821
501-800 Units PIM - 108 | 116% 200 - 2 4517 - 2 5,654 - . 1,008
801-700 Unts PIM . 2 08T 200 - 2 2758 3377 . - 815
ABovE 100 umes ) Ti ST T 2w o | 5 9521 : s|  wm| -} . 215%
| Time of Day (TOD - Peak) For Load 6Kw & Above - 49| os% - 2288 - 2.798 - 513
Time of Day (TOD - Off-Paak For Load SKw & Above . 9| 203% 008 - ) 7679 - 48 9,402 - . 1723
Tamporary B-1 (1) Rasidential Supply - 0| o00% 0.00 - 1 7 - 1 901 - 165
TOTAL DOMESTIC | - 5144 | S819% 440 - ) 173,644 - e 12,488 - - 234
For Load Lass SIOW - 33| % e a1 12812 - 418 15,887 - . 2878
[For Load requirement SKW & Above 0.000 s| ooo% 0.00 [] - 3 ) B a2 s 1
Time of Day (TOO - Peak) - 5| 1m% - - B 5310 - . 8,501 - . 1,491
Tima of Day (TOO - Off-Peak 0293 a3 |  saE% 002 388 - 17,198 365 . 21,083 - 1858
Temporary E-1(i) Commarcial Supply - 2| oo% 000 - 12 130 12 153 . E)
TOTAL COMMERCIAL| 023 3| 100r% e 388 s 8450 268 429 43,404 - - 7568
81 upto 25 Mw (at 400/230 VOLTS) . 0.000821 | 0.00% 001 - " ] - 1" o . - 0
8-1b (09) T Paak - o] oors . . 20 = 4 282 5 _ 52
B-10 (09) T Off Paak 0.073 86| 050 001 - 10 1819 - 10 1,962 - . 363
8-2(3) axcaeding 25-500 Kw (st 400 Vonts) 0.000 o 0.00% 000 L - 2 Q 2 B L]
[8-2(2) -TOO [Peak) axcaeding 26-600 Kw (at 430 Volts) . 8| 0% - - 3318 - - 4050 - - 744
B-2 -TOO (off- paak) sxceeding 25-500 Kw (st 400 Voits) 038 830 aTe% 0.01 474 - 16,822 74 - 20,597 - . 377s
B3 TOD (peak) (for alf loads upto 5000 Kw at 11, 33 KV) - L) 0.89% . - - 2817 x . 3,871 . = 654
8.3 TOD (oft-paak) o1 02| ssex 000 247 - 15773 247 . 19,18 - - 159
B4 TOO (peak) (for all loads at 88, 132 KV & Above) - 6| oamx - - - 1829 . . 1,994 ] : ™)
84 TOO (off-peak) 0114 wur| 000 142 - 9338 12 . 11,40 - - 2088
Temporary E-2 industrial Supply - 1] oo a0 - 1 0 1 “@an - - [
TOTAL INDUSTRIAL| 0763 1471 | 200m% 9.03 ) E] 51,887 ) z 0285 - - 11,508

ngle (Buik) - - 0.00% - . B . - ] .
-1 (a) Sanctioned Load Less than SKw 0.000 o oo0% 2.00 - [] 1 . 0 1 3 2 )
-1 (1) Sanctioned Load SKw & upto 500 Kw 0002 8| ooms 000 2 - B8 2 . 2 - - E)
Bulk Supply C-1(c) for supply at 4007230 Voits SKw & upto 500 Kw (Peak) - 10 011% - - - 182 - - s7a - - 108
(Bulk Supply C-1(c) (TOD) (ON-Peak) 0.020 @ osm 000 24 - 1.768 24 . 2,165 . ) 97
[C-2 (8] 11733 KV upto & Including 5000 Kw 0.002 o] o008 000 3 242 a 207 54
Bulk Supply 11733 KV upto & . 44| 0ah - - - 2132 - - 2,610 - . 478
Butk Supply C-2(b) (TOD) Of-Peak 11733 KV upto & including 5000 Kw 0.088 183 | 207% 0,00 5 - 7.024 68 - 8,600 - . 1578
C-3 Supply above 11 KV 0.001 o) 000% 0.00 2 - 4 2 - 8 - . ]
Bulk Supply C-3 (b) (TOD) Peak 3t 88 Kv & above & sanctionad load above 5000 Kw - 3| oy - - - 129 - 158 - . E)
Bulk Supply C-3 (b) (TOO) Of-Paak at 848 Ky & above & sanctioned load above 5000 Kw 0.008 13 0.44% 0.00 s - 453 L) . 585 - - 102
TOTAL BULK SUPPL 0.088 EdEECD 0.00 107 [ 12.480 107 [ 18,288 - . 2798

Agricuttural T-Welly -Tarf®fD - - 0.00% - - B - - = A
D-1(b) Scarp Lass Shan SKW . o| ooo% 000 - B 1 E - 13 - - 2
D-1 (b) - Peak Scarp & Agricultural Less than SKW - o ooo% - - 9 - B 1" - 2
D-1 {a) Off-Paak Scarp & Agricultural Lass than SKW 0.001 1| oo 000 [ - 35 o . a - - .
-2 Agrt Tiwell 0.011 4| oo 002 4 - 204 4 - 2% - - ®
D1 (b) - Peak Scarp & Agricultural SKW & Above - 6| oosx - : . 158 . 191 - - o
-1 (B) O-Peak Scarp & Agricultural SKW & Above 0.000 7| ozm [ 0 - a2 ] . 1,007 - - 1885
TOTAL AGRICULTURAL TAWELL| 0.012 al| oan 0.02 s - 1237 [ - 1,518 - - Foe)
Public Lighting - Tertf1-a - 14| oas% 000 - 3 577 - 3 708 - - 129
Residential Colony att. to industrial - H - 2| oo 0.00 - o s - o 02 - - 17

K (AJK) 0.000 - 0.00% 0.00 0 - E [ - - - 5 s
Tie of Day (TOO - Peak) - 102 1.00% - - 3640 - - 4,457 - - a7
Time of Dy (TOO - Of-Paak 0118 08 | 438% 000 148 - 12840 148 - 18,721 - - 2881

Tarkt? - Raitway Traction - - 0.00% - - - - - - - - - -
|A3 Ganeral Suppites a1 480 S18% aos - “ 20535 e 310 - - a808
(Company Totai 1.403 8371 | 100.00% a8s 1,40 ) 312,048 1,40 [ 382,088 - - To. 02




FORM - 27
Distribution Company
Existing & Proposed Tariff Statement

Il-u-mm - At Sanctioned Load Less Than SKw

tm ke o s 51| o5 0.44 - 428 - 7.08 [
o0 o e et Lk : 75| 0% 008 B 077 . . 1218 139
s e il 17a | 18.04% 200 £ . 3297 178
P — IS ca EE) - ses ]
EETeR—— i . 32| 31w 089 - 21 . 3257 378
PO — 78| 750w 025 58 . - 782 an
a8t % aca w\e2 - a187 ars
EaERD am 200 @1 - 20 533 s17
2| 2u% oo 0 0 - 400 578 51
M| 1ew o 00 281 - 500 @32 551
o170 Units M ss| 2w 0, 300 4114 00 w982 568
| ASOVE 700 Units - pd 1% 000 1,000 89 E 1,000 519 529
Tie of Day (TOO - Pasic) For Load SKw & Above 2 W . b Soe el
S R 156 | 20 008 4,000 @358 - 1,000 4580 in
5 Exa Sy 3| aoow 000 2,000 53,80 2000 &7.48 788
TOTAL DOMESTIC - 5329 | serex anu - .01 74 B om 08 4

|commereial - A2 - - .
For Load Lass SKW 248 % a8 1,000 ns - 1,000 am 498
For Load requirement SK'W & Above 0.000 2 0% noo 1 250 mea 1.2%0 - 4456 513
| Time of Day (TOD - Peak) 119 AL . 819 - - 5214 554
Tirme of Day (10O - OfPask 0283 =00 % D = o 1.250 . w02 459
| Temporary E-1(W) Commercial Supply . 2 0% 200 5,000 414 - 5.000 s agr
TOTAL COMMERCAL 0283, 7 | 1% 0.488 038 0.48 738 0.33 [ 287 an

e v

B-1 upto 2§ Kw (st 400/230 VOLTS) % am 1,000 919 - 1.000 3295 are
B-10 (00) T Paak 7 % s - wn 480
B-15(C9) T O Pax 0g73 d i 2.0 1,000 .30 - 1,000 33.07 an
8-3(a) axceading 25500 Kw (st 40 Vars) 0.000 0| o% 0.00 1,250 752 1,250 - 31.08 234
8-2(5) -TOD (Pesk) axcaeding 26-500 Kw st 400 Volts) 2 1% 728 - - 4209 480
8-2 -TOO (off- peak) exceecing 285600 Kw (3t 400 Volts) 07s 653 ™ om 1,250 2869 1,250 - 30.13 10
|83 TOD (peak) (for ail loads upto 5000 Kw at 11, 33 KV} - 6 1% 437 - - s a7 a0
83 -TO0 (of-paak] 0.158 S 0.00 1,250 =78 1,250 - 2910 132
B4 TOD (pesk) (for ail loads st 88, 132 KV & Above) 8 o% - 3840 - 41.08 a8
B4 TOD (ofl-peak] 0114 360 % 000 1,250 891 1,250 2037 346
Temporary E-2 IndusTial Supply 1 % 000 5,000 an - 5000 as37 524
TOTAL INOUSTRIAL a7 1538 20% 0.03 0.48 o1 ez 0.45 001 3118 188

[Fingia Point Supply (Buik) . - - - } s
C-1 (s) Sanctioned Load Lass than SXw 0.000 0 0% 0co 2000 368 - 2,000 2477 510
C-1 (b) Sanctioned Load 5Kw & upto 500 Kw opoz o% 000 1.2% ws 1,250 B “208 are
Bulk Supply C-1(c) for supply a1 4007230 Volts SKw & Upto 500 Kw Peak 1wl o 50 - - s241 538
Buik Supply C-1(c) (TCO) Of-Peak 0020 0 " 0.00 1250 s8 1250 - 4157 474
C-2 (a) 11733 KV upto & Including 5000 Kw' 0002 L] 0% 000 1,250 €08 1,250 - 82 818
Buik Supply C-2(b) (TOD) Peak 11733 KV upto & including 5000 Kw < 0% - @18 - - 5436 820
Buik Supply C-2(5) (TOD) Off-Paak 11733 KV upta & Including 5000 K 0058 20 % 000 1.2%0 635 1.250 - 103 488
C3 Supply abave 11 KV 000t o o% 000 1,250 e 1,250 - 28 488
Bulk Supply C-3 (2) (TOD) Peak at 88 Kv & above & sancdonsd load 3bove 5000 Kw- = 3] ow - 4720 - . 5321 507
Bulk Supply C-J (b) (TOD) Off-Feak at 86 Ky & above & sanctioned load above 5000 Kw 0006 19 0% 000 1,250 B 1,250 - 3988 455
TOTAL BULK SUPPLY| 0.088 8 e 0.001 032 0.00 3848 [E) 000 au 495

(Agricuttural T-Weils - Yarl O . - B )
D-1(b)  3carp Less than SKW - 0| comow 000 109 - 4412 sm
B (B) - Peak Scarp & Agricultural Lass an SKW o] ooozsw - no B 3857 417
D-1 () Off-Puak Scarp & Agricultural Lass than SKW 0001 1| 0ots% 000 00 2572 <00 - 20 an
D-2 Agrl TiWeil 0011 9| 0o0ss2% 002 0 2480 <00 - 2800 19
0-1 (b) - Puak Scarp & Agricultural SKW & Above 5| oossaom - o8 - B 3508 400
-1 (b) Off-Peak Scarp & Agricuitural SKW & Above 0.000 28| 02845% 001 00 2851 00 - 3378 285
TOTAL AGRICULTURAL T/WELL 0012 “| o 0.026 0.41 - 201 0.11 - 3274 T3
[Public Lighting - Tarift-3 14 % 000 2,000 4228 - 2,000 4772 544
[Residentiel Colonry st ta industrial - H - 2 o% 000 2,000 ara 2,000 4824 550
K (AK) 0000 o% 0.00 125 R213 1.250 - 3827 413
@ - 103 1% . 578 - - 039 a8a
[ Tima of Day (TOO - Of-Peak. 0119 s % 0.00 1,280 naQ 1.2%0 - 3548 404

[Tarir K Fawat Lab N 2 P - - %

[ Taret 1- Raitway Traction . p - . « ”
(A3 Ganeral Suppiies. 0129 a7 5% 008 1,000 @7 - 1,000 a7 550
[Emm Towl 1.403 9,858 100% dmor 018 0.08 3348 0.18 0.08 7.1 431

&)



e

FORM -27 (A)
Distribution Company
Existing & Proposed Tarniff Statement

2026-27

A Load Less Than SKw - - 0.00% Z :
UPFTO80  Units per month  Life Line - 51| 0s% 044 - - n7 - - 153 4
61.100  Units per month  Litw Line. - | oI 008 - - 808 - 909 104
=100  Units PM Protactad - 1742 | 18.04% 200 . 50,891 - 57,440 8,543
101-200 Units PM Protectad - 40T% 0.42 - 12413 - 14,010 1,597
1-100  Unis PM Un-Protectd - 02| s 089 - - 8,829 - 9,965 1138
101-200 Units PM  Un-Promcted - TET% 025 - - 24341 27,413 3132
201300 Unts PM - es1 | 881% 0.08 . 31,426 . 35,470 4044
301400 Unis P - 388 | aTtn 002 4 14,307 4 16,250 1,853
401500 Units PM - 203 | 211% 001 . 4 3,433 - . 9,518 1,085
501-800 Units P - 12 A% 000 - 2 4788 - 2 599 516
801-700 Units PIM - | osmw 200 - 2 2857 - 2 3225 265
(ABOVE 100 unms. - | Zbin s - w0l > 1< 1,203
Tima of Day (TOD - Paak) For Load SKw & Above - 50| 0.82% - - 2363 - 2,673 205
Time of Day (TOD - Gff-Paak For Load SKw & Above - 198 | 203% 008 - 50 7958 0 8,979 1,024
Temporary E-1 (i) Residantial Supply - o coo% 000 - 1 3 1 a&1 938
TOTAL DOMESTIC| - £5.19% w2 - El 1T - = 202,977 B8

- A2 . . 0.00% - - - g
For Load Laws SKW - 348 | vse% 043 a2 132713 . az 14,981 1,708
Far Load requiremant SKW & Abave 0.000 0.00% 000 [ - 4 o 408 )
Tima of Duy (TOO - Peak) - 119 1.3% - - 5,501 - 6208 708
Time of Day (TOO - Off-Paak 0283 s18% acz 368 17814 B 20,108 2232
Temporary E-1() Commarcial Supply - 2| 0o 000 12 135 12 152 a7
TOTAL COMMERCIAL | 0293 967 | 10.01% 0.48 388 a4 20,728 88 444 41,482 428
B-1 upto 28 Kw (st 400230 VOLTS) - of o00% 001 12 ] 2 [ [
B-1b (09) T Paak - 7| com - - 239 289 )
B-1b (09) T OFf Paak. 0.073 87| s 0.01 " 1677 " 1,893 218
B-2(n) exceeding 25-500 Kw (st 400 Volts) 0.000 L} 0.00% 0.00 0 - 2 o - 2 L]
{82 () -TOD (Peak) axceeding 25-500 Kw (at 400 Volts) . ” 0.96% - - 1434 - 3,878 a2
82 -TOD (off-pask) axcaeding 25500 Kw (st 400 Volts) 0.378 83| aren 201 474 . 17,428 ara - 19,670 229
83 TOD (peai) (for ail loads upto 5000 Kw at 11, 33 KV) - L 0.69% - - - o2 - 3,410 89
83 - TOD {off-peak) o.108 4| asen 0.00 247 s 18,343 247 18,440 2,163
B4 TOD (peak) (for ail loads at 88, 132 KV & Abave) - 48 0.48% - - 1,887 B 1,808 nr
B4 TGO (oft-peak) o114 w0 | 000 142 - 5674 142 . 10,919 1245
Temporary E:2 industrial Supply - 1| oo 0.00 - 1 & 1 4879 e
TOTAL INDUSTRIAL| 0783 s38 | 200m% 0.03 ) n 53,547 ) El 80,438 8891

Single Point Supply (Bulk) % 2 0.00% - - - - 5
-1 (a) Sanctioned Load Less than §Kw 0.000 0.00% 0.00 - [] 1 [] 1 0
-1 (1) Sanctianed Load §Kw & upto 500 Kw 0.002 0.07% 000 2 - 247 2 - 279 2
Buik Supply C-1(c) for supply at 4007230 Volts 5Kw & upto 500 Kw Paak. - 1] 011% - - - s - 548 82
(Buik Supply C-1(c) (TOD) Off-Peak 0.020 50| osx% 0.00 2 - 1,832 2 - 2,088 28
-2 (a) 11733 KV upto & Inciuding 6000 Kw 0.002 8| ooe% 0.00 3 - 251 E] - 283 12
|Bulk Supply C-2(b) (TOD) Peak 11/33 KV upto & including 5000 Kw - 4 0.4T% - - - 2208 2,492 284
C-2(v) (TOD) HAIKV upto & 5000 Kw 0.088 200| 20m% 000 53 - 7277 58 - 8.213 938
|C-3 Supply above 11 KV a.001 0| 000% 0.00 2 . 4 2 - 5 1
Bulk Supply C-3 (b) (TOD) Peak at 68 Ky & above & sanctioned load above 5000 Kw - 3| oo - - 134 - - 15 7
Buik Supply C-3 (b) (TOD) Off-Paak at 88 Kv & above & sanctioned load above 5000 Kw 0.008 13| 014% 000 8 - 69 8 - 530 60
TOTAL BULK SUPPLY| 0.086 B 0.00 107 [] 12,908 107 [) 14,670 1,881

Agricuftural T-Wells - TarifD - - 0.00% - - - R - x
D-1{b] Scarp Less than SKW. - o| ooo% 0.00 - . " - - 1 1
541 (b) - Paak Scarp & Agricultural Less than SKW . o oo0% - - - 9 - - 10 1
D1 {a) Scarp & Less than SKW. 0.001 1| oot 000 [] . 38 [] 41 ]
D-2 Agri TAWail 0011 9| ooex 002 4 - m a - 290 Ed
D-1 (b) - Paak Scarp & Agricutural SKW & Above - s| oos% - - - 182 - - 183 E)
0-1 (b) Of-Pask Scarp & Agricultural SKW & Above 0.000 | oz2e% 0.01 0 - 852 [] - 961 10
TOTAL AGRICULTURAL TAWELL| 0012 | oas% 0.02 5 - 1,282 [ - 1,448 188
[Public Lighting - Tartfr-G: - 14| oas% 0.00 . 3 598 - 3 875 i
Residential Colony att. to Industrial - H - 2| ooz% 000 - 0 8 - Q 88 10

K (A 0.000 - 0.00% 000 [ - 0 = = -
Tim of Day (00 - Peak) - 10| tomm - . - 3 . w257 s
Tima of Day (TOO - Of-Peak 0.119 4| s3e% 0.00 149 = 13,302 149 - 15,014 112

Tartt K -Rawat Lab J * a.00% ¢ = = = b = =

[ Tartft i- Raitway Traction . 0.00% - - - - -
A3 General Suppiies a1z8 a7 S18% 008 - %0 21274 s B 24012 7me
|Company Total 1403 9,658 | 100.00% 481 1491 ad 2T 1,491 889 384,878 41,801




FORM - 2T
Distribution Company 2027-28
i & Prop! Tariff Sti
as woll as -
/2 3 o v o ot gx e el :
3 . o ? Fre e il L - ‘ <
mea = = S | e a0 v vrn | oo an e muwan | mecoman | s
| A1 Load Lass Than SKw
UPTO80 _Units per month _ Life Line - 52 053% 045 828 . - T2 * oes
oo i e _ (e - i o ags - w077 . 1228 - 14
I = 1601 | 1804% 207 22 - 124 am
TR o8| aomw a4 3159 :s05 438
IEp—— . | aow ™ - %2 - 04 - 403
PP " m | e ™ ns 13 - 482
- w0 | ao1% 008 3602 - 202 - s09
e m AN 502 200 4016 - 00 70 - 554
- 0| 21m 501 00 ) - a0 a7 18 - 572
- ns| ew 500 400 an 00 arn [
— erl asms oon 500 2814 50 e 409
s T = =l e S
Tima of Day (TOD - Puak) For Losd SKw & Above =
vwms 3£ Doy (700 - Pase #ir Lasy Sciv e Aasen - 00| 201 oos 1,000 058 - 1,000 4818 560
5 sia . 0] a0 ag0 2000 50.80 - 2000 58.05 8
TOTAL DOMESTIC - 5508 | sm1e% 3 - 0.01 T4 - [ 383 wss
|Commerciat - A2 : - =
For Load Lass SKW 87 % aas 1000 1848 1,000 ars 530
For Load requirament SKW & Above 2000 3 % o0 1+ 25n 983 1,250 41 550
Tire of Day (10D - Peak) 123 1% . 10 5257 037
[Time of Day (T0D - Of-Peak az: 57 % oo 1250 1563 1,2% 4058 - 492
Tamporary E-1(H) Commuarcial Supply 3 ™ 009 3500 5414 - 3,000 8181 - T4
TOTAL COMMERCIAL | o e 10% 047 037 o4 788 037 0.8 an = 53¢
a| os a0r 1,000 219 - 1,000 nn . a0
y o% T 2871 . 084 453
S (08) T O Peak ag73 50 " an 1.000 2030 1,000 EAET - 404
B-2(2) axceeding 25500 Kw (at 400 Vons) aooa (] % oo 12% w2 1250 nn 180
B-2 () -TOD (Paak) sxcasding 25-500 Kw (8t 400 Voits) - 9 1% - 729 24 - 515
B8-2 -TOD (off- paak) axceading 25-500 Kw (at 400 Vorts) 2.3 1% ™ 001 1,250 2669 1250 3038 188
83 TOO (peak) (for ail ioads upto 6000 Kw &t 17, 33 KV) - w9 % 3497 B - 979 - a2
83 - TOO (off-puak] 0158 558 % 0.00 1.2%0 a7 1.2% - 2834 338
(B4 TOD (peak] (for =i loac's = 84, 131 KV & Above) . @ % .0 - a2 . s02
8-4 TOO (off-peak) a1 a2 - 000 1.2%0 691 1250 - 3082 - an
[Fomporary B2 incustriai Supsiy 1 o% 0.00 5,000 arn . 3,000 4835 - 562
TOTAL NCUSTRIAL ors 2004 | 20% 0.03 043 001 7782 0.43 a.01 3144 - 181
[C-1 (s} Sanctioned Load Less then EXw 9,000 0 o% 000 2.000 39 86 - 2000 513 - s47
(-1 5) Sanclioned Losd SKw & upto 500 Kw o2 T o% 000 +,250 728 1.250 2 - 514
[Buik Supply C-1(c) for supphy ot 4007230 Volts SKw & upto 500 Kow Peak E " % % - 5284 - [
Bulk Supply C-1(c) (TOD) OfF-Paak 0020 5 [ 000 250 B 1,250 151 - 508
[C-2 (w) 11733 KV upto & Including 5300 Kw 0002 L] 0% 000 1,250 4006 1,250 2558 - 5.53
Iuwmmvuunwwnmmu p 4 o% . 816 - 5481 - [
Bulk Supply C-2(b) (TOD) Off-Peak 11733 KV upto & includiag 5000 Kw 2055 227 % an0 12%0 3835 1,250 0.8 s
[C3 Supply sbove 11 KV aom o o% aco 1250 778 1250 257 s
Bulk Supply C-3 (5) (TOD) Peak 3t 88 Kv & above & sanctioned load abave 5000 Kw B 3 o% 3 am L =7 - ast
[Bulk Suppty C-3 (B} (TOO) Of-Peak at 68 Kv & above & sanctionad icad abave 5000 Kw 0908 1“ o% o 1250 B 1,250 - 0721 . 483
TOTAL BULK UPPLY| a.088 47 % 0.00 031 0.00 849 031 0.00 a8 . 831
- 9| 0ocaow 200 309 - - aaam - 338
o aooxs - 20 - . 3687 B aar
a0 1| asiew a0 0 n72 <0 - 203 - as
an1 9| acsazw ooz 0 2480 <0 - 282 - 1
5| ogsaw - 3108 - - 3537 - 42
0000 29 | 02949% (X 400 291 00 - 3404 - an
ap12 4| odex% 0.03 (X0 - .01 0.1 - 1o - 400
£ 15 0% 0.00 2,000 228 - 2000 X0 - 58
- 2 o% 000 2000 ars - 2000 “ass - 550
0000 . o% 000 1.2%0 213 1.2% - 3656 - wa
- 109 1% 878 - - «n - 434
o119 a7 o~ 000 1250 31 aQ 1,250 - 877 B 434
0129 $14 5% oo 1,000 arm - 1,000 “a.68 - 590
1403 90w 100%, 4968 018 0.08 3148 018 008 3810 - .




FORM-27 (A}
Distribution Company
Existing & Proposed Tariff Statement

2027-28

Residential - A1 Sanctionsd Load Less Than SKw - - 0.00% . - < z =
UPTO50  Units per month  Lifs Line - 82| osax 0.48 - - 28 - - an a5
§1-100 Units per month  Life Lina - | orrs 006 - - 833 947 15
00 Unms P Prosctad - 1,801 | 18.04% 207 - - 52604 59,862 7,258
101-200  Ums PM  Protactd - 408 | a0m% nQ - - 12830 - 14,601 1,770
1-100  Unms P Un-Protacted - I 092 - - 9,128 - 10,385 1250
101-200  Uns P/M  Un-Protecisd - 78 | 7Tsm 026 25,180 - 28,631 3471
201-300 Units P/M . ss0 | @arw 008 - 32,483 . - 36,965 4,482
301400 Units PIM - | arw 002 - 4 14,362 4 16,935 2053
401800 Units P - 20| 21% a0 . a 8718 a 9,919 1203
501-500 Units PM - 16| ren 200 - 2 4,345 2 5,627 a2
801-700 Unms P o 7| 0eTh oo 2 2854 2 3381
asovE 700 unis S . | 2w 201 s 10302 5 1724
Tima of Day (TOO - Peak) For Load 6Kw & Above . 52 0.52% - 2,448 c 2,788
Tima of Day (T0O - Off-Pesk For Load 6Kw & Above 203| 201% 2.05 . 52 8,220 - 52 9,358
Tamparary E-1 (1) Residentai Supply o oo0% 0.00 1 ] 1 857
ToTAL DomesTic| - 5508 | saie% s - 2] 185,841 = ™ 211,483
Commarcial - A2 - - 0.00% - E E
For Load Less SKW - 387 | asew 048 - 7 13720 . a7 15,613 1,883
For Load raquirement SKW & Above 0.000 0| ooo% 000 o - 4 o - a2 1
Time of Day (T0D - Peak) - L] - - 5,688 8,470 785
Time of Day (TOD - Off-Pask 023 67| 518% 002 68 B 18,413 366 - 20,954 2541
Tamporary E-1{li) Commacial Supply 3| oox .00 . 12 139 12 158 19
TOTAL COMMERCIAL| 0.z33 10.01% 047 388 37,962 388 459 43,199 5238
[B-1 upto 28 Mw (st 400/230 VOLTS) - 0| oo00% a0 5 12 9 12 0 Q
8-1b (08) T Paak - 7| oom% - . 247 81 7
815 (09) T OFf Paak 0073 & | osex 001 - 1" 1,734 11 1,873 )
B-2(s) axcsading 25500 Kw (3t 400 Voits) 0.000 0| o000% 000 o - 2 ] - 2 [}
82 () -TOO (Paak) axcaeding 26-600 Kw (at 400 Voits) - 55| oss% . . 3,550 . 4,039 )
82 -TOD (off- pank) excaeding 285-600 Kw (st 400 Volts) [E2) a7s | a7e% 001 a7a - 18,014 474 20,500 2,485
83 TOO (peak) (for ail ioads upto 5000 Kw at 11, 33 KV) - s | ose% - - - 3123 - 3,554 a1
83 - TOO (off-paak) o188 085 [ asex a.00 247 - 18,833 247 - 19,224 233
B4 TOD (peak) (for ail loads at 84, 132 KV & Above) - 48| oa8% - . - 1,744 - - 1,985 241
84 TOD (aft-peak) 0114 arz| % 000 142 - 10,000 142 11,380 1,380
Tamporary E-2 Industrial Supply - 1| oon 0.00 - 1 R - ' 4876 581
TOTAL INDUSTRIAL 0783 2004 | 2007% 0.03 863 24 55,349 883 2% 52,008 7,837
Single Point Supply (Bulk) - - 0.00% - - 5 e
-1 {s) Sanctioned Load Less than EKw 0.000 o ooo% 000 - [] 1 - 0 1 0
-1 (b} Sanctioned Load SKw & upto 500 Kw 0.002 7| oom% 200 2 - 253 2 220 )
Buik Supply C-1{c) for supply at 4007230 Voits SKw & upto 500 Kw Peak - " 1% - - 502 : 571 59
Buik Supply C-1(c) (TOD) Of1-Paak 0.020 61| o8z 200 24 . 1,894 24 - 2,155 261
G2 {a) 11733 KV upto & including 5000 Kw 0.002 . 0.08% 0.00 3 260 k] 295 ]
Bulk Supply C-2(b) (TOO) Peak 11/33 KV upto & including 5000 Kw - ar|  oams - - - 2283 - 2,558 315
[ Bulk Supply C-2(b) (TOD) Of1-Peak 11733 KV upto & including 5000 Kw 0.085 207 | 20m% 000 a8 - 7522 ) - 3,560 1,038
C-3 Supply above 11 KV 0.001 o| aoo% 000 2 4 2 . s 1
Bulk Supply C-3 (b} (TOD) Peak 3t 88 Ky & above & sanctioned load above 5000 Kw - 3| oo . - 128 . = 157 18
[Buik Supply C-3 (b) (TOD) Off-Paak at 83 Ky & abave & sanctioned load above 5000 Kw 0.008 18| 014w 000 8 . 485 8 . 582 a7
TOTAL BULK SUPPLY| 0.085 AL 0.00 107 ] 13343 107 o 15,184 1,841
[Agricutturs! T-walts - Tariff 0 - - 0.00% - . -
-1(0)  Scarp Lass than SKW - o ooo% 0.00 12 - z 3 2
[O-1 (b) - Peak Scarp & Agricultural Less than SKW - 0| 000% - 8 - - " 1
D1 (8) OfF-Peak Scarp & Agricuttural Lass than SKW o001 1| 0o1% 000 o . 7 o - B H
0-2 Agrt Trwell 0.011 9| oo 002 4 218 4 - 249 20
-1 (b) - Paak Scarp & Agricultural SKW & Above - 5| o008% - 167 . 191 n
D1 (b) Off-Peak Scarp & Agricultural KW & Above 0.000 2 001 ] - 830 0 1,002 12
el i TOTAL AGRICULTURAL TWELL| 0012 8| o 0.0 5 . 1325 5 - 1,507 183
|Public Lighting - Tariff-G - 18| 0.18% 0.00 3 418 - 3 703 a5
|Residential Colony att. to industrial - H - 2| oo 0.00 - ] 80 - [] 91 "
K (A 0.000 - 0.00 [] . 0 .
Time of Day (TOD - Paak) - 108 | 1.00% B . 3898 - - 4,438 538
Tima of Day (TOO - Off-Peak 0118 ar | asew 000 148 - 13,750 148 15,647 1,897
Tarift K -Rawat Lab - - 0.00% 5 = . 3 5 5
Tantt |- Raitway Traction % - 0.00% - - - . E 5
A3 General Suppties 0129 14| s1s% 00s - 52 21,550 - 52 25,024 3034
Company Toml 1.403 9981 | 100.00% agr 1,491 oo 14187 1,401 809 320,283 48,108




FORM -27
Distribution Company
Existing & Propased Tariff Statement

54| o5 o4y 828 717 092
80| 01w oinE - 1077 - 12.35 158
1,884 | 1804w 218 6Bnn - 33 27
@] soms Qs 2158 - e 482
. I 098 221 - na a7
757% a1 151 ma 490
s o | aa 508 - 3892 - 21 540
. Ba| TN om? 200 4018 0 1601 587
. ne| 21w o1 00 4145 00 751 608
e 2o riew 000 €00 281 500 08
[Po——— o) eow ] gpl [ el uud ] o=
e - | 2% a0y 1,000 4889 1.000 5605
i o1 D (Y= Pk Wik Ukl oo Rawe - 54| 057% 4591 st
hesiof Day (T e e Lass i d Absave - 0| 203% 308 1,000 40.58 1,000 451 534
= . — o aoow a0 24 5380 2000 5854 [
TOTAL DOMESTIC B 5702 | saiwn w2 - 001 nre - a0t sae7 4
Commaercial - A2 - - -
t’l‘&mmw 369 % a4 1.000 2845 1,000 4407 562
For Load requirsment SKW & Above 0000 0 0% 000 12% 2983 1,250 4565 583
l_—‘m.um,rma-m X w|  w - an . 5296 878
Time of Day (TOD - Off-Peak 0283 538 % o0z 240 ase 1,250 @084 sn
Temporary £-1(1l) Commarcial Supply - 3 o% 000 s 000 sq1a 5.000 5208 792
JUTAL COMMGIL 0283 1034 | 1o% .49 038 0.48 I7.98 0.36 048 as 558
[WoUsTRIAL
B-1 upto 25 Kw (at 4001230 VOLTS) g 0% oo 1,000 2519 - 1,000 % 427
B-15 (C9) 7 Paak s 7 % i 0.93 in
B-15 (09 7 OF Paak 047 8 % 001 1,000 2§30 1,000 158 129
|B-34u) axcescing 25500 Kw (st 400 Vors) 0.000 0% 000 1230 752 1.2%0 3154 403
B-2(5)-TOD (Peak) axceeding 25-500 Kw (at 400 Voits) . % [ . 729 - 275 548
B2 -TOD [off- peak) sxceeding 25-500 Kw (8t 400 Vorts) 0378 650 ™ 0.01 1250 2669 1,250 060 190
B-3 TOD (pmak) (for all loads upto 5000 Kw st 11, 33 KV) - 92 * - 3497 - - £0.08 512
53 - TOD (off-peak) o168 a78 ™ 000 1,250 2578 1.250 28.56 an
(B4 TOO (peak) (for ail loads at 68, 132 KV & Above) - £ o% £ - 4172 sx2
B4 700 (ofl-peak] 0114 285 an 650 1,250 2851 1,25 085 154
Temporary E-2 Indusrial Supply . 1 a% 000 5,000 07 - 5,000 2863 556
TOTAL INDUSTRIAL ors 2,074 20% 003 042 0.01 .82 0.42 001 31.67 404
C-1 () SancBioned Load Lass than SKw 0200 o o 000 2000 2968 - 2000 5.8 580
C-1 (b) Sanctioned Load SKw & upto 500 Kw 0o 7 % 000 1,250 728 1250 an 545
Buik Supply C-1(c) for supply o1 400/230 VoS SKw & upto 500 Kw Peak 3 [ % - w0 - s2n am
Buik Supply C-1(c) (TOD) OM-Peak 0020 £ 1% 000 125 368 1250 an 539
(C-2 (0] 1133 KV upto & including 5000 Kw. 0002 7 o% [y 1,250 w008 1,250 a9 588
[Bulk Supply C-2(b) (TOD) Paak 11733 KV upto & including 5000 Kw. 3 ) o - 18 - 5521 708
Bulk Supply C-2(b) (TOD) Off-Paak 11733 KV upta & including S000 Kw QoSS 214 % 000 1,250 3838 1.2%0 - asr 532
[c3 suppiyadova 11 KV Qa1 [] 000 1.2% e 1250 - Qzm 552
Bulk Supply C-3 (b) (TCD) Paak at 88 Kv & above & sanctoned Ioad abave 5000 Kw. 2 % . 4720 - - 5410 8.90
Bulk Supply C-3 (b) (TOD) Oi-Paak at 66 Kv & sbove & sanctionad load 3bove 6000 Kw 0,006 4] o% 000 1,250 3533 1.250 - 050 547
TOTAL BULK SUPPLY| 0.088 % 0.00 0.30 0.00 3849 030 0.00 44.12 5.83
[Agricuttural T-Weds - Tartff O . . R
D-1B) Scarp Lass than SKW < 0| oocaow 000 3909 - - a2
01 (B) - Paak Scarp & Agricuftural Less than SKW. 3| couen - 1240 - 474
O-1 {a) Of-Paak Scarp & Agricuitural Less than SKW co0t 1| colsw £00 @0 x72 00 - are
0-2 Agrt ThWedl aon 9 | ocose2% 0.0z 200 2480 400 - 18
-1 (b) - Peak Scarp & Agricultural SKW & Atove 8| 00S% - 3108 - 455
01 (b) OfF-Puak Scarp & Agricuttural SKW & Above Q000 30 | 02040% oo 0 a0 400 - a3
(TOTAL AGRICULTURAL TAWELL o012 47| oaex 0.03 .10 - 2301 010 - [T
[Public Uighting - Tana - 15 % 000 2,000 B - 2,000 818
[Residentiai Caiony a2 o industrial - H 2| o% 000 2,000 274 - 2000 825
K (A Q000 - % Q.00 1,250 219 1.250 - 470
|mun-ymll Peak) - 113 1% - 578 = F [t
Tirma of Cay (700 - Of-Peak Q119 453 % 000 1,250 na 1.25% - 480
[Tarm K Rawat Lan 2 . = B s
Tarsft 1- Raitway Traction . . . B = e
[A3 General Supplies 0129 L] 5% 008 1,000 arte - 1000 802 828
rc;nmmal 1.403 16,331 100% 5.118 014 .08 3348 0.14 0.08 38.38 4.90




FORM -27(A)
Distribution Company 2028-29
Existing & F

Tariff

T REPA Eiig o T

H'M:é pr Eiﬁ'j [ | o | o [

g v s n sy 0 sy o ) i R 4 Ay ) o )

0.00% . - . - - .
0.53% 047 . . 340 5 . 289 = : =
0T 008 B . 862 - - 988 - . 126
18.04% 214 - . 54,450 - - 62,415 - - 7.985
aom% Qa4 - : 13,281 - - 185,224 - 5 150
113% as8 . - 3.6 - - 10,628 - 1382
T.82% o7 - - 28080 - . 29,852 = e 2810
P A% 008 . - 33623 - . 38,542 - - 4919
PiM ATI% 002 . 5 15,404 8 17,657 . . 22%
el 211% a0t - 4 9,022 - a 10,342 - - 1320
501-800 Units PIM - 120 1e% 400 - 2 5118 - 2 5,087 . . 749
€01-700 Units P - e ) 000 - 2 2,087 - 2 3 504 - - a7
|ABOVE 700 Unms - ne| zun Qo1 . s 10,684 % s 12224 s = 1,580
Yieme of Day (TOO - Peax) For Load SKw & Above = s| osmx 5 . S Pr) = = 2.904 . < n
Time of Day (TOD - Off-Fesk For Load SKw & Above - 20| 20 acs . 53 8512 - £ 0,757 - - 1245
[ Tamporary €1 [f) Residential Supply - o| ooo% 000 - 1 ] - 1 935 - - 119
TOTAL coMEsTIC | - 8702 | s8aws w2 - n 192,383 - 3 20,503 - - 28,140
For Load Lass SKW - 0 | 1sa% 044 . 460 14,201 - 460 18,279 - - 2017
For Load requirsment SKW & Above 8.000 o| ooo% 0.00 [] - . o - a4 - . 1
[ Tima of Day (TOO - Peak) - EAEE:) - . - 5,885 - - 5,746 - - 81
[Time of Day (TCO - Oft-Peak o3 6| s [ 268 - 19,050 58 - 847 - - 2788
| Temporary £-1(1) Commercisi Supply - 3| oo 000 - 1 144 - 123 185 - . 2
TOTAL COMMERCIAL | 0.283 1004 | 10014 0.48 388 413 39.204 88 43 48,042 - - 5,748

INDUSTRIAL. £ s 0.00% 3 5 ) - X . -
upto 25 Kw (at 400/230 VOLTS) - of ooo% 001 - [E) [ " [ s = 2
B-1b (09) T Paak - 7| oo . . - 255 = - 293 . 5 a7

(09) T O Paak 0073 | ose 001 . 12 1,785 - 12 2,087 .
B-2a) axcesding 25-500 Kw (3t 400 Voits) 0.000 o ooo% aco 0 - 2 [ - 2 - - )
8-2(2) -TOD (Paak) axceading 25-500 Kw (at 400 Volts) - " osex - - 3674 : - an2 . E

8-2 -TOO (off- paak) axceeding 25-600 Kw (st 400 Voits) asre e | a7en 001 474 - 18,648 a74 . 21,374 - - 2728
8-3 TOD (peai) (for il loads upto §000 Kw at 11, 33 KV) - " o.8r% - 3z - . 3,708 . an
83.- TOO (off-pask) 0.188 s | asex 000 247 - 17,488 247 - 20084 . - 2,558
84 TOO (peak) (for all loads at 88, 132 KV & Above) B 50 0.48% . - 1,808 - - 2,070 - . 284
B84 TOO (aff-paak) 0.114 385 LTTh 000 142 - 10,351 142 . 11,865 . . 1514
Tamporary €-2 industrial Supply - 1 001% 0,00 - 1 44 1 5084 - - 849
TOTAL INDUSTRIAL | 0.783 2074 | 2007% 0.03 i 25 7292 863 b i s - 833
C-1 () Sanctioned Load Lass than SKw 0.000 0.00% 0.00 - o 1 - 0 1 - - L
-1 (b) Sanctionsd Load SKw & upto 500 Kw 0.002 0™ 000 2 - 284 2 - 303 - - 3
Buik Supply C-1(c) for supply at 400230 Voits SKw & upto 500 Kw Pesk - " o% . . - 519 a - e . & ]
Buik Supply C-1(c) (TOD) Of-Paak. 0020 8| o5 0.00 24 - 1,960 24 . 2247 - . 287
-2 (n) 11733 KV upto & including 6000 Kw 0.002 7 0.08% 0.00 1 - 269 K] - 308 . - £
Bulk Supply C-2(b) (TOO) Peak 11733 KV upto & including 5000 Kw - | oams - B 2389 B . 2,708 % z a8
Buik Supply C-2{b) (TOD) Of-Peak 11/33 KV upio & including 5000 Kw 0.088 e | 20m% 000 e - 7,786 & - 2,925 - - 143
-3 Supply above 11 KV 0.001 0| eoom ac A - 4 2 s ] - - [
Buik Supply C-3 (b) (TOD) Peak at 68 Kv & above & sanctioned load above 5000 Kw - 3| ocom - - 19 - 164 - Xl
Busk Supply C-3 (b) (TOD) Of-Paak 3t 88 Kv & above & sanctioned load above 5000 Kw 008 14| g 0.00 0 - sa2 0 - 578 - - i)
TOTAL BULX SUPPLY| o088 388 14T 800 107 i 13,811 107 o 16,832 - - 202

Agricultural T-Wells - Tarift - - 0.00% - - . = : - =
D-1(b) Scarp Lasy than SKW. - o| 000% 0.00 . . 2 o - 14 . : 2
D1 (b) - Paak Scarp & Agricuttural Less than SKW - 0| 0.00% - - - 10 - " - 1
D-1 () Of-Peak Scarp & Agricultural Lass than SKW 0.001 1 0.01% 000 0 - 3 o a“ L]
02 Aget TAwell aom s| ocome 00z a - 26 « = 259 = E)
-1 (B) - Paak Scarp & Agricultural SIW & Above - e| oosm . : 173 3 169 E)
D-1 (3} Of-Puak Scarp & Agricuttural SXW & Above 0.000 | oz 001 0 - 811 o - 1088 E - )
TOTAL AGRICULTURAL 0.012 ar|  ocaex =) s - 1A 0 - 1,612 - - 21
[Public Lighting - Tarnifi-G - 18| o.18% 0.00 - 3 ) - 3 ™ - . 94
Rasidantiat Colony att. to industrial - W - 2| ooz 000 - 0 8 - ] o5 - . 12

K () 0.000 - 0.00% 000 0 - - 0 - - - 2 s
Time of Day (TOOD . Pask) - 13| 1omm . . 4035 < g 2,628 - F 590
Time of Day (TOD - Off-Peak 0.119 a8 | a3mn 0.00 149 - 14233 149 - 16,315 - - 2082

| Tart? 1- Raitway Traction s ¥ S.00% + s . 5 s £ -
‘Supples 0128 2| s 008 - 54 2710 - 54 26,092 - 330
|Campany Total 1.408 10,331 | 100.00% 512 1401 7 348 533 1,491 7 106,481 - - 50,588




4

FORM - 27
Distribution Company
Existing & Proposed Tanff Statement

2029-30

s well as . - —

£ gl v 3 & i .5 i

a - - = W) L TR (RadA)

A1 Load Less Than SKw

Units per mooth _Life Line - 58 053% 043 82 70 . o9
[53:100 _units parmonr i ine - 83| or% acr = 1977 122 = 1.6
e i, il 1936 | 1a.0a% 220 0 - 3384 - 443
i ke . ar| aors 08 nse 3638 - - amn
1-100 _ units PM un-Promciad 238 313% 38 an 3384 4
i O 0 - %07 | 75w ™ 351 3855 - - 508
i ks 28 e : 1882 4252 - - 560
i ion, ks i B . 200 018 0 425 - - 8oy
i Gaass il 28 aci 00 anas 20 an . - 828
Em———— 124 200 500 201 - 500 531 - - 549
601-700 _unis P 2| oem% 300 200 404 300 5083 - )
ABOVE 700 unty i o) anw sot 1 wov 1 2031 - f 14
Tims of Day (TOD - Paak) For Load §Kw & Above 56! osaw #s91 402 . E 711
Tima of Day (TOO - Off-Peak_For Losd SKw & Abova J 21 | 200w acs 1,000 40.58 1,000 4673 - E 815
i = supsiy - o| ooo% a0 2000 3080 2.000 5828 - 008
TOTAL DoMESTIC | . M| wiee s - nr - [ s - = [
Foc Load Lass SKW - a4 a% a4r 1.000 18 &5 - 1,000 &alr . - 58
[For Load rquiremaent SKCW & Above 0063 El % 000 1250 w83 1250 E 4587 e = 04
[Time of Day (TOO - Paak) . 132 " - &in - - £ - - 100
Tima of Oay (TOD - CN-Peak 0203 555 5% 003 120 aas 1,250 4.0 3 v 540
[Tamparary B-1(i) Commarcial Supply - 3| ow 0.00 5000 sa1e - 5,000 6233 - - 821
TEVAL COMMERCIAL 023 1,074 10% 0.50 034 0.48 034 048 are - - 578
o ow 001 1,000 w19 - 1,000 336z a4
7 % 171 - 4112 541
0073 54 ™ a0 1,000 230 - 1,000 3374 u
|B-2(a) uxceeding 25-500 Kw (at 400 Voits) 0000 -] % aco 12 782 1.2% - e - - a7
B-2 (b) -TOD (Peak) axcesding 25-500 Kw (st 400 Voits) - " "™ - wam - - 4295 s68
B-2 -TOO [off- paak) axcesding 25-500 Kw (st 420 Volts) 037 15 ™ a0 1% %68 1.2% - 3074 ao0s
B3 70D (peak) (for all loads Upto 5000 Kw at 11, 33 KV) - o ™ - 3497 - - 027 - 530
B3 - TOO (off-pank) 0198 704 ™ 400 1250 25.78 1.250 - 29.50 o
B4 TOD (peak) (for ail loads 3t 66, 132 KV & Abave) = o - 3840 - - 4192 - 552
B4 TOD (off-peak) Q114 % o ace 1250 20 1.2% 3099 408
Temporary E-2 Incustrial Supply - [ 0% 0.00 5,000 073 - 000 4891 - 617
TOTAL INDUSTRIAL, X0 2154 20% 0.03 0.40 001 8 0.40 0.01 381 - - 419
C-1 (3) Sanctionad Load Less than SKw 0000 [] o% aco 2,000 39.66 - 2000 4867 601
C-1 (b) Sanctioned Load SKw & upto 600 Kw 0002 7 o% 000 1250 3726 1,250 - 4267 . = 565
Bulk Supply C-1(c) for supply st 400/230 Volts SKw & upto 500 Kw Peak N 2 0% ®a N . s347 704
Buik Supply C-1(c) (TOD) Ofi-Paak [ S " coo 1250 %83 1,250 241 5%
C-2 (a) 11733 KV upto & including 5000 Kw 0002 7 0% 0.00 1.250 4008 1,2%0 - 48.13 807
Bulk Supply C-2(b) (TOD) Peak 11/33 KV upto & including 5000 Kw . 51 0% . 4818 - - 5548 . - 730
Bulk Supply C-2(B) (TOD) Of-Paak 11/33 KV upto & including 5000 Kw coss = % 0.00 1.2% 3835 1,2% - 4188 . B 551
[c= Supply sbove 11KV 0001 ] % 000 1.250 I 1250 - a8 - - 572
Bulk Supply C-3 (b) (TOD) Paak at 88 Kv & above & sanctionad load above 5000 Kw 5 3 ) s 720 5435 s 3 716
Bulk Supply C3 (5) (TOD) Off-Paak at 88 Kv & above & sanctioned lord above 5000 Kw. 0008 18 o% 000 1250 3533 1,250 - 4089 - - 538
TOTAL BULK SUPPLY| 0.088 m % 2.00 [E] 0.00 3849 o 2.00 re . - 5

(Agncuitural T-Wells - Tarm O | : . 5
D-1[b) Scarp Less than 5KW 0| Gcooen 20.09 - 4502 . - 593
D-1 (B) - Paak Scarp & Agricuttural Lass than SKW 0| ocozew% 3240 - 7N . - a9
D-1 (a) ON-Peak Scarp & Agricuftural Less than SKW [ 2| aouss 200 0 a2 <0 - 2982 - - 150
0-2 Agrt TiWell 0011 5| ooceazw 092 400 2480 400 2856 - - a7e
D-1 (b) - Peak Scarp & Agricuftural SKW & Above 5| ooseon 31.08 - 3879 - - an
O-1 [5) Ofi-Peak Scarp & Agricuitural SKW & Above 0.000 32 | 02845% am “00 951 00 - J4ae - - 4
TOTAL AGRICULTURAL TAWELL 0012 4| oao% () [X0) - 29.01 010 - 3340 . - 440
Fublic Lighting - TarfiG. = 8 0% 000 2,000 2728 - 2000 48,69 - - 841
[Residential Colony sft. to industrial - H - 2 o% 000 2000 ara 2,000 9 - - [
K (AR 2,000 - a% 000 1250 1213 1,29 - 37.00 - - 487
Time of Day (TOO - Peak) 17 % |78 - . an - - 542
Time of Day (TOD - Of-Peak 470 a% 1,250 na 1,250 3820 - - 4
A3 Ganeral Supplies. 2129 553 5% o0os 1,000 -2 ] - 1,000 4925 - > 848
Company Total 1,403 10,728 100% 5270 014 0.08 3248 0.14 [ 3855 - - s.08




FORM-2T (A)
Distribution Company
= Existing & Proposed Tariff

2029-30

aon) v s )
|Residantial - A1 Sanctionad Load Lass Than SKw - 0.00% - B
UPTOS0  Units per month  Life Line 053% 0.48 353 - 08
o o aor 205 F
1908 | 1eoex 220 6 541
ar|  aems 0 9
) asa 9,809
oo | 7sm% o 700
el L LT 0.09 34315
PM I 002 5 15,995 5
pm ze| 21% 001 s 9369 ]
P 124 190% 2 sas 2
001-700  Units P 08T% 2 3178 2
ABCVE TIE Lake syl meee ]
Time of Day (TOD - Peak) For Load 5Kw & Above sa| osm
Time of Day (TOO - Of-Feak For Load 8Kw & Above 203% 005 Py
Temporary -1 (i) Resicantial Supply o ooo% 000 [ 1
5921 | ss1en P ™
Commarcial - A2 - 0.00% .
For Load Less SKW 384 | e 047 14728 7] Ta082
For Load requirsment SKW & Abave o ooo% 000 4 159
Tims of Day (TOD - Paak) 132 123% a1t 7.038
Time of Day (TOD - O-Paak o8 | sie% 003 19791 2,792
Tamporary &-1(li) Commercial Supply 0.03% 000 150 13 172
TOTAL 1074 | 10.01% 060 40,803 -1 40,988
. 0.00% - -
B-1 upto 25 Kw (at 400230 VOLTS) of aoow [ ] 13 0
815 (09) T Paak 7| ooms 85 z 208
_ B-15 (09) T O Paak | osew a0y 1,583 12 2,146
8-2(n) sxceeding 25-500 Kw (at 400 Votts) o ooo% 000 2 2
8-2(b) -TOD (Peak) axceeding 25-600 Kw (at 400 Voits) 102 0.96% aes - 4394
82 -TOO (off- paak) axcesding 25600 Kw (st 400 Voits) 28 (&Y om 19,382 2%
8-3 TOD (peak) (for ail loads upto 6000 Kw at 11, 33 KV) v | omes - 33857 - 3,888
83 - TOO (off-pask) T04 | ase% 000 121857 - 20910
: B4 TOD (peak] (for ail loads at 88, 132 KV & Above) 82| oes% - 1875 . 2159
84 TOO (off-peak) ame | AT 000 10,748 12378
Temporary £-2 Industrial Supply 1| cow 000 “© 1 53.04
2,984 | 2007% 0.03 58,402 28 0,511
|single Point supply (Butk) - 0.00% -
C-1 (a) Sanctioned Load Less than SKw o] aoow 000 1 0 1
C-1 (b) Sanctioned Load SKw & upto 500 Kw 7| oom 000 74 . 318
5 Buik Supply C-1{c) for supply st 4007230 Volts SXw & upto 500 Kw Paak 12| 1% . 59 821
Buik Supply C-1{c) (TOD) Ofl-Peak o8| osm 000 2008 . 2344
C-2 () 11/33 KV upto & including 5000 Kw 7 o.08% 000 e . m
Bulk Supply C-2(b) (TOO) Peak 11723 KV upto & Including 5000 Kw 8| o . 2,453 2,028
Buik Supply C-20b) (TOD) Off-Peak 11733 KV upto & including 5000 Kw 2075 000 2,085 - 9,310
3 C-3 Supply above 11 KV 0| aoo% 000 4 . s
Buik Supply C-3 (b) (TCD) Peak 2t 88 Kv & above & sanctioned ioad above 5000 Kw 3| oo - 148 - 171
Buix Suppty 388 Ky & s above 5000 Kw 18] oaen 000 521 - 601
TOTAL BULK SUPPLY| EIEERO 0.00 14342 [ 18,518
|Agricuftural T-Weits - Tariff 0 - 0.00% + 5
D-1(b) Scarp Lass than SKW 0| 0.00% 000 13 - 18
D-1 (b) - Peak Scarp & Agricultural Less than SKW o ooo% . ] - 12
01 (a) OF-Pask Scarp & Agricultural Less than SXW 2| oo 000 L) - -
-2 Agrt TAWell 9| som 002 ns - 70
D1 (b) - Paak Scarp & Agricultural SKW & Above. o ocosw - 150 - 207
0-1 (b) Of-Pask Scarp & Agricultural SKW & Above 2| oz 001 948 - 1,090
TOTAL AGRICULTURAL T/WELL| 40 [ oeen 0.0 1424 - 1,840
[Public Lighting - Tari.G 10| 0.95% 000 664 3 765
[ Residential Colomy att. to industrial - H 2| oom 000 6 ] L
] . 0.00% 000 - . s
| Tima of Day (TCO - Peak) 17| 10w - 4180 - 4825
{700 - On-Pesk | e 000 14779 - 17.020
 Tartr i Rawat Lab - 0.00% - - . 5
[ Tartt? - Raitwary Traction - 0.00% - - - .
A3 General Suppiles. 883 EA8% 0.08 23,638 55 7,219
[Company Totat 10,728 | 100.00% 527 369,188 w0 413,616

.




e

FORM -28

Distribution Company

Revenue & Subsidy Statement
as weil as

¢ g - et Charge | | % < ! cm € %
. 3 oWy A Nt Py (PeCors W) B Ry (R3/Cany WY RN [PV e/ Tors "V} Banwm
- 49| o0s53% 042 8.28 395 - - 231
- 72| oms 0.06 - 1077 - 774 - - 303
- 1682 1804% 194 22 1.8 - - 1752
- as| aom» 0.40 3158 1416 - 17.43
- 22| 313 0.86 - 221 - 2359 - 562
- o1 75 025 2351 3007 - - 344
- 22| em% 0.08 - 36.92 - 3426 - 268
- D 002 200 40.16 200 3915 - 1.01
- 196 211% oot 00 4148 400 4138 - 008
- 108 1.16% 0.00 800 a8 800 Q7 - 003
- 1w97] 2nm 0.00 1,000 .88 1.000 a8 - 0.0S
Time of Day (TOD - Peak) For Load 5Kw & Above * “° os2% N = “n = am = - (o)
|Time of Day (TOD - Off-Peak For Load 5Kw & Above d kil MO e ons 1000 “0xa 1,000 4168 - 11.10)
= .10 Residential 8 - o| ooow 000 2,000 59.80 2,000 59.09 - 071
TOTAL DOMEBTIC - 5144 | 5519% 4,10 - 0.01 3374 - 0.01 25.42 - - 8.32
Commercial - A2 = = o.00% * = =
W - x| assw 042 + 000 w845 1000 3859 - - ©.14)
For Load requirement SKW & Above 000 0 0.00% 0.00 1250 2398 1250 051 = - (1.08)
Time of Day (TOD - Peak) - 15 1.3% 4515 4497 - - 122
Time of Day (TOD - Off-Peak 025 4| si% 002 125 s6 1250 3630 - - 067
Temporary E-1(ii) Commercial Supply - 2 0.03% 000 5,000 5414 5,000 54.60 = = (0.46)
TOTAL COMMERCIAL| 029 833 1001% 044 038 0.48 37.98 0.39 0.46 38.23 - - (0.26)
- - 000% - 000 0.00 000
- o o000% 001 1.000 29.19 1,000 3.9 - - (275)
- 6| oo7% - - 871 - 789 = 5 218)
0.07 5| oses 001 1,000 230 1,000 3120 - - (1.90)
B-2(a) exceeding 26-500 Kw (at 400 Voits) 000 o| ooow 200 1250 7752 1,250 31.88 - - (4.35)
B2 (b) -TOD (Peak] exceeding 25-500 Kw (at 400 Volts) - 8| 0% - 729 7.8 - - (054
8-2 -TOD (off- peak) exceeding 25-500 Kw (at 400 Voits) 038 60| 676% o 1,250 26.69 1250 2856 - - (1.87)
B-3 TOD (peak) (for ail loads upto 5000 Kw at 11, 33 KV) . &3 085% 3497 8 - - (2.86)
0.20 812 | 656% 0.00 1,250 2578 1,250 2939 - - (a61)
B4 TOD (peak] (for all loads at 66, 132 KV & Above) - 45| oae% 3840 3783 - (1.43)
B4 TOD (off-peak) 0.1 7| am% 0.00 1,250 2691 1,250 2011 - (2.20)
Fumu--y E-2 Industrial Supply - 1 0ct% 0.00 5,000 4073 5,000 Q0 - - (267)]
TOTAL INOUSTRIAL| 078 1671 | 20m% 003 048 0.01 7752 044 0.01 30.08 - - 2.47)
C-1(a) Sanctioned Load Less than SKw 0.00 0| ooo% 000 2000 3068 2000 uss . . (459)
C-1 (b} Sanctioned Load 5Kw & upto 500 Kw 0.00 ) 0T .00 1.250 3728 1,250 4178 - B (452
Bulk Supply C-1(c) for supply #t 400/230 Volts 5Kw & upto 500 . 10 01w - 48.43 4747 - - (1.04)
Bulk Supply C-1(c) (TOD) Off-Peak 002 8| osw 0.00 1250 36,83 1250 a7 - : (157)
C-2 (a) 1933 KV upto & including 5000 Kw 0.00 6| ocoe% 0.00 1250 20,08 1.250 a7 B (158
Buik Supply C-2(5) (TOD) Peak 11733 KV uplo & including 5000 - “| oaw - .16 aa ‘ _ 0%
Bulk Supply C-2(b) (TOD) Off-Peak 1133 KV upto & including 0.05 183 207% 0.00 1250 3635 1,250 718 ~ . o
C-3 Supply above 11 KV 000 o| ooo% 000 1250 37.78 1250 a2 - - (418)
Buik Supply C3 (b} (TOD) Peak at 86 Kv & above & 5 3| om% = 720 e : oz
[Buik Supply C-3 (b} (TOO) ONf-Peak at 68 Kv & above & 001 13] 014% 0.00 1250 3533 125 2691 . (1.58)|
| TOTAL BULK SUPPLY 0.09 324 347% 0.00 033 0.00 38.49 0.33 0.00 38.39 - . (0.50)
Agricultural T-Wells - Tariff D - - 0.00% - E g B
D-1{b) Scarp Less than SKW 3 0.00% 0.00 39.00 a0 R . (1.99)
-1 (5) - Pea Scarp & Agriculturai Less than SKW - 000% - EY) P R R (1.50]
D-1 (a) Off-Peak Scarp & Agricultural Less than SKW 0.00 1 001% 000 400 %] 00 3588 = ” (:&4:);‘
D-2 Agri TiWell oo 8 0.09% 0.02 00 2480 400 3005 - - 525
D-1 (b) - Peak Scarp & Agricultural SKW & Above - 5| oosw 5 3108 n® N o
-1 (b) Off-Peak Scarp & Agricultural SKW & Above 0.00 F22 0.29% 0.01 00 2991 400 29,85 . g 008
0.01 | 04s% 002 0.11 - 29.01 0.11 - 3034 - 3 (1.33)
B 14| o15% 0.00 2,000 22 2000 “08 % E (1
- 2| oo 0.00 2,000 274 2000 o= . . 51
0.00 - 0.00% 0.00 1250 213 1250 @ . ki a5
Time of Day (TOD - Peak) - 102 1.09% - =7 2000 s - 578
Time of Day (TOD - Off.Peak 012 09| ams 000 1250 319 12% %88 B . 455
[Tariff K -Rawat Lab - - 0.00% - - 2 5
Tariff I- Raitway Traction - - 000% - - s : 5
A3 General Supplies 0.13 40| 515% 005 1,000 276 1,000 Qe " 2 ©88)
Company Total 1.40 9321 | 100.00% 465 0.18 0.06 3348 0.18 0.08 20.23 - - 425




-

FORM -28(A)
Distribution Company
Revenue & Subsidy Statement

Residential - A1 Sanctioned Load Less Than SKw

UPTO0  Units per month  Life Line . 0.42 - 306.36 - =
51100 Units permonth  Life Line - 0.08 - 778 - - 219
1-100  Units P/M Protected - 1 1.94 - 49,123 - 20,465
101-200 Units P/M  Protected - 0.40 - - 11,981 - - 6611
1-100  Units P/M Un-Protected - 086 - 852 - - 1,640
101-200 Units P/M  Un-Protected - 025 23,435 - - 2412
201-300 Units P/M - 0.08 - 30,334 - 2.188
301400 Units P/M - 0.02 4 13857 - 4 349
401-500 Units P/M 0.01 - 4 3,140 - 4 17
601800 Units P/M - 000 - 2 4817 2 a4
60 imi G0 Uinis Pi 5% 2 s 2 %
ABOVE 700 Units - 0.00 - 5,621 - 5 11
Time of Day (TCD - Peak) For Load 8Kw & Above - - - 2288 - (53)
Time of Day (TOD - Off-Peak For Load 8Kw & Above 005 - 48 7.679 - 48 (208)
Temporary E-1 (i) Residential Supply - 0.00 - 1 7 - 1 7 []
TOTAL DOMESTIC| - s1s4 | ssa9% 4.10 - 8 173,544 - [ 130,783 42,780
Commercial - A2 . - - - - -
For Load Less 5KW - 333 |  3se% 0.42 - 418 12812 - 418 12.860 (48)
For Load requirement SKW & Above 0.00 o 0.00% 0.00 0.13 3 o - 56 @
Time of Day (TOD - Peak) - 15 1.23% - 5310 - - 5,189 141
Time of Day (TOD - Off-Peak 028 483 5.18% 0.02 368,03 17,185 368 - 17,518 @)
Temporary E-1(ii) Commercial Supply - 2| 003% 0.00 - 12 130 - 12 131 (1)
TOTAL COM! 0.29 33 10.01% 0.44 366.16 429 35,480 386 429 35,681 (232)
B-1 upto 25 Kw (at 4007230 VOLTS) - 0| 000% 0.01 - 1 0 - 1 0 @
B-1b (09) T Peak - 8 0.07% - - 230 - - 244 (14)
B-1b (09) T Off Peak 0.07 55 0.50% 0.01 - 10 1619 - 10 1.724 (105)
B-2(a) exceeding 25-500 Kw (at 400 Voits) 0.00 0| o000% 0.00 030 2 0 2 ©
B-2 (b) -TOD (Peak) exceeding 28-600 Kw (3t 400 Volts) - 83| D0es% - - 3315 - - 3,362 (48)
B-2 -TOD (off- peak) exceeding 26-600 Kw (at 400 Volts) 038 60| B.76% 001 47374 16,822 474 - 17,999 (1477
[B-3 TOD (peak) (for all loads upto 5000 Kw at 11, 33 KV) - 83| o0s9% - - 207 - 2,185 (239)
B-3 - TOD (off-peak) 0.20 812 6.56% 0.00 247.08 15.775 247 17,982 (2.206)
B4 TOD (peak) (for all loads at 68, 132 KV & Above) - 45| 048% - 1,629 - 1,683 (84)
B4 TOD (off-peak) 0.11 7| amm 0.00 14231 9.338 142 - 10,102 (764)
| Temporary E-2 industrial Supply - 1| om% 0.00 - 1 ) - 1 4284 @
TOTAL. 078 1871 | 20.08% 0.03 26344 2 51,587 863 2 86,308 4,818
C-1 (a) Sanctioned Load Less than SKw 0.00 0.00% 0.00 - 0 1 - 0 1 ©
C-1 (b) Sanctioned Load SKw & upto 500 Kw 0.00 L] 0.07% 0.00 200 - 2 - 267 (29
e SuPp CHROT SUpy w o] g 1] ot s 3 : 488 = = 479 (10
Bulk Supply C-1(c) (TOD) Off-Peak 0.02 48| 052% 0.00 2442 1,788 2 - 1,858 (90)
C-2 (a) 11733 KV upto & including 5000 Kw 0.00 6| 008% 0.00 261 242 3 - 253 (10)
Bk Supply C-Z(5] (TOD] Peak 1733 RV Uplo & including 5000 R “| o4 R 2132 - - 2101 3
0.08 19| 207% 0.00 8837 7024 L] - 7485 (189)
|C-3 Supply above 11 KV 0.00 0| o000% 0.00 1.50 - 4 2 - 4 )
o - - 3| oo - = 129 2 B 130 m
=S 8 (A SR i i 001 13 ot4% 000 773 = 453 8 - i (20)
TOTAL BULK SUPPLY| 0.08 324 JATH 0.00 106.64 0 12,480 107 0 12,761 (291)
Agricultural T-Wells - Tariff O - - - - - - - - - -
D-1(b) Scarp Less than SKW 0| 000% 0.00 - - 11 - s 12 1)
D-1 (b) - Peak Scarp & Agricultural Less than 5KW - o| 000w - - 9 - 12 @
D-1 (a) Off-Peak Scarp & Less thah SKW 0.00 1] 001% 0.00 038 - 35 0 - ) = e
D-2 Agrl TWell 0.01 8| 009% 0.02 441 . 204 4 - 247 (43),
D-1 (b) - Peak Scarp & Agricultural 5KW & Above - 5 0.05% - - - 158 - - 154 2
D-1 (b) Off-Peak Scarp & SKW & Above 0.00 Ea 0.25% 0.01 0.04 - 822 Q - a1 2
TOTAL AGRICULTURAL TAWELL) 0.01 43| 048% 0.02 484 - 1,237 ] - 1,284 (87)
Public Lighting - Tariff-G - 14| 015% 0.00 - 3 s77 - 3 601 24)
Residential Colony att. to industrial - H - 2 oow 000 . ) 75 - [ 7 (1)
K (AJK) 0.00 - 0.00% 0.00 0.37 - - 0 - - .
Time of Day (TOD - Peak) - 102 1.09% - - 3,640 - = 3052 588
Time of Day (TOD - Off-Peak 0.12 09|  438% 0.00 14932 - 12,840 149 - 10,981 1,860
Tariff K -Rawat Lab - - - - - - -
Tariff |- Raitway Traction - - - - - - -
A3 General Suppiies 0.13 40| S515% 005 - ® 20535 - 4 20956 (421)
Company Total 140 9,321 100% 4.68 1481 868 312,048 1,481 869 272,461 39,584
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FORM - 28

Distribution Company

Revenue & Subsidy Statement
Q as well as C

ol AT n = | Sy we = !
— mwy LU e} RN IRWCons MY TRWAWHL R (Re/Cons /MY RaWNY TRaMWIMY (RuiCons Y ReAth
O il e siianin (S thie - 51| osmw 044 . ) . 398 - - 231
Sti%ee. ol parmcalti . LisLing - 75| omw 006 . 1077 - 774 . - )
i eks. D pe—— - 1742|  1804% 200 221 116 5 5 %2
101-200 Units /M Protected - 353 407 042 1S 1418 - - 178
S e 5 S 059 - 221 - n% . - 562
e, ok T Dadiid - 76| 75m% uIs 3151 2007 7 3 344
- Bs1|  smim 208 3 852 . e = 3 268
5 3| anm om 200 2015 20 %15 - 1m
B x| 2uw 001 0 GES =0 [E] - . 0.0
- 112 1.16% 0.00 500 4281 500 @ - - 083
=1 o P o I o e 7y
SW1-/00  unis Prm — = T2 s - i
eI o = 4| 2% 0.00 1,000 4880 1,000 ) 00s
Time of Day (TOD - Peak) For Load SKw & Abova i S| o5 2 st - i 5 £ At
Time of 0D - Off-Peak_For Load 6Kw & Above = 196 203% 005 1,000 4058 1,000 4168 - (1.10)
m £:1 (1 Residertial Suppl = o| ooow 000 2,000 53.80 2000 5500 & - (X2
TOTAL DOMESTIC z 5329 | 1% 424 2 .01 3374 5 .01 842 . : 132
Commercial - A2 T = 0.00% : 2 = =
For Load Less SKW . 35| asew 043 1,000 nes + 000 25 - - 014
For Load requirement SKW & Above 0.00 o] ooow 200 1250 208 1.2 w391 - - (1.08)
Time of Day (100 - Peak) = s | 12% . ©19 4497 . = 2
Time of Day (TOD - Off-Peak 02 0| S84 o2 12% ey 125 %2 s [
Tamporary E-1(i) Commercial Supply - 2| oo 0.00 5000 5414 < 000 5460 - (0.48)
TOTAL COMMERCIAL ) %7 | 1001% 046 031 048 3798 0.38 .48 w2 5 z (0.29)
3 - 0.00% - 000 Q.00 0.00
B-1Upto 26 Kw (at 4007230 VOLTS) - 0| oo0ow 001 1,000 2.19 1,000 s 3 A 279
- 7 0.07% - - 387 - 3789 - - (2.18)
B-1b (09) T OFf Peak 007 57| o0%% 001 1,000 29.30 1000 i) - . (1.50)
B-2(a) exceeding 25-500 Kw (at 400 Volts) 00 0| ooow 000 1250 7752 1250 3188 - (438)
52 b) -TOD (Peak) exceeding 28-500 Kw (at 400 Volts) B 2| oww - 7729 B - % 54
B.2 .TOD (off- peak) exceeding 25-500 Kw (at 400 Volts) 038 L= 8.78% 0.01 1,250 2669 1250 2856 - - (1.87)
B3 TOD (peak) (for ail loads upto 6000 Kw at 11, 33 KV) . 85| 08w > 3497 7.8 - - (286)
B3-TOD (off-peak) 020 64| 65% 0.00 1250 2578 125 2% R < (361)
B4 TOD (peak) (for ail oads ai 86, 132 KV & Above) = w| oa% E %40 B s 5 1.4
84 TOD (off-peak) on %0 | 3w 000 1250 2691 1250 21 3 i 22
[Temporary E-2 industrial Supply . 1| oo 000 5,00 wn 5,000 a0 . s 287
TOTAL INDUSTRIAL| 078 153 | 2007% 003 0.48 001 82 048 0.01 30.08 : 3 a7
k"‘" Point Supply (Bulk) = = 0.00% » * - L - -
[C-1 ) Sanctioned Load Less than 5K 000 0| ooow 000 2,000 1966 2,000 aass j B (439)
1 Load SKwh w 000 7] _oom% FI) 120 373 T30 .78 5 s (@s2)]
Sy C-1(c) for supply at 400/230 Volts 5Kw & upto 500 _ = W i P = ] ] o
(Bulk Supply C-1(c) {TOD) Of-Penk 002 50| osw 000 1250 w83 1250 g . i (i
(G2 (4 1153 KV ‘cpla & inclusiing 5908 Kw 000 8| oom 000 1250 w08 1250 i~ i . -
Rk Sy C-20) (TOD) Poak 1423 K upto & ik 000 N = i e e ] - "
TIATKV uplo &
(Do Sy G209 (P00) O Ponk 9t & iachuding 205 | 20m% 020 1250 %35 1250 . ] ) o)
C3 Sty shove 11 1V 000 o| ooow 000 1250 778 1250 an - - (“.16)
Buik Supply C-3 (5] (TOD) Peak at 56 Kv & above & _ = T " s
sanctioned load above 5000 Kw aa i - ©
"Wﬁm‘:‘"“"‘m‘ 0ot 13]  o0te% 000 1250 %33 1250 - ) i &
TOTAL BULK SUPPLY| 009 25| s 0.00 032 0.00 38.49 032 0.00 3939 - ¥ 0.50)
[Agriculturai TWeils -Tarf D 2 - 0.00% 3 o . -
O-1(b) Scarp Less than 5KW - o] ooo% 000 000 P . , 90|
= o] onow L Q94 - - (11.56)
0.00 1| oos 000 400 =72 0 e ‘ B 1014
001 9| oo 002 0 2480 0 2008 _ _ s
= 5| oosw 5 31.08 208 _ _ R
000 2| om% 001 %00 291 0 088 , . noe
001 “| oww 002 0.1 . 29.01 011 = 0.4 - - 1133)
. 14| 015% 000 2000 ) 2000 w08 - . (1.78)
. 2| oo 000 2,000 274 2000 ass 5 s sy
000 5 0.00% 000 1250 213 125 e : 5 -
- 05| 100w - 3578 2000 ; _ 7
0.12 2| amw 000 1,250 e 1250 2688 B R 55
5 - 0.00% - . , : _
013 w1| sisw 0.05 1,000 27 1,000 Sk _ _ "y
1.40 0656 | 10000% [ 0.18 .08 3348 0.15 0.08 2.2 . - 428
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FORM -28 ()

Distribution Company

Revenue & Subsvdy Statemenl

1

' rﬁ::; | e [
KWy w-w-- aget (Min Ry
Residential - A1 Sanctioned Load Less Than SKw - - - . - . . =
UPTO-50  Units per month  Life Line - 51| os3% 0.4 3 7 3738 : - 0 o
§1-100  Units per month Life Line - 75 0.77% 0.08 : = 806 N N 578 >
1-100  Units P/M Protected - 1742 18.04% 200 - - 50,801 - - 20,365 30526
101-200 Units PM Protected - %3 40T% 04 - = 12,413 a 3 5554 8848
1-100  Unts PM Un-Protected - 02 A13% oes - - 882 - - 7130 1,689
101-200  Units PIM Un-Protected - 726 | 752% 025 5 24,341 . - 21,841 2,499
201-300 Units P/M - st 881% 008 - - 31,428 - - 29,159 2267
301400 Units P/M - 358 171% 002 - 4 14,397 = 4 14035 282
401-500 Units P/M - 203 211% 0.01 - 4 8.433 - 4 B415 18
§01-600 Units P/M - 112 1.16% 200 - 2 4784 - 2 4730 4
80 =iy wils Frim = T o = o = 20 b
[ABOVE 700 Units - 204 211% 0.00 - 5 9.967 5 5 9,958 "
| Tirne of Day (TOD - Peak) For Load 5Kw & Above - 50 0.52% 2,368 - - 248 (585)
[ Time of Day (TOD - Off-Peak For Load 5Kw & Above - 196 203% 005 - 50 7,956 - 50 BAT2 (218)
| Temporary E-1 (i) Residential Supply - 9 0.00% 0.00 - 1 8 - 1 8 0
TOTAL DOMESTIC| - 5329 | s5.19% 424 5 58 179,751 = ) 136,470 w120
Commercial - A2 = - - - - - .
For Load Less SKW = 35 3.58% 0.43 - 432 13273 - 432 1330 (50)
For Load requirement SKW & Above 0.00 ] 0.00% 0.00 013 - 4 [} - 389 @
Tirne of Day (TOD - Peak) - 119 1.23% - - - 5501 - 5,355 148
| Time of Day (TOD - Off-Peak 0.29 500 | 5.18% 0.02 38803 17,814 268 = 18,128 (29
Temporary E-1(ii) Commercial Supply - 2 0.03% 0.00 - 12 135 - 12 16 1)
TOTAL COMMERCIAL| 0.28 S67 | 10.01% 0.46 366.16 a2 36,726 366 36,966 (240)/
B-1 upto 25 Kw (at 400/230 VOLTS) - [:} 0.00% 001 - 12 0 . 12 L] @
B8-1b (08) T Peak - 7 0.07% - - 229 - - 253 (15)
B-1b (09) T Off Peak 0.07 s7 0.59% 0.01 - " 1,677 - 11 1,788 (108)
8-2(a) exceeding 25-500 Kw (at 400 Volts) 0.00 o] ooo% 000 030 . 2 0 : 2 ©
B2 (b) -TOD (Peak) exceeding 25-500 Kw (at 400 Volts) - 2| o0%5% - - 3,434 - - 3489 (48)
B-2 -TOD (off- peak) 25-500 Kw (at 400 Voits) 0.38 6.76% 0.01 47374 - 17,428 474 - 18,647 (1.219)
B-3 TOD (peak) (for ail loads upto 5000 Kw at 11, 33 KV) - 86| 089% - - 3o - - 3259 (247)
B-3 - TOD (off-peak) 0.20 634 5.56% 000 24708 16.343 247 - 18629 (2.286)
B4 TOD (peak) (for all loads at 68, 132 KV & Above) » 46 0.48% - - 1,687 = - 1,754 (68)
B4 TOD (off-peak) 0.1 D) 000 14231 - 9,674 142 - 10,465 (@91)
Temporary E-2 Industrial Supply - 1 001% 0.00 - 1 41 - 1 2417 @)
TOTAL INDUSTRIAL| 0.78 1938 20.05% 0.03 863.44 23 53,547 863 2 58333 {4,786)
C-1 (a) Sanctioned Load Less than SKw 0.00 0| D0o00% 0.00 = 0 1 = 0 1 ©
C-1(b) Sanctioned Load SKw & upto 600 Kw 0.00 7| o007 0.00 200 - 247 2 - m (30)
'BUTK SUppTY C-Tic] Tor supply at AUUTZ30 Volls BRW & UpLS 5UT 5 10 0.11% 3 " 485 % 496 1)
M Omak
Bulk Supply C-1ic) (TOD) Off-Peak 0.02 50 0.52% 000 2442 - 1,832 24 - 1,925 (93)
C-2 (a) 1133 KV upto & including 5000 Kw 0.00 6 0.05% 000 261 - 1 3 - 22 (10)
ha s - - 6| 04% - - - 2208 - - 2177 2
0.08 200 207% oco 8837 - 1217 83 = 7.443 (168)
0.00 0 0.00% 0.00 1.50 - 4 2 - 4 0)
- 3| 003% - - 134 - - 134 ()
0.01 13 0.14% 0.00 mm 468 8 - 490 1)
0.09 335 34T% 0.00 106.64 0 12,908 107 o 13210 (301)
|Agricuttural T-Wells - Tariff D - - E = = : % % = =
D-1(b) Scarp Less than SKW - o| ooo% 0.00 - - [ - B 12 0]
D-1 (b) - Peak Scarp & Less than SKW - o| 000% F = s 9 " = 2 @
-1, () Of-Peak Scarp & Less than SKW 0.00 1| oo 000 039 - % 0 - 50 (14)
D2 Agr! Thwell 001 o] ooo% 002 441 s 211 4 - =6 (45)
D1 (b) - Peak Scarp & SKW & Above - 5| oos% - 2 B 182 B - 160 2
D-1 (b) Off-Peak Scarp & Agricultural SKW & Above 0.00 28 029% 0.01 0.04 - o - 850 2
TOTAL AGRICULTURAL T/WELL| 0.01 44 0.46% 0.02 484 - 1282 5 - 1340 (59)]
Public Lighting - Tanifl-G - 14|  015% 0.00 - 3 568 - 3 23 (25
Residential Colony att. to industrial - H . 2 0.02% 0.00 - 0 78 = 0 79 1)
K (AJK) 0.00 - 0.00% 0.00 037 . - 0 - - -
Time of Day (TOD - Peak) - 105 1.09% - - - am - - 3,182 610
Time of Day (TOD - Off-Peak 0.12 43 438% 0.00 - 13,302 149 - 11,378 1,926
| Tariff K -Rawat Lab o = = = = 5
Tarif? |- Railway Traction - = - - £ S
A3 General Suppiies 0.13 4a7 5.15% 005 - S0 21274 = S0 21.710 (436)
Company Toul 140 9658 | 100% a8 1491 589 3B a1t 1,491 589 282,269 41,008




— B W =
FORM - 28
Distribution Company
Revenue & Subsidy Statement
as weil as Ci —~
B g i B o, of ! Pt s331a5 0 e
&a = s S = Y s g Cherg = ¢ - T =
) A eagn AWM Rerzes A RuaAm) ReAn ReCons M) RefeAhY Repenn ReCons A Rt
- s2| o05% 045 - 628 < 395 = E 231
- ” 07T 0.08 - 1077 - 7.74 - - 0
1,801 18.04% X 221 11.69 - - 1752
- 406 40T% 043 35 14.16 - - 1748
1-100__ Units_P/M 5 e 082 2 o z 28 = - )
Un-Protected EED 028 3351 3007 - - 344
ss0 | a81% o8 . 652 - 428 - - 268
| ans 002 200 016 200 29.15 - - 1.01
210 211% 001 0 41.45 400 4136 - - 0.09
2 15 1.15% 000 0 | 500 4278 - = 003
= e o> =} ) 2o ]
e TeE 21| 211% 0.01 1,000 1,000 4884 - - 008
| Time of Day (TOD - Peak) For Load §Kw & Above z o ) g e £ a0 - - (1.09)
Time of Day (TOD - Off-Peak For Load §Kw & Above 0 2.00% 005 1,000 1,000 4168 - - (1.19)
T £.1 () Residential Supph . of ooo% 000 2,000 2,000 53.09 - - 07t
TOTAL DOMESTIC 5500 | s519% 438 0.01 174 P 0.01 2542 - . 832
’c . A2 - - 0.00% - - . -
For Load Less SKW = 37| s 045 1.000 3845 1,000 85 - - (0.14)
For Load requirement SKW & Above 000 of ooo% 200 120 980 1250 2091 - - (1.08)
Time of Day (TOD - Peak) - 122 1.23% - 619 497 - - 122
Time of Day (TOD - Off-Peak 029 517 5.18% 002 1250 3563 1250 3630 - (067)
Temporary E-1(i) Commercial Supply - 3 0.03% 0.00 5000 5414 5,000 5460 - - (0.48)
TOTAL COMMERCIAL 029 909 | 1001% 047 0.37 0.48 37.98 0.7 048 28.23 - - (0.25)
B - 000% - 000 200 000
B-1 upto 25 Kw (at 400/230 VOLTS) - o 0.00% oo 1,000 219 1,000 Nss - - 2
- 7| come - - B - 789 - - (218)
B-1b (08) T Off Peak 007 s9| osew 001 1,000 2630 1,000 3120 - - (1.90)
B-2(a) exceeding 25-500 Kw (at 400 Volts) 0.00 0] ©000% 0.00 1,250 752 1250 31.88 - (4.36)
B2 (b) -TOD (Peak) exceeding 25-500 Kw (at 400 Volts) : 5| 0% 7.29 378 - (054)
B-2 -TOD (off- peak) axceeding 25-500 Kw (at 400 Voits) 038 675 | 675% 001 1250 26.69 1.250 2855 - - (1.87)
B-3 TOD (peak) (for all loads upto 5000 Kw at 11, 33 KV) - ] 0.89% 3457 e - “ (2e8)
B3 -TOD (off-peak) 020 s | 6s5% 000 1,250 =78 1250 2939 - - (381
|84 TOD (peak) (for ail loads at 86, 132 KV & Above) = @] 0% E %90 783 % 5 (1.9
B4 TOD (off-peak) 011 2| Az 000 1,250 2691 1,250 29.11 . - (220)
Temporary E2 Industrial Supply 1| co% 200 5000 2073 5,000 a4 - - (267)
TOTAL INDUSTRIAL| 0.78 2004 | 2007% 0.03 0.43 0.01 27.62 043 0.01 30.09 - - (2.47)
[Singie Foint Supply BuiK) = - 200% E 5 e 5 i =
©-1 (a) Sanctioned Load Less than SKw 000 0.00% 000 2000 966 2.000 4455 . . (a89)
C-1(b) Sanctioned Load SKw & upto 500 Kw 0.00 7| oo™ 0.00 1,250 37.26 1.250 a8 = s (452
Bulk Supply C-1(c) for supply at 400/230 Volts SKw & upto 5600 . " 2.11% N 68
' Doal 47.47 - - {1.04)
[ Suppiy €7 (701 G Peak 002 st osz% 000 1250 68 1250 — ) i o
C-2 [} #1433 KV upto & Inclixding 5000 Kw 000 6| ooe% 200 1250 40,08 1250 . . ) i)
rsmmnmmmummmlmmm = a| o YT e - ‘ =
m:?mc-wﬂmmﬂﬂﬂwlwm'm 00s 27| 20m% 000 1250 3635 1,250 _— 5 - o)
G-3 Sopply sbave 11KV 000 o| ooo% 000 1250 .78 1,250 .92 . (4.18)
Fﬁwﬁﬂmﬁoﬂmﬁ:numcms N = e o - - -
SRIK Supply G5 i) (TOO) OfF Pesl 't 66 S & above & 14 ot4m 000 1250 3833 1,250 Sl ) . i
TOTAL BULK SUPPLY 0.09 u7 | 34me 000 031 0.00 3849 031 0.00 3833 - - —m,f_m
Agricultural T-Wells - Tariff D A - 0.00% 5 < = R
D-1[b)_Scarp Less than 5KW - o| oom 000 3909 P B R (159
D-1(b) - Peak Scarp & Agricultural Less than SKW s 2| ooom _ 2| % s N N %8
D-1 (s) Off-Peak Scarp & Agricultural Less than SIKW 000 1| oo 000 400 572 0 2.8 j R ey
D-2 Agri T'Well 001 9| 00s% 002 400 2480 400 2005 N R 29|
D-1 (b) - Peak Scarp & Agricultural SKW & Above : S| oo = 3108 e N =
0.00 2| o029% 001 400 29.91 400 2085 . - aod
0.01 46| 046% 003 0.1 - 29.01 011 s 30.34 - - (1.33)
. 15| 015% 000 2,000 228 2,000 406 R _ (1.78)
- 2| oozs 000 2,000 4274 2,000 Qs . - 051
[ E 0.00% 000 1,250 213 1.250 780 2 = 453
B 109 100% - 578 2000 - : 7]
012 Q7| 4% 0.00 1,250 3143 1,250 2658 B N 455
0.13 514 5.15% 0.05 1,000 4276 1,000 4384 & = (0.88)
1.0 9581 | 10000% 457 0.18 .08 3348 .18 0.08 2923 - = —:I"




FORM -28 (A )
Distribution Company
Revenue & Subsidy Statement
Q as well as Consi

' : ) e L e e = - —
fowy Laaian] (%o e By e By) {Win By} iy By I 2g) Min O} {Min Bg) 'w Oy
|Residential - A1 Sanctioned Load Less Than 5Kw 3 < x . ~ = = = =
UPTO-50  Units per month Life Line - 52 0.53% 0.45 - - 328.06 - - 207 - - 121
§1-100 Units permonth  Life Line . [ 0.77% 0.08 = = =) = = o 5 S =¥
1-100  Units PM Protected - 1.801 18.04% 207 & s 52504 2 ~ 21,051 m ) 31553
101-200  Units P/M Protected - 408 407% 043 - - 12,830 - - 5.752 - - 7,079
1-100  Units P/M Un-Protected - 32 3.13% 052 - - 9,126 = - 7370 s 2 1758
101-200 Units PM  Un-Protected . 751 752% 026 . R .08 R N 257 = = 250
201300 Units PIM - 820 881% 0.08 - - 32,483 - 30,140 - - 2343
301400 Units P/M - n AN% 0.02 - 4 14,882 4 14,507 - - 374
401-500 Units PIM - 210 211% 0.01 - 4 8,716 4 3,638 - - 18
501-600 Units P/M - 15 1.16% 0.00 - 2 4,045 2 4941 5 4
eiTi0  Unils S o ST e 2 2388 2 = (5
ABOVE 700 Units - 211 21% 0.01 - [ 10,202 - 5 10.291 - 12
Time of Day (TOD - Peak) For Load §Kw & Abave - 2 052% . - - 2.448 . = 2505 = A N
 Time of Day (TOD - Off-Peak For Load 5Kw & Above - 203 203% 005 = 52 823 - S2 8,447 - - (22¢)
Temporary E-1 (i) Residential Supply - 0 0.00% 0.00 1 8 - 1 8 - Q
TOTAL DOMESTIC | - 5508 | 85.19% 438 [2) 185,241 = T 140,090 5 5 B
[Commercial - A2 - - - - - - - - - - - -
For Load Less SKW - 57 358% 045 - a7 13,720 - a7 137 - - (51)
For Load requirement SKW & Above 0.00 0 0.00% 0.00 013 4 0 . a8 - " ©
Time of Day (TOD - Peak) - 122 1.23% - - < 5685 " - 5,535 z : 5
Time of Day (TOD - Off-Peak 029 S17 5.18% 002 38603 - 18,413 368 - 18,733 - - (348)
Temporary E-1(ii) Commercial Supply - 3 0.03% 0.00 - 12 139 - 12 140 - - (1)
TOTAL COMMERCIAL | 0.29 10.01% 0.47 366.18 459 37,962 366 459 38,210 - - (249)
B-1 upto 28 Kw (at 400/230 VOLTS) - L] 000% oo 12 ] - 12 ) - - ©
B-1b (09) T Peak - 7 0.07% - - » 247 . 5 %2 = = 15
B-1b (09) T Off Peak. 0.07 o 0.55% Qo1 " 1,734 - " 1845 - - (113)
B-2(a) exceeding 25-500 Kw (at 400 Volts) 0.00 ] 0.00% 0.00 030 - 2 o - 2 - - ©
B-2 (b) -TOD (Peak) exceeding 28-500 Kw (at 400 Voits) - 95| 095% - - - 3550 - - 3601 . = 1)
B-2 -TOD (off- peak) exceeding 26-500 Kw (at 400 Volts) 0.38 675 8.78% 0.01 47374 - 18,014 474 . 19274 - - (1,260)
B-3 TOD (peak) (for all loads upto 5000 Kw at 11, 33 KV) - 89 089% - - . 3123 . - 3379 - - (256)
B-3 - TOD (off-peak) 0.20 655 | 656% 0.00 247.08 - 16,883 247 - 19,258 . = (2.363)
B4 TOD (peak) (for all loads at 86, 132 KV & Above) - 48 0.48% - - 1,744 - - 1813 - B (89)
B4 TOD (off-peak) 011 3n 372% 0.00 123 - 10,000 142 - 10817 - - (818).
| Temporary E-2 Industrial Supply - 1 0.01% 0.00 1 4 - 1 4585 - - @)
TOTAL INDUSTRIAL| 0.78 2004 |  2008% 0.03 863.44 24 55,349 863 24 60,286 - - (4,947)
Single Point Supply (Bulk) - - B - - - - - - - . -
C-1 (a) Sanctioned Load Less than SKw 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0 1 0 1 - - ©
C-1 (b) Sanctioned Load 5Kw & upto 500 Kw 0.00 0.07% 0.00 200 . 5 2 - 286 B - @n
Eﬁisumc-ﬂqmwy-mmvmmnuw 500 = Pl TS = _ _ 2 = S 3 = = TS
l.":::u, C-1(c) (TOD) Off-Peak 0.02 51 052% 000 2642 . 1,804 24 - 1,980 - (96)
C-2 (a) 11733 KV upto & including 5000 Kw 0.00 6 0.06% 0.00 26 . 280 3 - 21 - - (L0}
Bulk Supply C-2(b) (TOD) Peak 1133 KV upto & including 5000 = | 04 = = = 2283 3 : 22% B . n
Pk PP T [ 0] DECURTESI RN Grme & s 0.08 27| 20m% 000 8837 5 152 & - 7684 . . 72
ca ﬂ:lﬂ above 11 KV 0.00 [} 0.00% 000 150 - 4 2 - 5 - - ©
Bulk Supply C (b) (TOD) Peak at 66 Kv & above & S 3 0.03% a = S 138 = - 13 - (U}
ek Sippty 52 (3 (1NN SaT-Pwakat S8 K 8. anoww & 001 14| osew 000 m . 85 8 . sa7 . . (@
‘ TOTAL BULK SUPPLY| 0.08 347 I4T% 0.00 108.64 ] 13,343 107 [] 13,654 - - @)
TWells - Tariff D 5 = = E : - . = = 5 s
D-1(b) Scarp Less than SKW . 0 0.00% 0.00 - - 12 = - 12 - - (1)
D-1 (b) - Peak Scarp & Less than SKW - 0 0.00% . = - 9 - - 13 - - @
D-1 (a) Off-Peak Scarp & Less than SKW 0.00 1 001% 0.00 0.9 - 7 0 - 2 - - (15),
D-2 Agrl ThWeil 0.01 9 0.09% 0.02 441 - 218 4 - 265 - - (48)
D-1 (b) - Peak Scarp & Agricultural SKW & Above - 5 005% s = - 167 " = 165 - R 2
D-1 (b) Off-Peak Scarp & Agricultural SKW & Above 0.00 2 029% 0.01 0.04 - 880 L] - 879 - - 2
TOTAL AGRICULTURAL TIWELL| 0.01 45 0.46% 0.03 434 - 1326 5 - 1388 - - (81)
Public Lighting - Taril.G = 15| 015% 0.00 5 3 818 - 3 644 . . (28)
Residential Colony att. to industrial - H - 2 0.02% 0.00 0 80 - 0 81 e (1)
K (AJK) 0.00 2 0.00% 0.00 037 - - 0 ® = = 2 N
Time of Day (TOD - Peak) - 108 1.08% % 2 = 3898 - 3288 - N 830
Time of Day (TOD - Off-Peak 0.12 47 438% 0.00 149.32 - 13,750 149 - 11,759 - - 1991
Tariff K Rawat Lab - : 2 Z $ = = i 3
Tarift I- Railway Traction - - - - - - 3 : A
A3 General Supplies. 0.13 514 5.15% 0.05 - 52 21,990 - 52 2,44 = e (451)
|Company Total 140 8,581 100% 4.57 1491 809 334,157 1491 609 291,763 = - 42,89

126




FORM - 28

Distribution Company

Revenue & Subsidy Statement
, Q as well as Cons:

X g S A 4
e -
(W) ooy
54 0.47 625 3g5 231
80 0.06 1077 7.74 303
1-100  Units PM Pratected 1,884 214 = 1280 e
101-200 _Units PIM___Protected &0 oM . Lol i
om ks, o a7 0.95 2021 2359 562
101-200 _ Units P/M__ Un-Protected L L o= = 2 2
201-300_Units_PIM 811 008 - 852 z 3425 268
384 0.02 ) 40.18 200 1915 1.01
218 om a0 41.45 400 41.36 0.09
120 0.00 500 281 500 278 003
= =] ] } 222 414 = ”% =
218 21% 0.01 1,00C 4889 1,000 4884 005
54 052% = - 4591 - 4800 (1.09)
20| 204 005 1,000 4058 1,000 4168 (1.10)
a 0.00% coo 2,000 S3.80 2,000 S309 an
TOTAL DOMESTIC s702| ssisw 452 0.01 3374 0.01 25.42 8.32
= A 5 0.00% ;
For Load Less SKW - 389 355% 046 1,000 3845 1,000 3858 (0.14)
For Load requirement SKW & Above 0.00 0| o000% 0.00 1250 29,83 1250 40.91 (1.08)
Time of Day (TOD - Peak) 127 123% 619 2497 122
Time of Day (TOD - Off-Peak 029 S35 5.18% 2.02 1,250 3563 1,250 36.30 (067
Temporary E-1(ii) Commercial Supply - 3| 0m% 000 5,000 54,14 5000 5460 (0.45)
TOTAL COMMERCIAL 029 104 |  1001% 048 035 0.48 738 035 048 38.23 {0.25)
[NBUSTRIAL : 0.00% - 000 000 0.00
B-1upto 25 Kw (at 400230 VOLTS) 0| ooox 0 1.000 2018 1,000 31.95 278)
B-1b (08) T Peak - 7 0.07% - - s’ - a7es 218)
8-1b (09) T Off Peak 007 61| 0so% 001 i 1,00 230 1,000 31.20 (1.90)
[B-21a) exceeding 28600 Kw (at 400 Voits) 000 o| ooo% 0.00 1250 | 752 1250 31.88 (438)
B-2 (b) -TOD (Peak) exceeding 25-500 Kw (at 400 Volts) . % | 095% - | EET) 378 (059
B2 -TOD (off- peak) exceeding 26-500 Kw (at 400 Voits) 038 699 876% 0.01 1.250 2689 1,250 2855 (1.87)
Wg (peak) (for all loads upto 5000 Kw at 11, 33 KV) e -3 0.89% R 3497 rd:<} (2.88)
B3 - TOD (off-peak) 020 678 | 6358% 000 1250 2578 1,250 299 @as1)
84 TOD (peak) (for all Ioads at 66, 132 KV & Above) 3 sa| oaew 3640 73 (1.43)
B4 TOD (off-peak) 0.1 s | arw 0.00 1250 2691 1,250 2.1 220)
Temporary E-2 Industrial Supply - 1] oot% 0.00 5,006 4073 5,000 43.20 (250
TOTAL INDUSTRIAL| 0.76 2074 | 2007% 0.03 042 | 0.0+ 27.862 0.42 0.01 30.09 (2.47)
Single Point Supply (Bulk) - - 0.00% 0l = .
C-1 (a) Sanctioned Load Less than SKw 0.00 o| ooo% 000 2000 3966 2000 4455 (453
C-1(b) Sanctioned Load SKw & upto 500 Kw 0.00 7| oo 000 3,250 7.8 1,250 4178 (452)
Bulk Supply C-1(c) for supply at 400/230 Volts SKw & upto 500 R | 01w %3
P arar (.
Bulk Supply C-1(c) (TOD) Off-Peak 002 53| os2% 0.00 1250 3633 1250 3870 :.ﬁ
C-2{a) 1133 KV upto & nciuding §000 Kur 000 7| oo 0w 1250 w000 125 P nsa)
Buik Supply C-2(b) (TOD) Peak 11/33 KV upto & including 5000 : ™ 0.47% 4816 . asi
Bulk Supply C-2/b) (TOD) Ofl-Pesk 11733 KV upto & including 0.05 214|  20m% 000 1,250 %35 1.250 718 ©53)
C-3 Supply above 11 KV 0.00 0| 000% 0.00 1.250 78 1,250 4192 (4.18)
Bulk Supply C-3 (b] (TOD) Peak &1 88 Kv & above & 3| ocow 4720 747 ©zn
Bulk Supply G=3 (b) (TOD) Off-Peak at 56 Kv & above & 001 14| 014w 0.00 1250 3533 1,250
toad ahoua €108 . 3691 (1.
TOTAL BULK SUPPLY 0.09 353 347% 0.00 0.30 0.00 3849 0.30 0.00 39.39 (0.50)
Agricultural T-Wells - Tarifl O - 0.00% - 2
D-1(b) Scarp Less than SKW o| ooo% 0.00 39.09 a0 (1.59)|
D-1 (b) - Peak Scarp & Agricultural Less than SKW - 0 0.00% - 240 394 (11.54)
-1 (a) O-Peak Scarp & Agricultural Less than SKW 000 1] oo 000 400 2572 400 2588 (101
D-2 Agrt Tiell 001 9| oo 002 400 2480 400 2008 (5.
D-1[b) - Peak Scarp & Agricultural SKW & Above 2 6| o005% - 31.08 08 039
0-1 (b) Off-Peak Scarp & Agricultural SKW & Above 0.00 0| 029% 001 400 291 400 2585 0.06
TOTAL AGRICULTURAL TWELL 001 47|  0.46% 0.03 0.10 - 29.01 0.10 - 30.34 (133)
Public Lighting - TarifiG - 15[ 015% 2,00 2.000 22 2,000 2108 (178)
Residential Colony att. to Industrial - H - 2| oo 000 2,000 4274 2.000 az ©s1)]
K (AJK) 000 - 0.00% 0.00 1,250 3213 1,250 2780 453
Tirme of Day (TOD - Peak) - 13 1.09% - k78 30.00 578
Time of Day (TOD - Off-Peak 012 453 |  438% 0.00 1250 3143 1,250 2688 455
Tariff K Rawat Lab = B 0.00%
Tariff I- Raitway Traction E 0.00% = z
A3 General Supplies 0.13 52| s515% 0.05 1,000 42.78 1,000 a8s ©88)
[Company Total 1.40 10331 | 100.00% 542 0.14 0.06 3348 0.14 0.08 29.23 4.25




FORM -28(A)

Distribution Company

Revenue & Subsidy Statement
onthly , Quar onsolida

Residential - A1 Sanctioned Load Less Than SKw - B - - _ A
UPTO-50  Units per month  Life Line - 54 053% 047 - 5 33958 e = 21 =
§1-100  Units per month Life Line: - 80 0.77% 006 - - 862 - - 619 249
1-100  Units P/M Protected - 1864 | 18.04% 214 - - 54,450 . 21.789 32,680
101-200  Units P/M Protected - 420 40T% 044 - - 13,281 5953 T3
1-100  Units P/M Un-Protected - n 3.13% 0985 - 9,446 7628 1818
101-200  Units P/M Un-Protected . T 7.52% 027 = 26043 - 23,389 2874
201-300 Units P/M - a1 881% 008 - - 1622 - - 31,158 2,425
301400 Units P/M - 384 IT% 202 s 15,404 - 5 15,016 387
401-500 Units P/M - 218 211% a0 - 4 9022 - 4 9,004 19
601-800 Units P/M - 120 1.16% 0.00 2 5118 2 5,114 4
G0%-T30  Unitz P e nae nan ) ansT o 2 =
[ABOVE 700 Units - 218 211% 0.01 10,664 S 10.652 12
Time of Day (TOD - Peak) For Load SKw & Above - 54 052% - - 253 - = 2582 58)
Time of Day (TOD - Off-Peak For Load §Kw & Above 5 210 20% 005 2 8512 = 53 8749 @n
Temporary £-1 () Residential Supply - of o0oo% 0.00 - 1 8 . 1 8 0
TOTAL DOMESTIC - 5,702 55.19% 4.52 - I 192,363 - 73 144,343 47 419
[Commercial - A2 - - - - - - - E S .
For Load Less SKW - 389 358% 0.48 - 480 14,201 - 480 14,254 (53)
For Load requirement SKW & Above 0.00 ] 0.00% 000 013 - 4 [} - 385 ©
| Time of Day (TOO - Peak) - 127 1.23% - - - 5885 - - 570 158
Time of Day (TOD - Off-Peak 029 535 5.18% 0.02 366.03 - 19,059 366 - 19,418 (358)
| Temnporary E-1(li) Commercial Supply - 3 0.03% 000 13 144 . 13 15 [U]
TOTAL 0.29 1034 | 10.01% 0.49 366.16 473 39,284 166 4T3 19,560 (257)
B-1 upto 28 Kw (at 400/230 VOLTS) 4 0 0.00% 001 13 0 - 13 L] 0
B-1b (09) T Peak - 7 0.07% = = 255 5 . 27 (16)
B-1b (08) T OFf Peak 0.07 81 059% 001 12 1,785 - 12 1811 17
B-2(a) exceeding 25-500 Kw (at 400 Voits) 0.00 o| ocoo% 0.00 230 - 2 0 - 2 )
B2 (b) -TOD (Peak) 26-500 Kw (at 400 Volts) - 99| 095% = - . 3874 : X (53)
B-2 -TOD (off- peak) exceeding 28-500 Kw (at 400 Volts) 038 899 | 876% 001 47374 = 18,646 aT4 19,851 (1,304)
83 TOD (peak) (for all loads upto 5000 Kw at 11,33 KV) - 2| o8e% - E 173 . 5 3,408 (265)
83 - TOD (off-peak) 020 678 | 856% 000 24708 B 17,485 247 g 1982 (2.446)
B4 TOD (peak) (for all loads at 88, 132 KV & Above) - 50| 048% - - - 1,805 - 1,876 @
B4 TOD (off-peak) 0.11 385 372% 0.00 142.31 = 10,351 142 11,187 (846)
| Temporary E-2 Industrial Supply - 1 0.01% 0.00 - 1 a“ 1 4725 3
TOTAL INDUSTRIAL] 0.78 2074 20.05% 0.03 863.44 25 57,292 863 25 52412 (5,120)
Single Point Supply (Bulk) 2 : E s = = = £ N
C-1 (a) Load Less than SKw 0.00 0.00% 000 - (1] 1 - 0 1 (0)]
C-1 (b) Sanctioned Load §Kw & upto 500 Kw 0.00 7 0.07% 0.00 200 - 264 2 2% (32)|
- " 0.11% - - 519 - 531 12)
0.02 53 052% 000 2442 B 1,960 24 - 2,080 (100),
0.00 7 0.06% 0.00 261 - 289 3 = 280 (L))
- 48 0.47% - - - 238 . - 233 34
0.08 214 207% 0.00 6837 - 7,788 68 - 7.984 (178),
0.00 0 0.00% 0.00 150 - 4 2 - s (0]
s 3| oo s . = 143 . - 144 0
LX) 14 0.14% 0.00 m - s02 L - 525 @)
0.09 358 JAT% 0.00 108.64 0 13,811 107 0 14,133 322)
Agricuitural T-Wlls - Tarift D - - . . E ¥ ¢ - : 3
D-1(b) Scarp Less than SKW - 0.00% 0.00 - - 12 - - 13 )
D-1 (b) - Peak Scarp & Agricultural Less than SKW - oL0% - + = 10 - - 13 @)
D-1 (a) Off-Peak Scarp & Agricultural Less than SKW 0.00 1 001% 0.00 039 = E o - 54 15)|
D-2 Agrt TAWell 0.01 9| ooow 002 441 - 26 4 B 74 (48)
D-1 (b) - Peak Scarp & Agricultural SKW & Above . ] 0.05% - - - 173 - - 171 2
D-1 (b} Off-Peak Scarp & Agricultural SKW & Above 0.00 0 0.29% 0.01 004 - a1 0 - 810 2
TOTAL AGRICULTURAL T/WELL] 0.01 &7 0.45% 0.03 484 - 1371 5 - 1,434 (83)|
Public Lighting - Tarifl-G - 15|  015% 0.00 - 3 638 - 3 566 @n
[Residential Colony att. to industrial - H - 2| ooz% 0.00 - 0 E) - 0 8 )
K (AJK) 0.00 - 0.00% 0.00 037 - 0 - = -
Time of Day (TOD - Peak) - 113 1.09% - - S 4035 E = 3383 852
(Time of Day (TOD - Off-Peak 0.12 453 4.38% 0.00 149.32 = 14233 149 - 1217 2,061
Tariff K -Rawat Lab = x s d 2 f =
Tariff I Raitway Traction - E » s = = 3
(A3 General Supplies 0.43 52|  515% 005 - B n782 - 54 B (467)
|company Total 140 10,331 100% 812 1491 827 345,883 14981 827 302,007 43876




FORM -28

Distribution Company

Revenue & Subsidy Statement
as well as C

5 g I -] o =
& e _ ' - 1 Ch e .
(lc\’:_‘ ) "~ y;‘,l : | NN Ry 0eng A AW Banaan ReuCon AN AWl RN ReCons M) [
|mu-m - A1 Sanctioned Load Less Than 5Kw
- 0. - 626 - 395 - - 231
UPTO-60 _ Units per month _ Lie Line — i . 7 : . T
51-100 _ Units per month Lite Line - - - s
1-100 _ Units PM Protected 3 220 22 1189 ]
- Q.45 3ss 1416 - - 174
101-200  Units P/M__ Protected i
1-100  Units PM Un-Protected = ] o3 82 - 0% - - S8
101-200 _ Units PM Un-Protected = R 15 0.07 - 344
T — L - 2% : e - - =
i s Pt - o2 200 .16 200 915 . . 101
401-500 Units P/M - a0 00 41.45 00 41.36 - 009
Lo ] z o0 00 a8 ) 4278 - 003
o s 1001 =0 X A
801700 Units P/M e
ABOVE 700 Units - 001 1.000 259 1,000 4884 - - 005
|Time of Day (TOD - Peak) For Load 8Kw & Above z 2 el s oo . (1.09)
|Time of Day (TOD - Off-Peak For Load §Kw & Above E g45 14000 i 11000 4168 = 4 110
= EFo—n - 0.00 2000 59.80 2000 5900 - - 071
TOTAL DOMESTIC - 465 - 201 3374 = 0.01 25.42 - & 832
!r_m.nu—uﬁm P EAEEED 0.47 1.000 a5 1,000 8% - - .14
For Load requirement SKW & Above 0.00 0 0.00% 000 1.256 98 120 4091 - (1.08)
Time of Day (TOD - Peak) - 1] 1% - 813 4457 - - 12
Time of Day (TOO - Off-Peak 028 55| siem 003 1250 863 1250 B0 - - (067
Temporary E-1(s) Commercial Supply - 3| oo .00 5000 5414 5000 5450 - - (@46
TOTAL COMMERCIAL 029 1,074 1001% 050 034 0.45 37.98 034 048 32 - = (0.25)
INCUSTRIAL - 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00
B-1 upto 28 Kw (3t 400/230 VOLTS) - o ocoon 001 1.000 29.19 1,000 395 - - (276
B-1b (09) T Peak - 7| oom - - BN - 37.89 - - 2.18)
B-1b (09) T OFf Peak 007 84| ose% 001 1,000 2.0 1,000 .20 . - (1.90)
8-2(a) exceeding 25-500 Kw (at 400 Volts) 0.00 0| 000% 000 1250 2752 1250 31.88 - B (4.36)
B2 (b) -TOD (Peak) exceeding 25-500 Kw (at 400 Voits) - 12|  o09s% . 3729 778 - - (054
B-2 -TOD (off- peak) exceeding 25-500 Kw (at 400 Voits) 038 75 876% .01 1250 26.69 1250 2856 - - (1.87)
B3 TOD (peak) (for ail loads upto 6000 Kw at 11, 33 KV) s %6 | 089% 3 97 L) 3 : (220)
83 - TOD (off-peak) 020 704 | 656w 200 125 578 1250 239 - - Qe
B4 TOD (peak) (for all loads at 56, 132 KV & Above) . 2| o - 36.40 w8 P E (1.43)
B4 TOD (off-peak) 0.1 39| Im 2.00 1,250 691 1250 211 = z 20)
|Temporary E2 industrial Supply - 1] oow 000 5,000 a7 5,000 aa - - (267
TOTAL INDUSTRIAL 0.78 2154 | 2007% 003 0.40 0.01 7.82 040 0.01 30.09 - - (247)
Single Point Supply (Bulk) - - 0.00% - - - B <
C-1 (a) Sanctioned Load Less than SKw 0.00 o| ooow 000 200 2958 2000 w455 4 P (@
C-1(b) Sanctioned Load SKw & upto 500 Kw 000 7| oo™ 2.00 1.250 7.26 1.250 478 & E (&
Bulk Supply C-1c} for supply at 4001230 Volts SKw & upta 800 B 2] onw N wa e ) - o
e Supply C-1{c) (TOO) Ok 002 052% 200 1250 883 1250 . . ) 187
O (o) 1183 KV gt & Including 5108 N 000 7| ooew 2,00 1250 4006 1250 a7 . . (1.66)
Bulk Supply C-2) (T00) Pesk 11533 KV upto & including $000 = 51| oarn _ 816 o i - =
::«:mcmmm1mlvw;mnﬁq 005 | 20m% 0.00 1250 3635 1250 718 : . (Dﬁ{
G2 Bupply shova 11KV 0% o ocow 0.00 1250 776 1250 BrY - S (416)
Bulk Supply C3 ) (TO0) Pask ot §4 Kv & above & _ 3| oow _ an e - - =
Bulk: Supply C-3 4 {TUCH OW Push 2t 08 v & atovs & (L} 15| 0i4% 00 1250 331 1250 B ; _ 0l
TOTAL BULK SUPPLY| 0.09 3| 34 0.0 029 0.00 3848 028 0.00 3939 - - (0.59)
- of ooom 000 909 a0 3 . o
D-1(b) - Peak Scarp & Agricultural Less than SKW . o| ooow 5 240 B R N 1154
D-1 (a) Off-Peak Scarp & Agricultural Less than SKW 0.00 2| oomw 0.00 400 2572 400 2588 . R (1014)
001 o ooem 002 0 2420 00 2008 = 29|
D-1 () - Peak Scarp & Agricultural SKW & Above - 6| oosw 4 3108 oy R N am
D-1 (b) Oft-Peak Scarp & Agricuitural SKW & Above 0.00 2 0.29% 001 400 291 400 29,85 a 5 008
00 | o= 003 .10 - 25.01 0.10 - 3034 - - (133)
- 18] ois% 200 2000 2x 2,000 4408 B B (178
- 2| oo 000 2000 4274 2.000 ax B . 051
000 - 000% 000 1250 213 1250 2180 . s
S 17 1.09% - 7 000 - - 578
012 470 | 430% 000 1250 3.4 1250 2688 P 4 455
E 5 0.00% : - > g -
5 : 0.00% v - 5 8 5
013 553 |  s15% 005 1,000 4278 1,000 ass i .
1.40 10.728 | 100.00% 527 0.14 0.06 33.48 0.14 0.08 29.23 . .




FORM -28(A)
Distribution Company
Revenue & Subsidy Statement

SRS POV TAYE

P VLE " | Fiaedt Charge | Faxed Gharge | -
(Min Rs)
Residential - A1 Sanctioned Load Less Than §Kw - - . - - 5 = - -
UPTO-S0  Units per month _ Life Line - s6| 053% 048 - = 38282 N = = = = =
§1-100  Units per month Life Line % a3 0.77% 0.07 - = 895 = 3 83 = = 252
1-100  Units PM Protected - 1936 |  1804% 220 - - 56,541 - - n5% 5 7 1515
101-200 Units P/M  Protected = a7 40T% 046 = = 1379t = = ) = r o
1-100  Units PIM Un-Protected . 36 313% 098 = 5 9.808 S = 782 " - rrey
101-200 Units PM  Un-Protected - 507 | 752% 028 . 5 2708 S 0 24068 . " 27T
201-300 Units PIM - 948 a81% Q09 - - 34915 - - 3236 - - 2518
301400 Units P/M - 388 ans 002 - 5 15,995 5 15,553 - - <02
401-500 Units P/IM - 28 211% 0.0t - 5 9.269 - 5 8,348 - - 19
601-600 Units PIM - 124 1.16% 0.00 - 2 5315 - 2 5310 - - 4
401.-T9% Units oM - ” AETe Ann - 2 97e 2 ERE) - z e
ABOVE 700 Units - 26 21% 0.0t - ] 11,073 - 5 11,061 - - 12
Time of Day (TOD - Peak) For Load SKw & Above . s6| o0s2% . s 5 2631 = . T = - B0
Time of Day (TOD - Off-Peak For Load SKw & Above = 218 20% 0085 = = ) = P ) T x 2%
| Temporary E-1 (1) Residential Supply - 0 0.00% 0.00 - 1 8 = 1 8 » 0
TOTAL DOMESTIC - 5921 68.19% 456 - 78 199,750 - 78 180,510 - - 49,241
|Commercial - A2 - - - - - - - - - - - -
For Load Less SKW - EEED 047 - 474 14746 - 74 14002 - - )
For Load requirement SKW & Above 0.00 o| o0o00% 000 013 s 4 [ 5 410 . - ©
Time of Day (TOD - Peak) - 12| 1.23% - - - 6,111 3 - 5850 5 5 162
| Time of Day (TOD - Of-Peak 029 555 5.18% 003 368.03 - 19,791 368 - 20,163 - - @72)
| Temporary E-1(ii) Commercial Supply - 3| o003% 0.00 - 13 150 - 13 151 . = )
TOTAL COMMERCIAL| 0.29 1074 | 10.01% 0.50 368.16 487 40,303 368 487 41,068 - =, (267)
B-1 upta 25 Kw (at 400230 VOLTS) - 0| 000% 001 - 13 0 - 13 0 - - ©
B-1b (09) T Peak - 7| oom% - - . 265 - = 281 = R (18
B-1b (09) T Off Peak 0.07 64 055% oo - 12 1,863 - 12 1,985 - - (121)
B-2(a) exceeding 25-500 Kw (at 400 Voits) 0.00 o| o0o00% 000 030 - 2 [ . 2 - - ©
B-2 (b) -TOD (Peak) exceeding 25-500 Kw (at 400 Voits) - 102 | 085% - - - 3815 - - 3870 - - (55)
B-2 -TOD (off- peak) 26.500 Kw (at 400 Volts) 0.38 75|  676% 001 47374 B 19,362 474 - 20,717 - e (1,355)
B-3 TOD (peak) (for all loads upto 5000 Kw at 11, 33 KV) = 96 0.89% - - - 3357 - . 362 - - (275)
B3 - TOD (off-peak) 0.20 704 | 656% 000 24708 P 18,157 247 n 20667 - - (2540)
B-4 TOD (peak) (for all loads at 68, 132 KV & Above) - 52 0.48% - - - 1,875 - - 1,949 - - (74)
B4 TOD (off-peak) 0.1 399 I72% 0.00 1@n - 10,748 142 - 1827 - - @)
Temporary E-2 Industrial Supply £ 1 001% 0.00 S 1 ) s 1 ©07 - - @
TOTAL INDUSTRIAL| 078 2154 20.06% 0.03 B863.44 26 59,492 863 26 84,309 - - (8.317)
Single Point Supply (Buik) - = - . . . - 3 & s
C-1 (a) Sanctioned Load Less than SKw 0.00 o 0.00% 0.00 - 0 1 - -] 1 - - [}
C-1 (b) Sanctioned Load §Kw & upto 500 Kw 0.00 7 0.07% 0.00 200 - 274 2 - 307 - - @3
Builk Supply G-1(c) for supply at 400230 Volts SKw & upto 500 - 2| o N N R e N = o 5 = 2
“P:m C-1(c) (TOD) Off-Peak 0.02 5| o0s2% 0.00 2442 - 2038 24 - 2139 - - (109)
0.00 7 0.06% 0.00 261 - am 3 - ] - - (12
- 51 047T% - - - 2453 - - 2418 - - 35
0.05 > 207% 0.00 8837 - 8,085 L] - 8263 - . (185)
0.00 ] 0.00% 0.00 150 - 4 2 - 5 - - (]
- 3| omw - - - 148 - - 149 - - 0]
0.01 15 0.14% 0.00 m - 521 8 - 545 - - (23)
0.09 IATS 0.00 106.64 0 14,342 107 0 14,676 - - (334)
Agricuttural T-Weils - Tariff D - s . N 2 2 F = E . 7 N
D-1(b) Scarp Less than SKW — - 0| 000% 0.00 - - 13 - - 13 - € ()
D-1 (b) - Peak Scarp & Less than SKW - [] 0.00% - - - 10 - - 14 - - (4),
D-1 (a) Off-Peak Scarp & Less than SKW 0.00 2 001% 000 039 = 0 [ - = - L 18
D-2 Agri T/Well 0.01 9 0.09% 002 441 - 25 4 - 284 - = (50)
D-1 (b} - Peak Scarp & SKW & Above - 8 0.05% - - - 180 - - 178 - - 2
D-1 (b) Off-Peak Scarp & SKW & Above 0.00 k-] 0.29% 001 004 - 846 0 - 944 - - 2
TOTAL AGRICULTURAL T/WELL] 0.01 48 0.48% 0.03 4354 - 1424 L] - 1,489 - - (68)
Public Lighting - Tarif-G - 18 0.15% 0.00 - 3 664 - 3 892 - - (28)
Residential Colony att. to industria - H - 2| oo 000 - 0 86 . 0 e = . ]
K (AJK) 0.00 - 0.00% 000 [tk - - ] - - . -
Time of Day (TOD - Peak) - 17 1.09% - - - 4,190 - - - a &7
Time of Day (TOD - Off-Peak 0.12 470 4.38% 0.00 14932 - 14779 148 & & & 2140
Tariff K Rawat Lab - - - -1 - . s = 3
Tariff 1- Raitway Traction - - - - - - = s 7
(A3 General Supplies 0.13 53| si5% 006 - 55 23,536 - 55 24,121 - - (485)
[Company Total 140 10728 | 100% sa7 1491 a8 169,168 1,491 845 313808 - - 45,561




FORM - 29

Distribution Company

Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement
, Quarterly as wall as Consolidal

e e & S s . o diebe saed Sbaroisyzod GI8 gu btedcorad Bures S
(KW (MRewn) {Rasm) [ (R/Cons./M) (Rwwn) (RuieW/M) (ReCans /M) (Rwwh)
w
|UPTOS0 _ Units per month _Life Line = )| . 042 2 - 7. = = 35 - - a7
51100 Units permonth __ Life Line ] L % 006 3 e L . - b : - St
1-100__Units PIM____ Protected : deri 1% 154 - : = - - e - - n>
101-200  Units PIM___Protected : ilh) ol 20 = - e - . Lt : - 2428
FETeR U N 292 E .06 3 " 3877 3 - 2359 . . 1218
101-200  Units PM___ Un-Protected - 21 e 0.5 - : o= - - = - - L
201300 _unts PiM - 2 3% 008 . - 4521 2 2425 . - 1095
e ote i o - 348 5| 0oz - 200 4817 - 200 3915 - - 1002
o rom R 196 2% ! 201 - 400 50.75 . 400 41.36 B - 939
501-800 _Units P/M .- i in o0 - s = s o aee
lm-m Units PIM - 2] ™ | oo - 800 5404 . 300 an . - 1012
ABOVE 700 _Units - 157 ™% | 000 - 1,000 5987 - 1,000 4884 - : 11.03
Time of - Peak) For Load 5Kw & Above = 43 % - - - 5743 - - 4800 = - 5.3
[Time of Day (TOD - Off-Peak For Load SKw & Above 2 i 2 ocs = 1.000 4968 = 1.000 4158 - - 800
= an s - [ 0% a0 - 2,000 7321 - 2,000 5309 - - 1412
TOTAL DOMESTIC - 5144 | s5a9% 410 - 0 41.31 - 0 2542 . S 1589
For Load Less SKW . 33 % 042 - 1,000 4707 - 1,000 3353 - - 848
For Load requirement SKW & Above 000 [ o% 000 1,250 - 4877 1,250 - 09 - - 786
Time of Day (TOD - Peak) - 115 1% i - - 655 - - 4497 - - 11.59
Time of Day (TOD - Ofi-Peak 0.29 483 5% s 1.250 - 4383 1,25 - %30 - - 7.33
Temparary E-1(l) Commercial Supply - 2 0% 0.00 - 5,000 €523 - 5,000 5450 - - 1169
TOTAL COMMERCIAL 020 933| 10.01% naa ] ] 4651 [} 0 »\A - 828
B-1 upto 28 Kw (at 4007230 VOLTS) 7 ] o% 001 - 1,000 3574 - 1,000 . - are
- 5 0% < - - an - - - - 5583
0.07 55 1% 061 - 1,000 3587 . 1,000 - 457
B-2(a) exceeding 25500 Kw {at 400 Voits) 0.00 [} % c.00 1250 - 3363 1.250 - - - 1.81
B-2(b) -TOD (Peak) exceeding 25-500 Kw (at 400 Voits) 5 FT) 1% B B 4566 - = - - 783
B-2 -TOD {off- peak) exceeding 25-500 Kw (at 400 Volts) 038 830 ™ 0.01 1250 - 268 1,250 - - - 412
8-3 TOD (peak) (for il loads upto 5000 Kw at 11, 33 KV) - a3 1% R - - 4281 - - - 4%
8-3-TOD (off-peak] 0.20 612 e 000 1,250 - 3157 1,250 - - 218
B4 TOD (peak) (for all Ioads at 66, 132 KV & Above) 2 5 % R d 5 457 . - : < 674
[B4TOD (off-peak) 0.11 7 4% 0co 1250 - 3295 1250 . 21 F 5 384
Temporary E-2 Industrial Supply 5 1 o% 000 - 5,000 49.87 - 5,000 4340 - - 847
TOTAL INDUSTRIAL| 078 1871 | 2005% oc3 0 0 3382 0 ] 3009 - a7
Single Point Supply (Bulk) - - o% : - - - - - s - &
C-1 (a) Sanctioned Load Lass than SKw 000 0 0.00 - 2,000 4856 - 2,000 4455 - B 400
C-1 (b) Sanctioned Load 5Kw & upto 500 Kw 0.00 [ 0% 000 1.250 - 4562 1.250 - 41.78 - - 384
ux'snpmmmmmmamwnuunmmn = 10 % i = = 585 N R s ) 3 23
Bulk Supply C-1(c) (TOD) Off-Peak 002 48 1% and 1250 - 4508 1,250 - 3870 - - 639
(C-2 (a) 11733 KV upto & Including 5000 Kw 0.00 5 % . 1250 - 4908 1,250 - 4172 - - &<}
Bulk Supply C-2(b) (TOD) Peak 11/33 KV upto & Including 5000 Kw 2 “ % . . _ sa7 R _ a7 - , P
Bulk Supply C-2(b) (TOD) Off-Peak 11/33 KV upto & inciuding 5000 Kw 008 193 P 5 1250 . a5 125 . a7 . . 738
(C-3 Supply above 11 KV 000 [ 0% oo 1250 - €5 12% - a192 - - 431
:t__uum::mmm- at 66 Kv & above & sanctioned load < 3 % ) 5 N = - N g ; : —
[Balk Suppty C-3 ) (TO] OF-Paak of 65K & wbove & smnctionad 001 ia % 5o 1.25 B a2 1250 - 891 2 = 535
= TOTAL BULK SUPPLY| 0.09 324 JAT% 0.00 0 ] 4713 ] [] 39.39 ~ - - 774
(Agricuitural T-Weils - Tarff O 5 N 0% _ 1 3 = . - = s = F
N ° % 000 < . 4786 - - 41.02 - - 684
£ 0 0% - - - 39.67 - - 4354 - = (427
0.00 1 0% 000 400 - 31.49 400 - 3586 - - (437
001 8 0% 002 400 - 037 400 = 3005 - - 032
- 5 0% : - - 3806 - 5 065 - - 737
0.00 Ed o% 001 400 - 3662 400 - 285 - - 677
0.01 43| 04s% 002 0 - 3552 0 - 034 - - 517
- 14 0% 0.00 = 2,000 51.78 - 2,000 4406 - - 7.70
- 2 0% 0.00 - 2,000 5233 - 2,000 4325 = E 908
0.00 - 0% 0.00 1,250 - 2934 1.250 - 750 - - 11.74
| Time of Day (TOD - Peak) - 102 1% e - - 4381 - - 30,00 - - 1381
[Time of Day (TOD - Off-Peak 012 409 4% 000 1250 - 3848 1,250 - 2688 - - 11.61
[Tarif? K -Rawat Lab H - 0% 2 - " N - = =
Tariff |- Railway Traction g = 0% 5 . & = s = B N
A3 General Supplies 013 480 5% 005 1,000 5226 - 1.000 4384 - - 872
F;-np-q Total 140 9,321 100% 455 0 0 4098 0 0 22 - - 11.78




FORM - 29 (A}

Distribution Company

Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement
. Quarterly as well as Consolidate

s

Lois) Moy image) (Runiibl) | (FCons M) Min Re; Rswdid) | ReCons; (M Rs) RN} | RaCons ) {Min sy
|Residential - A1 Sanctioned Load Less Than SKw - s . 5 5 s 3 - -
UPTO-50  Units per month Life Line - 49| 053% 042 - 3 375 . C 193 = = =
§1-100 Units permonth  Life Line - 7 077T% 006 N - 2 - 59 " " =
1-100  Units PIM Protected - 1682 | 18.04% 194 = 60,146 - - 19,658 - 40,488
101-200 Units PIM  Protected g 378 | 407% 040 s 14670 2 e = . T
1-100  Unts PIM Un-Protected - 22| 313% 0.6 - - 10,434 - - 6,882 - 3553
101-200 Units PIM Un-Protected - 701 752% 025 - - 28,767 - - 21,083 - 7,684
201-300 Units PIM - 82| 881% 0.08 - 7,141 - =2 28.146 8995
301400 Units PiM - M| aIT% 002 4 17,015 4 13547 P 3468
401-500 Units PIM - 196 211% 001 4 9,966 E 4 8,123 = = 1843
501-600 Units PIM . 08| 1.16% 000 = 2 5654 3 o - 7T
601-700 Units PIM - 62| o0& 000 8 2 3ar7 N 2 2745 —Z oz
ABOVE 700 Units - 197 1% 0.00 - 5 11,779 5 5,610 2170
Time of Day (TOD - Peak) For Load 5Kw & Above - 49| o0s52% s < E 2798 = : 2339 - 7
Time of Day (TOD - Off-Peak For Load SKw & Above - 89| 209% 005 - 48 9402 - ) 7,888 - 1514
Temporary E-1 (J) Residential Supply - 0| 000% 000 1 9 1 7 - - 2

TOTAL DOMESTIC| - 5144 | 55.19% 410 - 6 212,488 - [ 130,763 - - 1,723

- A2 - - 000% - - = 5 = = : 2 2
For Load Less SKW - 33| 358% 042 - 418 15,687 - 418 12,860 - - 2827
For Load SKW & Above 0.00 a| ooco% 0.00 ] 2 4 0 g 4 S s 1
Time of Day (TOD - Peak) - 15| 123% 5 5 = ss01 , ) 5169 : =)
Time of Day (TOD - Off-Peak 0.29 43| s518% 002 366 - 21,053 386 2 17,518 - B 3535
Temporary E-1[) Commercial Supply - 2| 003% 000 12 153 - 12 131 - - 28
TOTAL 0.29 933 10.01% 0.44 366 429 43,404 366 429 35,681 - . 7723

INDUSTRIAL - - 0.00% - = 3 3 s :

B-1 upto 25 Kw (at 400/230 VOLTS) - 0| o000% 001 - 11 [ . 1 ] z B )
B-1b (09) T Peak - 6| o0o0m% - P 282 = = 244 S - E)
8-1b (09) T Off Peak 0.07 55| 059% 0.01 10 1,982 . 10 1.724 - 258
B-2(a) exceeding 25-500 Kw (at 400 Volts) 0.00 0| 000% 000 ) - 2 0 - 2 - 0
8-2(b) -TOD (Peak) 25-500 Kw {at 400 Volts) - 89| 095% - - - 4,059 - - 3362 - 696
8-2 -TOD (off- peak) excesding 25-500 Kw (at 400 Volts) 038 61| &7% 001 474 - 20597 a4 - 17,998 - 25%8
-3 TOD (peak) (for all loads upto 5000 Kw at 11, 33 KV} - 83| 089% - - - 3571 - - 3155 - 418
B-3 - TOD (oft-peak) 020 612 5.56% 0.00 247 - 19,315 247 - 17,982 - 1,334
B4 TOD (peak) (for all loads at 66, 132 KV & Above) - 45| 048% - - 1,984 - - 1.693 - - 301
B-4 TOD (off-peak) 011 347 an% 000 142 - 11433 142 - 10,102 - - 1,332
Temporary E-2 Industrial Supply - 1 0.01% 0.00 - 1 49 - 1 43 - z 8
TOTAL INDUSTRIAL] 0.78 1871 | 2008% 003 863 2 63,285 863 22 56,308 - - 8,979

Single Point Supply (Bulk) - - 000% - - . - - . 5 5 : E
C-1(a) Load Less than 5Kw 0.00 of o000% 000 - 0 1 - 0 1 - 3 )
C-1 (b) Sanctioned Load 5Kw & upto 500 Kw 0.00 s| oors 000 2 . 292 2 s 267 2 . >
Buik Supply C-1(c] for supply at 4001230 Voits SKw & upto 500 Kw R ol o N N R P . N P g : =
&; Supply C-1(c} (TOD) Off-Peak 0.02 48 0.52% 0.00 24 - 2,165 24 - 1.858 - 3307
C-2 (a) 11/33 KV upto & including 5000 Kw 0.00 6| 005% 000 3 - 297 3 - 253 - - 4
Bulk Supply C-2(b) (TOD) Peak 11/33 KV upto & including 5000 Kw - 4| 047% - - 2610 - - 2101 - - 509
Bulk Supply C-2(b) (TOD) Off-Peak 11133 KV upto & including 5000 Kw 0.05 13| 207% 000 =] - 8,500 68 - 7.185 - - 1,416
C-3 Supply above 11 KV 0.00 o 0.00% 0.00 2 - 5 2 - 4 - - ]
|ms|mc4(umoolm a6 Kv & above & sanctioned 10ad N 3| oo _ R . 158 5 5 120 E = F)
Bok Sy €5 (10 O Fank 80 Ry §abowe & sm=doned 0.01 13| o014% 000 8 - 555 8 - 473 . . at
m TOTAL BULK SUPPLY 0.09 324 | 347% 000 107 0 15,256 107 -9 12,751 - - 2,505

|Agricultural T-Wells - Tariff D - - 0.00% - - - - - - - . - -
D-1(b) Scarp Less than SKW - o| ooo% 0.00 - > 13 - R 12 - 2 2
D-1 (b) - Peak Scarp & Less than SKW - 0| 000% - - - 1 - - 12 B = )
-1 (a) ON-Peak Scarp & Agricultural Less than SKW 0.00 1] oot% 0.00 0 - 2 [ - 48 - - ®)
D-2 Agrl TWell 0.01 8| o0o09% 0.02 4 - 250 4 - 247 - - 3
D-1(b) - Peak Scarp & Agricultural SKW & Above - s| oos% - - - 191 - - 154 - - ar
D-1 (b) Off-Peak Scarp & Agricultural SKW & Above 0.00 27| 0% 001 0 - 1,007 0 - 821 - - 185
TOTAL AGRICULTURAL 0.01 43| 048% 002 5 - 1518 5 - 1,284 - B 2
Public Lighting - Tarift-G - 14 0.15% 0.00 - 3 706 - 3 601 - - 105
Colony att. to Industrial - H - 2| o0ee% 0.00 - 0 2 - ] 76 - - 16

K (AJK) 0.00 - 0.00% 0.00 0 - = ] < . E =
Time of Day (TOD - Peak) - 102 109% - - = 4457 z - 3052 = X 1,405
Time of Day (TOD - Off-Peak 0.12 409 | 438% 000 149 - 15721 149 - 10.981 - - 4741

| Tarif? K -Rawat Lab - - 0.00% - - - - - - - - - -

Tarift |- Railway Traction - - 0.00% - % = = - = = - - -
(A3 General Supplies 0.13 480 | 5.15% 005 - 49 25143 - 49 20,956 - - 4,187
Total 140 9321 |  100% 465 1491 569 382,068 1491 569 272,481 - - 109,605




FORM - 29 ;
Distribution Company o 2026-27

Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement
. as well as Consolida

e 7=

e i

< . 4, i
ey 3 5 i o SRIRERT 4 = 5 [T Cherys | P e
| (RN {RwCons /M)
Residentlal - A1 Sanctioned Load Less Than 5Kw
UPTOS0 _Units per month _Life Line : st 1% 044 - - 708 i E e £ : an
51100 _Units per month __Life Line - s 1% 0ce - - 1216 - 5 174 z = o
1-100 _ Units PIM Protected i rral % 200 : > 2297 . : i - - az
101-200  Unts P Protected = 383 4% 0.42 - - 3565 = = 1418 s . 21.49
1-100__ Units PIM Un-Protected 2 02 x 089 Z s 3257 : - 259 - - 938
101200 Units P/M Un-Protected = 726 8% 025 - - 37.82 - - 3007 - 7 7.75
1201-300 units PrM. s Lol 008 : z a6t - = 3428 i - 741
301400 _Units PIM = SRl 002 : a0 £ . il 2 - - =
401500 _units P - 23 2% 001 - 40 wilic = L) 4% - : R
501-500 Unils P > e sz i i i) 2% =
501-700 _Units_PIM > L - 0.0 : o et 2 0 o - - =
m . 204 2% 000 - 1,000 55.19 - 1,000 4834 - - 535
| Time of Day (TOD - Peak) For Load SKw & Above - ) e - - - 5294 E s 8.0 - - 454
[Time of Day (TOD - Off-Peak For Load SKw & Above 5 198 _ 2% 00s : 1000 4520 : 1.000 4158 i - 412
Tem £:1 () Residential Su > 9] _o% 2.00 200 & 20 S 240
TOTAL DOMESTIC - 5329 | 55.19% 424 - [ 3808 - [ 542 - - 1285
Commercial - A2 - E 0% . % F = 3 = - z 2 =
E.m - us 4% 043 Z 1,000 4339 - 1,000 EE] - - 420
For Load requirement 5KW & Abave a.00 0 0% 000 1250 - 4456 1,250 - w051 - - 405
Time of Day (TOD - Peak) - 118 1% i - - 5214 - - 2497 - z 717
Time of Day (TOD - Of-Peak 029 s00 5% 002 1,250 - 4022 1,250 - %630 - - %2
Temporary E-1(l)) Commercial Supply : 2 o% 000 - 5,000 61.11 5460 - 551
TOTAL COMMERGIAL 029 97| 10.01% 0.48 ] [ 4287 0 ] B2 - - 484
Wﬁm_n = . = - . . 5 - E
B-1 upto 25 Kw (at 400/230 VOLTS) - ] o% 201 s 1,000 3295 - 1,000 3195 - - 1.00
B-1b (09) T Peak 2 7 % j - - 4031 s - 7 - - 242
B-1b (09) T Off Peak 007 s7 1% 201 - 1,000 3307 - 1,000 3120 - - 187
B-2(a) exceeding 25-500 Kw (at 400 Volts) 000 [ 0% 200 1,250 - 31.08 1.250 - 3188 - - 082
[B-2(b) -TOD (Peak) exceeding 25-500 Kw (at 400 Voits) - 52| 1% E - 4208 B - EE) 5 7 426
B-2 -TOD (off- peak] exceeding 25-500 Kw (at 400 Volts) 038 653 7% 0.01 1.250 - 3013 1,250 - 2856 - - 1.57
B3 TOO (peak) (for all loads upto 5000 Kw at 11, 33 KV) 5 86 1% . A - 3947 - - 3783 - . 1.64
B3 -TOD (off-peak) 020 634 % 000 1.250 - 2910 1,250 - 29.39 - - (029)
B4 TOO (peak) (for all loads at §6, 132 KV & Above) 5 45 0% . . - 41,08 B - 3783 - - 325
B4 TOD (ofi-peak] 0.11 360 % 000 1.250 . 3037 1.250 - 2911 - - 128
Temporary E-2 Industrial Supply - 1 0% 000 - 5,000 4557 - 5,000 43.40 - - 257
TOTAL INDUSTRIAL| 078 1938 | 20.05% 003 0 0 31.18 0 0 30.09 - E 1.09
[Single Point Supply (Bulk] N R 0% = % % - = = s B - R
C-1 (a) Sanctioned Load Less than 5Kw 000 0 0% 000 - 2,000 4477 . 2,000 4455 - - 0.2
C-1 (b) Sanctioned Load 5Kw & upto 500 Kw 0.00 7 0% 000 1250 - 4205 1250 - 41.78 - - 027
w:sumcqq Tor supply at 4001230 Volts SKw & upto 500 Kw _ 10 0% i ‘ N s241 - = prp _ N PR
Bulk Supply C-1{c) (YOD) ONf-Paak 002 50 1% o 1250 : 4157 1,250 - 38.70 = - 287
C-2 (a) 11733 KV upto & including 5000 Kw 0.00 8 0% o0 1250 - 4521 1.250 - 472 - - 348
Bulk Supply C-2(b) (TOD) Peak 11733 KV upto & including 5000 Kw = P 0% . . . 5436 . . a7.47 s s )
Bulk Supply C-2{b) (TOD) Off-Peak 11133 KV upto & including 5000 Kw| 005 200 % 000 12% s 4103 1250 - 37.18 - - 185
[C-3 Supply above 11 KV 000 ] 0% 55 1.250 282 1,250 . 482 5 5 070
?:“sum&amnomm at 66 Kv & above & sanctioned load - 2 o ] _ _ sz » . ) _ i 580
Bulk Supply G3 (:)-[TDDaOﬂ-Pulllu Kv & above & sanctioned o = % - 1250 _ 2088 1,25 i Fps N i 257
TOTAL BULK SUPPLY| 0.09 335 3.47% 0.00 [] ] 4344 [~x 0 0 3839 - - 406
Agricuktural T-Wells - Tarifl O B . 0% _ = = : < - z = = 5
D-1(b] Scarp Less than SKW E 0 0% 0.00 - : 2412 - - 41.02 - - 310
D-1 (b) - Peak Scarp & Agricultural Less than SKW E ) 0% _ R . ®57 . - 4334 s 5 @an
[D-1 (a) ON-Peak Scarp & Agricuttural Less than SKW 000 1 % 000 400 P 203 400 5 358 . 5 (8.83)
D-2 Agrl TiWell 0.01 9 0% 002 400 - 2800 400 - 30.05 - - (205)
D-1 (b) - Peak Scarp & Agricultural 5KW & Above = 5 0% R 5 3 3508 5 2 308 - - 439
D-1 (b) OF-Pank Scarp & Agricultural SKW & Abave o 8| 0% 001 400 - 378 400 - 2985 - - 3st
TOTAL AGRICULTURAL TWELL 0.01 44| o048% 002 ) = 3274 ] - 30.34 - - 240
Public Lighting - Tanf'G " 14 o% 200 - 2,000 4772 - 2000 44.06 - - 365
Residential Colony att. to Industrial - H - 2 0% 0.00 - 2,000 4824 - 2,000 4325 - - 4%
K (AJK) 0.00 - 0% 000 1,250 - 3627 1,250 - 2760 - - 867
[Tima of Day (TOD - Peak) = 105 1% = - - 4039 - - 30.00 - - 1038
Time of Day (TOD - Off-Peak 0.2 4 4% 0.00 1,250 - 3548 1,250 - 2688 - - 860
Tartff K -Rawat Lab . - 0% = = 5 : s R E
[Tarifr |- Raiway Traction < z 0% s B = - = = - -
A3 General Supplles 0.13 457 5% 005 - 1,000 4827 - 1,000 4384 - - 463
[Sompany Total 1.40 9,856 |  100% 451 0 o 3779 0 ] 22 - - 856




FORM - 29 (A)
Distribution Company
Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement

RV | RuCna {RaCons 2
|Residential - A1 Sanctioned Load Less Than SKw - - . - - - - - g
UPTO-50  Units per month  Life Line - 51 053% 0.44 - 5> 358 . g 200 . 158
51-100  Units per month Life Line - 75 7% 006 - - a09 - - 579 = 20
1-100  Units PIM Protected - 1,742 18.04% 200 - 57.440 - - 20,3685 - 7075
101-200  Units P/IM Protected - 393 407T% 0.42 - 14,010 - - 5,564 - 8,446
1-100  Units PIM Un-Protected - 02| 313% 089 3 9,965 5 71% - 2855
101-200 Units PIM  Un-Protected 5 76| 752% 025 = a3 " ey = =
201-300 Units P/M . 851 881% 008 - - 35,470 29,159 6311
301400 Units PiM - 358 371% 0.02 - 4 16,250 4 14,035 - 2215
401-500 Units PIM - 203 211% ao - 4 8518 4 8,415 - 1,103
WI—MA_I Units PIM o - 12 1.16% Q.00 - 2 5.399 2 4,780 - 819
601-700 Units PIM = 067% 000 2 128 B 2 280 ) o
ABOVE 700 Units - 204 211% 000 - 5 11,250 - 5 3.956 - 1284
Time of Day (TOD - Peak) For Load SKw & Above - 0| o0s2% = N N 2673 o = 2423 = =
Time of Day (TOD - Off-Peak For Load 5Kw & Above - 196 | 203% 005 - 50 8979 - 50 8172 - 807
Temporary E-1 i) Residential Supply - o| o00% 0.00 - 1 3 : 1 8 - 1
TOTAL DOMESTIC - 5329 55.19% 424 - 68 202,927 - 68 135470 - 67456
|Commercial - A2 - - 0.00% - - - - - - - - -
For Load Less SKW = 345 358% 043 - 432 14,381 - 432 13323 . 1,558
For Load requirement SKW & Above 0.00 0 0.00% 0.00 0 - 4 [+] . 4 - 0
Time of Day (TOD - Peak) - 19 1.23% > & : 6209 = = 5355 N 854
Time of Day (TOD - Off-Peak 0.28 500 5.18% 0.02 366 - 20,106 366 - 18,148 - 1958
Temporary E-1(li) Commercial Supply - 2 003% 000 - 12 152 - 12 138 - 16
TOTAL COMMERC 0.29 967 | 10.01% 0.46 388 444 41,452 166 16,966 - 4,488
INDUSTRIAL - = 0.00% - - - - - - - - -
B-1 upto 25 Kw (at 400/230 VOLTS) - 1] 0.00% 0.01 . 12 a - 12 o - 0
B-1b (09) T Peak - 7| oom - s - 269 » N 253 a 16
B-1b (09) T Off Peak 0.07 57 055% 1] - 1 1,893 = 1 1,786 - 107
B-2(a) exceeding 25-500 Kw (at 400 Volts) 0.00 o| ocoo% 0.00 0 - 2 0 s 2 2 ©
B-2(b) -TOD (Peak) 25-500 Kw (at 400 Volts) - 92 0.95% - - - 3376 - - 3,483 = 393
B-2 -TOD {off- peak) exceeding 25-500 Kw (at 400 Voits) 038 es3| s7e% 001 474 - 19,670 474 - 18,647 - 103
B-3 TOD (peak) (for all loads upto 5000 Kw at 11, 33 KV) - 86| 089% - - - 3410 - - 3269 - 141
B-3 - TOD (off-peak) 0.20 634 | 556% 0.00 247 = 18,445 247 - 18,629 - (183)
B4 TOD (peak) (for all loads at 86, 132 KV & Above) - 46 0.48% - - - 1,905 - - 1.754 - 151
B-4 TOD (off-peak) 0.11 360 372% 0.00 142 - 10919 142 10,465 - 454
Temporary E-2 Industrial Supply - 1 0.01% 0.00 - 1 47 . 1 44 = 3
TOTAL INDUSTRIALJ 0.78 1,838 20.05% 0.03 863 23 60,438 883 2 58,333 - 2,108
Single Point Supply (Bulk) > : G.o0% = = = 2 s = = = 2
C-1 (a) Load Less than SKw 0.00 o| oco% 000 - 0 1 - 0 1 - 0
C-1 [b) Sanctioned Load SKw & upto 500 Kw 0.00 7 007% 0.00 2 - 219 2 - 27 - 2
Eﬁ;sumc.“qmnm:mvm SKw & upto 500 Kw 5 ol o11% . R N 548 B B 496 _ 52
Bulk Supply C-1(c) (TOD) Off-Peak 0.02 s0| o0s2% 000 24 - 2058 24 s 1925 s 143
-2 (a) 11733 KV upto & including 5000 Kw 0.00 6| oo0e% 000 3 s 283 3 . 262 : )
Bulk Supply C-2(b) (TOD) Peak 11/33 KV upto & including 5000 Kw - 45 047% - - - 2492 = - 2417 - a6
Bulk Supply C-2(b) (TOD) Off-Peak 11/33 KV upto & including 5000 Kw 0.0s 200 207T% 000 &8 - 8213 &8 - 7443 - 7
C-3 Supply above 11 KV 0.00 o 000% 0.00 2 - 5 2 - 4 - 0
Bulk Supply C3 (b) (TOD) Peak at 66 Kv & above & sanctioned load S 3| omw _ i _ 151 . _ = _ =
above 5000 Kw
Bulk Supply C=3 [b) (TOD) Of1-Peak 2t 86 Kv & above & sanctioned oot 13 oux 000 8 - 530 [ . 490 - »
TOTAL BULK SUPPLY| 0.09 335 3AT% 0.00 107 0 14,570 107 o 13,210 - 1,360
Agricuttural T-Wells - Tariff D - 0.00% - - - - - . - -
D-1(b) Scarp Less than SKW - o 000% 000 - - 13 - 2 12 - 1
D-1 (b) - Peak Scarp & Less than SKW - 0 0.00% - - - 10 - - 12 - @
D1 (a) ONT-Peak Scarp & Agricultural Less than SKW 0.00 1| oo% 0.00 0 - 41 0 - 50 - (10)
D-2 Agrl TWeil 0.01 8| ooo% 002 4 - 239 4 . 256 - 18)
D-1 (b) - Peak Scarp & Agricultural SKW & Above - s| oos% - » R 183 - B 160 . o)
D-1 (b) Off-Peak Scarp & Agricultural SKW & Above 0.00 28 0.29% 001 0 - 61 ] 850 - "1
TOTAL AGRICULTURAL TWELL] 0.01 M| oaes% 002 5 - 1448 5 . 1,340 % 108
Public Lighting - Tarift-G. - 14 0.15% 000 - 3 675 - 3 823 - 2
Residential Colony att. to industrial - H - 2 0.02% 0.00 - ] a8 - 0 7 - L]
K (AJK) 0.00 - 0.00% 0.00 Q - 0 - - - -
Time of Day (TOD - Peak) - 105 | 1.09% - - - 4,257 - - 3162 - 1,085
Time of Day (TOD - Off-Peak 0.12 | 43m% 0.00 149 E 15014 149 - 11,378 - 368
Tariff K -Rawat Lab - - 0.00% - - - - = - - - =
Tarift |- Raitway Traction - - 000% - - : - # - - - -
A3 General Supplies 0.43 497 515% 005 - 50 24,012 - 50 21,710 - 2302
[company Total 140 9,656 |  100% 481 1491 589 364,878 1,491 589 282,269 % 82,508




FORM - 29

Distribution Company

Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement
as well as Consolida

= = 1 GOR ok e TarkT 4 IS bk S L
5 q = B 30 z arh
SR G K pirge 1|, oo Charge | Fland Charg . e Oge | o
(KW) [ {ReCora M) (Rasewn) [ RwCons /M) (Rewn) (R (RCarmiN) (Reacwn)
5 = ™ o4 - 712 = E 395 - - 317
& = T = = 226 = s 774 E 452
1-100 _ Units P 2 L8 ) 200, e . - ] - L
101-200 _ Units PM __ Protected 2 408 “*% 043 = 3595 : - 14.18 - - 2179
1-100__ Units P Un-Protected - 2] 9% 092 . oo - = - - =
Units _PIM L) O . 026 2 . - . . . s
s 8% b 0c8 = 4202 - 3426 - B 776
B 7 % 02 = 200 4570 200 3915 - - 555
210 2% a0t = 400 47.18 400 4136 = B 580
501-S0C Utz P = il in =22 s =ii; = L . - =
@o Units PIM - &7 % 0.00 - 800 50.22 - 800 4392 - = 531
ABOVE 700 _Units Eall = 001 - 1,000 5564 1,000 4884 - . 580
Time of Day (TOD - Peak) For Load SKw & Above = 52 % E = 2 53.38 - 48.00 - - 538
Time of Day (TOD - Off-Peak For Load SKw & Above 3 ™| > 00s % 1900 uto z L) B - - bl
Temporary E-1 (i) Residential Suj : L il 0.00 2 2000 il 2w som . = 8
TOTAL DOMESTIC 3 5509 | 55.19% 438 . 0 3839 - 0 2542 - - 1257
Commercial - A2 2 2 o 3 2 = : 2 2 : . - .
For Load Less SKW : 357 % 045 = 1,000 a5 1,000 38.58 - - 516
For Load requirement SKW & Above 0.00 Q 0% 0.00 1250 - 4533 1.250 4081 - - 442
Time of Day (TOD - Peak) : 23 1% R = 2 5257 : - 4457 . = 760
Time of Day (TOD - Off-Peak 029 517 5% 002 1250 - 40.55 1.250 - 36.30 - - 425
Temporary E-1{ii) Commercial Supply : 3 o% 000 - 5,000 6161 - 5,000 5460 - - 701
TOTAL COMMERCIAL 029 99| 10.01% 047 0 0 4323 0 0 8.3 - - 499
3 [ 0% 001 - 1,000 BR - 1,000 3155 : - 127
- 7 0% B s = 4064 . - 37.89 = B 275
007 B 1% a0t - 1,000 B34 - 1,000 3120 : - 214
B-2(a) exceeding 25-500 Kw (at 400 Voits) 000 ) o% 200 1250 E 3131 1,250 - 3188 - - 057
B-2 (b) -TOD (Peak] exceeding 25-500 Kw (at 400 Voits) : 5 1% : - - 4244 . - 3783 - 461
B2 -TOD (off- peak) exceading 25-500 Kw {xt 400 Vots) 038 75 ~ 1250 ) 3038 1250 . 858 . - 182
B3 TOD (peak] (for all loads upto 5000 Kw at 11, 33 KV) - ) 1% j 5 - 3879 : 3783 - - 156
B3-TOD (off-peak) 0.20 655 ™ 000 1250 - 2934 1,250 29.39 - . (0.05)
B4 TOD [peak) (for all loads at 68, 132 KV & Above) - 48 % - - 4142 - 3783 - - 353
B4 TOO (off-peak) 0.11 an 4% 000 1250 - 3062 1,250 - 29.11 - 5 151
 Temporary E-2 Industrial Supply - 1 0% 0.00 . 5,000 4835 - 5,000 43.40 - - 285
TOTAL INDUSTRIAL 0.76 2,004 | 20.05% 0.03 0 0 31.44 0 0 30.09 - - 134
[Singie Point Supply (Buk) : E 0% _ R R = = = = R = =
C-1 (a) Sanctioned Load Less than SKw 0,00 0 0% 0.00 - 2000 4513 - 2,000 4455 - - 058
C-1 [b) Sanctioned Load 5Kw & upto 500 Kw 0.00 7 [ 000 1250 - 4240 1250 41.78 - - 082
msumc-uc}mmnummovmmwuwmxw N 7 o ] . _ S8 _ N = _ —
Bulk Supply C-1(c) {TOD) OF-Paak 002 51 % - 1,250 e 1250 = 3870 - - 321
C-2 8] 11733 KV upto & Inchuding 5000 Kw 0.00 5 0% o 1250 - 4558 1250 = “an g 5 386
[Bulk Supply C-2{b) (TOD) Peak 11/33 KV upto & including 5000 Kw R . oy ] " a1 _ N T R _ 724
Bulk Supply C-2(b) [TOD) Off-Peak 1133 KV upto & Including 5000 Kw 005 207 % 859 1.250 - 4136 1250 - arae - 2 4.18
C3 Bupply above 11KV 000 0 0% e 1250 - 4287 1250 - .32 - . 1.08
mm::mrrommu at 66 Kv & above & sanctioned load _ 3 o% i _ N o _ _ P _ N e
(DGR SPPY.C-3 1) (7O0) O Pauk al S8RV & sbotve & samctioned 0ot 14 0% = 1250 . 021 1250 # %91 - = 3%
TOTAL BULK SUPPLY| 0.09 ur 34T 000 o 0 4380 0 [} 39.39 - - 441
(Agricutturai T-Weils - Tarif D 5 E 0% N - = s = 5 R . R _
D-1[b)  Scarp Less than SKW : 0 0% 0100 3 E 4449 - - 41.02 - - 347
D-1 (b] - Peak Scarp & Agricuftural Less than SKW B o 0% ‘ g - 3687 - < = E @.on
D-1 (a) Off-Peak Scarp & Agricultural Less than SKW 0.c0 1 0% 000 400 > 2926 400 B % E (6.60),
D-2 Agri Tiwell 0.01 £l 0% 0.02 200 - 2823 400 - - - (1.82)
D-1 (b) - Peak Scarp & Agricultural 5KW & Above & 5 0% . s - 3537 - - - 3 468
D-1 (b) Off-Peak Scarp & Agricuitural SKW & Above 0.00 23 0% 001 400 - 3404 400 - 2985 - - 419
TOTAL AGRICULTURAL TWELL 0.01 48 | 0.45% 003 0 - 3301 0 - 30.34 5 - 267
[Fubiic Ughting - TannG o 15 % 0.00 - 2,000 48.11 - 2,000 4406 - - 405
|Residential Colony att. to industrial - H - 2 0% 000 - 2,000 4864 - 2,000 4325 - - 539
K (AJK) 0.00 < 0% 000 1250 - 3656 1250 - 2760 - - 896
Time of Day (TOD - Peak) - 109 1% . - - 4072 - - 30.00 - B 10.72
Time of Day (TOD - Off Peak 0.12 437 % 0.00 1250 - s77 1,250 - 26588 . - 869
Tarift K -Rawat Lab - = 0% E 5 = £
Tarift 1- Raitway Traction = 5 % = z 3 =
A3 General Supplies 013 514 5% 005 - 1,000 48686 - 1,000 4354 - - 502
Company Total 140 9,981 |  100% 457 [ 0 3810 0 0 225 - - 8.7




FORM -29 (A)
Distribution Company

Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement 2202128
. as well as Consolida:
& 2 A 7 Rt PE ;2 ST < =
st o (hage) (RCons iM) (M Rs) (Ruawiv) | (Reonsiml | ands) T Racorait) | (WnRE)
Reslidential - A1 Sanctioned Load Less Than 5Kw - - - - - . . - 2
UPTQ-50 Units per menth  Life Line - 52 053% 045 - - 373 - - 207 - - 165
51100  Units per month  Life Line R 77| orrs 008 N R oS . - = = =
1-100  Units PM Protected s 1801 | 18.04% 207 N 2 o2 . - P = e
101-200  Units PIM Protected - 406 40T% 043 5 T80 - - e ¥ - e
1-100  Units PIM Un-Protected - 2 313% 0% - 10,385 - 7.370 - - 3016
101-200  Units PIM Un-Protected - (6L 7.52% 0.26 - 28,631 - - 2,576 - 8,055
201-300 Units P/M - 880 881% 008 - - 36965 - - 30.140 8,825
301400 Units PM - n anw 002 - 4 16.935 - 4 14,507 2428
401-500 Units P/M - 210 211% 001 - 4 3,919 4 8,698 - 1,221
501800 Units PIM - 118 1.16% 000 - 2 5627 - 2 4941 - 886
601-700 Units PIM - &7 0.57% Q.00 2 3381 - 2 29 - 422
[ABOVE 700 Units n 211% 001 - 5 1,724 - 5 10,251 - 1433
Time of Day (TOD - Peak) For Load 5Kw & Above - 52| o052% = = - 2785 2 2505 E 281
Tima of Day (TOD - Off-Peak For Load SKw & Above - 203 203% 0.05 52 9358 = =2 8,447 N o1
Temporary E-1 (i) Residential Supply » 0 0.00% 0.00 - 1 9 - 3 8 - 1
TOTAL DOMESTIC| 5509 | 55.19% 433 - i 211,483 - 2] 140,030 - B 71,454
[Commercial - A2 - = 0.00% - - - - - - - - =
For Load Less SKW - 57 358% 045 47 15613 - 447 13771 - - 1,842
For Load requirement 5KW & Above 0.00 0 0.00% 0.00 ] - 4 0 - 4 - " a
| Time of Day (TOD - Peak) - 123 1.23% - - 8470 - 5535 - - 935
Time of Day (TOD - Off-Peak 029 si7| s18% 0c2 388 = 20954 366 5 18,759 = 215
Temporary E-1(1) Commercial Supply L 3 0.03% 0.00 12 158 - 12 140 - . 18
TOTAL COMMERCIAL| 0.29 999 | 10.01% 047 388 459 43,199 386 459 38,210 - - 4,990
INDUSTRIAL - - 0.00% - - - . s =
B-1 upto 25 Kw (at 400/230 VOLTS) . 0 0.00% 001 - 12 [} - 12 [] - - 0
B-1b (08) T Peak - 7 0.07% - - 281 - = 262 . . 18
B-1b (08) T Off Peak 0.07 3| 059% 001 - 1 1573 - 1 1,846 - - 127
B-2(a) exceeding 25-500 Kw (at 400 Voits) 0.00 o oo0% 0.00 0 = 2 0 S 2 . B o
B-2 (b) -TOD (Psak) exceeding 25-500 Kw (at 400 Valts) - 85| 095% = - - 4039 = - 3,601 : 4 439
B-2 -TOD [off- peak) exceeding 25500 Kw (at 400 Volts) 0.38 675 5.76% 001 474 - 20,500 a74 - 19,274 - 1,25
B-3 TOD (peak) (for all ioads upto 5000 Kw at 11, 33 KV) - 089% . . . 3554 s . 3379 3 175
B-3 - TOD (off-peak) 0.20 655 | 656% 000 247 - 19.224 247 19,256 - . 32)
B4 TOD (peak| (for all loads at 66, 132 KV & Above) . 48| 048% E - . 1385 . 1813 - 172
B4 TOD (off-peak) 0.11 EAEES 0.00 142 - 11,380 142 - 10,817 - 562
Temporary E-2 Industrial Supply - 1 001% 0.00 - 1 43 - 1 46 - - 3
TOTAL INDUSTRIAL] 0.76 2,004 20.05% 003 863 24 62,388 883 24 60,296 - - 2,880
Single Point Supply (Bulk) - - 0.00% - - - = £ - - - - -
C-1 (a) Load Less than §Kw 0.00 0 0.00% 0.00 - 0 1 - 0 1 - -
c-1(b) Load 5Kw & upto 500 Kw 0.00 7| oorw 0.00 2 - 20 2 - 286 - - 4
‘Bulk Supply C-1(c) for supply at 4001230 Volis 5Kw & upto 500 Kw _ w1 oiie . _ _ 57 _ _ 513 _ _ =
Peak
Bulk Supply C-1(c) (TOD) Off-Peak 0.02 51 052% 000 24 - 2155 24 - 1,990 - - 1658
C-2 (a) 11/33 KV upto & including 5000 Kw 0.00 L] 005% 000 3 - 25 3 - 270 - > F-3
Bulk Supply C-2(b) (TOD) Peak 11/33 KV upto & including 5000 Kw - a7 0.47% - - - 2598 - - 2250 - - 348
Bulk Supply C-2(b) (TOD) Off-Peak 11/33 KV upto & including 5000 Kw 0.08 207 207% 000 -} - 8,560 88 - 7.654 - . 885
.3 Supply above 11 KV 0,00 o| ocoox% 000 2 - 5 2 - s - - ]
Bulk Supply C-3 (b) (TOD) Peak at 66 Kv & above & sanctioned load 3| oo R 157 = N 13 P . s
above 5000 Kw
[Bulk Supply C-3 (b) (TOD) Off-Peak a2 68 Kv & above & sanctioned 0.01 14| .oman 0o 8 52 8 - so7 - - s
3 TOTAL BULK SUPPLY| 0.09 347 J4T% 0.00 107 o 15,184 107 o 13,654 - - 1,530
T-Wells - Tariff D . - 000% - = = = = : 2 & = =
D-1(b) Scarp Less than SKW - 0| o000% 000 - . 13 - . 12 - P 1
D-1 (b) - Peak Scarp & Agricultural Less than SKW 5 o ooo% - - - 11 - - 13 - - @
D-1 (a) Off-Peak Scarp & Less than 5KW 0.00 1 001% 000 ] - 42 ] - 52 - - (10).
D-2 Agri TWell 0.01 9| ooex 002 4 - 249 4 . 265 - . (15)
D-1 (b) - Peak Scarp & SKW & Above - 5 0.05% - - - 191 - - 165 - - 25
D-1 (b) Off-Peak Scarp & Agricultural SKW & Above 0.00 2 0.23% 001 o - 1,002 0 - 879 = - 123
TOTAL AGRICULTURAL 0.01 48 0.45% 0.03 5 - 1,507 5 - 1,386 - - 122
Public Lighting - Tari'-G - 15 0.15% 000 - 3 703 - 3 644 - - 5
Colony att. to industrial - H - 2 0.02% 0.00 - o El - 0 81 - - 10
K (AJK) 0.00 - 0.00% oco 0 . - 0 - - - - -
Time of Day (TOD - Peak) - 109 1.09% - - - 4,436 - - 3268 - . 1,168
Time of Day (TOD - Off-Peak 0.12 a7 438% 0o 149 - 15,847 149 - 11,759 - - 3889
Tariff K -Rawat Lab s . 0.00% = S = = = - = = “ =
Tarift |- Railway Traction - - 0.00% - - - - - - - - - -
A3 General Supplles 0.13 514 5.15% 0.05 - 52 25,024 - 52 2,441 - 2583
|company Total 140 9,981 100% 497 1491 609 380,263 1481 609 291,768 - - 88,435

&)



FORM - 29

Distribution Company

Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement
thly . Quarterly as well as Consoiida;

:s > X i sl R R i s o | Nt S ) = Mo
KW (krim) (age) Ruksid) | (PuCons ) Ruwviny) | (Recons | Ruevn) RaxriM) | Reconsi)
Residential - A1 Sanctioned Load Less Than $Kw
UPTO50_Units permonth _Lite Line - Ead 1% 047 - = L1 . - 2= - - =2
51100 _Units per month __Life Line = 0] 008 z . L - - i - pk
|1=100 _ units Pm Protected > 1.864 18% 214 - - 3349 = 1 a e 2180
101200 Units PIM Protected = 420 4% 0.44 = 3621 = 14.16 205
1-100  Units PIM Un Protected - mi__9% LES : 549 . =2 - =
101-200  Units PM___ Un.Protected ) il % elrd - - s - 20 - e
201300 Units P 2 il i o - g b - = - - i
30100 _units PiM 5 il . 0.02 z 0 o = 2 - : kd
ios00 ks P - 218 ) a0 p 400 4751 400 41.36 - 515
501500 Unds Pl - ”n "~ oo A0 4504 /N 4278 80
501-700 _units_PIM - % 0% - oo i s o S 2 - ol
ABOVE 700 Units E 218 2% 201 g 1,000 56.05 - 1,000 28584 s B 7.21
|Time of Day (TOD - Peak] For Load SKw & Above = ML 1% - > 87 - 800 - - 577
[ Time of Day (TOD - Off-Peak For Load 5Kw & Above z 20| 3% 005 : 1.000 4651 . 1,000 4188 - - 453
Tem| E£-1 (1) Residential St e 0 0% 0.00 = 2,000 68.54 2,000 59,09 - - 9.45
TOTAL DOMESTIC - 5702 | ss19% i52 - 0 3867 5 0 2542 - - 1325
Commercial - A2 = L - E =2 = 2 £ = S - -
,T_m—un?m - 363 4% 048 - 1,000 44.07 1,000 3859 - - 5.48
For Load requirement 5KW & Above 0.00 [ 0% 200 1250 4568 1.250 - 2081 - = 475
Time of Day (TOD - Peak) - 127 1% B - - 5295 - 4197 - 758
Time of Day (TOD - Off-Peak 029 535 5% a2 1.250 - 40.84 1,250 . 36.30 - - 454
Temporary E-1(l) Commercial Supply . 3 aco : 5,000 6208 5,000 5460 - - 748
TOTAL COMMERGIAL| 0.29 1,034 043 [ 0 4354 Q [ X - - 531
INDUSTRIAL - B - - - - - - - -
(-1 upto 25 Kw (at 400/230 VOLTS) B [ % oo : 1,000 33.46 - 1,000 3185 : 151
B-1b (09) T Peak 7 0% . - - 4093 - : 37.89 304
B-1b (09) T Off Peak 007 61 1% 06t 1,000 3358 - 1,000 3120 - 238
B-2(a) exceeding 25-500 Kw (at 400 Vots) 000 [ % 200 1,250 - 3154 1,250 - 31.88 - - 034
B-2(b) -TOD (Peak) exceeding 25-500 Kw (at 400 Volts) - £ 1% R - - 4275 - - 783 - - 452
B2 -TOD (off- peak) exceeding 25-500 Kw (at 400 Voits) P i == o 125 | om o . B . . i
B-3 TOD (peak) (for all loads upto 5000 Kw at 11, 33 KV) . 73 1% . - . 4008 - 3783 . = 225
B3 - TOD (ofl-peak] 020 578 ™ 0.00 1,250 - 2956 1,250 - 2939 7 017
B4 TOD (peak) (for all loads at 66, 132 KV & Abave) - 50 o% . - - 1.72 - - k<] - 389
[B=TOD (off-peak) 011 38s 4% 0.00 1,250 5 3085 1,250 " 2.1 - = 174
Temporary E-2 industrial Supply - 1 0% 000 - 5,000 4669 - 5,000 43.40 - - 325
TOTAL INDUSTRIAL 0.78 2074 | 2005% 003 0 0 3167 0 Q 30.09 - - 157
[Singie Point Suppty (Bulk) = - % = = = = R = 5
C-1 (a) Sanctioned Load Less than 5Kw 0.00 [ % 0.00 - 2,000 45.45 - 2,000 44,55 E - 091
C-1 (b) Sanctioned Load 5Kw & upto 500 Kw 0.00 7 000 1,250 - 4271 1,250 - 4178 - - 0.3
‘;n:smc-uqm«mmnumvmsms upto 500 Kw _ = % ] . ’ o _ _ e K _ =
Butk Supply C-1(c) (TOD) Off-Peak 002 2 1% ot 1250 22 1250 - 3|70 . : s
52 41 11733 KV upio & Inchading 5000 Kw 000 7 o% _— 1250 e 4592 1250 - an . 3 420
Bulk Supply C-2(b) (TOD) Peak 11733 KV upto & including 5000 Kw _ P = ] j 5 5521 . . 747 : 774
[tk Suppty C-24b8 {FODY ON-Peak 11133 KV tpio &: Inchading 5000 i 005 24| 2% - 1250 i g7 1250 5 718 . = 449
-3 Bupply sbove 11 KV 000 o] o _— 1250 - 4328 125 2 .92 $ > 13
Bulk Supply C-3 (b) (TOD) Peak at 66 Kv & above & sanctioned load R 5 0% . P o _ » @
|above 5000 Kw . AT - - 6683
xmﬁe}vﬁunlmm;uumlmlm - 7 ™ i 1250 _ 60 12% R —— _ _ 38
TOTAL BULK SUPPLY| 008 39 | 24m% 0.00 0 0 4412 0 0 3939 - - 473
[Agricuttural T-Weils - Tariff D - o% B = = 3 : N . B 3 B
D-1(b) Scarp Less than SKW - 0 0% 0.00 3 4481 - - 41.02 - - 379
D-1 (b) - Peak Scarp & Agricultural Less than SKW = o % _ 3 . 3714 5 B G356 = = (.50)
-1 (a) Off-Peak Scarp & Agricultural Less than SKW 0.00 1 0% 000 400 - 29.48 400 - 3588 - - (6.38)
D-2 Agrl TiWell 001 3 0% 002 400 - 28.43 400 . 3005 - - (1.62)
[D1b) - Peak Scarp & Agricultural SKW & Above - & 0% . - - 3563 s - 3063 N = 494
0-1 (b) Off-Peak Scarp & Agricultural 5KW & Above 0.00 0 0% 0.01 400 - 3429 400 - 288 - - 444
TOTAL AGRICULTURAL TAWELL 0.01 47| 04s% 003 0 - 325 [] - 3034 % - 291
Public Lighting - TarfiG = 15 0% 000 - 2,000 4348 - 2,000 4406 - - 440
Residential Colony att. to industrial - H - 2 0% 000 - 2,000 4899 - 2,000 225 - - 574
K (AJK) 000 - 0% 000 1250 S 3683 1250 3 2760 - - 93
Time of Day (TOD - Peak) E 113 1% » - - 4102 . - 30.00 < . 11.02
[Time of Day (TOD - Off-Peak 0.12 453 % 000 1,250 - 3603 1250 - 26.88 - - 9.15
ITarift K -Rawat Lab R s 0% - . < s s = B . .
Tarift - Railway Traction - - o% B = 5 B 3 - . s . -
A3 General Supplies 013 532 5% 005 1,000 49.02 - 1,000 4384 - - 538
[Company Total 1.40 10,331 [ 100% 5.12 o [] 38.38 [ ) 2923 - - 9.14




rhA

FORM - 29 (A)
Distribution Company
Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement
e as well as Consolida;
2 2T, ar ks L L,
= = : Yk 2
L) it RsCons /M) {Mn Rs) (Rwavimeg {RuCons iM;
Residential - A1 Sanctioned Load Less Than SKw . : ; " = i - -
UPTO-50 Units per month Life Line - 54 053% 047 = 385 = = 214 - N o
51-100 Units permonth  Life Line . o 077% 006 E , e 3 r — = - —
1-100  Units PIM Protected B 1864 | 18.04% 214 - - 62415 - 21,789 - - 40626
101-200 Units PIM  Protected = 40|  407% 0 " P 3 =50 = - i
1-100  Units PIM Un-Protected - 3z 3.13% 085 - 10,828 - - 7,628 - - 3.200
101-200 Units PIM  Un-Protected > | 752% 0a7 = > 2852 = F E = 3 T
201-300 Units P - 91| Ba1% 008 2 F 38,542 : . 31.108 , e 7344
301400 Units PIM - 384| 3IT1% 002 - 5 17.657 - 5 15,016 - - 2641
401-500 Units PIM - 28|  211% 0.1 4 10,342 - 4 9,004 - - 1,339
501-800 Units PIM R 120 1.16% 0co 2 5,867 B 2 5114 - - 753
601-700 Units PIM - ] 067% 000 - 2 3504 - 2 3,042 - - 82
|ABOVE 700 Units - 218 211% oo - L 12224 - 5 10,652 = 1572
Time of Day (TOD - Peak) For Load SKw & Above - 54| 0s52% - - - 2904 > - 2592 = s 2
| Time of Day (TOD - Off-Peak For Load 5Kw & Above - 210 203% 0.05 - 53 9757 - 53 8,743 - - 1014
Temporary E-1 (1) Residential Supply 0 0.00% 0co - 1 9 - 1 8 - - 1
TOTAL DOMESTIC | - 5702 55.19% 452 - 73 220,503 B 73 144,943 = = 75,560
/Commercial - A2 - - 000% - a = ] . i 1) N - N
For Load Less SKW . 369 | 358% 045 - 460 18278 . 480 14,254 = 5 2024
For Load requirement SKW & Above 0.00 Q 0.00% 000 o . 4 ] - 4 a = ]
Time of Day (TOD - Peak) - 127 1.23% - - . B.746 = = 5730 = I 1017
Time of Day (TOD - Of-Peak 0.29 518% 002 36 21847 %6 s 19,418 - - 2430
| Temporary E-1(li) Commercial Supply - 3 0.03% 0.00 - 13 165 - 13 145 - - 2
TOTAL COMMERCIAL] 0.29 1,034 | 10.01% 049 3686 473 45,042 386 473 39,550 - - 5491
INDUSTRIAL - - 000% - - - . = % 2 3
B-1 upto 25 Kw (at 400/230 VOLTS) - 0| 000% 0.01 - 13 0 - 13 0 - - 0
B-1b (09) T Peak E 7| oo 5 5 293 B 7 . 5 =
B-1b (09) T Off Peak 0.07 81 055% o - 12 2,057 - 12 1911 - 148
B-2(a) 25.500 Kw (at 400 Volts) 0.00 o ooo% 000 0 2 0 = 2 = : ©
B8-2 (b) -TOD (Peak) 25-500 Kw (at 400 Voits) - 29 095% - - 4212 - - 3721 - - 485
B-2 -TOD (off- peak) exceeding 25-500 Kw (at 400 Voits) 038 6.76% oo 474 21,374 474 - 19,851 - - 143
B-3 TOD (peak) (for all loads upto 5000 Kw at 11, 33 KV) - 92| 08s% - - . 3706 . ” 3408 - = 208
B3 - TOD (off-peak) 020 678 | 656% 000 247 - 2004 247 - 19.932 - - 12
84 TOD (peak (for all loads at 86, 132 KV & Above) - 0| 048% . - 2,070 - . 1876 e : 193
B4 TOD (off-peak) 0.11 385 372% 0.00 142 . 11,865 142 - 11,197 - - 668
Temporary E-2 industrial Supply - 1| o0o01% 0.00 - 1 51 . 1 a7 3 = 4
TOTAL INDU: 0.76 2074 | 2005% 003 863 25 85,573 883 25 52,412 - = 3,281
Single Point Supply (Bulk) - - 0.00% - - - - - . . = B 3
C-1(a) Load Less than 5Kw 0.00 [] 0.00% 0.00 - ] F 0 1 . . 0
-1 (b) Sanctioned Load 5Kw & upto 500 Kw 0.00 7| o0m% 000 2 . 303 2 - 2% - - 7
:nnmpyc.nqm-m-mwwmulumxv . Wl enim . _ . _ =1 _ _ %
Bulk Supply C-1(c) (TOD) Off-Peak 0.02 53 052% 0.00 24 2247 24 - 2,060 - - 187
C-2 (a) 11733 KV upto & including 5000 Kw 0.00 7 0.06% 000 3 308 3 - 280 - - 28
Bulk Supply C-2(b} (TOD) Peak 11/33 KV upto & including 5000 Kw - 49| 04T% . 2708 . % 2329 . . 180
Bulk Supply C-2(b) (TOD) Off-Peak 11/33 KV upto & Including 5000 Kw 0.05 214  207% 000 8 8925 68 - 7.964 - - 61
C-3 Supply above 11 KV 0.00 o| o000% 000 2 5 2 = 5 = 0
Buik Supply C-3 (b) (TOD) Peak at 66 Kv & above & sanctioned load B 3| om% . . . . _ . Sl : | 2
above 5000 Kw o
Ik Scoly 3.4 (1003 ORER i4  KV b SPunoia 001 14| o1e% 000 8 576 8 - 525 - - 51
TOTAL BULK SUPPLY] 0.09 359 JAT% 0.00 107 o 15,832 107 0 14,133 - - 1,688
|Agricultural T-Weils - Tarift D - 000% - g % = = B - : =
D-1(b) Scarp Less than SKW . o ooo% 000 . 14 . - 13 - . 1
|D-1 (b) - Peak Scarp & Less than SKW - 4] 000% - - 11 - - 13 - - @
D-1 (a) Oft-Peak Scarp & Lass than SKW 0.00 1 001% 0.00 Q - ] - 54 - - (10
D-2 Agri TWell 0.01 9 0.09% 002 4 . 4 - 274 (15)
D-1 (b) - Peak Scarp & Agricultural SKW & Above - 6 0.05% - - . - - 171 - - 28
D-1 (b) Oft-Peak Scarp & Agricultural SKW & Above 0.00 0| o02:% 001 ] . 0 - 310 - - 135
TOTAL AGRICULTURAL TIWELL] 0.01 47 0.48% 0.03 5 - 5 - 1,434 - - 138
Public Lighting - Tarfl.G - 15 o15% 000 » 3 . 3 565 - - 87
Colony att. to Industrial - H = 2 0.02% 0.00 - 0 - 0 84 - - 1
K (AJK) 0.00 - 0.00% 0.00 4] . a - - - - .
Time of Day (TOD - Peak) - 13| 100% E Z : = E 3383 2 5 1242
Time of Day (TOD - Off-Peak 0.12 453 438% 0.00 148 148 - 12171 - - 4,143
Tariff K -Rawat Lab - - 000% - - - - . - - - -
Tarift I Rallway Traction - - 0.00% - - - - - - - - - -
A3 General Supplies 043 532 5.15% 005 - 54 26,092 - 54 23229 = - 2863
|company Total 140 10,331 100% 5.12 1491 27 398,481 1491 827 302,007 - - 84474




FORM - 29
Distribution Company
Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement

thly , Quarteriy as weil as Consolida

i

pRepioy

(Re/Cana. /M)

kW) [ Recomm) | Rurwm) e
|Residontia -A1 Sanctioned Load Less Than SKu
|UPTO50 _Units per month _ Life Line £ | ML) 048 : . 720 - - 385 - 5 125
51-100 _Units per month _ Life Line = i ) aor 2 10 - . L) . : 2
iia el o = 1.9%8 18% 220 = 3354 - - 1169 - 2195
101-200  Units PM___Protected = ar] & 08 = = 22 - - Lol - - 22
1-100  Unts P/M Un-Protected = 38 3% 0s8 s > 364 - - 2359 - 1005
101-200  Units P Un-Protscted 2 8sa7 L] 228 - 3853 3007 - as2
201-300_Units M = ot PO 008 : s = = ‘ n= - 2=
301400 Units PIM - 3%8 4% 0.02 - 200 4625 - 200 3915 4 < 7.10
i, L o 2 26 % 001 400 47.73 - 400 41.36 - . 837
501500 _Unils 200 1 1% 2y - &on on kel oam e
@ E 7| % om | - 0 5083 - 200 as2 - - 691
ABOVE 700 _Units % 26 2% a0 - 1,000 36.31 1,000 4884 - 747
| Time of Day (TOD - Peak) For Load SKw & Above - s A E - - 402 2 = “8.00 - - 802
Time of Day (TOD - Off-Peak_For Load SKw & Above 218 % 005 = 1000 “n 2 1,000 4168 = = 508
Temporary E-1 (i) Residential Supply = 0 % 0.00 2,000 68.85 - 2.000 59.09 - .77
TOTAL DOMESTIC - 5921 55.19% 485 - [] 3885 - 0 2542 & F: 1343
c fal - A2 - B % . - - - B . - - . -
For Load Less SKW - 384 “*% 047 = 1,000 4427 - 1,000 3853 - - 568
|For Load requirement SKW & Abave 000 [ 0% 0.00 1250 45.87 1250 - 40391 - 496
Tima of Day (TOD - Peak) - 132 1% : - - 5320 - - 4457 - - 823
Time of Day (TOD - Off-Peak 029 555 5% 203 1250 - 41.03 1250 - 36.30 3 - 473
Temporary E-1(ii) Commercial Supply - 3 % 200 - 5,000 6235 5,000 54.50 - - 775
TOTAL COMMERCIAL| 0.29 1,074| 10.01% 050 0 [] 4374 0 [ 38.23 - - 551
B-1 upto 25 Kw (at 400230 VOLTS) - [) o% 001 1,000 n8 - 1,000 31.95 - 167
B-1b (09) T Peak = 7 % i - . 41.12 . - 37.89 - - an
B-1b (09) T Off Peak 007 64 1% 001 - 1,000 3374 - 1,000 31.20 - - 254
B-2(a) exceeding 25-500 Kw (at 400 Voits) 000 0 0% 0.00 1250 - 3169 1,250 - 31.88 - - (©.15)
8-2 (b) -TOD (Peak) exceeding 25-500 Kw (at 400 Voits) - 102 1% 2 - 295 - - 37.83 - - 512
(B2 OO (ofF- paak asosading 26600 Kw (400 Volts} 038 | o™ - 1250 = 2074 125 . 2858 = 2 218
B-3 TOD (peak) (for all loads upto 5000 Kw at 11, 33 KV) N % 1% . - = 4027 4 = 3783 2 244
B3 -TOD (off-peak) 020 704 ™ 000 1250 - 2963 1250 - 23 - 030
B-4 TOD (peak) (for all ioads at 66, 132 KV & Above) o 2 % - - - 4182 > o 3783 - - 409
B4 TOD (off-peak) 011 ) 4% 000 1250 - 093 1.250 - 211 - - 188
Temporary E-2 Industrial Supply « 1 0% 000 - 5,000 4691 - 5,000 43.40 - - as1
TOTAL INDUSTRIAL 0.78 2,154 | 20.05% 003 0 0 31.81 0 0 30.09 - - 172
[Single Point Supply (Buik) = R 0% _ s E E 5 . s 2 .
C-1 () Sanctioned Load Less than SKw 0.00 0% 0.00 - 2,000 4567 e 2,000 4455 B . 142
C-1 (b) Sanctioned Load 5Kw & upto 500 Kw 000 0% 000 1250 - 42391 1,250 - 4178 - - 113
maumc-a(zjhrwpply.mvwsleupnswxw . 12 % I R sa47 ~ R 747 : " 800
Ul Buppty C-1(c) (TOD) CHFPuaic 002 s 1w i 125 - 24 1,250 . 170 - s an
C-2 (a) 11133 KV upto & including 5000 Kw 000 7 o% dido 1250 = 4613 1250 - a2 - - 441
Bulk Supply C-2(b] (TOD) Peak 11133 KV Upto & including $000 Kw _ = o ] R . 545 s . a7 : . 799
Btk Supply C-21b) (700} OfF-Peak 1173 KV uplo & Inchudiog §000 K 005 2| = - 1250 > 4186 1250 5 3718 - 5 468
000 0 o% _— 1250 : 4348 1250 - 4992 - - 15
Bulk Supply C-3 (b) (TOD) Peak at 68 Kv & above & sanctioned load . 3 % ) - 5435 a " 4747 3 g 688
Bulk Supply C-3 (b) (TOD) Off-73a at 68 Kv & above & sanctioned 001 1 - = o— _ T = _ P T i o
TOTAL BULK SUPPLY 0.09 73| IAT% 0.00 0 0 4432 0 0 39.39 - - 494
- - 0% = - » - - - - - - B
- [] 0% 000 - - 4502 - - .02 . - 400
D-1 (b) - Peak Scarp & Agricuitural Less than SKW - ° 0% R = . ey = A s " N 65
D-1 (a) Off-Peak Scarp & Agricuftural Less than SKW 0.00 2 % 000 400 - 86 400 - %85 - - (6.24)|
001 9 0% 002 400 - 2856 400 - 20.05 - - (1.49)
D-1 (b) - Peak Scarp & Agricultural SKW & Above - ] o% E - - 3578 - - 3053 - - 510
D-1 (b) Off-Peak Scarp & Agricuttural SKW & Abave 0.00 2 0% 001 400 - 3444 400 - 2985 - - 459
haodl o) oas% 0.3 Ll - 340 0 - 034 - 5 306
- 16 0% 0.00 - 2,000 4863 - 2,000 4406 - - 483
- 2 0% 000 - 2,000 4922 - 2,000 425 - - 597
0.00 - % ooe 1250 - 37.00 1250 - 2760 - - 9.40
- 17 1% R - - 4121 - - 30.00 - - 121
0.12 470 4% 0.0 1250 - 3620 1.250 - 2688 - - 932
% 5 0% o - - - = - - - - -
= . 0% N * = = e = - = = -
0.13 5% 005 - 1,000 4525 s 1,000 4364 - - 561
140 10728 | 100% 527 0 0 3855 ) 0 293 - - 032




FORM - 20 (A)
Distribution Company

Proposed Revenue & Subsidy Statement
Quart, as well as Consolida

s S, e -
L = o' A _‘4 = =
Wy (M) RCaone M} (Min Rs) (Min Rs) 3 M R
Residential - A1 Sanctioned Load Less Than SKw . - 3 = 5 N
UPTO$0 _ Units per month _Life Line " ss| o0s% Iy = - s = =
51-100  Units per month Life Line - <] 0.77% 007 - - 1,031 843 388
1-100  Units PM Protected - 1,936 18.04% 220 - 65,112 262 ey
101-200 Units PIM  Protected - 47| 40m% 048 z 15881 ) =
1-100  Units P/M Un-Protected - 336 313% 058 - - 11,296 7921 3ars
101-200 Units P/M Un-Protected 8a7 752% 0.28 - 31,142 24265 6,876
201-300 Units PIM . 946 8.81% 009 - 40,208 32,396 7811
301400 Units PIM - 3s8 7% 002 5 18,420 5 15,553 2827
401-500 Units PIM . 26| 211% 001 ' s 0780 s e =5
501-500 Units PIM . 124 1.16% 000 2 6,120 2 53t0 810
601-700 Units PIM 3 7 067% 000 R 2 2886 2 3180 —
ABOVE 700 Units . 26| 211% 0.01 2 s 12782 s 1,081 Te01
Time of Day (TOD - Peak) For Load 5Kw & Above . s5 052% R N 3029 2632 s
Time of Day (TOD - Off-Peak For Load SKw & Above 218 203% 0.05 - 55 10,179 9,079 1100
Temporary E-1 (i) Residential Supply o o000% 0.00 : 10 ] 1
TOTAL 5921 55.19% 465 - s 230.032 150,510 79,523
- A2 . E 0.00% = - = - = 5
For Load Less SKW - 34| 3se% 047 - 474 16,982 14,802 2,180
For Load requirement SKW & Above 0.00 o 000% 0.0 o - 5 4 o
Time of Day (TOD - Peak) . 132 1.23% - - 7,038 5.950
Time of Day (TOD - Off-Peak 0.29 555 518% 0.03 366 22,792 2,163
Temporary E-1(lf) Commercial Supply - 3| ook 0o . 13 172 151
TOTAL COMMERCIAL| 0.29 1,074 10.01% 0.50 388 487 46,988 41,089
INDUSTRIAL * - 0.00% - - B -
B-1 upto 25 Kw (at 400/230 VOLTS) . 0 0.00% 0.m . 13 [] [ 0
B-1b (09) T Peak - 7| oom% . 2 305 281 24
B-1b (09) T Off Peak 0.07 84 059% 0o - 12 2,145 1,985 161
B-2(a) exceeding 25-500 Kw (at 400 Volts) 0.00 0 0.00% 0.00 0 - 2 2 )
B-2 (b) -TOD {Peak) 25-500 Kw (at 400 Voits) . 02| 085% R = = 4394 3,870 52¢
B-2 -TOD (off- peak) exceeding 25-500 Kw (at 400 Volts) 038 75| 676% 001 474 = 22298 20717 1581
B-3 TOD (peak) (for ail loads upto 5000 Kw at 11, 33 KV) - 96 0.89% - - 3,866 3,632 234
B-3 - TOD (off-peak) 0.20 704 5.56% 000 247 - 20910 20,697 213
B4 TOO (peak| (for all loads at 86, 132 KV & Above) ] 52 0.48% .- - 2159 1.849 210
B4 TOD {off-peak) 0.1 399 AT 0.00 142 12378 1,627 751
Temporary E-2 Industrial Supply - 1 0.01% 0.00 - 1 53 43 4
TOTAL INDUSTRIAL] 0.78 2,154 20.05% 003 863 26 68,511 84,809 3,702
Single Point Supply (Bulk) 3 = 000% 2 < = z >
C-1 (a) Load Less than SKw 0.00 a 000% 0.00 - ] 1 1 0
C-1 (b) Load 5Kw & upto 500 Kw 0.00 7 0.07% 0.00 2 . 316 307 8
lﬁmmmmmm-mv&!xnwmm N 2] o < : 821 551 [
Bulk Supply C-1(c) (TOD) Off-Peak 0.02 55 0.52% Q.00 24 - 2344 2138 225
C-2 (a) 11733 KV upto & including 5000 Kw 0.00 7 0.06% 000 3 - 4l = 31
Bulk Supply C-2(b) (TOD) Peak 11/33 KV upto & Including 5000 Kw - 51 0.47% - - 2825 2418 &7
Bulk Supply C-2(b) (TOD) Off-Peak 11/33 KV upto & Inciuding 5000 Kw 0.05 = 2.07% oo0 68 . 9310 8,269 1,041
C-3 Supply above 11 KV 0.00 0| o000% 000 2 H 5 0
Bulk Supply C-3 (b) (TOD) Peak at 66 Kv & above & sanctioned load ¢ 3| o0% . i . 171 149 2
above 5000 Kw
:m&zmmwaumlm&m 001 15| 0w 000 8 : &0t 545 s
TOTAL BULK SUPPL' 0.08 n JAT% 0.00 107 0 14,676 1,840
Agricultural T-Wells - Tariff D - - 0.00% - = - = =
D-1(b) Scarp Less than 5KW - 0 0.00% 0.00 - - 13 1
D-1 (b) - Peak Scarp & Agricultural Less than SKW - o| ooo% g = E 7y 2
D-1 (a) Off-Peak Scarp & Agricultural Less than SKW 0.00 2 0.01% 0.00 o - 55 (10)
D2 Agrl TWell 0.01 9| o0os% 002 4 - 284 (14)
D-1 (b) - Peak Scarp & SKW & Above - 6| 005% z = = 178 20
D-1 (b) Off-Peak Scarp & Agricultural SKW & Above 0.00 32 0.29% 0.01 0 - 844 145
TOTAL AGRICULTURAL T/WELL| 0.01 49 0.46% 0.03 5 - 1,489 150
Public Lighting - Tarit-G - 16 0.15% 0.00 - 3 892 3
Colony att. to industrial - H - 2| oo2% 0.00 - 0 a7 12
K (AJK) 0.00 - 0.00% 0.00 o - - -
Time of Day (TOD - Peak) - 17 1.05% - F B 4825 3513 1312
Time of Day (TOD - Off-Peak 0.12 470 4.38% 0.00 149 - 17,020 12,639 4381
Tarift K Rawat Lab < = 0.00% = = 5 ~ - 2
Tariff |- Railway Traction S E 0.00% - - - = =
A3 Generai Supplies 0.13 s53| 515% 006 - 55 27219 24,121 3,089
|Company Total 140 10,728 100% 5 1491 648 413,815 313,605 100,010
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PESHAWAR ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY

Phone No. 091-9210226 Office of the
Fax No. 091-9223136 Company Secretary PESCO
Email: sec.pesco@gmail.com Room No.158 Wapda House,

Shami Road, Peshawar

No.____843 /Co:Sec Dated_ 28 /04/2025

BOARD RESOLUTION

RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to the recommendation of the Audit & Finance Committee
in its 5th meeting held on April 22, 2025, the Board of Directors of PESCO through circular
resolution hereby approves the filing of the Multi-Year Tariff (MYT) Petition with NEPRA
for the determination of tariff for the control period from FY 2025-26 to FY 2029-30.

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT, the Chief Executive Officer of PESCO and other designated
officers are hereby authorized to submit the MYT Petition to NEPRA, including any
necessary review motions, supplementary submissions, and updates pertaining to each
of the licensed functions (Distribution and Supply) covering the aforementioned control
period.

Certified True Copy
Company Sécretary
PESCO
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¥—=% PESHAWAR ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

Tel: 9212025
Fax: 9211987

OFFICE OF THE
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
‘ PESCO PESHAWAR
No: /24 2-  [FD/IPESCOICP&C | Dated: 16 /05/2024

The Registrar,

National Electric Power Regulatory Authority,
NEPRA Tower, Attaturk Avenue, Sector G-5/1,
ISLAMABAD.

Subject: ADDENDUM TO ANNUAL ADJUSTMENT/INDEXATION OF
DISTRIBUTION MARGIN (DM) FOR FY 2024-25 & PRIOR YEAR
ADJUSTMENTS (PYA) UNDER _MULTIYEAR TARIFF _(MYT)
REGIME.

Please refer to PESCO 'application for annual indexation/adjustment of Distribution
Margin for FY 2024-25 and PYA under MYT regime vide letter no. |134-35/FD/PESCO/CPC dated
28/02/2024 and the subsequent hearing conducted by the Authority on April 2, 2024, wherein a request
for deciding issues highlighted in the MLR on Indexation Decision for FY 2023-24 was made.

Itis apprised that NEPRA issued its decision in the matter of Motion for Leave for Review
filed by PESCO against determination of the Authority for annual adjustment/indexation of Tariff for FY
2023-24 under the Multi Year Tariff regime vide its letter No. 4813-19 dated 03-04-2024. However,
below are some additional points that have been highlighted based on review decision dated April 3,
2024 for the consideration of the Authority to be incorporated in the Indexation Decision for FY 2024-

25, as elaborated below:

a) Pay & Allowances and Post Retirement Benefits:

The Autherity in its decision dated April 3, 2024 didn’t consider the request for allocation of Rs. 10,547
million under the Post Retirement Benefits for FY 2023-24, and it is held that any excess expenditure
be met from the amount already allowed by combining both heads of Pay & Allowances and Post

Retirement benefits.

It is important to highlight that PESCO's Pension cash payments for FY 2022-23 are Rs. 9,095 million,
however, the Authority's determined amount of Rs. 7,976 million is insufficient and will aggravate the
already fragile financial position of the company. The Authority allowed Rs. 9,361 million for FY 2023-
24 for Post Retirement benefits, based on a baseline of Rs. 7,976 million from FY 2022-23, which is

insufficient to cover the actual expenditure.

@




Furthermore, the authority in its decision held that PESCO has been granted Rs. 3,984 million above its
actual expenditure up to FY 2022-23 for both Pay & Allowances & Post Retirement Benefits and
suggested that any excess expenditure be met from the surplus amount. The said decision regarding
adjustments in Pay & Allowances and Post-Retirement Benefits for FY 2023-24 is not inline with the

mechanism outlined in MYT determination dated june 2, 2022.

The baseline figures for both years didn't include new retirees’ impact, warranting reconsideration for
actual payments and by combining both heads it would be unfair considering the fact that these are

being treated separately as per MYT mechanism. Hence, the Authority is requested to reconsider the
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financial impact of NTDC pensioners separately. Moreover, the savings/efficiency under the Pay &
Allowances may be allowed to be retained and transferred to the Pension fund account tll the

completion of the process of new recruitment/ replacement hiring.

Since, the baseline figures for FY 2022-23 & FY 2023-24 didn't include new retirees’ impact, warranting
reconsideration for actual payments, considering 20% increase in pension payments from FY 2021-22
to FY 2022-23 and additional burden of the NTDC Pensioneers to the tune of Rs. 255 million (Rs. 44
min p.a.). The Authority is requested to review its decision and allow actual cash payments of the Post-

Retirement benefits as requested in Indexation Application for FY 2024-25 as per below table:

Proposed Adjustments © Rs.inMin

Description 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
Post-Retirement Benefits 9,095 11,696 14,063

Moreover, the savings under the head of Pay & Allowances may be allowed to be retained and
transferred to the Pension Fund, instead of combining bot the heads in line with MYT determination

mechanism.

b) Vehicle Running Expenses:

According to the Decision dated April 3, 2024, the actual expenditure for FY 2020-21 and FY 2021-22
under the transportation category, which remained lower than the amounts allowed. However, this
comparison compromises the evolving nature of operational requirements and the need for adequate
provisions to ensure smooth operations. It is essential to acknowledge that there is a significant increase
in POL prices, with a 39% increase in FY 2021-22 and a 67.8% increase during FY 2022-23, consequently,
the expenditure for FY 2022-23 is increased to Rs. 272 million against the allocated amount of Rs. 226
million, whereas, bills of increasing numbers are still pending for clearance and because of this very

reason, the expenditure of FY 2021-22 is on lower side compare to the determined amount.



An analysis of the increase in POL prices for the last three years is tabulated below:

Analysis of POL prices

Description FY 20-21 FY 21-22 FY 22-23

y SN Ave. Rs. /Lu. | Ave. Rs./Ltr. | Incr(yoy) | Ave Rs./Ltr. Incr (yoy)
verage rice

(Petrol + Diesel / PKR) 108 150 | 39.20% | 252 67.80%
Determined Increased (yoy) 12.40% 8.60%
NEPRA (Min Rs.) 208 226

PESCO seeks adjustment of Rs. 272 miflion & Rs. 360 miflion for Vehicle Running due to POL price rise,
against the authority determination of Rs. 226 million & Rs. 265 million for FY 2022-23 & FY 2023-24

respectively. Therefore, the Authority is requested to consider the prevailing market trends and

enhance the Vehicle Running expenses accordingly.

Proposed Adjustments Rs. in Min
Description 2022-23 | 2023-24 | 2024-25
Vehicle Running Expense 272 360 435

T

c) R&M, Travelling, & Other Expenses:

The Repair & Maintenance, Travelling, & Other Expenses expenses as determined by the Authority for
FY 2022-23 are less than the actual expense incurred by PESCO, resultantly, pending bills are increasing
day by day. Furthermore, the increased cost of materials such as copper, iron etc. and fluctuations in
international prices and currency devaluation have led to abnormal increases in various commodities’
prices. PESCO is already facing financial hardship and the determination of these expenses by excluding
various legitimate costs may hamper PESCO's ability to provide uninterrupted services to the

consumers as it will further aggravate the weak financial position of the company.

Furthermore, during the FY 2020-21, bill Collection Charges were increased due to the payment of
arrears amounting to.Rs.89 million, as well as the current cost to Telenor Microfinance Bank for online
collections (approx. annual impact of Rs.35 million), which was pending due to
verification/reconciliation. Although, the Authority has not considered this cost, it is earnestly requested
to reconsider and allow the same to the extent of the annual impact of Rs.35 million in the base tariff
for FY 2022-23, along with indexation in the subsequent period. Similarly, concerning rent expenses,
out of the total arrears of Rs. 100 million, the annual impact of Rs.30 million may be allowed to PESCO

in the base tariff for the purpose of indexation.




Hence, the Authority is urged to acknowledge these market realities and adjust the following head of

expenditures accordingly:

Proposed Adjustments Rs. in Min
| Description 2022-23 | 2023-24 | 2024-25
R&M 1,018 1314 1,587
Travelling 324 389 470
i Other Expenses 1,364 1,519 1,834

d) Efficiency Factor-X:

~

As per ihe para 10.20 of the Authority's Decision dated Aprii 3, 2024, the spirit of MY is to bring
efficiency in the operations and to encourage efforts towards making expenses efficient. It is clarified
that National Electricity Policy requires recovery of full cost of service in timely manner considering the

market realities. The relevant clause is reproduced thereunder:

5.3.2 So as to ensure and put in piace efficient tariff structures for sufficient liquidity in the power
market, the target for losses and collections shall be revisited by the Regulator, in order to align the same

with the current market redlities. These targets shalf be reflected in the determinations of the Regulator.

Accordingly, it is requested that efficiency factor-X may be allowed on actual basis and the expenditure
needs to be allowed on an actual basis considering the market realities, hence, the application of 30%

adjustment factor requires reassessment.

Considering PESCO's weak financial condition and resource shortfall together with the unrealistic target
of losses of 20.16 % & 19.81 % for FY 2022-23 & FY 2023-24 contrary to the market realities as envisaged
in the National Electric Policy, it would be more appropriate to link the adjustment factor with actual

expenditure, as proposed.

e) Depreciation:

The Authority in its decision dated April 3, 2024 restricts Depreciation adjustments to the extent of
allowed investment, disregarding natural calamities and abnormal increase in inflation, thereby
deductions has been made on account of overinvestment for FY 2020-21 & FY 2021-22 contrary to the
fact that the actual additions in fixed assets is within the limits of approved investment pian. It is pertinent
to mention here that the scope and the amount of the investment allowed are not matching due to
abnormal increase in inflation. However, in any case the actual addition in assets may be allowed

considering the fact that the said amount is within the limits of approved investment plan. T

@
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A detailed analysis is as under:

Min Rs.
DESCRIPTION FY 2020-21 - FY2021-22 FY 2022.23
DETER'D AUDNTED VARIANCE LETERD AUDITED  VARIANCE DETER'D UISTES VARIANCE
F/Assets(GFAIO).O/Bal 87.395 87,395 0 92,661 94.444 -1,783 99,869 107,485 -7516
Addition in Fixed Assets 5,266 7,049 -1 ,783 7,208 13,041 -5,833 9,822 14,466 -4,544
F/Assets(GFAIO).C/Bal 92,661 24,444 -1,782 99,869 107,485 -7616 109.65! 121,351 -12,260
Depreciation-Deter'd 3,206 3,296 -20 3,453 3,709 -256 3,78% 4210 -421
Prograceive total (FY 2020-21 o FY 2022.22)= 747
Investment l j
Addition in Asset 5,266 7,049 -1,783 | 7,208 13,041 -5,833 9,822 14,466 -4,644 '
increase in CWIP 4716 6956 2240 | 9,051 6,924 2,127 12,150 3,840 8310 |
Total Investment 9,982 14,005 -4,023 | 16,259 19,965 i -3,706 21,972 18,306 3,666 I
Overinvestment Deducdons -4,023 ! -3,706 3,666 I
Nert investment Consid'ed 9,982 l 16,259 13,306 ‘

As per the MYT Determination, any deviations from approved investment plans will require prior
approval from the Authority, ensuring regulatory compliance, accordingly Revised Business Plan has

been submitted to the authority for allowing the deductions made during FY 2020-21 & FY 2021-22 and

to consider the revised investment of Rs. 30,446 million for FY 2024-25. Therefore, the authority may .

reconsider the determination of depreciation for FY 2022-23 to FY 2023-24 to align it with audited
financials and the revised investment plan may also be considered and should be linked with NCPI local
and NCP! foreign for foreign funded projects on similar lines as per recent decision made in K-Electric
case vide decision dated April 24, 2024. It is therefore requested that the proposed depreciation

adjustment may be allowed as per following details:

Proposed Adjustments Rs. in Min
Description 2021-22 | 2021-22 | 2022-23 | 2023-24 | 2024-25
Depreciation 3,296 3,709 4,210 4,680 5,209

f)  Return on Rate Base (RORB):

PESCO in its MLR petition requested to the Authority to réconsider its decision regarding RoRB
adjustment and excessive deduction of Deferred Credit from RAB, however, the Authority approach
of deduction of overinvestment for FY 2020-21 & FY 2021-22 of Rs. 7.7 billion, without considering
abnormal increase in material cost and currency devaluation, has resulted into revenue shortfall of more

dhian Re. 2 bilion.




A snapshot of the situation is tabulated below for ready reference:

Min RS.
DESCRIPTION [ z020-21 | 202122 [ 2022-23 | Total
1:Capital WIP O/B 19.756 [ 22,693 25,853
Addition / Capitalisation 6,893 6,895 13,634
Overinvestment-Deductions (3.956) (3,735) (7,691)
Capital WIP C/B 22,693 25,853 39,487
| Regulatory Asset Base (RAE) 35,1356 39,176 1 51,180
‘RORB (With Overinvestment Deducticns) 3779 4713 8,738 17,230
‘ERQR& (Without Deaguctions) 3552 5.4i3 10,051 19,457
i Financial Implications (213) (701) (1,313) (2,226)

As narrated above, the cost of materials has increased due to international price fluctuations, rupee
devaluation and economic situation of the country, it is difficult to achieve the scope of investment
allowed in the investment plan without allowing a mechanism for NCPI based adjustment as was allowed
to K-Electric in recent decision dated April 24, 2024, Accordingly, bi-directional investment adjustments
are warranted for fairness, considering economic conditions, the Authority is, therefore, requested to
consider the prevailing economic conditions and the Revised Business Plan may be considered and the
revised investment of Rs. 30,446 million be allowed to PESCO for FY 2024-25. Moreover, the actual
investment made during FY 2020-21 & FY 2021-22 may also be allowed as the same is within the limits
of Rs. 76 billion as allowed to PESCO for five years and if indexed on the basis of NCPI. Accordingly,
the Authority is requested to consider the following adjustments under RORB based on actual

investment:

Proposed Adjustments Rs. in Min
Description 2020-21 | 2021-22 | 2022-23 | 2023-24 | 2024-25
RORB to be Allowed 4,138 5,437 8,842 13,041 15,145

g2) Recovery of Quarterly Adjustments for the period October 2021 to March 2023:

The Authority in its decision dated 14.07.2023 has allowed Quarterly adjustments of negative amount
of Rs. (13,111) Million for the period from 2nd quarter of FY 2019-20 to |st quarter of FY 2022-23 on
the basis of Quarterly adjustments as notified by Government of Pakistan. However, different
discrepanéies have been noted in the calculation for the period Oct 2021 to Mar 2023, resulting in over

adjustment amounting to Rs. 1,220 Million (detailed working is attached as Annex-A).



The breakup of the said amount is as follow:

Min Rs,

Over Adjustment on account of Incremental & Lifeline Units: .
-1* & 2" Quarters of FY 2020-21 941

-3 Quarter of FY 2020-21 147

-3" Quarter of FY 2021-22 8

-4™ Quarter of FY 2021-22 13

- 1" Quarters of FY 2022-23 10

Total Adjustments 1,220

h) Determination of Quarterly Tariff Adjustment on account of Incremental Units
under ISP-lI Relief Package during Nov 2020 to June 2021:

The adjustment on account of Incremental consumption in respect of PESCO as per the transfer
pricing mechanism was »cllaimed,.however, the Authority has not allowed the impact of Incremental
Units of ISP for FY 2020-21 (Nov-20 to Jun-21) on Capacity Charges, Variable O&M and Use of
System Charges, hence, resulting into the shortfall of Rs. 1,168 Million for the period of FY 2020-21"
(Nov-20 to Jun-21) (Details attached as Annex-B). Further, there is over adjustment of Rs. 1,042
million (Calculations attached as Annex-C) due to excess recovery on account of incremental units,

summaries as under:

Min Rs.
QTA Adjustment of Incremental Units to be Allowed [Nov 2020 to un 2021] T 1,168
Excess Deductions on account of QTA Recovery on Incremental Units [2Q &3Q FY20] 1,042

Total Adjustments 2,210

i) Determination of Quarterly Tariff Adjustment on account of Incremental Units
_ under Winter Incentive Relief Package for the period Nov 2021 to Feb 2022:

According to Para-13.24 of the MLR decision, the Authority is allowing adjustment on incremental
sales since FY 2b2|-22 iﬁ Quarterly Tariff Adjustments. However, the impact of WIP incremental

. units for FY 2021-22 is still pending and has not been considered in the Quarterly Tariff Adjustments
by the Authority, resulting in shortfalls of Rs. 434 million for Nov-Dec 2021 and Rs. 16 million for
Jan-Feb 2022.




The breakup is given below;

Min Rs.
FY 2021-22
o Claim of WIP Total
escription 7
(2nd Q) (3rd Qtr) Adjustment
impact of Variable O&M 32 P 34
Impact of CPP 869 3| 900
| UoSC Adjustment o 39 I 40
Recovery on Incremental Units (505) (17) (522)
Adjustment to be Allowed 434 16 450

However, the Authority in its decision dated April 3, 2024 has held that the impact of incremental
units for FY 2020-21 has already been accounted for while working out the Sales Mix of the
Petitioner for FY 2020-21 but the petitioner has not raised any observation on this account. In this
regard, it is clarified that PESCO has raised its observations regarding adjustments of the Incremental
Units (both ISP & WIP) in Indexation Petition for FY 2023-24, subsequently in MLR petition and
now in Indexation Petition for FY 2024-25, hence, the said observation is not valid. It is pertinent to
mention‘ here that the adjustment of incremental units in Sales Mix has o co-relation with the
determination and subsequent recovery of Quarterly Adjustments and needs to be treated

separately.

Further, as per the transfer pricing mechanism provided in the notification, the impact of adjustments
of these units is required to be allowed inl the Tariff Determinations (QTA and /or as PYA) but the
same cannot be achieved in the Sales Mix (SM) Calculations, bec,éuse the said calculation is based on
Units excluding Increfnentél Units. Therefore, it is again requested that the above Adjustment be

allowed on the differential Incremental Units as per the working attached as Annex-D.

j) Impact of positive FCA regarding Lifeline Consumers: |

Further, the Authority was requested vide letter no. 8139-41/ FD/PESCO/CP&C dated, 14.05.2022,
for the determination of impact of positive FCA on Lifeline coﬁsumers. Previously; during regulatory
préceeding these charges were allowed on the basis of regulated‘ mix being price variance, however,
now the said mechanism has been revised and it is being conveyed that the said variance will be
allowed on the basis of actual lifeline units. Accordingly, the actual data has been shared with the

authority and it is requested to allow the same to PESCO in the instant decision.

@



The yearly detail of pending / unrecovered positive FCA on lifeline consumers as per the Quarterly

requests filed by PESCO and Quarterly FCA allowed by NEPRA is as under:

: Min Rs.
Impact of Positive FCA on Lifeline Supplies
Period PESCO - NEPRA Variance
FY 2017-18 16 - .16
FY 2018-19 27 - 27
FY 2019-20 43 - 43
FY 2020-2i 5 (5 -
FY 2021-22 425 425 -
FY 2022-23 13 47 66
FY 2023-24 266 - 266
Total 905 487 418

The detailed working is attached as Annex-E.

Further, the adjustment of positive FCA on lifeline supplies against the subsidy receivables is against
the GoP policy which states that the negative impact of FCA may be adjusted against the GoP
Subsidy, hence the same needs rectification as the said amount pertains to the consumers rather

than receivables from GoP.

k) Other Income:

Furthermore, according to MLR decision dated April 3, 2024, an adjustment of Rs. 423 million has
been made, which is contrary to earlier tariff determinations, wherein PESCO has been allowed to
retain the said amounts for clearance of claims of other DISCOs. Hence, the authority is requested

to reconsider its decision and allow the said amount as PYA in its decision.

Keeping foregoing in view, it is prayed that above requested adjustments may be considered in the

)

CHIEF EXECUT OFFICER
PESCO P AWAR

Annual Indexation/Adjustments for FY 2024-25 as PYA, please.




QTA Recovery -Over adjustments OF Rs. 1,220 Million for the Period Oct 2021 to Mar 2023

{due to inconsistent formula for Incremental Units and Lifeline Units)

Annex-A

Lifzline
MONTH unit | Units 19 finaremenal] 10820-Y21 ELE 30-FY22 aa-Fr2z 1023
Received | be sald Units Actisal Total
QTA | MEPRA | PESCO | QTA | NEPRA | PESCO | QIA | NEPRA | PESCO | QTA | NEPRA | PESCO | Qia | NEPRA | PEsco
kWh tWh kWh kWh Rs./kWh | MinRs. | MinRs. | Rs./kWh | MinRs. | MinRs. | Rs./kWh | MinRs. | Min Rs. | Rs./kWh | Min Rs. | Min Rs. Rs./kWh { MinRs. { MinRs. { MinRs.
Oct-21 1217|957 63 9.14| 12853 118! 1138| 0.2010 191 178 3
Nov-2L 1,056 831 Ba| 1143| 12853 1,053 946 | 0.2010 165 148
Dac-21 16| 872 g9 | 1000] 12853 1236 1,121| 0.2010 193 175
lan-22 1,243 978 84 731 | 12853 1247 1,139| o0.2010 195 178
Feb-22 1,080 849 78 7.25| 1.2853] 1,082 982 | 0.2010 163 154
Mar-22 1,110 873 51 747 | 1a28s3| 1,113 1,0a7| 0.2010 172 164
Apr-22 1,357 1,067 67 774 | 12853 1,362| 1,276| 0.2010 213 200
tay-22 15181 1,194 a3 797 | 12853 1524 | 1462| 0.2010 238 230
jun-22 1,505 | 1,184 36 889 | 12853] 1510 1464] 0.2010 236 229
il jul-22 1,739 | 1,372 61 888 | 12853 1,753 | 1,674| 0.2010 274 262
I Avg-22 1600 | 1,278 29 893 12853 1631| 1,593| o0.2010 255 249
Sep22 1,484 | 1,185 47 882 | 12853 1517| 1as2| o0.2010 236 227| 08969 1013] 1,013
Oct-22 1,118 892 m 8.79 [ 0.8969 763 755| 3.4100| 2,902 | 2,872
Nov-22 1000 798 42 8.12 0.8969 670 670| 3.0100| 2,577| 2,59
Dec-22 1,154 921 6 7.98 3.4100 | 3,019 | 2,992
jan-23 1,104 945 38 8.37 3.4100 | 3,093 | 3,064
Feb-23 1000 798 37 8.30 1.2546 555 945
Mar-23 | 1,052 840 35 10.38 1.2586 997 997
QTA Recov.-NEPRA 16,241 2,540 2,447 11,591 1,952 34,771
QTA Recov.-PESCO 15,301 2,393 2,439 11,477 1,942 33,551
Diff. 941 147 B 113 10 1,220

151
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INCREMENTAL UNITS FINANCIAL IMPACT FOR THE PERIOD NOV 2020 TO JUN 2021

Annex-8

Min Rs.
2nd Quarter
- Financial Impact of Incremental Units
PESCO As per PESCO (Re-calculation) As per NEPRA Declsion P
Oct-20 Nov-20 Dec-20 | TOTAL | Oct-20  Nov-20  Dec-20 | TOTAL | Oct-20 Nov-20 Dec-20 | TOTAL
Units Purchased  Actual 1,106 965 1,110 3,181 | 1,106 965 1,110 3,181 = ¥ J -
(Gross) T&D loses 31.95% 31.95% 31.95% 31.95% 31.95% 31.95% = = =
Units Lost 353 308 354 1,016 353 308 354 1,016 E s 2 =
Incremental Units Purchases - 69 62 131 - . - - - 69 62 131
Incremental Units Sales - 47 42 89 - - - 47 a2 B9
Nat Purchases 1,106 896 1,048 3,050 | 1,106 965 1,110 3,181 - (69) (62)]  (131)
|Grass units ta be sold at allowed T&D 753 657 755 2,164| 753 657 756 2164 | - - - -
Fuel Cost (Rs./kWh) Reference (Annex IV notified Tariff) 37579  2.4877 4.4602 3.7579 2.4877  4.4602 . - E
Actual (NEPRA Monthly FCA Declsion) 4.0505 3.2573 5.9961 4.0505 3.2573 5.9961 - - -
FCA (NEPRA Monthly FCA Decislon) 0.2926 0.7696 1.5359 0.2926 0.7696 1.5359; & = =
FCA still to be passed on 103 237 544 885 103 237 544 885 - - - -
Variable O&M Reference {Annex IV notified Tariff) 0.2402 0.2269 0.2838 0.2402 0.2269 0.2838 . - -
Actual 0.4761 0.2496 0.3149 0.4761 0.2496 0.3149 ] - -
Amount Recovered Net Purcahses 266 203 297 766 266 219 315 800 - (16) (18) (33)
Actua! Invoiced cost by CPPA-G 527 241 349 1,117 527 241 349 1,117 - = - x
Under / (Over) Recovery 261 38 52 351 261 22 35 317 - 16 18 33
Capacity Reference (Annex IV notified Tariff) 4.9205 5.68a47 4.9899 4.9205 5.6847 4.9899 - - -
Actual Calculated 5.6049  8.4076 6.9543 5.6049 8.4076 | 6.9543 - . “
Amouni Recovered Net Purcahses 5,444 5,092 5,228) 15,764 | 5,444 5485 " 5536 16,465 = (393) (308) (702)
Actual Invoiced cost by CPPA-G 6,201 8,112 7,716 22,029 6,201 8,112 7,716 22,029 - = = =
Under / (Over) Recovery 757 3,020 2,488 6,266 757 2,627 2,180 5,564 - 393 308 702
UoSC (HVDC & NTDC) Reference (Annex IV notified Tariff) 0.3103 0.3338 0.3068 0.3103 0.3338 0.3068 = = 2
Actual Calculated 0.4622  0.5284 0.4650 0.4622 0.5284  0.4690 - = =
Amount Recovered Net Purcahses 343 299 321 964 343 322 340 1,006 - (23) (19) (42)
Actual Invoiced cost by CPPA-G 511 510 520 1,542 511 510 520 1,542 - = = .
Under / (Over) Recovery 168 211 199 578 168 188 180 536 - 23 19 a2
[Total Under / (Over) recoverced | 1290 3,506 3,283 | 8079 1,290 3,074 2,939 7302 [ - 432 345 | 777 |
[Recavery of Fixed cost Incremental Units | {438) (269)]  (707)] - - - -] | - (438) (269)] (707}
[NET QUARTERLY ADJUSTMERT —— —— | 1290 3,068 301a|  7,372| 1280 3074 2939 7302} | - (6) 75 | 70 |
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INCREMIENTAL UNITS FINANCIAL IMPACT FOR THE PERIOD NOV 2020 TO JUN 2021

Min Rs.
ekl L Financial Impact of | tal Uni
PESCO AS per PESCO (Re-calculation) As per NEPRA Declsion Vi e MpaEE ot 1T EIOETt Ui
lan-21  Feb-21 Mar-21 l TOTAL } Jan:2L Feb-21 Mar-21 I TOTAL Jan-21 Feb-21 Mar-21 l TOTAL
Units Purchased (Gros Actual 1,162 989 1,005 3,156 1,162 989 1,005 3,156 - E
T&D loses 31.95%  25.50% 21.33% 31.95% 25.50% 21.33% - -
Units Lost 371 252 214 838 371 252 214 B38 - - - -
Incremental Units  Purchases 53 53 57 162 . B - - 53 53 57 162
Incremental Units  Sales 36 39 15 120 - - 36 39 45 120
Net Purchases 1,108 936 948 2,994 | 1,162 989  1,005| 3,156 (53) (53) {57) (162)
[ross units ta be sold at allowed T8D 790 737 791 2318[ 790 737 791 2318) | - - - ] - |
Fuel Cost {Rs./kWh) Reference {Annex IV natified Tariff) 5.7576 4.1414 6.2295 5.7576 4.1414  6.2295 - -
- Actual {NEPRA Monthly FCA Decision) 6.6530  4.7830 5.5861 6.6530 4.7830  5.5861 - -
FCA (NTPRA Monthly FCA Decision) 0.8954 06416 -0.6434 0.8954 0.6416 -0.6434 - -
FCA still to be passed an 332 162 (138) 356 332 162 (138) 356 - - “ "
Variable 0&M Reference (Annex IV notified Tariff) 0.3350 0.3173 0.3739 0.3350 0.3173 0.3739 - - -
Actual 0.3905 0.2881 0.3127 0.3905 0.2881 0.3127 - - -
Amoun: Recovered Net Purcahses 371 297 355 1,023 389 314 376 1,079 (18) (17) (21) (56)
Actual Invoiced cast by CPPA-G 454 285 314 1,053 454 285 314 1,053 - - - -
Under / (Over) Recovery 82 (12) {a0) 30 64 (29) (62) (26) 18 17 21 56
Capacity Reference (Annex IV notified Tariff) 5.6629  7.6045 B.5871 5.6629 7.6045  8.5871 - - -
Actual Calculated 7.8453 8.6263 6.5762 7.8453 8.6263 6.5762 - - -
Amount Recovered Net Purcahses 6,279 7,121 8,145 21,545| 6,578 7,520 8632 | 22,730 (299) (399) (a87)] (1,185)
Actual Invoiced cost by CPPA-G 9,113 8,531 6,611 24,254 9,113 8,531 6,611 24,254 - s " =
Under / (Over) Recovery 2,834 1,410 (1,534) 2,710 2,535 1,010 {2,021) 1,524 299 399 487 1,185
- |UoSC {(HVDC & NTDC) Refererce (Annex IV notified Tariff) 03222 03813 0.4110 03222 03813 04110 - - -
Actual Calculated 05121 0.5600 0.5020 0.5121 0.5600  0.5020 - - -
Amoun': Recovered Net Purcahses 357 357 390 1,104 374 377 413 1,164 (17) (20) (23) {60)
Actual invoiced cost by CPPA-G 595 554 505 1,653 595 554 505 1,653 - - - -
Under / {Over) Recovery . 238 197 115 549 221 177 92 489 17 20 23 60
[Yotal Undes / {Over) recovered 3,486 1,756 (1,597)] 3,644 | 3,152 1,320 (2,129)] " 23a3] | 333 436 532 1,301}
{Recovery of Fixed cost Incram ental Units (161) (290) (225)| {676)] - - | | I ) (290) (225)] (676)]
[NET QUARTERLY ADJUSTMENT 3,324 1,867  (1,823)] 2,968 ] 3,152 1,320 (2,129)] 2,343 | 172 147 307 | 525 |
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INCREMENTAL UNITS FINANCIAL IMPACT FOR THE PERIOD NOV 2020 TO JUN 2021

Min Rs.
4th Quarter
Financial Impact of Incremental Units
PESCO As per PESCO (Re-calculation) As per NEPRA Decision i
Apr-21  May-21  Jun-21 | TOTAL | Apr-21 May-21 Jun-21 | TOTAL | Apr21 May-21 Jun-21 | TOTAL
Units Purchased (Gros Actual 1,178 1,489 1,654 4321 1,178 1,489 1,654 | 4,321 - - - -
T&D loses 21.33%  21.33%  2L.33% 21.33%  21.33%  21.33% - - -
Units Lost 251 318 353 922 251 318 353 922 - - -
Incremental Units  Purchdses 72 44 39 155 - - . 72 44 ‘39 155
Incremental Units  Sales 57 34 31 122 - 57 34 31 122
Net Purchases 1,106 1,446 1,615 4,167 | 1,178 1,489 1,654 | 4,321 (72) (44) (39) [155)
|Gross units to be sold at allowed T&D 927 1,172 1,301 3,400 | 927 1,172 . 1,301 3,400 | | - - - T -]
Fuel Cost (Rs./kWh) Reference (Annex [V notified Tariff) 6.6087 59322 5.9344 6.6087 59322  5.9344 -
Actual (NEPRA Monthly FCA Decision) 6.1715 5.6678 57414 6.1715  5.6678  5.7414 - - -
FCA (NEPRA Monthly FCA Decislon) -0.4372  -0.2644  -0.1930 04372  -0.2644  -0.1930 - -
FCA still to be passed on {110) (84) {68) {262)]  (110) (84) {68) (262) - - - -
Variable 0&M Reference (Annex IV notified Tariff) 0.4447  0.4070 0.4138 0.4447 0.4070  0.4138 = -
Actual 0.2624 03222 -0.5261 0.2624 03222 -0.5261 - - .
Amount Recovered Net Purcahses 492 588 668 1,748 524 606 684 1,814 (32) (18) (16) (66)
Actuill Involced cost by CPPA-G 309 480 - 870 (81) 309 480 870 (81) - - - =
Under / {Over) Recovery (183) (108)  (1,538) (1,829)f (215) (126) (1,554)  (1,895) 32 18 16 66
Capacity Reference (Annex IV notified Tariff) 69661 55125 5.6037 6.9661 5.5125  5.6037 - -
Actuz| Calculated 6.0561  4.8193  6.6827 6.0561  4.8193  6.6827 - - -
Amount Recovered Net Purcahses 7,706 7,969 9,049 24,723 | 8,208 8,210 9,266 | 25,685 {502) (242) (217) (961)
Actuzl Invoiced cost by CPPA-G 7,136 7,178  11,050| 25364 | 7,136 7,178 11,050 | 25,364 - - - -
Under / {Over) Recovery (570) (791) 2,002 6a1] (1,072) (1,032) 1,784 (320) 502 242 217 961
UoSC (HVDC & NTDC) Referance {Annex IV notified Tariff) 0.3851  0.3449 0.3520 0.3851 0.3449  0.3520 - - -
Actual Caleulated 0.4953  0.4094  0.3700 0.4953  0.4094  0.3700 - - -
Amount Recovered Net Purcahses 426 499 568 1,493 454 514 582 1,550 (28) (15) (14) (57)
Actual Invoiced cost by CPPA-G 584 610 612 1,805 584 610 612 1,805 - - - -
Under / (Over) Recovery 158 111 43 312 130 96 30 256 28 15 14 57
|Total Under / (Qver) recovered {705) (872) 439 [ (1,138)] (1,267)  (1,147) 192 (2,222)} | 562 275 247{ 1,084
|Recovery of Fixed cost Incremental Units (259) (187) (1es)]  (611)] - - - | - | (259) (187) (165)| {611)]
|NET QUARTERLY ADJUSTMENT (964)  (1,059) 274 (1,7a9)] (1,267)  (1,147) 192 (2,222)] | 304 88 82 473 |
Grand Total: Recovery of Fixed cost Incremental Units 3,650 3,476 1,465 8,591 | 3,175 3,248 1,001| 7,424 475 228 45‘} 1,168
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Annex-C

Financial impact on QTA Recovery of incremental Units for the period of Nov

2020 to Jun 2021

{ Recovery of AQTA for 20&3Q of FY2019-20)"

. ) Lifeline | Amount Recovered Over
MONTH v Losses % Unit <o Incrsmental Units as per NEPRA Recovery-
Received be sold Units
Actual Incr. Unit
MkWh MkWh MkWh Rs./kWh | MIn Rs. MiIn Rs.
(a) (b) {c) (d) {e) (f) (g) (h) (i=e*g) |
Oct-20 1,106 31.95% 753 1.62 | 3.1516 2,368
Nov-20 965 31.95% 657 a7 1.68 | 3.1516 2,064 148
Dec-20 1,110 31.95% 755 42 2.84 | 3.1516 2,371 133
Jan-21 1,162 31.95% 790 36 2,96 | 3.1516 2,482 113
Feb-21 989 25.50% 737 39 3.21 | 3.i1516 2,312 123
Mar-21 1,005 21.33% 791 45 3.83 | 3.1516 2,492 141
Apr-21 1,178 21.33% 927 57| 323.80| 3.1516 1,901 179
May-21 1,489 21.33%| 1,172 34 3.73 | 3.1516 3,693 109
Jun-21 1,654 21.33%| 1,301 31 334 | 3.1516 4,100 96
Jul-21 1,831 21.33%| 1,441 68 3.13 | 3.1516 4,530
Aug-21 1,766 21.33%| 1,389 45 2.85| 3.1516 4,369
Sep-21 1,644 21.33% 1,293 64 2.79 | 3.1516 4,067
Total 1,042
———
7
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FINANCIAL IMPACT OF INCREMENTAL UNITS UNDER WIP & ISP FOR THE PERIOD NOV 2021 TO FEB 2022

Annex-D

Min Rs.
2 ter
R Financlal Impact of Incremental Units
PESCO As per PESCO (Re-calculation) As per NEPRA Declslon
Oct-21  Nov-21 Dec-21 | TOTAL | Oct-21  Nov-21  Dec-21 | TOTAL Oct-21  Nov-21  Dec-21 | TOTAL
Units Purchased ctual 1,217 1,056 1,236 3,509 1,217 1,056 1,236 3,509 5 = =
(Gross) TIXD loses 21.33%  21.33%  21.33% 21.33%  21.33%  21.33% - -
Units Lost 259 225 264 748 259 225 264 748 - - -
Incremental Units Purchases B0 106 114 300 a0 59 ) 70 209 - 47 a4 90
Incremental Units  Sales 63 84 89 236 63 47 55 165 - 37 34 71
Net Purchases 1,137 950 1,122 3,209 | 1,137 997 1,166 3,299 - 147) (44) (90)
|Gross units ta be sold at allowed T&D 357 831 s72| 2,760| 957 831 972 2,760 | - - -]
Fuel Cost (Rs./kWh) Reference (Annex IV notified Tariff) 5.1733 3,7381 5.5347 5.1733 3.7381 5.5347 - - #
Actual (NEPRA Monthly FCA Decision) 9.9179 8.0401 8.6315 9.9179 8.0401 8.6315 - -
FCA (NEPRA Monthly FCA Decislon) 4.7416 4.3020 3.0968 4.7446 4.3020 3.0968 = = =
FCA still to be passed on 1,231 969 816 3,017 1,231 969 816 3,017 = = -
Variable O&M Reference (Annex IV notified Tariff) 0.3520 0.2993 0.4027 0.3520 0.2993  0.4027 - - C
Actual 0.3639 0.2586 0.2891 0.3639 0.2586 0.2891 = - #
Amount Recovered Net Purcahses 400 284 452 1,136 400 298 469 1,168 N (14} (18) (32)
Actual Involced cost by CPPA-G 443 273 357 1,073 443 273 357 1,073 - = =
Under / (Over) Recovery 43 (11) {95) (63) 43 (25) (112) (95) - 14 18 32
Capacity Reference (Annex IV notified Tariff) 7.8833 9.9542 9.2441 7.8833 9.9542 9.2441 - £
Actual Calculated 9.0741 7.7325 6.7354 9.0741 77325 6.7354 - - v
Atnount Recovered Met Purcahses 8,960 9,454 10,374 28,789 8,960 9,920 10,777 | 29,658 - (466) {403), (869)
Artual Invoiced cost by CPPA-G 11,039 8,165 8,325 27,530 | 11,039 B,165 8,325 27,530 - - - =
Under / (Over) Recovery ) 2,079 (1,289)  (2,049) (1,259)] 2,079  (1,755) (2,452) (2,128) - 466 403 869
UoSC (HVDC & NTDC) Reference (Annex IV notified Tarlff) 04165  0.4404 0.4258 0.4165 0.4404  0.4258 2 . »
Actual Calculated 0.8774  0.7160 1.3255 0.8774 0.7160  1.3255 - - -
Arount Recovered Net Purcahses 473 418 478 1,370 473 439 496 1,409 - (21) (19) (39))
Actual Invoiced cost by CPPA-G 1,067 756 1,638 3,462 1,067 756 1,638 3,462 . - - »
Under / (Over) Recovery 594 338 1,161 2,082 594 317 1,142 2,053 - 21 19 39
|Total Under / (Over) recovered 3,946 7 (167)] 3,786 3.996 (a94) (606)| 2,847 | | 501 439 | 940 |
[Recovery of Fixed cost Incremental Units (a01) {686) (530 617 (ao1) (383) 7] ) [ - (302) (203)] — (s05)]
Legal Charges (278) (278} (278) (278)
[NET QUARTERLY ADIUSTMENT 3,545 (679) (975)] 1891 3545 #7721 1857 | s 198 236 | 434 |




FINANCIAL IMPACT OF INCREMENTAL UNITS UNDER WIP & ISP FOR THE PERIOD NOV 2021 TO FEB 2022

Min Rs.
A GoNbe Financial Impact of | tal Uni
PESCO As per PESCO (Re-calculation) As per NEPRA Decision I PAGE 0L Incremental Vinits
Jan-22 _ Feb-22  Mar-22 | TOTAL | Jan-22  Feb-22 Mar-22 | TOTAL Jan-22  Feb-22  Mar-22 | TOTAL
Units Purchased  .(tual 1,243 1,080 1,110 3,433 1,243 1,080 1,110 3,433 - -
(Gross) T&D loses 21.33%  21.33%  21.33%| 21.33%  21.33%  21.33% . -
Uinits Lost 265 230 237 732 265 230 237 732 - -
Incremental Units  Purchases 107 99 65|, 2711 107 96 65 269 3 - 3
|Incremental Units Sales 84 78 51 214 84 76 51 211 - 2 - 2
Net Purchases 1,135 981 1,045 3,161 1,135 983 1,045 3,164 - (3) - (3)
[Gross units ta be sold at allowed T&D | 978 849 873| 2,700 78 849 873 2700 [ - -] - |
Fuel Cost (Rs./kWh) FReference (Annex IV notified Tariff) 6.5124 42516  6.2295 6.5124 42516 6.2295 - - -
Actual (NEPRA Monthly FCA Declision) 12.4614 9.1046 9.0975 12.4614 9.1046 9.0975, - - -
FCA (NEPRA Monthly FCA Decision) 5.9490 4.8530 2.8680 5.9490 4.8530 2.8680 - - -
FCA still to be passed on 1,577 1,118 679 3,374 1,577 1,118 679 3,374 5 = m
Variable O&M Reference (Annex |V notified Tariff) 0.4887  0.3462 0.3739 0.4887 03462  0.3739| - - -
Actual 0.4310 0.3594 0.3480 0.4310 0.3594  0.3490 - (0)
Amount Recovered Net Purcahses 555 340 391 1,285 555 340 391 1,286 - (1) . (1)
Actual Invoiced cost by CPPA-G 536 388 386 1,310 536 388 387 1,311 - (1) (1)
Under / (Over} Recovery (19) a8 (4) 25 (19) a8 (3) 25 1 (1) {0}
Capacity Raference (Annex IV notifled Tarfff) 7.8727 8.9129 8.5871 7.8727 8.9129 85871 - -
Actual Calculated 7.0761 7.9203 7.0838 7.0761 7.9203 7.0780 - - 0
Amount Recovered Net Purcahses 8,939 8,741 8,973 26,653 8,939 8,766 8,973| 26,678 - (25) . (25)
Aztual Invoiced cost by CPPA-G 8,794 8,551 7,864 25,209 8,794 8,551 7,858 25,203 - 6 6
Under / (Over) Recovery’ (145) (190) (1,109) (1,444) (145) (215)  (1,115) (1,475) - 25 6 31
UoSC (HVDC & NTOC) Reference (Annex IV notified Tariff) 0.3695  0.4079 0.4110 0.3695 0.4079 04110 - - -
Actual Calculated 0.8379 0.8898 0.8659 0.8379 08898  0.8659 - -
Amount Recovered Net Purcahses 420 400 429 1,249 420 401 429 1,250 (1) - (1)
Actual Invoiced cost by CPPA-G 1,041 961 961 2,963 1,041 961 961 2,963 . -
Under / (Over) Recovery 622 561 532 1,714 622 559 532 1,713 - 1 - 1
[votal tnder / (Over) recavered | 2034 1,537 98| 3669] 2,034 1,509 93| 3637 | - 27 5 3z |
|Recovery of Fixed cost Incremental Units | {395)  (ses) (259)]  (1.242)| (395.20) (s71)  (259)] (3,225)] | - (17) - | (17)]
Legal Charges 204 204 204 204
[NET QUARTERLY ADJUSTMENT 1,639 949 43 2,631 1,639 938 38 2,615 | - 10 5 I IGJ
Grand Total: Recovery of Fixed cost Incremental Units 5,184 270 {932) 4,522 5,184 61 (1,173)] 4,072 - 209 241 450




IMPACT OF POSITIVE FCA ON LIFELINE SUPPLIES

For the period FY 2017-18 to FY 2023-24

Annex-E

FY 2017-18
MONTH Unit Received | Units to be sold tifeline FCA Rate As Per NEPRA
(MkWh) (Mkwh) (Mkwh} (Rs./kWh) {Min Rs.)
May-18 1,292 879 9.38 1.22 1
7 Jun-18 1,500 1,020 8.45 0.5 | 4
TOTAL 2,791 | 1,899 18 l 16
FY 2018-19
MONTH Unit Received | Units to be sold Lifeline FCA Rate As Per NEPRA
{MkWh) (MkWh) (MkWh) {Rs./kWh) {Min Rs.)
Jul-18 1,536 1,045 6.81 0.35 2
Aug-18 1,563 1,063 4.76 1.16 6
Sep-18 1,361 926 4.14 0.20 1
Oct-18 1,006 685 3.65 0.47 2
Dec-18 1,079 734 3.76 0.57 2
Jan-19 1,140 776 4,12 1.81 7
Feb-19 971 661 4.43 0.81 4
Apr-19 1,015 691 5.58 0.55 3
May-19 1,378 938 492 0.1 0
TOTAL 11,049 7,519 42 27
FY 2019-20
MONTH Unit Received | Units to be sold Lifeline FCA Rate As Per NEPRA
{MkWh} (MkWh) (MkWh} {Rs./kWh) {Min Rs.)
Jul-19 1,617 1,100 3.70 1.78 7
Aug-19 1,613 1,098 3.26 1.66 5
Sep-19 1,537 1,046 3.14 1.83 6
Oct-19 1,057 719 3.19 1.57 5
Nowv-19 923 €28 3.24 0.98 3
Dec-19 1,078 733 3.35 1.88 6
lan-20 1,144 778 4.91 1.11 5
Feb-20 944 643 3.71 1:2% 4
Mar-20 942 641 4.19 0.11 0
TOTAL 10,855 7,387 i3 43
FY 2020-21
MONTH Unit Received | Units to be sold Lifeline FCA Rate As Per NEPRA
(MkWh}) {MkWh) (MkWh) {Rs./kWh) {MIn Rs.)
Jul-20 1,748 1,190 1.90 0.84 2
Aug-20 1,762 1,199 1.78 0.48 1
Sep-20 1,374 935 1.72 111 2
Oct-20 1,106 753 1.62 0.29 0
-,Nov-20 965 657 1.68 0.77 1
‘Dec-20 1,110 755 2.84 1.54 4
Jan-21 1,162 790 2.96 0.90 3
Feb-21 989 737 3.21 0.64 2
TOTAL 10,216 7,016 18 15
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IMPACT OF POSITIVE FCA ON LIFELINE SUPPLIES

For the period FY 2017-18 to FY 2023-24

FY 2021-22
Unit Received Units to be sold Lifeline FCA Rate As Per NEPRA
BN (Mkwh) (MkWh) (Mkwh) (Rs./kKWh) (Min Rs.)
Jul-21 1,831 1,441 313 1.38 4
Aug-21 1,766 1,389 2.85 1.95 6
Sep-21 1,644 1,293 2.79 2.53 7
Qct-21 1,217 957 S9.14 4.74 43
Nov-21 1,056 831 11.43 4.30 49
Dec-21 1,236 972 10.89 3.10 34
jan-22 1,243 978 7.31 5.95 43
Feb-22 1,080 849 7.25 4.85 35
Mar-22 1,110 873 7.17 2.87 21
Apr-22 1,357 1,067 7.74 3.99 31
May-22 1,518 1,154 7.97 7.90 63
Jun-22 1,505 1,184 8.89 9.90 88
TOTAL 16,562 13,029 87 425
FY 2022-23
MONTH Unit Received | Units to be sold Lifeline FCA Rate As Per NEPRA
{MkWh) (MKkWh) {Mkwh) (Rs./kWh) {Mln Rs.)
Jul-22 1,738 1,372 8.88 4.34 39
Aug-22 1,600 1,278 8.93 0.19 2
Sep-22 1,484 1,185 8.82 0.08 1
Nov-22 1,000 798 8.12 0.19 2
Jan-23 1,184 945 8.37 0.48 4
Mar-23 1,052 |. 840 10.38 0.79 8
Apr-23 1,115 891 11.64 1.61 19
May-23 1,270 1,014 10.61 1.90 20
Jun-23 1,539 1,229 10.74 1.81 19
TOTAL 11,983 9,552 86 113
FY 2023-24
MONTH Unit Received | Units to be sold Lifeline FCA Rate As Per NEPRA
(MkWh) {Mkwh) {MkWh) (Rs./kWh) {Mln Rs.)
Jul-23 1,737 1,389 11.26 1.46 16
Aug-23 1,770 1,421 10.95 1.71 19
Sep-23 1,456 1,201 11.15 0.40 4
Oct-23 358 769 9.71 3.08 30
“Nov-23 867 €96 8.82 413 36
Dec-23 997 801 8.12 4,57 37
Jan-24 1,034 830 8.18 7.06 58
Feb-24 925 743 8.40 4.92 41
Mar-24 915 735 8.45 2.84 24
TOTAL 7,824 6,276 60 266
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IMPACT OF POSITIVE FCA ON LIFELINE SUPPLIES
For the period FY 2017-18 to FY 2023-24

FY 2017-18
unit  |untstote| Lisins | DOMEHE | o ociive R
HORNTH Received sold Units (UP‘::;W) glJnits e :::;" i Ao :é:l:;
(MkWh) (MkWh) {MkWh) (MkWh) (MkWh) (MkWh) (MkWh) (Rs.JkWh) (Min Rs)
May-18 1292 879 9.38 282.36 375 295 938 1.22 I
L ‘Iun.IRl ISGO‘ ll)'ZO1 FH‘il ?46741 586 ! 361 ! R 45 H OSI 4
[ TomaL | 2,791 | 1,899 | 18 | 629 | 10 | 657 | 18 | 16
FY 2018-19
MONTH Un‘it Units to be Lilelfne 8:::‘;‘::) Agrit:tflture Net Units Relev'rant FCA Rate As Per
Received sold Units : Units Units NEPRA
Units
(MkWh) (MikWh) (MicWh) (Mkwh) (MkWh) (MkwWh) (MkWh) (Rs.fkWh) (Min Rs)
Jul-18 1536 1.045 6.81 391.81 7.70 406 6.8 035 2
Aug-18 1,563 1,063 476 393.46 5.49 404 476 1.16 5
Sep-18 1,361 926 414 389.61 532 399 414 0.20 [
Oct-18 1,006 685 3.65 355.89 6.10 366 3.65 047, 2
Dec-18 1,079 734 376 256.42 6.10 266 376 057 2
Jan-19 1,140 776 412 246,70 5.18 256 412 1.81 7
Feb-19 971 661 443 262.36 421 271 443 0.8l 4
~ Apr-19 1,015 691 558 282.36 3.75 292 558 055 3
[ May-19 1378 938 492 34674 5.86 358 492 0.1 0
[ ToTAL 11,049 7,519 42 2,925 50 3,017 42 27
FY 2019-20
Domestic
Unit Units to be | Lifeline Agriculture . Relevant As Per
O Received sold unies | (4Pt0300) g:nits NetUnits |~ nis | PEAR2® | nePRA
Units
(MiWh) (MkWh) (MkWh) (MkWh) (MkWh) (MkWh) (MkWh) (Rs./kWh) (Min Rs)
Juk-19 1617 1,100 3.70 417.34 836 429 3.70 178 7
- Aug-19 1613 1,098 326 431.02 7.06 441 326 .66 5
Sep-19 1,537 1,046 3.14 395.34 5.95 404 314 .83 6
Oct-19 1,057 719 3.19 390.75 7.03 401 319 1.57 5
Nov-19 923 628 324 303.05 626 313 324 0.98 3
Dec-19 1,078 733 3.35 261.10 4.96 269 335 1.88 6
Jan-20 1144 778 491 343,94 427 353 491 11 5
Feb-20 944 643 371 262.61 421 271 371 121 4
Mar-20 942 641 4.19 259.55 444 268 419 0.11 0
TOTAL 10,855 7,387 33 3,065 | 53 3,150 533 43
FY 2023-24
Unit | Unitstobe| Lifeline | PP™%%€ | Agriculture | Relevant As Per NEPRA | Pending
Received sold P R e Uniits NetUnits | =, e |FCARat®|  \eprA | Allowed Adj.
MONTH Units
(MkWh) (MkWh) (MkWh) (MkWh) (MkWh) (MEWh) (MkWh) (Rs/kWh) (Min Rs) (Min Rs) (Min Rs)
Jul-23 1,738 1,390 1126 11.26 11.26 1.46 16 16 5
Aug-23 1771 1,422 10.95 10.95 10.95 171 19 19 s
Sep-23 1,496 1202 1115 11.15 1115 0.40 4 4 2
Oct-23 959 770 9.71 9.71 9.71 3.08 0 30 .
Nov-23 869 698 882 882 882 413 36 36 .
Dec-23 999 802 8.12 8.12 8.12 457 37 37 v
Jan-24 1,035 831 8.18 5 E 8.18 8.18 7.06 58 = 58
Feb-24 926 743 840 - 2 8.40 8.40 492 41 . 41
Mar-24 917 737 845 . 2 8.45 8.45 2.84 24 = 24
Apr-24 838 673 8.06 : 3 806 8.06 333 27 . 27
May-24 1207 969 8.36 5 3 836 836 333 28 - 28
Jun-24 1,418 1,139 878 = 2 878 878 256 2 = 2
TOTAL 14,174 11,374 110 E 2 110 110 39 343 143 200
[Grand Toral | 38,870 | 28,180 | 203 | 6,619 | 2] 6934 203 | 286 |
—
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PESCO

Annex-D

Statement of Monthly breakup of Lifeline, Domestic (upto 300 units) and Agricultural

Supplies

(FY 2020-21! to FY 2023-24)

FY 2020-21
— Lifeline Units Domestic Units Agriculture Units
T (MkWh) (MkWh) (MkWYh)
Jul-20 2.62 300.01 7.51
Aug-20 2.30 292.59 8.22
Sept-20 2.47 300.85 6.49
Oct-20 2.50 318.51 6.89
Nov-20 2.78 283.72 7.99
Dec-20 4.17 249.12 5.04
Jan-21 4.22 243.76 4.77
Feb-21 4,08 247.06 5:14
Mar-21 5.39 247.84 5.70
Apr-21 6.56 28231 5.43
May-21 4.34 317.13 6.91
Jun-21 4.24 326.32 8.91
TOTAL 45.66 3,409.23 79.00
FY 2021-22
MONTH Lifeline Units Domestic Units Agriculture Units
(MkWh) (MkWh) (MkWh)

Jul-22 4.76 331.51 77|
Aug-22 3.54 319.97 8.17
Sept-22 4.12 329.20 6.90
Oct-22 12.39 329.48 7.25
Nov-22 11.37 289.25 6.35
Dec-22 10.95 252.34 6.46
Jan-23 9.92 243.80 5.30
Feb-23 11.31 245.43 2.68
Mar-23 10.70 247.77 3.68
Apr-23 12.56 31493 6.24
May-23 .12 332.19 8.20
Jun-23 .16 333.40 8.25
TOTAL 113.89 3,569.26 77.19

¥



FY 2022-23
MONTH Lifeline Units Domestic Units Agriculture Units
(MkWh) (MkWh) (MkWh)

Jul-22 11.60 339.19 6.55

Aug-22 .21 334.30 5.09

Sept-22 12.33 343.74 4.05

Oct-22 12.51 338.77 5.03

MNey-22 .64 283.57 518

Dec-22 11.71 247.56 3.82

Jan-23 12.03 245.71 4.68

Feb-23 9.33 236.82 3.02

Mar-23 11.28 239.47 3.28

Apr-23 13.62 281.16 4.52

May-23 12.22 317.35 470

Jun-23 12.02 344.07 5.79

TOTAL 141.50 3,551.71 55.71

FY 2023-24
MONTH Lifeline Units Domestic Units Agriculture Units
(MkWh) (MkWh) (MkWh)

Jul-23 13.26 356.38 572

Aug-23 12.98 359.07 391

Sept-23 13.02 358.52 4.68

Oct-23 10.94 334.04 5.20

Nov-23 9.64 262.17 3.49

Dec-23 8.60 229.89 3.54

Jan-24 8.42 226.78 4.13

Feb-24 8.64 230.21 2.80

Mar-24 8.82 223.99 233

Apr-24 8.35 238.10 2:72

May-24 8.89 271.05 2.15

Jun-24 9.23 338.18 4,57

TOTAL 120.81 3,428.37 45.25
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SALES MIX FOR FY 2022-23

(Net of Incremental Units)

NEPRA Sales | NEPRA Sales | NEPRA Sales
Mix (%) Mix (%) Mix (%)
NEPRA .
Sr. et Actual Units Units Sales Mix
No Particular (MKwh) | SRO No.1424 SRO No.989 |SRONo.lI73| (o | (MIn-Rs)
Dated 05-11- | Dated 05-07- | Dated 25-07-
2021 2022 2022
| | [ | J
RESIDENTIAL - Al
I [0-50 units (LifeLine Units/Month 40 0.59% 0.69% 0.69% 61 99
2 [51-100 units (Lifeli Units 71 0.28% 0.28% 21 (873)
3 |0-100 units (Protect Units 1,148 9.80% 9.80% 743 (7.771)
4 |101-200 units (Prote Units 242 217% 2.17% 164 (1,619)
5 |0-100 units Units 371 9.61% 3.75% 3.75% 428 750
6 [101-200 units Units 860 13.70% 7.95% 7.95% 807 (1,360)
7 1201-300 unics Unis 12 9.88% 11.33% 11.33% 1,006 2.414)
8  |301400 units Units 380 12.92% 6.11% 6.11% 657 6,620
9 [401-500 units Units 250 | 3.77% 3.77% 285 1,245
10 [501-600 units Units 130 | 2.30% 2.30% 175 1,498
11 |601-700 units Units 117 1.47% 1.47% 11 345
12 |above 700 units Units 227 4.44% 4.40% 4.40% 400 5,107
13 |A-1b(03)T peak Units 32 0.41% 0.00% 0.00% B (789)
14 |off peak Units 138 1.66% 0.34% 0.34% 51 (2.016)
IS |Temp. domestic E-1 i (55) Units 0 0.00% 156% 1.56% 119 3,790
TOTAL DOMESTIC 5,128 53.21% 55.92% 55.92% 5,035 2,612
COMMERCIAL - A2
10 [Commercial Tariff (04) 325 3.20% 3.34% 3.34% 301 (604)
11 |A-2b (05) 0 0.00% 0.90% 0.90% 68 1,767
12 |A-2c(06)T Peak 103 1.10% 4.07% 4.07% 325 6,890
13 [A2c(06) T Off-Peak 445 4.39% 0.02% 0.02% 67 (9,330)
14 [Temp. coml E-1ii (56) 3 0.03% 0.01% 0.01% [ (41)
TOTAL COMMERCIAL 875 8.73% 8.34% 8.34% 763 (1,319)
INDUSTRIAL
15 [B-1(07) 4 0.08% 0.05% 0.05% 5 32
16 [B-1 (08) 0 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% - (0)
17 [B-1b(09) T Peak 8 0.18% 0.09% 0.09% 10 48
18 [B-1b(09) T Off-Peak 44 0.83% 0.65% 0.65% 62 388
19 [B-2a(10) 0 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 1 1
20 [B-2b(12) T Peak 100 1.26% 1.10% 1.10% 102 42
21 [B-26(1) T Off-Peak 516 5.82% 6.92% 6.92% 612 2213
2 [B3(49T Peak 100 1.54% 1.10% 1.10% 106 118
23 [B3(14T Off-Peak 467 7.85% 731% 731% 672 4,763
24 [B4(17)T Peak 86 1.44% 0.89% 0.89% 89 44
25 [B4(17)T Off-Peak 437 6.81% 5.55% 5.55% 52 1,760
26 |E-2(S8) Temp [ 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% - 23)
TOTAL INDUSTRIAL 1,764 25.82% 23.68% 23.68% 2,181 9,396
BULK SUPPLY
27 _[C-1a(19) 0 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% - (3)
28 [C-1b (25) 9 0.20% 0.16% 0.16% 15 155
29 |C-1c26) T Peak 9 0.13% 0.09% 0.09% 9 (14)
30 [Clc@eT Off-Peak 44 0.57% 0.46% 0.46% 43 (33)
31 [C-2a(28) 7 0.05% 0.12% 0.12% 10 77
32 [C2EYT Peak 53 0.39% 0.31% 031% 29 (755)
33 JcwEyT Off-Peak 240 1.60% 1.44% 1.44% 133 2.727)
34 |C-3a@37) Off-Peak 0 0.03% 0.00% 0.00% 0 4
35 |C-3b(38)T Peak 2 0.00% 0.03% 0.03% 2 (6)
36 [C3bE9T Off-Peak 12 0.15% 0.13% 0.13% 12 5
TOTAL BULK SUPPLY 377 3.13% 2.73% 2.73% 254 (3,296)
AGRICULTURAL T/WELLS - TARIFF - D
37 [D-1A (41,42,43,44,46) 0 0.03% 0.00% 0.00% 0 0]
38 |D-2A (47,48.49,52) (NOR) 10 0.16% 0.02% 0.02% 4 (166)
39 [D-2A (47,48,49,52) (SUB) - 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% - -
40 |D-1b@d5)T Peak 0 0.01% 0.00% 0.00% 0 (5)
4 _[D-Ib@5)T Off-Peak 1 0.04% 0.17% 0.17% 13 286
42 |D-2b(50,51,53,54) T Peak (NOR) 7 0.09% 0.10% 0.10% 9 59
43 [D-2b (50,51,5354) T Off-Peak (NOR) 37 0.41% 0.53% 0.53% 47 243
44 [D-2b (50.51,53,54) T Peak (SUB) 0 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% F (0)
45 [D-2b (50,51,5354) T Off-Peak (SUB) - 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% - —
TOTAL AGRICULTURAL T/WELL 56 0.74% 0.82% 0.82% 73 414
46 [Public Light PVT G (72.73) 12 0.14% 0.14% 0.14% 12 3)
47 _|Residential Colonies H (76,79) I 0.02% 0.01% 0.01% [ (12)
48 [AJK Tariff K-1 (35) - 0.03% 0.00% 0.00% 0 8
49 [AJK Tariff K-1 (36) T Peak 8l 0.84% 0.78% 0.78% 72 (323)
50 [AJK Tariff K-1 (36) T Off Peak 325 3.36% 3.16% 3.16% 290 (905)
Total AJK 420 4.39% 4.09% 4.09% 375 (1,235)
GENERAL SERVICES - A3
51 [A-3A (66) I | 456 | 3.98%] 4.42%] 4.42%] 395 | (1,470)|
Company Total | | 9,076 | 100%] 100%] 100%] 9,076 | 5,100 |
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SALES MIX FOR FY 2023-24

(Net of Incremental Units)

NEPRA Sales | NEPRA Sales
Mix (%) Mix (%)
Sr. —_— Actual Units NEPRA Sales Mix
No articular Units
(MKwh) SRO No.I173 | SRO No.943 (Min. Rs.)
Dated 25-07- | Dated 26.07- | (Kwh)
2022 2023
RESIDENTIAL - Al ' ' : ' :
| 0-50 units (LifeLine Units/Month 42 0.69% 0.43% 39 (24)
2 |51-100 units (LifeLi Units 68 0.28% 0.76% 62 (98)
3 |0-100 units (Protect Units 1,304 9.80% 12.50% 1,060 (3,549)
4 101-200 units (Prote Units 289 2.17% 2.58% 220 (1,236)
5 |0-100 units Units 308 3.75% 3.69% 320 295
6 [101-200 unics Units 529 795% BA9% 730 7765
7 |201-300 units Units 903 11.33% 11.50% 993 2877
8  |301-400 units Units 398 6.11% 4.28% 384 (428)
9 |401-500 units Units 238 3.77% 2.78% 248 439
10 |501-600 units Units 131 2.30% 1.44% 131 0
11 |601-700 units Units 80 1.47% 1.08% 97 650
12 |above 700 units Units 242 4.40% 252% 232 (451)
13 |A-1b(03)T peak Units 37 0.00% 033% % (a38)
14 |off peak Units 153 0.34% T4T% 114 (1.272)
|5 | Temp. domestic E-1 i (55) Units 0 1.56% 0.00% 12 376
TOTAL DOMESTIC 4,822 55.92% 53.79% 4,667 (84)
COMMERCIAL - A2
10 |Commercial Tariff (04) 314 3.34% 3.39% 293 (789)
11 |A-2b (05) 0 0.90% 0.00% 74 173
12 |A-2c(06)T Peak 106 4.07% 1.08% 116 188
13 |A-2¢ (06) T Off-Peak 447 0.02% 4.70% 371 (2,.290)
14 |Temp. coml E-lii (56) 2 0.01% 0.03% 2 8
TOTAL COMMERCIAL 868 8.34% 9.19% 789 (2,710)
INDUSTRIAL
15 [8-1 (0D 3 0.05% 0.04% ] 5
16 |B-1(08) 0 0.00% 0.00% - ©)
17 |B-1b(09) T Peak 7 0.09% 0.08% 7 (4)
18 [B-1b(09) T Off-Peak 50 0.65% 0.58% 5! 9
19 |B-2a(10) 0 0.01% 0.00% 0 )
20 [B-2b(12) T Peak 84 1.10% 1.03% 90 226
21 |B-2b(I12) T Off-Peak 534 6.92% 6.92% 599 2,037
22 [B3(14T Peak 82 1.10% 1.05% 91 324
23 [B3(I14T Off-Peak 520 731% 6.63% 579 1,716
24 [BA(INT Peak 58 0.89% 0.90% 78 765
25 [B4(INT Off-Peak 397 5.55% 5.98% 514 3,806 | -
26 |E-2(58) Temp I 0.00% 0.01% [ M|~
TOTAL INDUSTRIAL 1,737 23.68% 23.23% 2,012 8,880
BULK SUPPLY
27 [C-1a (19) 0 0.00% 0.00% = )
28 [C-1b (25) 7 0.16% 0.10% 9 72
29 |C-lc (26) T Peak 9 0.09% 0.09% 8 [e5)
30 |C-lc(26) T Off-Peak 47 0.46% 0.46% 40 (244)
31 |C-2a (28) 3 0.12% 0.07% 7 89
32 [C-2b(29) T Peak 37 0.31% 0.56% 46 433
33 |C-2b(29) T Off-Peak 160 1.44% 2.50% 208 1,739
34 |C-3a(37) Off-Peak 0 0.00% 0.00% 2 @)
35 [C3b(38)T Peak 2 0.03% 0.02% 2 D)
36 [C3b(38)T Off-Peak 13 0.13% 0.12% Il (65)
TOTAL BULK SUPPLY 279 2.73% 3.93% 331 1,972
AGRICULTURAL T/WELLS - TARIFF-D
37 |D-1A (41,42,43,44,46) 0 0.00% 0.00% C i
38 |D-2A (47,48,49,52) (NOR) 9 0.02% 0.10% 8 @8)
39 |D-2A (47,48,49.52) (SUB) - 0.00% 0.00% - -
40 [D-1b (45T Peak 0 0.00% 0.00% - (10)
31 |D-1b (45) T Off-Peak i 0.17% 0.01% 2 27,
42 |D-2b (50, 51,5359 T Peak (NOR) 3 0.10% 0.07% 7 8
43 |D-2b (50.51,53,54) T Off-Peak (NOR) 30 0.53% 039% 35 99
44 |D-2b (50, 51,53.54) T Peak (SUB) . 0.00% 0.00% = A |
45 |D-2b (50,51,53.54) T Off-Peak (SUB) - 0.00% 0.00% - -\
TOTAL AGRICULTURAL T/WELL 45 0.82% 0.58% 52 162
36 |Public Light PVT G (72.73) | 12 0.14% 0.13% 2 (32)
47 |Residential Colonies H (76,79) 2 0.01% 0.01% | (13)
48 |AJK Tariff K-1 (35) - 0.00% 0.00% - -
49 |AIK Tariff K-1 (36) T Peak 89 0.78% 0.88% 75 (562)
50 |AIK TariffK-1 36) T Off Peak 351 3.16% 3.48% 299 (1.802)
Total AJK 440 3.94% 4.36% 374 (2,365)
GENERAL SERVICES - A3
51 |A-3A (66) [ 1 42| 4.42%] 4.77%] 210 | .107)]
[ Company Total | I 8,648 | 100%] 100%] 8,648 | 4,706 |
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TAX RECONCILIATION STATEMENT
FOR FY- 2023-24

S. NO. DESCRIPTIONS AMOUNT (PKR)
1 Tax Assessed for the pericd 4,024,343,257
PAYMENT DETAILS
ADVANCE TAX U/S 147/113
1 [IT2023092501012095503 290,015,999
2 |IT2023122601011596954 500,102,408
Sub-Total 790,118,407
3 |IT2024032801011950764 172,702,470
4 |IT2024043001011701658 110,000,000
5  |IT2024043001011693269 628,754,319
6 |IT2024053101011923294 78,479,736
7 |IT2024053101011925777 190,000,000
8 |IT2024062401011643482 400,000,000
9 |IT2024062501011702033 200,000,000
10 |IT2024062501011702032 266,182,668
11 |IT2024062801012039727 200,000,000
IT2024123101011858571 615,791,539
AT SOURCE TAX DEDUCTION 372,314,118
Sub-Total 3,234,224,850
TOTAL TAX PAID 4,024,343,257
ALLOWED
(INDEXATION DEC?S\IIONNEENTQG%-ZS) (726,115,407
PENDING ADJUSTMENT 3,234,224,850




PESCO

FOR FY-2024-25

Advance Tax Payment Detail u/s 147/113 (July-2024 to March-2025)

CPR No Tax Year Paid Amount
[T202409230101 1649647 2025 500,000,000
202409250101 1748942 2025 388,776,248
T202412240101 1672896 2025 256,529,853
T2024122401011672897 ' 2025 151,169,457
T202412240101 644990 2025 500,000,000
T2025022801011741315 2025 300,000,000
202503250101 1609994 2025 200,000,000
IT2025032501011609993 2025 200,000,000
T202503260101 1643301 2025 200,000,000
T202503260101 1643302 2025 200,000,000
T202503260101 | 643442 2025 200,000,000
T2025032701011677977 2025 185893372




Hgnewx- F -
A PESHAWAR ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

Tel: 9212025 OFFICE OF THE
Fax: 9211987 CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
PESCO PESHAWAR

No: / 3/ 4 — /5 IFDIPESCOICPAC Dated: 25 /06/2024

The Registrar,

National Electric Power Regulatory Authority,
NEPRA Tower, Attaturk Avenue, Sector G-5/1,
Islamabad.

Subject: MOTION FOR LEAVE FOR REVIEW ON THE DECISION OF THE
AUTHORITY IN THEMATTER OF ADJUSTMENT/INDEXATION OF

TARIFF FOR FY 2024-25 UNDER MULTIYEAR TARIFF REGIME.
Reference:  PESCO Indexation Application no. | [34-35/FD/PESCO/CP&C dated 28-02-2024.

It is apprised that NEPRA vide letter no. NEPRA/R/ADG(Trf)/ TRF-564& TRF-565/PESCO-2021/9247-
53 dated June 14, 2024 (received on June 20, 2024) has issued its decision in the matter of request filed
by PESCO for adjustment/indexation of Tariff for FY 2024-25 under the Multi Year Tariff regime.

However, PESCO has certain reservations/observations on the said decision. We therefore, request
for leave for review and file enclosed a petition for *Motion for Leave for Review on the Decision of
the Authority in the Matter of Adjustment/Indexation of Tariff for FY 2024-25" before NEPRA on the
said decision in accordance with NEPRA's Tariff Standard and Procedure Rules 998 which may please

be admitted.

Moreover, the cross cheque regarding Review Motion fee amounting to Rs. |,000/- is enclosed, please.

.

CHIEF EXECUTIYE OFFICER

PESCO /,’ |

Encl: Petition for Review Motion with Annexures

Ceto:
» Section Officer (Tariff), Ministry of Energy (Power Division), Islamabad for information.




MOTION FOR LEAVE FOR REVIEW
REGULATION 3(2) NEPRA (REVIEW PROCEDURE) REGULATIONS, 2009

—— — E—— —

S. No | SuBjeCcT PARTICULARS ANNEX/ PAGE No.
L Case No. NEPRA/TRF-564 &
TRF-565/PESCO-2021
2, Parties PESCO
3. Authority Determination/Decision Decision
4. Date of De.:terminationl Decision was delivered June 14, 2024/
to the applicant Received on June 20, 2024
5. Filing Date of Review Application Jun; 27, 2024
6. Delay in submission of Review Motion
(No. of days, if any) N.A.
A Condonation Request (if applicable) N.A.
8. Fee for delayed submission of Review Motion
(if applicable) N.A.
9. Grounds of Review:
i. Discovery of new and important matter Attached Annex-A/3-18
of evidence;
ii. Some mistake or error apparent on the
face of record; and Attached Annex-A/3-18
iii. Any other sufficient reason. Actached Annex-A/3-18
10. Review Motion filing fee Cheque of Rs.1000/- Annex-}/39
is attached
1. Board Resolution Attached Annex-K/ Yo
2 Affidavit Attached Annex-L/ &}
13. | Other Supporting Documents Attached < | Annex-Bto uﬁg—
3

Date: June 27, 2024

COMPANY

SEAL/STAMP




BEFORE THE NATIONAL ELECTRIC POWER REGULATORY AUTHORITY
ISLAMABAD

MOTION FOR LEAVE FOR REVIEW
ONTHE DECISION OFTHE AUTHORITY INTHE MATTER
OF ADJUSTMENT/INDEXATION OF TARIFF FOR FY 2024-25
UNDER MULTIYEAR TARIFF REGIME

THE PESHAWAR ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LTD. (PESCO)
WAPDA HOUSE, SHAMI ROAD, PESHAWAR THROUGH ITS
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, ENGR. AKHTAR HAMID KHAN.



APPLICANT

Peshawar Electricity Supply Company Limited (PESCO) is an Ex-WAPDA Distribution Company
(DISCO) owned by the Government of Pakistan (GOP) and incorporated as a Public Limited

Company on 25" April 1998 vide company registration No. L09497 of 1997-98 under section 32 of
the Companies Ordinance 1984.

Principal business of PESCO is to provide electricity in Khyber Pakhtunkhwa jurisdiction of PESCO
under License No. DL/07/2023 dated 09-05-2023 (the Distribution License) issued by NEPRA.
NEPRA has also granted Electric Power Supply License (Supplier License) to PESCO to act as
Supplier of Last Resort (SoLR) in its designated service territory under License No. SOLR/07/2023
dated 27-12-2023.

BACKGROUND

PESCO filed Multi-Year Tariff Petition for the Determination of its Consumer End Tariff for
FY 2020-21 to FY 2024-25 on 03-06-2021 as per revised NEPRA Act for the Determination of
Distribution (Non-sale element) Tariff and Supply of Power (Consumer End Tariffy and NEPRA
issued determinations on 02-06-2022 respectively and subsequently notified by GoP dated 25-07-
2022. PESCO filed a Review Motion on 13-06-2022 on the Tariff Determined by NEPRA and the
decision of Review was issued by the Authority on 23rd January, 2023. It is pertinent to mention,
that NEPRA in its decisions dated 23-01-2023 has not considered PESCO request for review under
various heads, hence, PESCO filed an Appeal under section 12G of the Regulation of Generation,
Transmission and Distribution of Electric Power Act, 1997 against the said decisions of the Authority

before the Appellate Tribunal, which is pending adjudication.

Without Prejudice pursuant to the directions of the Authority given in Tariff Determination for
Distribution (Non-Sale Element) Tariff and Supply of Power (Consumer End Tariff), PESCO has to
submit its Annual Adjustment / Indexation of Distribution Margin for FY 2024-25 along-with Prior
Year Adjustment under Multiyear Tariff Regime. The Prior Year Adjustment (PYA) has been worked
out on the basis of actual data for FY 2022-23, which allows PESCO to true up certain O&M
expenditure in view of the unprecedented inflationary trend in the economy to maintain its financial
viability, indexation application for the Financial Year 2024-25 was submitted vide letter no. | 134-
35 dated February 28, 2024 and the Authority has issued its decision thereon on June/l 4, 2024
received on June 20, 2024.

rfm//
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In accordance with NEPRA Tariff Standards and Procedure Rules, 1998, NEPRA (Review Procedure)
Regulations, 2009 and the Regulation of Generation, Transmission and Distribution of Electric
Power (Amendment) Act 2018, this Motion for review is, submitted before NEPRA with all

supporting documents for consideration of the Authority.

SALIENT FEATURES OF THE APPLICATION

The main objective of this Review Motion is to request NEPRA to review its 14 June, 2024 decision
on PESCO's request for Adjustment/Indexation of Tariff for FY 2024-25 under Multi Year Tariff
Regime (Case # NEPRA/TRF-564 & TRF-565/PESCO-2021) to make it cost reflective & to ensure
a reasonable tariff to the Company. The input data, Deferred Credits, Salaries & Wages, Repair &
Maintenance Costs, Vehicle Running Expenses, Other Operating Expenses, Prior Year Adjustments
and other matters as discussed in subsequent sections used for determination of Distribution Margin
and Prior Year Adjustment be reassessed enabling PESCO to generate enough revenue to perform

its obligatory duties as prescribed by Authority.

BASIS FOR REVIEW

The Review Motion is based on the following important issues of the determination:
a. Pay & Allowances
b. Post Retirement Benefits
c. O&M Expenses
d. Depreciation
e. RORB
f. Prior Year Adjustment (PYA) - //’

g Any other grounds

4.]. PAY & ALLOWANCES: / d

The Authority under para no. 4.33 of its decision dated [4th June, 2024, has allowed Rs. 20,484
million under the head of Salaries, wages & other benefits by applying 15% Ad-Hoc Relief (from BPS
[-22) on provisional basis for the FY 2024-25, and the impact of annual increment of 5% has been
assessed for Salaries, Wages, and Other Benefits of FY 2024-25 as well as other allowance allowed

by Government of Fakistan.

i



In order to arrive at the figure of Rs. 18,820 million for FY 2023-24, Disparity Reduction Allowance
(DRA) @ 25% notified vide circular no. F.No.14(1)R-3/2021-324 dated July 08, 202| (copy enclosed
at Annex-B) has not been allowed, which may be reconsidered. Similarly, the impact of DRA

allowance @ 25% needs to be incorporated for FY 2024-25 as well.

As per the MYT Determination for FY 2020-21 to FY 2022-23, increase in Basic Pay to the extent
of 5% has been allowed for the whole year. However, the decision to allow annual increment @ 5%
for 7 months is notin line with the methodology as decided in MYT determination, hence, the annual
increment calculations may be reconsidered and be allowed on average basis of 5% for the whole

year as requested.

Furthermore, Federal Government has announced Budget for the FY 2024-25 on june 12, 2024,
therefore, budgetary increases of Pay & allowances may be allowed accordingly. The Authority is
therefore, requested to allow Rs. 22,549 million on account of Pay & Allowances (Working is attached

at Annex-C) and reconsider its decision dated June 14, 2024.

4.2.POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS

The Authority in its decision dated June 14, 2024 has allowed amount of Rs\ 10,297 million for FY
2024-25 on the basis of the pre-determined baseline amount of Rs. 9,361 million (FY 2023-24)
against the PESCO request of Rs. 14,063 million under the Post Retirement Benefits for

FY 2024-25, which will be insufficient to cover the actual expenditure.

It is important to highlight that PESCO's Pension cash payments for FY 2022-23 are Rs. 9,095 million,
however, the Authority had determined an amount of Rs. 7,976 million, thereby, creating a shortfal!
of Rs. |,119 million, which resultad in delayed payment of commutation to pensioners. PESCO has
proposed an amount of Rs. | 1,696 million and Rs. 14,063 million for FY 2023-24 and FY 2024-25,

respectively. /

Furthermore, the authority in its decision held that PESCO has been granted Rs. 3,984 mii%‘t above
its actual expenditure up to FY 2022-23 for both Pay & Allowances & Post Retirement Benefits and
suggested that any excess expenditure be met from the surplus amount. The said decision regarding
adjustments in Pay & Allowances and Post-Retirement Benefits for FY 2023-24 is not in line with

the mechanism outlined in MYT determination dated June 2, 2022.




Since, the baseline figures for FY 2022-23 & FY 2023-24 didn't include new retirees’ impact, hence,
actual cash payments, considering 20% increase in pension payments from FY 2021-22 to
FY 2024-25 and additional burden of the NTDC Pensioneers to the tune of Rs. 255 million
(Rs. 44 min p.a.) needs to be reconsidered. The Authority is requested to review its decision and
allow actual cash payments of the Post-Retirement benefits as requested in Indexation Application

for FY 2024-25 as per below table:

TABLE-1: PROPOSED ADJUSTMENTS Rs. in Min
Description 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
Post-Retirement Benefits 9,095 11,696 14,063

Moreover, the savings under the head of Pay & Allowances may be allowed to be retained and
transferred to the Pension Fund, instead of combining both the heads in line with MYT determination

/1/

mechanism.

4.3.R&M, TRAVELLING, VEHICLE RUNNING & OTHER EXPENSES: /)

Authority has determined other O&M expenditure under Para no. 4.40 of the Iréjexation Decision,
comprising of Repairs & Maintenance, Travelling, Vehicle Running Expenses and Other Expenses of
Rs. 3,907 million against the PESCO request of Rs. 4,326 million, which is insufficient and will
aggravate the already fragile financial position of the company. While allowing the expenditure under
Other O&M, the Authority has relied upon the NCPI of December2023 as reported by Pakistan
Bureau of Statistics‘of 29.66%, which is adjusted with efficiency factor of 30%, thereby allowed net

increase of 20.76%, which is not sufficient to meet the requirements of PESCO.

PESCO is already facing financial hardship and the determination of other expenses by excluding
various legitimate costs may hamper PESCO's ability to provide uninterrupted services to the
consumers as it will further aggravate the weak financial position of the company. In this regard, the

detailed comments are elaborated here under: V

{
Repair and Maintenance: /

PESCO in its Indexation Application for FY 2024-25 sought an allocation of Rs. 1,587 million for
Repair & Maintenance on the basis of determined expenditure of Rs. 1,235 million for FY 2023-24
in view of inflation and the change in repair policy approved policy by the BoD, however, the
Authority allowed only Rs. 1,493 million which needs to be reconsidered in the light of prevailing
market prices, which are continuous increase in prices of materials such as copper, iron, and

aluminium required for electrical equipment.

@D



The power infrastructure incurred substantial losses due to devastating floods, leading to significant
damages to the power grid stations and distribution network. However, efforts were made for
rehabilitation and restoration of the damaged infrastructure and power supply was successfully
reinstated using alternative resources amid the flood damages to grid stations, transmission lines,
and poles, however, extensive reconstruction operations were carried out with huge financial

impact. Hence, the Authority is requested adjust the Repair & Maintenance expenses accordingly.

TABLE-2: PROPOSED ADJUSTMENTS Rs. in Min
Description 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
Repair & Maintenance Expense 1,018 1,314 1,587
% Increase (YoY) 29% 21%
Vehicle Running Expenses:

The Authority's determination of Vehicle Running expenses for FY 2024-25 at Rs. 320 million, with
only a marginal 20.8% increase from the determined amount of Rs. 265 million for FY 2023-24,
appears much lesser than the prevailing market prices. Previously, the Authority acknowledged the
fact that the increased POL prices will impact recovery campaigns and consumers services, as the

same is required for door to door surveillance and monitoring as well as providing services to

consumers efficiently.

In the MYT Tariff Determinations, the Authority relied on the inflationary increase on General
Category (CPl) instead of the Transport Category, despite a substantial 24.07% increase in transport
prices in December 2021. Furthermore, data from the PSO website indicates a 39% increase in POL
prices during FY 2021-22 and a 67.8% increase during FY 2022-23, consequently, the expenditure
for FY 2022-23 is increased to Rs. 272 million against the allocated amount of Rs. 226 million,

o

whereas, bills of increasing numbers are still pending for clearance.

An analysis of the increase in POL prices for the last four years is tabulated below:

Table-3: Analysis of POL price

FY 20-21 EY 21-22 FY 22-23 FY 23-24
REchpion ave. Rs. 11tr. | A BT e o | A BT e oy e s | iner o)
SRR L o e % | 252 | 67.80% | 285 | 13.18%
(Petrol + Diesel / PKR) 108 Cf 180 | Sk '
Determined Increased 12.40% 8.60% 42%
(yoy) ’
NEPRA (Min Rs, 208 226 320




PESCO seeks adjustment of Rs. 435 million for Vehicle Running due to POL price rise, against the
authority determination of Rs. 320 million. The Authority is requested to consider the prevailing

market trends and enhance the Vehicle Running expenses accordingly.

Table-4: Proposed Adjustments Rs. in Min
Description 2022-23 | 2023-24 | 2024-25
Vehicle Running Expense 272 360 435
% Increase (YoY) i 32% 21%

Hence, in view of the inflationary increase for Vehicle Running expenses and the actual market

conditions, this matter necessitates reconsideration, to maintain smooth consumer services.

Other O&M Expenses:

In its decision dated |4th June, 2024, the Authority has determined other expenses for FY 2024-25,
amounting to Rs. 1,650 million. However, it is asserted that this amount is insufficient to provide
uninterrupted services. It should be noted that major component of increase in the expenditure
under this head is related to the cost of materials for Office Supplies and PESCO has experienced
abnormal increases due to fluctuations in international prices and rupee devaluation, leading to/a

rise in various commodities' prices.

Accordingly, the Authority is humbly requested to consider the prevailing ground realities and allow

adjustment of Rs. 1,834 million as tabulated below:

Table-5: Proposed Adjustments Re. in-Min
Description 2022-23 | 2023-24 | 2024-25

Other O&M Expense 1,364 1519 .| 1,834

% Increase (YoY) 24.% 34%

4.4. DEPRECIATION AND RORB:

The determination of Depreciation and RORB has been based on the book value of Gross Fixed
Assets in Operation (GFAIO) at the beginning of the financial year, additions in Asset (as per
approved Investment) adjustment in the depreciation expense and cash balance required for the
deposit works. In this connection the Authority has relied upon the calculation of Asset for the

period of FY 2022-23 to FY 2024-25 to arrive at figures of Depreciation and RORB.



However, certain discrepancies have been observed in the calculation shared with the PESCO

which are explained hereunder:

(a) Depreciation:
According to the decision dated June 14, 2024, the Authority determined depreciation based on the
Revised Gross Fixed Assets in Operation (GFAIO) for FY 2024-25 of Rs. 145,451 million, on basis

of allowed investment of Rs. 10,054 million and a depreciation expense of Rs. 5,017 million, has been

allowed.

While calculating Depreciation Expense for FY 2024-25, Fixed Assets has been understated by
Rs. 6,127, thereby, resulting in allowing reduced Depreciation expense for the FY 2024-25. As per
the calculation of Authority, an addition of Rs. 14,042 million (FY 2024-25) brought the total Fixed
Assets to Rs. 151,578 million (FY 2024-25), however, the opening balance has been taken as
Rs. 131,409 million instead of Rs. 137,536 for FY 2024-25 for the calculation of GFAIO, hence, the

same needs to be reconsidered accordingly.

| ol
The comparison is as follow: /
// ‘/'h
FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25
NEPRA NEPRA PESCO | Asset Base
Deter'n Deter'’n Proposal Shortfall
Fixed Assets O/B 121,950  |_3|.,4_1.(_)9 i I_37,536 L 2 6,'277 _

Addition 15,586 14,042 14,042 -

Fixed Assets C/B 137,536 145,451 151,578 6,127

The decision also pointed out that deviation;frém approved investment plans require prior approval
from the Authority for regulatory compliance. In accordance with this, a Revised Business Plan has
already been submitted to the Authority, for a revised investment of Rs. 30,446 million for FY 2024-
25. Therefore, Authority may reconsider the determination of depreciation for FY 2022-23 to FY

2023-24 to align it with the revised Business Plan and Audited Financial Statement.

Additionally, the revised investment plan needs to be linked with the NCPI local and NCP! foreign
indices for foreign-funded projects, in line with the recent decision in the K-Electric case dated April
24, 2024 as requested by PESCO vide Addendum Application no. |1262/FD/PESCO/CPC dated
16/05/2024 (copy enclosed as Annex-D).
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Furthermore, the decision stated that the MYT determination mechanism allows for the downward
revision of depreciation only, based on the allowed investment for the respective year. This
approach does not consider unavoidable factors such as natural calamities and inflation-induced
mismatches between the scope and amount of allowed investment. Such approach could lead to
negative consequences for service quality and long-term efficiencies. It is therefore requested that
the projected depreciation based on the estimated investment of Rs. 30,446 million be determined

and that the Authority reconsider the policy of downward-only adjustments.

Authority is therefore requested to review its decision and allow depreciation expense of Rs. 4,210
Million, 4,758 Millicn & 5,251 Million for FY 2022-23, FY 2023-24 & FY 2024-25, respectively, on

the following basis:

Table-6: Depreciation Expense

/

AUDITED PROVISIONAL | ADJUSTMENT
DESCRIPTION
FY'2022-23 FY'2023-24 FY'2024-25
Gross Fixed Assets in Operation (GFAJQ) —
107,485 121,951 137,537
Opening Balance
Addition in Fixed Assets 14,466 15,586 14,042
Fixed Assets in Operation (GFAIQ) —
. 121,951 137,537 151,579
Closing Balance
Depreciation-Expense 4,210 4,758 5,251
Z
(b) RATE ON RETURN BASE (RORB): /

The Authority in its decision has determined the average RAB of Rs. 74,226 million and RORB of
Rs. 15,145 million for FY 2024-25, which is 20.4% of the RAB against the requested WACC of
21.27%, hence, the same needs to be reconsidered in view of the MYT determination wherein
adjustments on account of variation in KIBOR is permissible on biannual basis. The calculation of

determined RORB is as follow:

TABLE-7: RORB DETERMINED Min Rs, \/
e 2024-25
i Determination
Regulatory Asset Base (RAB) 74,226
WACC, =~ s aniihmies 0 bi40%
RORB 15,145
B



The brief detail of WACC is tabulated below:

TABLE-8: WACC CALCULATIONS

FY KIBOR | KIBOR | Cost of Debt Cost of WACC
UL 2023 AN 2024 Ave-Biannualh g
1] ) | (AN 2024) (K!BOREZ%)V Equity
2023-24 | 22.90% 21.46% 24.18% 14.47% 21.27%
2024-25 - - 24.18% 14.47% 21.27%

Further, the amount of deferred credit (along with cash shortfall of consumer deposit) used for
calculation of RAB is overstated, as the cash balance of Meter Security of Rs.' 6,872 million, as per
the Financial Stateiment of FY 2022-23, has not been considered while calculating the cash shortfall
under the head 01; Meter Security for the period FY 2022-23 and subsequent period as well. This
resulted in an understatement of RORB by Rs. 587 million for FY 2022-23. Similarly, the cash balance

for FY 2023-24 and FY 2024-25 has also been understated, leading to an overall reduction in

calculation of RORB by Rs. 7| million & Rs. 664 million, respectively. ﬁ‘/w/}?,,/
1)
/ f!;
TABLE-9: CASH SHORTFALL CALCULATIONS ;/ Min Rs.
FY 2022-23
e Audited Asset Base |,
Determination Atciunits Sh ﬂ /
v
Funds to Be Available ’
Security Deposit 6,794 6,794 -i
Funds Available
Meter Security e - 6,872 6,872
Cash Shortfall Added to Deferred Credit 6,794 (78) (6,872)

As already submitted via PESCO letter no. 1262/FD/PESCO/CPC dated 16/05/2024 (copy enclosed
as Annex-D), the economic situation of the country made it challenging to achieve the scope of
investment allowed in the investment plan without a mechanism for NCPI-based adjustment, as was
allowed to K-Electric in the recent decision dated April 24, 2024. Considering the prevailing
economic conditions, the Revised Business Plan may be considered, and the revised investment of
Rs. 30,446 million may be allowed to PESCO for FY 2024-25. Moreover, the actual investment made
during FY 2020-21 and FY 2021-22 may also be allowed, as it is within the limits of Rs. 76 billion
allowed to PESCO for five years if indexed based on NCPI.
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Accordingly, the Authority is requested tc consider the following adjustments under RORB based

on actual investment:

TABLE-10: Proposed Adjustments Rs. in Min
Description 2022-23 | 2023-24 | 2024-25

RORB Determined 7,844 14,292 | 15,145

Adjustment required for Meter Security Cash Balance

(Rs. 6,872 million) <7 7’ Gd

Impact of Opening GFAIOC (Rs. 6,127 min) 603

& Depreciation (Rs. 215 min)

Impact of WACC @ 20.4% ' 694

Proposed Adjustment in RORB 587 71 1,960

Revised Proposed RORB 8,431 14,363 | 17,105

4.6 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENT:

4.6.1. Recovery of Quarterly Adjustments for the period October 2021 to March
2023:
PESCO in its Addendum to Indexation Application vide letter no. 1262 dated 16/05/2024 has
requested to allow an adjustment of Rs. 1,220 millicn on account of recovery of quarterly tariff
adjustments for the under mentioned period in relation to the MLR decision dated 14.07.2023, due
to different errors/ omission e.g. (over adjustment of incremental & lifeline units) have been noted
in the calculation for the pericd. The Authority in its decision dated June |4, 2024 has allowed the
adjustment partially to the extent of Rs. 75 million, whereas, balance amount of Rs. I,145 million is

outstanding.

The brief detail of the requested adjustment is given below:

TABLE-I|: Incremental & Lifeline Units Adjustments Min Rs.
PESCO PYA Pending

Requested | Determined | Adjustment

-1 & 2™ Quarters of FY 2020-21 94| - 941

-3 Quarter of FY 2020-21 147 - 147

-3 Quarter of FY 2021-22 8 8 -

-4™ Quarter of FY 2021-22 113 57 56

-1¥ Quarters of FY 2022-23 0 10 -

Total 1,220 75 1,145




Further, for determination of QTA recovery for Ist, 2nd & 3rd quarter of FY 2020-2| the over
adjustment is on account of incremental Units, whereas, for 4th quarter of FY 2021-22 the lifeline
units for the months of Dec-22 & Jan-23 are not accounted for by the authority while assessing the

adjustments for the said period. The detailed breakup is given below for ready reference:

TABLE-12: Over Adjustment on account of Incremental & Lifeline Units Min Rs.
: Oni s
Units ton:es Incre. Lg:li';e QTA PESCO PYA Pending
) Recei 5 ; ;
Period eceived Sl Units Actual rate | Requested Deter’d Adj.
kwh kwh kwh kwh f;é Min Rs. MinRs. | MinRs.
I** & 2™ Quarter
16,144 12, ; : )
(FY 2020-21) 6 2,700 732 105 1.285 15,301 16,241 941
3" Quarter
(FY 2020-21) 16,144 12,700 732 ; 105 0.201 2,393 2,540 147
4% Quarter )
4, : . ; »
(FY 2021-22) 455 3,557 158 33 3.410 11,477 11,533 56
Total 29,170 30,314 1,145

Accordingly, the authority is requested to reconsider its decision and allow the Rs. |,143 million as

PYA in its decision.

4.6.2. Determination of Quarterly Tariff Adjustment on account of Incremental
Units under ISP-Il Relief Package during Nov 2020 to June 2021:
PESCO has requested vide addendum application dated 16/05/2024 to allow an adjustment of Rs.
2,210 million on account of pending QTA adjustment of ISP-Il incremental units however, the same
has not been decided. However, it is again resubmitted for reconsideration of the Authority as -

;-
under: 24

The adjustment on account of Incremental consumption in respect of PESCO as per the transfer
pricing mechanism was claimed, however, the Authority has not allowed the impact of Incremental
Units of ISP for FY 2020-21 (Nov-20 to Jun-21) on Capacity Charges, Variable O&M and Use of

System Charges, consequently, resulting into the shortfall of Rs. |,168 Million for the period of FY
2020-21 (Nov-20 to Jun-21) (Details attached as Annex-E).

Further, there is over adjustment of Rs. 1,042 million (Calculations attached as Annex-F) due to

excess recovery on account of incremental units, summaries as under:

Min Rs.

QTA Adjustment of Incremental Units to be Allowed [Nov 2020 to jun 2021] 1,168
Excess Deductions on account of QTA Recovery on Incremental Units [2Q &3Q FY20] 1,042
Total Adjustments 2,210

» P
-

(3




4.6.3. Determination of Quarterly Tariff Adjustment on account of Incremental
Units under Winter Incentive Relief Package for the period Nov 2021 to Feb
2022:

According to Para-13.24 of the MLR decision, the Authority is allowing adjustment on incremental
sales since FY 2021-22 in Quarterly Tariff Adjustments. However, the impact of WIP incremental
units for FY 2021-22 is still pending and has not been considered in the Quarterly Tariff Adjustments
by the Authority, resulting in shortfalls of Rs. 434 million for Nov-Dec 2021 and Rs. 16 million for
Jan-Feb 2022.

The breakup is given below;

TABLE-13: PENDING ADJUSTMENT OF WIP PACKAGE Min Rs.
1 FY 2021-22

e Claim of WIP Total

Description Adiust ¢
(2nd Qtr) | (3rd Qtr) i

Impact of Variable O&M 32 2 34
Impact of CPP 869 31 900
UoSC Adjustment 39 I 40
Recovery on Incremental Units (505) (17) (522)
Adjustment to be Allowed 434 16 450

However, the Authority in its decision dated April 3, 2024 has held that the impact of incremental
units for FY 2020-2] has already been accounted for while working out the Sales Mix of the
Petitioner for FY 2020-21 but the petitioner has not raised any observation on this account. In this
regard, it is clarified that PESCO has raised its observations regarding adjustments of the Incremental
Units (both ISP & WIP) in Indexation Petition for FY 2023-24, subsequently in MLR petition and
now in Indexation Petition for FY 2024-25, hence, the said observation may be reconsidered. It is
pertinent to mention here that the adjustment of incremental units in Sales Mix has no co-relations

with the determination and subsequently, recovery of Quarterly Adjustments and needs ;o t,);) / Y

/

Further, as per the transfer pricing mechanism provided in the notification, the impact of adjustments

treated separately.

of these units is required to be allowed in the Tariff Determinations (QTA and /or as PYA) but the
same cannot be achieved in the Sales Mix (SM) Calculations, because the said calculation is based on
Units excluding Incremental Units. Therefore, it is again requested that the above Adjustment be

allowed on the differential Incremental Units as per the working attached as Annex-G.

T



4.6.4. Recovery of PYA FY 2021-22

The authority has allowed negative adjustment of Rs. -773 million on account of Prior Year
Adjustment (PYA) for FY 2021-22, wherein, it has included sales to lifeline, domestic consumers'
up-to 300 units and agriculture consumers based on their actual sales mix. It is worth mentioning
here that according to the Notified SOT for the recovery of prior year adjustments (PYA), only
lifeline consumers are exempted while domestic and agriculture consumers are subject to these
adjustments. If the same is considered this could lead to an adjustment of Rs. -588 million for the

period July-22 to June-23 (detailed working is attached as Annex-H).

4.6.5. Other Income:

An adjustment of Rs. 423 million has been made by the Authority in its decision dated June 14, 2024
considering the decision made in the MLR decision dated April 3, 2024, under the head of Wheeling
Charges paid by TESCO, which is contrary to earlier tariff determinations. PESCO vide its addendum
letter No. 1262/FD/PESCO/CP&C dated 16/05/2024 has alsc highlighted the issue but it is not
considered by the Authority in the said decision. Hence, the authority is requested to reconsider

its decision and allow the said amount as PYA.

4.6.6. Impact of positive FCA regarding Lifeline Consumers:

The Authority was requested vide addendum letter No. |1262/FD/PESCO/CP&C dated 16/05/2024
(placed at Annex-D), for the determination of impact of positive FCA on Lifeline consumers,
Previously, during regulatory proceeding these charges were allowed on the basis of regulated mix
being price variance, however, now the said mechanism has been revised and it is being conveyed
that the said variance will be allowed on the basis of actual lifeline units. Accordingly, the actual data
has been shared with the authority, hence, the authority has only allowed Rs. 216 Million (from Jan-

23 to Dec-23). _/;,’V/’/

Earlier, during regulatory proceeding these charges were allowed as part of pericdic adjustments,
however, since the issuance of Quarterly Adjustments determinations, the Authority on the issue
of Periodic Quarterly Adjustments in Tariff for FY 2017-18 to FY 2020-21, has neither allowed the
impact of lifeline consumers in the quarterly tariff determinations, nor the same has been allowed
in Annual Tariff Determinations of PESCO as part of Prior Year Adjustments (PYA) thereby,
resulting in the shortfall of Rs.86 million for the period FY 2017-18 to FY 2020-21.




The yearly detail of pending / unrecovered positive FCA on lifeline consumers as per the Quarterly
requests filed by PESCO and Quarterly FCA allowed by NEPRA is as under:

Table-14: Impact of FCA Rs. In Million
Period PESCO NEPRA Variance
FY 2017-18 16 - 16
FY 2018-19 27 - 27
FY 2019-20 43 - 43
FY 2020-21 I5 15 -
FY 2021-22 425 425 -
FY 2022-23 113 113 -
FY 2023-24 266 143 123
Total 905 696 209

The Authority is therefore, requested to allow the remaining impact of positive FCA, amounting to
Rs. 209 million in the matter of life line consumers as part of Prior Year Adjustment (Working

attached as Annex-).

Further, the adjustment of positive FCA on lifeline supplies against the subsidy receivables is against
the GoP policy which states that the negative impact of FCA may be adjusted against the GoP
Subsidy, hence the same needs rectification as the said amount pertains to consumers rather than

receivables from GoP.

MLR REQUEST:

Based on the information given in the preceding paragraphs the summary of all the adjustment for

the FY 2023-24 is given here under:

Table-15: PROPOSED ADJUSTMENT FOR FY 2024-25

R

FY 2024-25 FY 2024-25
DESCRIPTION il i ,Z*’
DETER'D REVISED /
Power Purchase Price 391,210 391,910 “
Oper. & Maintenance
Salaries & Other Benefits 20,483 2,066 22,549
Post Retr. Benefits 10,297 3,766 14,063
Repair and Maintenance 1,493 94 1,587
Traveling Expenses 444 26 470
Vehicle Expenses 320 115 435
Other Expenses 1,650 184 1,834
O & M Cost 34,687 6,251 40,938
Depreciation 5017 234 5,251
Return on Rate Base 15,145 1,960 17,105
Less Other Income (5,021) - (5.021)
Distribution Margin 49,828 8,445 58,273
PYA 3,156 4,622 7,778
Net Revenue Requirement 444,894 13,067 457,961
HHEage



6. ANY OTHER ISSUES

The petitioner craves to grant of permission to raise additional grounds/points at the time of hearing,

and also explain if any further points are raised during hearing proceedings.

CONCLUSION

The tariff determined by NEPRA for MYT control period for FY 2020-2| to FY 2024-25 does not meet

the revenue requirements of PESCO, therefore, it should be reviewed in the light of above submissions.

PETITIONER
PESHAWAR ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LTD.

: v
-

Through: 4
Engr. Akhtar/Hamid Khan
Chief Executive Officer PESCO
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Distribution MYT
Tariff Petition Fee

Particular i
Calculation
FY 2026-30
Ft (fee set out in Part-l of the Schedule) 480,000
. 266.29
P (March, 2025)
- 115.23
(September, 2008)
CPl * ing Factor 2.3109
NEPRA Fee Indexed to N-CPI
ee Indexed to N-C 1,109,253
. s . [5)
Less Withholding Tax @ 5% 99,833
N -
et Fee Pavable 1,009,420




1-Year

Data Source: Refinitiv



e -
vy ¢
DN 7 o | gEERTeI

1-Week 12.95 13.45
2 - Week 12.91 13.41
1 - Month 12.81 13.31
3 - Month 11.84 12.09
6 - Month 11.86 1211
9 - Month 11.91 1241

1-Year 11.93 12.43

Data Source: Refinitiv



o Government of Pakistan
Ministry of Planning, Development and Special Initiatives
PAKISTAN BUREAU OF STATISTICS

TR RE AR AR KR * A

PRESS RELEASE ON CONSUMER PRICE INDEX (CPI) INFLATION
FOR THE MONTH OF DECEMBER, 2024

Indicators Base Year 2015-16 (%)
Inflation Rate, December, 2024 over November,2024 (Month on Month) 0.06

Inflation Rate, December, 2024 over December, 2023 (Year on Year) 4.07

Average Inflation Rate, Jul-Dec, 2024-25 over Jul-Dec, 2023-24 7.22
Analysis of Consumer Price Index (CPI) Base Year (2015-16)
1. The CPI! on new base (2015-16) comprises of urban CP! and Rura! CPl. The Urban CP!

covers 35 cities and 356 consumer items. The Rural CPI covers 27 Rural Centers and 244 consumer
items. In the base year (2015-16) National CPI for 12 major groups is also computed by taking
weighted average of Urban CPI and Rural CPI.

Monthly Analysis [December, 2024 over November, 2024]
2. CPI National for the month of December, 2024 increased by 0.06% over November, 2024.
The Urban CPI recorded a decrease of 0.10% while Rural CPI recorded an increase of 0.29%.

NATIONAL URBAN RURAL
Group Weight INDICES % | Weight INDICES % | Weight INDICES %
(%) |Dec,2024 | Nov, 2024 [Change| (%) |Dec,2024 |Nov, 2024|Change| (%) |Dec,2024 |Nov, 2024| Change
General 100.00| 265.63 | 26546 | 0.06 | 100.00 | 261.67 | 261.92 | -0.10 | 100.00 | 271.60 | 270.81 | 0.29
Food & non-alcoholic 3458 | 28232 | 28228 | 0.01 | 3042 | 27990 | 279.93 | -0.01 | 40.87 | 285.04 | 28492 | o0.04
Beverages

Non-perishable food items| 29.60 | 279.03 278.50 0.19 25.97 277.20 277.31 -0.04 35.08 281.07 279.82 0.45

Perishable food items 4.99 301.87 304.72 -0.94 4.46 295.67 295.15 0.18 579 309.07 315.84 -2.14

Alcoholic Beverages,

1.02 384.67 382.59 0.54 0.85 405.62 403.16 0.61 1.28 363.54 361.85 0.47
Tobacco

Clothing and footwear 8.60 253.53 252.06 0.58 8.01 245.42 244.54 0.36 9.48 263.86 261.64 0.85

Housing, Water, Elec.,

23.63 | 238.43 240.27 -0.77 27.03 24415 246.49 -0.95 18.49 225.79 226.55 -0.34
Gas & other fuels

Furnishing & HH 410 | 27377 | 27328 | 048 | 409 | 26320 | 26413 | -035 | 410 | 28968 | 287.05 | 0.92

equipment maintenance

Health 279 | 265.00 262.62 0.91 2.31 268.54 267.04 0.56 3.51 261.49 258.24 1.26
Transport 5.91 304.98 301.79 1.05 6.14 300.02 296.81 1.08 5.56 313.24 310.10 1.01
Communication 221 134.89 134.88 0.00 2.35 138.40 138.39 0.01 1.99 128.64 128.64 0.00
Recreation and culture 1.59 276.71 275.78 0.34 1.73 260.51 260.05 0.18 1.38 307.45 305.61 0.60
Education 3.79 | 205.25 205.21 0.02 4.88 199.96 199.91 *| 0.03 213 223.51 223.51 0.00

Restaurants and hotels 6.92 | 280.75 279.75 0.36 7.41 277.24 276.36 0.32 6.19 287.08 285.88 0.42

Misc. goods and services | 4.87 302.35 300.78 0.52 4.77 292.40 291.88 0.18 5.02 316.64 313.56 0.98

3. Top few commodities which varied from previous month i.e. November, 2024
are given below:

URBAN:

FOOD

Increased: Potatoes (12.42%), Fresh Fruits (8.84%), Vegetable Ghee (5.42%), Cooking Oil (4.39%), Mustard
Oil (2.96%), Honey (2.69%), Sugar (2.00%), Fish (1.82%), Eggs (1.01%), Meat (0.81%), Beans (0.56%), Dry
Fruits (0.32%), Wheat (0.27%), Beverages (0.23%), Pulse Moong (0.20%), Milk Products (0.05%), Milk Powder
(0.03%) and Milk Fresh (0.02%).

Decreased: Chicken (13.06%), Pulse Gram (6.94%), Onions (4.91%), Tomatoes (3.28%), Condiments and
Spices (2.60%), Pulse Mash (2.59%), Besan (2.55%), Fresh Vegetables (2.27%), Gram Whole (1.49%), Wheat
Flour (0.99%), Pulse Masoor (0.75%), Rice (0.74%), Gur (0.50%) and Wheat Products (0.36%).

NON-FOOD:
Increased: Solid Fuel (4.98%), Household Textiles (4.61%), Woolen Readymade Garments (4.07%), Liquified
Hydrocarbons (3.76%), Major Tools & Equipments (1.52%), Transport Services (1.48%) and Motor Fuel

(1.25%).

Decreased: Electricity Charges (5.68%) and Construcion Input ltems (0.06%).




RURAL: . ®
FOOD

Increased: Honey (7.97%), Potatoes (5.68%), Vegetable Ghee (4.73%), Eggs (4.57%), Cooking Qil (4.38%),
Fish (3.62%), Mustard Qil (3.44%), Dry Fruits (3.35%), Fresh Fruits (2.93%), Pulse Moong (1.68%), Sugar
(1.48%) and Milk Fresh (0.75%).

Decreased: Chicken (12.54%), Tomatoes (7.83%), Fresh Vegetables (4.57%), Pulse Gram (3.88%), Onions
(3.04%), Pulse Mash (2.83%), Condiments and Spices (2.42%), Pulse Masoor (1.85%), Gram Whole (1.36%),
Besan (0.93%), Wheat Flour (0.59%), Wheat Products (0.52%), Rice (0.05%) and Milk Powder (0.01%).

NON-FOOD

Increased: Solid Fuel (3.23%), Household Textiles (2.53%), Furniture and Furnishing (2.41%), Footwear
(2.18%), Drugs & Medicines (2.16%) and Motor Fuels (1.35%).

Decreased: Electricity Charges (5.68%).

YEARLY ANALYSIS [December, 2024 over December, 2023]

4, CPi Nalionai for the month of December, 2024 increased lo 4.07% over December, Z023.
The Urban CPI increased to 4.38% while Rural CPI increased to 3.62%.
NATIONAL URBAN RURAL
G INDICES . INDICES : INDICES
roup Weight (%) Ch% Wi}ght Ch% . Wﬁ;ght Ch%
Dec,2024 |Nov, 2024 {Changel (%) Ipec 2024 [Nov, 2024|Changel (%) |pec 2024 [Nov, 2024 Change
General 100.00 265.63 255.24 4.07 |100.00 | 261.67 250.68 4.38 100.00 271.60 262.11 3.62
Food & nonralcoholic 3458 | 28232 | 281.55 | 0.27 | 3042 | 279.90 | 27522 | 1.70 | 40.87 | 285.04 | 288.66 | -1.25
Beverages

Non-perishable food items 29.60 279.03 282.99 -1.40 25.97 277.20 277.10 0.04 35.08 281.07 289.57 -2.94

Perishable food items 4.99 301.87 272.99 10.58 4.46 295.67 264.26 11.89 5.79 309.07 283.14 9.16

?;‘;‘;’::i" Baverages, 1.02 | 38467 | 36472 | 547 | 085 | 40562 | 38543 | 524 | 1.28 | 36354 | 34384 | 573

|Clothing and footwear 8.60 253.53 221.64 14.39 8.01 245.42 212.48 15.50 9.48 263.86 233.32 13.09

gt‘::;fi;‘ugél‘s”a'“' Elec..Gas& | 5363 | 23843 | 23062 | 338 | 27.03 | 24415 | 23627 | 3.34 | 1849 | 22579 | 21846 | 3.50

Furnishing & HH equipment 410 | 27377 | 260.36 | 515 | 400 | 26320 | 25229 | 432 | 410 | 28968 | 27251 | 6.30
maintenance

[Heaith 279 | 265.00 | 233.93 | 13.28 | 2.31 | 268.54 | 23420 | 1466 | 3.51 | 261.49 | 233.67 | 11.91

Transport 5.91 30498 | 312.86 | -252 | 6.14 | 30002 | 305.96 | -1.94 | 556 | 313.24 | 324.36 | -3.43

Communication 2.21 134.89 | 12020 | 1222 | 235 | 138.40 | 125.01 | 10.71 | 1.99 | 128.64 | 111.63 | 15.24

[Recreation and culture 1.59 276.71 256.21 8.00 1.73 260.51 245.92 5.93 1.38 307.45 275.74 11.50

[Educaﬁon 3.79 205.25 185.04 10.32 4.88 199.96 187.28 6.77 213 223.51 181.78 22.96

[Restaurants and hotels 692 | 280.75 | 260.16 | 7.91 | 7.41 | 277.24 | 26011 | 6.59 | 6.19 | 287.08 | 260.26 | 10.31

[Misc. goods and services 487 | 30235 | 269.77 | 12.08 | 477 | 29240 | 26525 | 10.24 | 5.02 | 316.64 | 276.26 | 14.62

5. Top few commodities which varied from corresponding month of prewous year
i.e. December, 2023 are given below:

URBAN:

FOOD

Increased: Pulse Gram (54.25%), Besan (52.15%), Tomatoes (44.71%), Potatoes (37.03%), Pulse Moong
(34.50%), Fish (25.47%), Gram Whole (24.16%), Honey (22.75%), Meat (21.38%), Milk Powder (20.64%),
Butter (14.14%), Beans (13.79%), Fresh Fruits (11.49%), Vegetable Ghee (11.29%), Mustard Oil (10.63%),
Dry Fruits (10.50%), Sweetmeat (10.30%), Milk fresh (10.21%) and Fresh Vegetables (9.96%).

Decreased: Wheat (33.82%), Wheat Flour (33.77%), Onions (13.32%), Wheat Products (10.07%), Pulse
Masoor (9.21%), Pulse Mash (5.89%), Rice (4.62%), Sugar (3.57%), Tea (3.51%), Eggs (2.45%) and Chicken
(1.87%).

NON-FOOD:

Increased: Motor Vehicle Tax (168.79%), Footwear (31.86%), Woolen Readymade Garments (19.16%), Drugs
and Medicines (16.35%), Communication Services (15.68%), Household Textiles (15.11%), Water Supply
(15.04%), Hosiery (14.61%) and Solid Fuel (14.46%).

Decreased. Electricity Charges (9.44%), Motor Fuel (6.61%) and Communication Apparatus (0.88%).

@




RURAL:

FOOD

Increased: Pulse Gram (61.36%), Besan (50.66%), Pulse Moong (36.14%), Potatoes (32.05%), Milk Powder
(26.61%), Butter (24.91%), Tomatoes (24.35%), Honey (22.70%), Fish (22.13%), Meat (21.49%), Gram Whole
(21.19%), Beans (15.53%), Vegetable Ghee (15.44%), Cooking Qil (14.11%), Dry Fruits (13.03%), Mustard Oil
(10.96%), Milk Products (10.42%), Milk Fresh (9.95%), Readymade Food (8.35%) and Condiments & Spices
(8.13%).

Decreased: Wheat Flour (35.55%), Wheat (34.11%), Wheat Products (12.89%), Tea (5.93%), Sugar (5.64%),
Onions (5.10%), Rice (4.70%), Pulse Masoor (3.78%), Chicken (2.49%) and Pulse Mash (0.40%).

NON-FOOD

Increased: Motor Vehicle Tax (126.61%), Education (22.96%), Communication Services (18.70%), Cotton
Cloth (17.91%), Drugs & Medicines (17.58%) and Woolen Readymade Garments (16.95%).

Decreased: Electricity Charges (9.44%), Motor Fuels (7.25%) and Transport Services (0.44%).

PERIOD - AVERAGE INFLATION RATE [July-December, 2024-25 over July-December,2023-24]

6. CPIl National for the period July-December (2024-25) increased by 7.22% over July-
December (2023-24). The Urban CPI recorded an increase of 8.74% while Rural CPI recorded an
increase of 5.08%.

NATIONAL URBAN RURAL
GFOUP Weight INDICES Change| Weight INDICES Change| Weight INDICES Change
(%) |Jul-Dec Jul- Dec (%) (%) | Jul-Dec | Jul-Dec (%) (%) | Jul-Dec [ Jul-Dec (%)
2024-25 2023-24 2024-25 | 2023-24 2024-25 | 2023-24
General 100.00 | 263.31 245.57 7.22 | 100.00 | 260.01 239.11 8.74 |100.00 | 268.30 255.33 5.08

Food & non-alcoholic Beverages | 34.58 | 280.29 278.28 0.72 | 30.42 | 278.96 273.58 1.97 | 40.87 | 281.78 283.56 | -0.63

Non-perishable food items 29.60 | 276.64 282.69 | -2.14 | 25.97 | 275.77 277.89 | -0.76 | 35.08 | 277.62 288.05 | -3.62

Perishable food items 4.99 | 301.93 252,10 | 19.76 | 4.46 297.59 24849 | 19.76 | 579 306.97 256.30 | 19.77
Alcoholic Beverages, Tobacco 1.02 384.24 361.44 6.31 0.85 406.61 382.04 6.43 1.28 361.68 340.67 6.17
Clothing and footwear 8.60 | 247.85 214.23 | 15.69 | 8.01 239.28 206.70 | 15.76 | 9.48 258.78 223.85 | 15.60

Housing, Water, Elec., Gas &

23.63 | 238.46 205.75 | 15.90 | 27.03 | 24475 20415 | 19.88 | 18.49 | 224.59 209.29 7.31
other fuels

Furnishing & HH equipment

4.10 271.24 253.06 7.19 4.09 261.08 246.30 6.00 4.10 286.55 263.23 8.86
maintenance

Health 279 256.00 223.05 | 14.77 | 2.31 259.88 223.69 | 16.18 | 3.51 252.14 222.43 13.36
Transport 5.91 305.57 308.30 -0.88 6.14 300.70 302.43 -0.57 5.56 313.69 318.09 -1.38
Communication 2.21 134.79 119.68 | 12.62 235 138.35 12446 | 11.15 1.99 128.45 11147 15.55
Recreation and culture 1.59 274.14 253.68 8.07 173 259.29 244.12 6.21 1.38 302.32 27182 | 11.22
Education 3.79 202.52 180.85 | 11.98 | 4.88 196.91 181.07 8.75 213 221.91 180.10 | 23.22
Restaurants and hotels 6.92 | 275.56 252.71 9.04 7.41 2711.77 252.82 7.50 6.19 28242 | 252.51 | 11.85
Misc. goods and services 4.87 296.11 262.68 | 12.73 | 4.77 287.55 258.85 | 11.09 5.02 308.40 268.17 15.00
http://www.pbs.qov.pk
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